

# Higher Education State Fact Book Louisiana Board of Regents

2024-2025

NOTE: Data are subject to change

11/6/2024



# **Table of Contents**

Methodology	3
State	4
Four-Year Institutions	7
Two-Year and Technical Colleges	10
LSU System	13
Louisiana State University A&M	16
Louisiana State University of Alexandria	19
Louisiana State University Eunice	22
Louisiana State University Shreveport	25
LSU – Health Sciences Center – New Orleans	28
LSU – Health Sciences Center – Shreveport	31
SU System	34
Southern University A&M	37
Southern University at New Orleans	40
Southern University Shreveport Louisiana	43
Southern University Law Center	46
UL System	49
Grambling State University	52
Louisiana Tech University	55
McNeese State University	58
Nicholls State University	61
Northwestern State University	64
Southeastern Louisiana University	67
University of Louisiana – Lafayette	70
University of Louisiana – Monroe	73
University of New Orleans	76
LCTC System	79
Baton Rouge Community College	82
Bossier Parish Community College	85
Central Louisiana Technical College	88
Delgado Community College	91
Elaine P. Nunez Community College	94
L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College	97
Louisiana Delta Community College	100
Northshore Technical Community College	103
Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College	
River Parishes Community College	
South Louisiana Community College	
SOWELA Technical Community College	115

# Methodology

#### · All calculations utilize data submitted by the campuses to the Louisiana Board of Regents.

• Enrollment Profile is the unduplicated fall headcount within the institution and includes fall enrollment that occurs throughout the semester, as reported by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Statewide Student Profile System.

 $\cdot$  Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment is based on the data reported by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Statewide Student Profile System

• Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment is calculated from the credit/contact hour data as follows: annual undergraduate credit hours are divided by 30; annual graduate credit hours are divided by 24.

- Enrollment Demographics are based on the Statewide Student Profile data submission.
- Enrollment Demographics include enrollment that occurs throughout the fall semester.

• Enrollment Demographics are unduplicated within each institution.

• Awards reported are based on data submitted by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Completers Data System.

· Completers are calculated based on the count of unique individuals at each award level within each institution.

• Programs with the highest number of completions uses the Board of Regent's Completer Data System and reflects programs with the highest 3-year average number of completers.

- $\cdot$  Time-to-Degree reflects the average number of years it took to get the award
- Faculty Employment is based on the data submitted by the campuses to the Board of Regents' Employee Salary Data System.

• Full-time Equivalent Employment is calculated based on the total percent effort reported by the campuses.

 $\cdot$  1st to 2nd year retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the cohort fall to following fall.

 $\cdot$  1st to 3rd year retention calculates the percentage of first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students retained from the cohort fall to the third fall. (Example: Students entering Year 2009 retained to Fall 2011)

• See footnotes on each page.

**Enrollment Profile** 

Demographics

Enrollment

Awards

State Public Hig	her Edu	cation I	nstitut	tion		
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	261,584	258,326	254,724	258,568	269,681	n
Fotal Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	28,848	29,102	31,976	36,839	40,884	n
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	214,205	211,977	208,854	209,130	217,614	n
% Undergraduate	86.9%	85.7%	85.9%	86.5%	86.5%	n
% Graduate	13.1%	14.3%	14.1%	13.5%	13.5%	n
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	186,228	181,656	179,402	180,904	188,213	n
First-Time Student	35,547	33,329	32,831	34,148	35,988	n
Percent FTIC	19%	18%	18%	19%	19%	n
Transfer Student	14,119	12,646	12,192	12,418	13,057	n
Percent Transfer	8%	7%	7%	7%	7%	n
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Annual FTE	166,049.3	164,683.0	159,195.5	160,158.9	166,009.2	n
Lower Level FTE	92,403.6	88,176.5	85,176.4	88,766.0	92,314.1	n
Upper Level FTE	53,323.9	54,197.6	52,510.6	50,422.2	51,439.0	n
Grad FTE	20,321.8	22,308.8	21,508.5	20,970.7	22,256.1	n
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	37.8%	36.2%	35.0%	34.5%	35.8%	n
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	25.1%	26.7%	25.3%	23.1%	21.7%	n
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	46.8%	47.8%	43.1%	39.0%	38.2%	n
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	2,454	2,390	2,350	2,191	2,143	n
Number of Students on GO Grants	22,050	24,913	30,381	33,685	36,043	n
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	86.3%	84.6%	84.0%	83.4%	82.2%	n
% from Out-of-State	10.8%	12.8%	13.4%	13.8%	15.0%	n
% from Out-of-Country	2.8%	2.6%	2.6%	2.8%	2.8%	n
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Full-Time	63.6%	63.1%	61.7%	60.0%	60.2%	n
% Part-Time	36.4%	36.9%	38.3%	40.0%	39.8%	n
% Undisclosed	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	n
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% 24 and Under	77.7%	78.2%	78.7%	79.2%	79.3%	n
% 25 and Over	22.3%	21.8%	21.3%	20.8%	20.7%	r
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Male	39.7%	38.5%	38.8%	38.7%	38.5%	n
% Female	60.3%	61.5%	61.2%	61.3%	61.5%	n
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% White	52.0%	52.7%	52.8%	51.5%	50.5%	n
% Black or African American	29.3%	29.1%	29.8%	31.0%	31.4%	n
/ Shaon of Antiour Antion court	5.3%	5.6%	5.5%	5.7%	5.9%	n
% Hispanic of any race	J.J %0	5.575	5.570			n
		2.4%	2.5%	2.6%	2.6%	
% Asian	2.3%	2.4% 0.7%	2.5% 0.8%	2.6% 0.7%	2.6% 0.6%	
% Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawajian or Other Pacific Islander	2.3% 0.7%	0.7%	0.8%	0.7%	0.6%	r
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	2.3% 0.7% 0.6%	0.7% 0.7%	0.8% 0.4%	0.7% 0.2%	0.6% 0.1%	n n
% Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	2.3% 0.7%	0.7%	0.8%	0.7%	0.6%	n n n n

#### ~1 гл 43 Τ\_ ъ TT-. D 1. <u>.</u>

#### **State Public Higher Education Institution**

State Fublic High						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	1,730	1,497	1,571	2,025	2,459	na
Career Tech 9+cr	1,663	1,310	1,585	1,664	2,518	na
Certificates	7,606	6,798	5,869	6,956	8,941	na
Diplomas	2,797	2,616	2,562	2,914	3,017	na
Associate Degrees	5,855	5,852	5,818	6,013	6,178	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	16	66	91	178	na
Bachelor's Degrees	19,479	19,355	19,427	18,724	18,842	na
Grad Certificate	226	282	530	373	610	na
Master's Degrees	7,178	8,382	9,008	8,469	8,604	na
Specialist	36	39	29	32	30	na
Doctoral Degrees	583	548	612	620	613	na
Professional Degrees	1,061	1,093	1,155	1,194	1,236	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	48,215	47,788	48,232	49,075	53,226	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	44,091	43,671	43,985	44,290	46,975	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	13,486	12,768	11,954	12,041	12,742	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	14,743	14,886	14,770	15,418	16,953	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Av	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						9,776
Health Professions And Related Programs						8,900
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						6,013
Education						2,760
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,482
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						1,789
Engineering						1,620
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	2,211	1,811	1,861	2,453	2,927	na
Career Tech 9+cr	1,818	1,470	1,795	1,865	2,847	na
Certificates	8,376	7,456	6,454	7,639	9,683	na
Diplomas	2,864	2,683	2,645	3,040	3,153	na
Associate Degrees	5,965	5,973	5,927	6,133	6,293	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	16	66	92	180	na
Bachelor's Degrees	19,763	19,651	19,710	18,974	19,088	na
Grad Certificate	228	325	547	380	619	na
Master's Degrees	7,197	8,394	9,019	8,481	8,616	na
Specialist	36	39	29	32	30	na
Doctoral Degrees	583	548	612	620	613	na
Professional Degrees	1,061	1,093	1,155	1,194	1,236	na
Total	50,103	49,459	49,820	50,903	55,285	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree, Full-Time						
First-Time Freshmen	4.6	4.6	4.6	4.6	4.6	na
Transfer Student	3.6	3.7	3.8	3.7	3.6	na

State Public Hig	her Educ	ation I	nstitut	ion		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	10,609	10,070	10,234	10,148	10,165	10,429
White	7,426	6,972	7,017	6,833	6,751	6,825
Black	1,871	1,792	1,838	1,860	1,900	1,986
Hispanic of any race	218	218	245	266	244	258
All Others	1,094	1,088	1,134	1,189	1,270	1,360
Female	5,400	5,216	5,356	5,304	5,323	5,478
Male	5,209	4,854	4,878	4,844	4,842	4,951
FTE	8,263.4	7,978.4	8,071.9	8,048.2	8,113.6	8,159.9
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	1,374	1,410	1,482	1,430	1,406	1,402
White	918	935	951	897	872	891
Black	350	377	424	425	432	413
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	49	41	41	42	36	35
All Others	57	57	66	66	66	63
Female	745	772	874	855	837	833
Male	629	638	608	575	569	569
FTE	1,365.9	1,402.3	1,467.3	1,421.4	1,395.9	1,391.5
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	7,458	7,308	7,282	7,428	7,788	8,171
White	4,599	4,522	4,462	4,503	4,637	4,751
Black	2,148	2,065	2,127	2,175	2,341	2,559
Hispanic of any race	176	175	171	192	206	208
All Others	535	546	522	558	604	653
Female	4,626	4,482	4,497	4,582	4,825	5,125
Male	2,832	2,826	2,785	2,846	2,963	3,046
FTE	7,233.9	7,105.1	7,075.9	7,240.8	7,570.6	7,992.8
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	68.4%	69.8%	68.6%	69.3%	71.2%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	62.3%	63.7%	64.0%	60.1%	62.3%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)	2020-21(2yr) 2017-18(4yr)
<ul> <li>IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup></li> <li>IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup></li> <li>Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution</li> </ul>	22.0%	22.3%	24.2%	25.1%	25.1%	27.3%
IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	49.4%	51.4%	52.7%	50.8%	52.2%	52.3%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	8.9%	10.0%	10.4%	11.2%	13.9%	14.2%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	54.5%	55.8%	54.3%	55.3%	54.6%	54.5%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>	44.3%	45.2%	46.3%	46.3%	45.9%	45.9%

# Faculty/Staff

ff

six years <sup>6</sup> 2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions,

retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only. 3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

#### **Four-Year Institutions**

Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	166,798	172,619	171,383	169,692	176,546	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	17,232	19,584	20,417	22,869	24,185	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	143,915	149,121	146,908	144,086	149,685	na
% Undergraduate	83.0%	82.2%	81.9%	82.4%	82.3%	na
% Graduate	17.0%	17.8%	18.1%	17.6%	17.7%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	119,414	122,509	120,391	118,713	123,150	na
First-Time Student	22,765	23,321	22,637	22,952	24,038	na
Percent FTIC Transfer Student	19%	19%	19%	19%	20%	na
Percent Transfer	6,131 5%	6,254 <i>5%</i>	5,858 <i>5%</i>	5,823 <i>5%</i>	6,135 <i>5%</i>	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	na AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	121,472.3	124,089.2	121,662.8	120,031.2	124,872.5	
Lower Level FTE	48,602.3	48.568.8		48,638.3	51,177.4	na
Upper Level FTE	48,602.3	48,568.8	47,643.6 52,510.6	48,638.3	51,177.4	na
Grad FTE	19,546.1	21,322.8	21,508.5	20,970.7	22,256.1	na na
				,		
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	32.9%	31.7%	31.2%	30.6%	31.7%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	37.9%	39.1%	36.5%	34.4%	32.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	71.4%	66.8%	60.9%	61.1%	60.4%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	220	217	201	169	142	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	15,197	16,627	20,352	23,705	25,434	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	81.8%	80.3%	79.2%	78.0%	76.1%	na
% from Out-of-State	14.7%	16.6%	17.6%	18.5%	20.5%	na
% from Out-of-Country	3.6%	3.1%	3.2%	3.5%	3.5%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	<b>Fall 2019</b> 70.8%	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	<b>Fall 2023</b> 67.3%	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	29.2%	68.7%	68.3% 31.7%	67.0% 33.0%	32.7%	na
% Part-Time	0.0%	31.3% 0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	85.9%	86.4%	86.7%	87.4%	87.3%	Fall 2024
% 25 and Over	14.1%	13.6%	13.3%	12.6%	12.7%	na
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
% Male	40.4%	39.7%	39.6%	39.8%	39.7%	na
% Female	59.6%	60.3%	60.4%	60.2%	60.3%	na
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% White	56.7%	56.2%	55.8%	55.0%	54.1%	na
% Black or African American	25.0%	25.6%	26.0%	26.2%	26.3%	na
% Hispanic of any race	5.4%	5.7%	5.5%	5.6%	5.7%	na
% Asian	2.5%	2.6%	2.8%	2.9%	3.0%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.7%	0.8%	0.9%	0.7%	0.6%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	na
% Two or more races	2.9%	3.0%	2.9%	3.1%	3.2%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	3.3%	2.7%	2.8%	3.0%	2.9%	na
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	3.4%	3.5%	3.3%	3.4%	4.1%	na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

#### **Four-Year Institutions**

	cai msu					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	4	4	5	8	0	na
Diplomas	0	0	0	0	0	na
Associate Degrees	932	852	872	860	783	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	16	66	91	178	na
Bachelor's Degrees	19,133	19,007	19,087	18,397	18,508	na
Grad Certificate	226	282	530	373	610	na
Master's Degrees	6,948	8,158	8,772	8,236	8,377	na
Specialist	36	39	29	32	30	na
Doctoral Degrees	561	523	583	584	580	na
Professional Degrees	386	392	607	639	697	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	28,227	29,273	30,551	29,220	29,763	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	27,976	29,014	30,119	28,805	29,189	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	5,760	5,650	5,391	5,052	4,968	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	8,215	8,786	9,173	8,996	9,155	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						7,586
Health Professions And Related Programs						4,080
Education						2,730
Engineering						1,603
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,538
Psychology						1,412
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						1,395
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	4	4	5	8	0	na
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	937	862	881	867	784	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	16	66	92	180	na
Bachelor's Degrees	19,417	19,303	19,370	18,647	18,754	na
Grad Certificate	228	325	547	380	619	na
Master's Degrees	6,967	8,170	8,783	8,248	8,389	na
Specialist	36	39	29	32	30	na
Doctoral Degrees	561	523	583	584	580	na
Professional Degrees	386	392	607	639	697	na
Total	28,537	29,634	30,871	29,497	30,033	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree, Full-Time						
First-Time Freshmen	4.6	4.6	4.6	4.6	4.6	na

#### **Four-Year Institutions**

roui-ie	al IIISU	LULIONS	1			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	6,721	6,659	6,753	6,656	6,506	6,733
White	4,766	4,655	4,677	4,535	4,367	4,463
Black	926	922	992	1,006	1,008	1,069
Hispanic of any race	161	169	196	207	193	203
All Others	868	913	888	908	938	998
Female	3,303	3,337	3,425	3,390	3,304	3,450
Male	3,418	3,322	3,328	3,266	3,202	3,283
FTE	5,635.1	5,617.7	5,658.0	5,601.4	5,519.8	5,594.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	772	788	852	806	785	789
White	522	530	544	495	470	488
Black	194	207	252	258	259	250
Hispanic of any race	24	20	20	21	20	19
All Others	32	31	36	32	36	32
Female	389	400	479	453	439	443
Male	383	388	373	353	346	346
FTE	767.2	782.9	840.1	801.1	778.0	782.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	5,528	5,404	5,479	5,645	5,942	6,305
White	3,572	3,529	3,504	3,557	3,673	3,797
Black	1,423	1,348	1,473	1,526	1,662	1,827
Hispanic of any race	135	130	131	150	164	167
All Others	398	397	371	412	443	514
Female	3,261	3,120	3,208	3,322	3,546	3,794
Male	2,267	2,284	2,271	2,323	2,396	2,511
FTE	5,414.0	5,309.2	5,374.2	5,547.4	5,816.3	6,177.5
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	74.1%	76.5%	73.0%	73.2%	76.3%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	62.3%	63.7%	64.0%	60.1%	62.3%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	49.4%	51.4%	52.7%	50.8%	52.2%	52.3%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	54.5%	55.8%	54.3%	55.3%	54.6%	54.5%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within	55.2%	56.5%	55.0%	56.0%	55.3%	55.1%
six years <sup>6</sup>						

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

# **Two-Year and Technical Institutions**

Tend Annau Unduplicated Inscion99,99099,79397,82194,84599,14594,045Tend Inscipticated Inscion11,00091,00011,00011,00010,000	I wo-ital allu	Technic	ai msu	lution	3		
Total Annual Undopticated Bnar Binoment Hendromant11,61694,32091,32091,32091,02091,020Pail Readcourts66,861550,214550,9161,22864,1090m% Undergrandnate100,0%100,0%100,0%100,0%100,0%100,0%100,0%% Conduatr0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%% Conduatr66,561550,61550,61550,61550,61550,61550,61550,610,00%100,0%10	Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
PendiceFail 2004Fail 2004Fail 2004Fail 2002Fail 2004Fail 2004Pail Intencont65,86158,21458,09161,00810,00810,00810,008% Gradars0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%% Gradars0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%% Gradars0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%% Gradars0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%% Gradars12,08258,02158,02158,02161,02864,1990mFirst-Time Stadent12,78210,00810,01911,9000m0%0%0%Percent FIR12,88443,00436,00737,52840,12741,13670mFaller fragradarts43,00436,00737,52840,12741,13670mDoer Level FIR43,801436,00737,55240,12741,13670mGrad FIR43,801436,00737,55240,12741,13670mStader for pop (LA Students Only)16,5%17,5%17,4%13.3%13.2%0mStader for pop (LA Students Only)16,5%17,5%17,4%13.3%13.2%0mNumber of Students On OF Stath22,3%17,5%17,4%13.3%13.2%0mStader for pop (LA Students Only)16,3%17,5%17,4%13.3%13.2%13.2%Stard for for fo	•						na
Pail Headroamt65,56158,21458,09161,22864,199mat% Undergraduate00%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%Butergraduate Exoninear64,86158,21458,21458,00161,22864,10910.00First Student12,78210,00810,11411,19611,9900.00Transfer Student7,74061,6666,6263,400,00210,9980.00Transfer Student7,74061,6666,6263,400,0020,70217,72217,722,2217,922,22317,922,22317,922,23417,922,3410,1030.00Transfer Student7,74061,6660,926,300,0077,933,3840,12741,1360.00Dipper Level FIZ7,921,2217,922,2217,922,32417,222,3417,323,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3413,3	Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	11,616	9,518	11,559	13,970	16,699	na
% Bondergranduate100.0%100.0%100.0%0	Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Faranian% 0%% 0%% 0%% 0%% 0%% 0%Battering SubartFail2 004Fail2 004	Fall Headcount	65,861	58,214	58,091	61,288	64,199	na
Intering CohortFail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail Chergraduate Enrolment65,861SE214SE0.9161,28864,2990n.99First-Time Student17,78210.00810,19411,19510,595on.Percent FTIG779061.656.0926.03006.702No.09Transfer Student72,79011,18610,09510,09510,095No.09Percent Transfor47,202-2047,202-2447,202-2347,202-2447,202-2447,202-2447,202-2447,202-2447,202-2447,202-24A7,	% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
Fall Indegraduate Enrollment65,86158,07158,07161,28864,09161,081First-Time Student12,70212,70212,80112,	% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
First-Tune Student12,78210,00010,119411,19611,96011,960Transfer Student7,7406,1666,0926,0407,7407,0807,0007,	Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Percent FTIC19%17%19%19%19%19%19%19%Transfer Student7.7406.1666.0296.3406.70277Percent Transfer12%171%10%10%10%10%10%10%Full-Time Equivalents47201-20472021-2247202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2310%777 <t< td=""><td>Fall Undergraduate Enrollment</td><td>65,861</td><td>58,214</td><td>58,091</td><td>61,288</td><td>64,199</td><td>na</td></t<>	Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	65,861	58,214	58,091	61,288	64,199	na
Transfer Student7,7406,6166,0926,3036,7027,803Peter Transfer747 019-074207420-227420-227420-227420-227420-22Annal FTF7430.0173,532.840,127.741,136.7700Lower Level FTE43,801.439,607.737,532.840,127.741,136.7700Upper Level FTE750.00 <td>First-Time Student</td> <td>12,782</td> <td>10,008</td> <td>10,194</td> <td>11,196</td> <td>11,950</td> <td>na</td>	First-Time Student	12,782	10,008	10,194	11,196	11,950	na
Percent Transfer12%11%10%10%10%10%10%Full Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20V2020-21V2022-22V2022-23V2022-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24V202-24 </td <td>Percent FTIC</td> <td>19%</td> <td>17%</td> <td>18%</td> <td>18%</td> <td>19%</td> <td>na</td>	Percent FTIC	19%	17%	18%	18%	19%	na
Half-Time Equivalents         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24	Transfer Student	7,740	6,166	6,092	6,340	6,702	na
Annual FTE43,801.439,607.737,532.840,127.741,136.7man man man man man man man man man man manLower Level FTE Grad FTET33,607.737,532.840,127.741,136.7man man man man man man man43,801.439,607.737,532.840,127.741,136.7Man man <b< td=""><td>Percent Transfer</td><td>12%</td><td>11%</td><td>10%</td><td>10%</td><td>10%</td><td>na</td></b<>	Percent Transfer	12%	11%	10%	10%	10%	na
Lower Level FTE Organ Level FTE Grad FTE41,136.741,136.741,136.741,136.7Binancial Act. Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate fleadcount So of Undergraduates on PellAY 2019-20AY 2021-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-25AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-24AY 2023-2	Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Upper Level FTE Grad FTE         Second FTE           Financial Ad: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2024-25           § of Undergraduates on Pell         45.4%         44.0%         41.8%         40.8%         42.6%         name           § undergraduates on Tops [LA Students Only)         7.4%         7.6%         7.7%         17.4%         13.3%         13.2%         name           § under of Student on TOPS Tech         2.234         2.173         2.149         2.022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024         Fall 2024         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024         Scient Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024         Scient Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024         Scient Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2024         Fa	Annual FTE	43,801.4	39,607.7	37,532.8	40,127.7	41,136.7	na
Grad FFE           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Beadcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2027-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24           § of Undergraduates on Pell         45.4%         44.0%         41.8%         40.08%         42.6%         and           § of Undergraduates on Pell         7.4%         7.5%         7.7.4%         13.3%         13.2%         and           § of FFF on Tops (LA Students Only)         16.5%         17.7%         9.879         9.709         10.390         and           Number of Students on GO Grants         6.762         8.174         9.887         9.789         10.390         and           Student Origin         Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2021         Fail 2023         Fail 2023         Fail 2023         Fail 2024         Fail 2	Lower Level FTE	43,801.4	39,607.7	37,532.8	40,127.7	41,136.7	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2023-24AY 202	Upper Level FTE						
% of Undergraduates on Pell45.4%44.0%41.8%40.8%42.6%name% of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)7.4%7.6%7.9%7.1%6.6%name% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)16.5%17.5%17.4%13.3%13.2%name% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)16.5%17.5%17.4%13.3%13.2%nameNumber of Students on GO Grants2,2342,1732,1492,0222,001nameStudent OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Out-of-State2.3%2.8%2.9%2.5%2.6%name% from Out-of-State2.3%2.8%2.9%2.7%2.6%name% from Out-of-State2.3%5.31%57.0%5.8.3%5.8.0%name% Part-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Part-Time Status6.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%% Undisclosed0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%% 2.3 and Over7.1%5.8.1%5.7.1%5.8.4%5.8.4%5.8.4%1.8.4%% 2.4 and Under6.2.%6.1.%6.2.%6.3.6%6.4.0%name% 2.4 and Under6.8.4%3.8.%3.7.%6.6.%6.3.1%name% 2.5 and Over7.1%5.8.4%5.7.%5.8.4%5.8.6%1.8.4	Grad FTE						
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)7.4%7.6%7.7%7.1%6.6%7.1%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)16.5%17.5%17.4%13.3%13.2%7.4%Number of Student on TOPS Tech2,242,1732,1492,0222,0017.4%Number of Student on TOPS Tech2,6728,1749,8879,78910.3907.4%Student OriginFall 2014Fall 2024Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024Fall 2024% from Out-of-State2,3%2,3%2,9%2,7%2,6%7.4%% from Out-of-State2,3%2,3%1,2%1,1%1,187.4%% from Out-of-State2,3%1,2%1,2%1,1%1,1202Fall 2023Fall 2024% from Out-of-Country1,2%1,2%1,3%1,2%1,1%1,1202Fall 2024Fall 2024	Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of FTF on Tops [LA Students Only]         16.5%         17.5%         17.4%         13.3%         13.2%         name           Number of Students on GO Grants         2,234         2,173         2,149         2,022         2,001         name           Students on GO Grants         6,762         8,174         9,887         9,789         10.390         name           Students on GO Grants         6,762         8,174         9,887         9,789         10.390         name           Students on GO Grants         6,762         8,174         9,887         9,789         10.390         name           Students on GO Grants         6,762         8,174         9,887         9,789         10.390         name           Sk from Out-of-State         2,3%         2.8%         2.9%         9.6.3%         name           % from Out-of-Country         1.2%         1.3%         1.2%         1.1%         1.1%         name           % Path-Time         54.0%         53.1%         57.0%         58.3%         58.0%         name           % Dundisclosed         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0%         0.0% <td>% of Undergraduates on Pell</td> <td>45.4%</td> <td>44.0%</td> <td>41.8%</td> <td>40.8%</td> <td>42.6%</td> <td>na</td>	% of Undergraduates on Pell	45.4%	44.0%	41.8%	40.8%	42.6%	na
% of FTF on Tops [LA Students Only]16.5%17.5%17.4%13.3%13.2%nameNumber of Students on GO Grants2,2342,1732,1492,0222,001nameStudents on GO Grants6,7628,1749,8179,78910,390nameStudents on GO Grants6,7628,1749,8189,78910,390nameStudents on GO Grants96,4%95,5%9,60%96,2%96,3%name% from Out-of-State2,3%2.8%2.9%2.7%2.6%name% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.2%1.1%1.1%name% full-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Pult-Time Status54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%55.0%name% Bark-Time54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%56.0%name% Part-Time62.9%61.1%62.9%63.6%64.0%name% 25 and Over37.1%38.6%37.3%36.6%36.1%64.0%% Ale38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%64.0%% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%64.0%% Male41.0%44.0%44.0%44.0%44.0%14.0%% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%63.3%% Male41.0%44.0%44.0%44.0%14.0%14.0%% Male44.0%<	% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7.4%	7.6%	7.9%	7.1%	6.6%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech2,2342,1732,1492,0222,001Internal ManageNumber of Students on GO Grants6,7628,1749,8879,78910,39070.80Student OriginFail 2010Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Out-of-State2,3%2,3%2,3%2,9%2,2%2,6%70.80% from Out-of-State2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%2,3%71.9%7		16.5%	17.5%	17.4%	13.3%	13.2%	na
Number of Students on GO Grants6,7628,1749,8879,78910,390nameStudent OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% from Louisiana96.4%95.9%96.0%96.2%96.3%0n a% from Out-of-State2.3%2.8%2.9%2.7%2.6%0n a% from Out-of-State1.2%1.3%1.2%1.1%1.1%1.1%% from Out-of-State712Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Full-Trime Status612Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Full-Crime54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%58.0%name% form Out-of-State0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%name% Full-Crime54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%58.0%fall 2024Fall 202							na
Student OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Louisiana96.4%95.9%96.0%96.2%96.3%na% from Out-of-State2.3%2.8%2.9%2.7%2.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.2%1.1%1.1%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.2%1.1%1.1%na% frunt-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Fult-Time46.0%46.9%46.9%43.0%1.1%42.0%na% Part-Time54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%58.0%na% Undisclosed0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%na& 2 5 and Over61.1%62.5%63.6%64.0%na% 2 5 and Over35.8%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%na% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%na% Male40.6%43.0%43.3%42.1%41.1%na% Male40.6%43.0%43.3%42.1%41.1%na% Black or African American39.6%39.0%39.0%40.6%43.6%44.4%na% Maire or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%43.6%44.4%na% Maire or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%43.6%6.1%6.6%6.6%6.3%% Mair	Number of Students on GO Grants	6,762	8,174	9,887	9,789	10,390	na
% from Louisiana96.4%95.9%96.0%96.2%96.3%96.3%96.3%% from Out-of-State2.3%2.8%2.9%2.7%2.6%7.8%% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.2%1.1%1.1%7.8%Ful-Part-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Ful-Time46.0%46.0%43.0%41.8%42.0%7.8%% Part-Time54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%58.3%7.8%% Undiscosed0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%7.8%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 2 and Under62.9%61.1%62.5%63.6%64.0%7.8%% 2 5 and Over37.1%38.9%37.5%36.4%36.0%7.8%% Male61.4%64.2%63.4%63.6.1%63.4%63.6.1%7.8%% Male61.4%64.2%63.4%63.4%63.4%63.4%63.4%7.8%% Male64.0%43.0%43.8%42.1%44.4%7.8%% Shain44.6%39.6%39.0%56.5%56.5%56.3%63.4%63.4%% Asian14.9%14.4%14.4%14.4%14.4%7.8%% Asian14.8%14.4%14.4%14.4%14.4%14.4%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander18.8%3.6%	Student Origin	Fall 2019		Fall 2021	Fall 2022		Fall 2024
% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.2%1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%Full-Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Full-Time46.0%46.0%44.0%41.1%42.0%1.1%% Part-Time54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%558.0%1.0%% Indisclosed0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%61.1%% 24 and Under62.2%61.1%62.5%63.6%64.0%64.0%64.2%62.5%63.6%64.0%64.0%% 24 and Under62.9%61.1%62.5%63.6%63.0%64.0%64.0%64.2%62.5%63.6%64.0%64.0%% 24 and UnderFall 2019Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall 2024% 24 and Under62.9%61.1%62.5%63.6%63.0%61.0%64.0%% 25 and OverFall 2019Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2019Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%36.0%7a.1%% Male40.6%43.0%43.3%42.1%41.1%7a.1%% Marcican American39.6%35.4%56.4%56.3%56.3%7a.1%% Marcican Indian or Alaskan Native7.4%7.4%7.4%7.4%7a.1%7a.1%% Anarcican Indian or Other Pacific Islander1.8%2.2%1.1%0.4	% from Louisiana	96.4%	95.9%	96.0%	96.2%	96.3%	na
Full-/Part-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time46.0%46.0%43.0%41.7%42.0%mail% Part-Time54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%58.0%mail% Undisclosed0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%10.0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under62.9%61.1%62.5%63.6%64.0%mail% 25 and Over37.1%38.9%37.5%36.4%36.0%61.0%% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%63.6%61.0%% Male61.4%64.2%62.7%63.4%63.9%61.0%% White40.6%43.0%44.3%44.1%44.1%44.1%% Black or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%43.6%44.4%mail% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%mail% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.8%2.2%1.1%0.6%0.6%0.6%mail% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.2%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%mail	% from Out-of-State	2.3%	2.8%	2.9%	2.7%	2.6%	na
% Full-Time46.0%46.9%43.0%41.7%42.0%Man Man Man Man Man Man Man Man Mandsclosed53.1%57.0%58.3%58.0%Man 	% from Out-of-Country	1.2%	1.3%	1.2%	1.1%	1.1%	na
% Part-Time54.0%53.1%57.0%58.3%58.0%58.0%58.0%% Undisclosed0.0%	Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Undisclosed0.0% </td <td>% Full-Time</td> <td>46.0%</td> <td>46.9%</td> <td>43.0%</td> <td>41.7%</td> <td>42.0%</td> <td>na</td>	% Full-Time	46.0%	46.9%	43.0%	41.7%	42.0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under62.9%61.1%62.5%63.6%64.0%64.0%64.0%% 25 and Over37.1%38.9%37.5%36.4%36.0%64.0%64.0%GenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%10.8% Female61.4%64.2%62.7%63.4%63.9%10.8% White40.6%43.0%43.8%42.1%41.1%10.8% Black or African American39.6%39.0%30.6%5.7%6.3.%10.8% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.8%2.2%1.1%0.4%0.3%40.8%% Two or more races3.3%3.6%3.3%3.0%3.0%3.0%40.8%	% Part-Time	54.0%	53.1%	57.0%	58.3%	58.0%	na
% 24 and Under62.9%61.1%62.5%63.6%64.0%name% 25 and Over37.1%38.9%37.5%36.4%36.0%nameGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%name% Female61.4%64.2%62.7%63.4%63.9%in andRaceFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2024% White40.6%43.0%43.8%42.1%41.1%in and% Black or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%5.7%6.3%in and% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%in and% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.8%2.2%1.1%0.4%0.3%in and% Two or more races3.3%3.6%3.3%3.0%3.0%andin and% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%in and	% Undisclosed	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
% 25 and Over37.1%38.9%37.5%36.4%36.0%naGenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%ma% Female61.4%64.2%62.7%63.4%63.9%maRaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2024% White40.6%43.0%43.8%42.1%41.1%ma% Black or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%43.6%5.7%6.3%ma% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%ma% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.7%0.7%0.6%0.6%0.6%ma% Two or more races3.3%3.6%3.3%3.0%3.0%3.0%ma% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.2%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%ma	Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
GenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male38.6%35.8%37.3%36.6%36.1%na% Fennale61.4%64.2%62.7%63.4%63.9%naRaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2024% White40.6%43.0%43.8%42.1%41.1%na% Black or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%43.6%44.4%na% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.7%0.7%0.6%0.6%0.6%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.8%2.2%1.1%0.4%0.3%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%na	% 24 and Under	62.9%	61.1%	62.5%	63.6%	64.0%	na
% Male       38.6%       35.8%       37.3%       36.6%       36.1%       mathematical         % Female       61.4%       64.2%       62.7%       63.4%       63.9%       mathematical         Race       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2021       Fail 2022       Fail 2022       Fail 2022       Fail 2022       Fail 2022       Fail 2024       Fail 2024       %         % White       40.6%       43.0%       43.8%       42.1%       41.1%       mathematical       %	% 25 and Over	37.1%	38.9%	37.5%	36.4%	36.0%	na
% Female       61.4%       64.2%       62.7%       63.4%       63.9%       name         Race       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2024         % White       40.6%       43.0%       43.8%       42.1%       41.1%       name         % Black or African American       39.6%       39.0%       40.6%       43.6%       44.4%       name         % Hispanic of any race       5.3%       5.4%       5.6%       5.7%       6.3%       name         % Asian       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       name         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.7%       0.6%	Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Race         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2024           % White         40.6%         43.0%         43.8%         42.1%         41.1%         na           % Black or African American         39.6%         39.0%         40.6%         43.6%         44.4%         na           % Black or African American         39.6%         39.0%         40.6%         43.6%         44.4%         na           % Hispanic of any race         5.3%         5.4%         5.6%         5.7%         6.3%         na           % Asian         1.4%         1.4%         1.4%         1.4%         1.4%         na           % American Indian or Alaskan Native         0.7%         0.6%         0.6%         0.6%         na           % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         1.8%         2.2%         1.1%         0.4%         0.3%         na           % Two or more races         3.3%         3.6%         3.3%         3.0%         3.0%         na           % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien         1.2%         1.2%         1.0%         0.8%         0.8%         na	% Male	38.6%	35.8%	37.3%	36.6%	36.1%	na
% White40.6%43.0%43.8%42.1%41.1%na% Black or African American39.6%39.0%40.6%43.6%44.4%na% Hispanic of any race5.3%5.4%5.6%5.7%6.3%na% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.7%0.7%0.6%0.6%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.8%2.2%1.1%0.4%0.3%na% Two or more races3.3%3.6%3.3%3.0%3.0%a.% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.2%1.0%0.8%0.8%na	% Female	61.4%	64.2%	62.7%	63.4%	63.9%	na
% Black or African American       39.6%       39.0%       40.6%       43.6%       44.4%       na         % Black or African American       5.3%       5.4%       5.6%       5.7%       6.3%       na         % Hispanic of any race       5.3%       5.4%       5.6%       5.7%       6.3%       na         % Asian       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.7%       0.6%       0.6%       0.6%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.8%       2.2%       1.1%       0.4%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.3%       3.6%       3.3%       3.0%       3.0%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.2%       1.0%       0.8%       0.8%       na	Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2022	Fall 2024
% Black or African American       39.6%       39.0%       40.6%       43.6%       44.4%       na         % Hispanic of any race       5.3%       5.4%       5.6%       5.7%       6.3%       na         % Asian       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       1.4%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.7%       0.7%       0.6%       0.6%       0.6%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.8%       2.2%       1.1%       0.4%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.3%       3.6%       3.3%       3.0%       3.0%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.2%       1.0%       0.8%       0.8%       na	% White	40.6%	43.0%	43.8%	42.1%	41.1%	na
% Asian       1.4%	% Black or African American	39.6%	39.0%	40.6%	43.6%	44.4%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.7%       0.7%       0.6%       0.6%       0.6%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.8%       2.2%       1.1%       0.4%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.3%       3.6%       3.3%       3.0%       3.0%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.2%       1.0%       0.8%       0.8%       na	% Hispanic of any race	5.3%	5.4%	5.6%	5.7%	6.3%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.8%       2.2%       1.1%       0.4%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.3%       3.6%       3.3%       3.0%       3.0%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.2%       1.0%       0.8%       0.8%       na	% Asian	1.4%	1.4%	1.4%	1.4%	1.4%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.8%       2.2%       1.1%       0.4%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.3%       3.6%       3.3%       3.0%       3.0%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.2%       1.0%       0.8%       0.8%       na	% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.7%	0.7%	0.6%	0.6%	0.6%	na
% Two or more races       3.3%       3.6%       3.3%       3.0%       3.0%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.2%       1.0%       0.8%       0.8%       na		1.8%	2.2%	1.1%	0.4%	0.3%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien 1.2% 1.2% 1.0% 0.8% 0.8% na		3.3%	3.6%	3.3%	3.0%	3.0%	na
		1.2%	1.2%			0.8%	na
							na

## **Two-Year and Technical Institutions**

I WU-I Eal all			lution	3		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	1,730	1,497	1,571	2,025	2,459	na
Career Tech 9+cr	1,663	1,310	1,585	1,664	2,518	na
Certificates	7,602	6,794	5,864	6,948	8,941	na
Diplomas	2,797	2,616	2,562	2,914	3,017	na
Associate Degrees	4,918	4,996	4,942	5,151	5,392	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	18,710	17,213	16,524	18,702	22,327	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	14,845	13,370	12,722	14,337	16,662	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	7,556	6,947	6,400	6,834	7,631	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	6,283	5,807	5,421	6,243	7,611	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year A	verage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						4,475
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,707
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,190
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,050
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						1,458
Precision Production						1,448
Construction Trades						1,013
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	2,211	1,811	1,861	2,453	2,927	na
Career Tech 9+cr	1,818	1,470	1,795	1,865	2,847	na
Certificates	8,372	7,452	6,449	7,631	9,683	na
Diplomas	2,864	2,683	2,645	3,040	3,153	na
Associate Degrees	5,023	5,107	5,042	5,264	5,506	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	20,288	18,523	17,792	20,253	24,116	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.6	4.7	4.6	4.8	4.7	na
Transfer Student	3.6	3.7	3.8	3.8	3.9	na
	510	517	0.0	0.0	0.15	114

Two-Year and '	Technical	Institutions
----------------	-----------	--------------

	I wo-rear and I	echnic	ai msu	lutions			
Instructional Faculty		FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count		3,202	2,905	2,884	2,829	2,842	2,910
White		2,190	1,970	1,931	1,874	1,863	1,880
Black		849	787	801	801	839	866
Hispanic of any race		35	30	30	35	26	26
All Others		128	118	122	119	114	138
Female		1,764	1,613	1,629	1,601	1,632	1,655
Male		1,438	1,292	1,255	1,228	1,210	1,255
FTE		2,083.2	1,957.5	1,899.1	1,883.2	1,878.9	1,872.2
Non-Instructional Employees		FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff							
Head Count		177	173	178	175	176	181
White		100	92	96	99	106	113
Black		71	74	75	72	65	63
Hispanic of any race		3	2	2	1	1	1
All Others		3	5	5	3	4	4
Female		105	104	109	110	117	119
Male		72	69	69	65	59	62
FTE		177.0	173.0	178.0	173.8	175.4	180.3
Other Professional Staff							
Head Count		1,064	1,040	1,029	1,042	1,099	1,174
White		553	540	539	558	587	606
Black		473	453	440	437	457	509
Hispanic of any race		16	14	13	10	10	11
All Others		22	33	37	37	45	48
Female		750	747	736	746	775	837
Male		314	293	293	296	324	337
FTE		1,024.0	1,001.5	994.6	1,008.0	1,061.6	1,131.2
<b>Retention Measures</b>		2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>		50.3%	48.0%	50.6%	53.4%	51.9%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measure		2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year	institutions) <sup>4</sup>	22.0%	22.3%	24.2%	25.1%	25.1%	27.3%
Graduation Rate within any Stat	te Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate with	in any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	8.9%	10.0%	10.4%	11.2%	13.9%	14.2%
		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
six years <sup>6</sup>	nree years or a Baccalaureate within	12.8%	12.8%	14.8%	14.5%	15.6%	15.2%

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

# Louisiana State University System

Annual Enrollment Profile			bystem			
	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	59,739	65,559	67,577	70,231	77,615	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	4,269	4,800	5,474	6,337	7,376	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	51,051	55,957	56,752	58,517	64,401	na
% Undergraduate	70.6%	69.4%	71.4%	73.0%	73.3%	na
% Graduate	29.4%	30.6%	28.6%	27.0%	26.7%	na
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	Fall 2019 36,035	Fall 2020 38,847	<b>Fall 2021</b> 40,557	<b>Fall 2022</b> 42,712	<b>Fall 2023</b> 47,188	Fall 2024
First-Time Student	7,738	8,397	40,557	42,712	9,179	na
Percent FTIC	21%	22%	21%	21%	19%	na
Transfer Student	1,972	2,243	2,298	2,700	3,085	na
Percent Transfer	5%	6%	6%	6%	7%	na na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	40,624.4	44,631.5	45,348.0	47,938.7	51,216.7	na
Lower Level FTE	15,969.3	17,434.0	18,171.2	20,194.2	20,279.6	na
Upper Level FTE	14,215.3	15,133.7	15,702.2	16,450.4	18,345.9	na
Grad FTE	10,439.8	12,063.8	11,474.7	11,294.0	12,591.2	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	25.1%	24.1%	23.2%	23.1%	24.6%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	47.1%	49.2%	48.0%	45.1%	41.7%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	82.0%	80.4%	76.8%	76.1%	74.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	220	268	246	226	241	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	3,171	3,543	4,250	5,782	6,068	na
	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin % from Louisiana						
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 73.5%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 70.1%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 68.8%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 66.9%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 63.4%	Fall 2024 na
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	<b>Fall 2019</b> 73.5% 22.3%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 70.1% 26.4%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 68.8% 27.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 66.9% 29.4%	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%	Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	<b>Fall 2019</b> 73.5% 22.3% 4.2%	Fall 2020           70.1%           26.4%           3.6%	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%	Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019 73.5% 22.3% 4.2% Fall 2019	Fall 2020           70.1%           26.4%           3.6%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%           3.6%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2019           73.5%           22.3%           4.2%           Fall 2019           73.2%	Fall 2020           70.1%           26.4%           3.6%           Fall 2020           70.7%	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%           3.6%           Fall 2023           66.1%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time	Fall 2019           73.5%           22.3%           4.2%           Fall 2019           73.2%           26.8%	Fall 2020           70.1%           26.4%           3.6%           Fall 2020           70.7%           29.3%	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%           28.4%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%           3.6%           Fall 2023           66.1%           33.9%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	Fall 2019           73.5%           22.3%           4.2%           Fall 2019           73.2%           26.8%           0.0%	Fall 2020           70.1%           26.4%           3.6%           Fall 2020           70.7%           29.3%           0.0%	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%           28.4%           0.0%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%           0.0%	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%           3.6%           Fall 2023           66.1%           33.9%           0.0%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020           70.1%           26.4%           3.6%           Fall 2020           70.7%           29.3%           0.0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%           28.4%           0.0%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%           0.0%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%           3.6%           Fall 2023           66.1%           33.9%           0.0%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%           28.4%           0.0%           Fall 2021           87.6%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%           0.0%           Fall 2022           86.8%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%           28.4%           0.0%           Fall 2021           87.6%           12.4%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%           0.0%           Fall 2022           86.8%           13.2%	Fall 2023           63.4%           33.0%           3.6%           Fall 2023           66.1%           33.9%           0.0%           Fall 2023           85.0%           15.0%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021           68.8%           27.5%           3.7%           Fall 2021           71.6%           28.4%           0.0%           Fall 2021           87.6%           12.4%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%           0.0%           Fall 2022           86.8%           13.2%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2019         42.3%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         41.5%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         Fall 2021         40.8%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         40.3%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         Fall 2023         39.9%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2019         42.3%         57.7%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         41.5%         58.5%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         Fall 2021         40.8%         59.2%	Fall 2022           66.9%           29.4%           3.7%           Fall 2022           68.5%           31.5%           0.0%           Fall 2022           86.8%           13.2%           Fall 2022           40.3%           59.7%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         Fall 2023         39.9%         60.1%	Fall 2024 na na ra Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         41.5%         58.5%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         Fall 2021         40.8%         59.2%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         40.3%         59.7%         Fall 2022         61.4%         18.1%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         Fall 2023         39.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         39.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         18.6%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vart-Time% OurdisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fall 2019         63.3%         15.4%         6.0%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         58.5%         Fall 2020         62.4%         16.2%         6.4%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         Fall 2021         63.0%         Fall 2021         63.0%         16.7%         6.2%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         40.3%         59.7%         Fall 2022         61.4%         18.1%         6.3%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         9.9%         60.1%         9.99%         60.1%         59.1%         18.6%         6.3%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fal fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fal fall 2024 na na fal fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fall 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fall 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fall 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fall 2019         63.3%         15.4%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         87.5%         58.5%         Fall 2020         62.4%         16.2%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         Fall 2021         40.8%         59.2%         Fall 2021         63.0%         16.7%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         40.3%         59.7%         Fall 2022         61.4%         18.1%         6.3%         4.3%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         66.1%         39.9%         60.1%         59.1%         18.6%         6.3%         4.3%	Fall 2024 na na fal 2024 na na fal 2024 na na fal 2024 na na fal 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% VIndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% White% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fail 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fail 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fail 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fail 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fail 2019         63.3%         15.4%         6.0%         3.9%         1.0%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         87.5%         58.5%         Fall 2020         62.4%         16.2%         6.4%         3.9%         1.1%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         63.0%         Fall 2021         63.0%         16.7%         6.2%         4.2%         1.4%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         40.3%         59.7%         Fall 2022         61.4%         6.3%         4.3%         1.0%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         Fall 2023         39.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         15.0%         Fall 2023         39.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         18.6%         6.3%         4.3%         0.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Female% Female% Semale% Silack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fail 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fail 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fail 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fail 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fail 2019         63.3%         15.4%         6.0%         3.9%         1.0%         0.1%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         64%         58.5%         Fall 2020         62.4%         16.2%         3.9%         1.1%         0.1%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         68.8%         59.2%         Fall 2021         63.0%         16.7%         6.2%         4.2%         1.4%         0.1%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         63.4%         13.2%         Fall 2022         64.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         63.4%         13.2%         63.4%         63.4%         63.3%         6.3%         1.0%         1.0%         0.1%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         66.1%         9.99%         60.1%         59.1%         63.3%         4.3%         0.7%         0.1%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na fal fall 2024 na na fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fa
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vartoriane% OutisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fail 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fail 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fail 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fail 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fail 2019         63.3%         15.4%         6.0%         3.9%         1.0%         0.1%         2.5%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         41.5%         58.5%         Fall 2020         62.4%         16.2%         6.4%         3.9%         1.1%         0.1%         2.5%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         68.8%         59.2%         Fall 2021         63.0%         16.7%         6.2%         1.4%         0.1%         2.3%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         40.3%         59.7%         Fall 2022         61.4%         18.1%         6.3%         1.0%         0.1%         2.8%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         Fall 2023         9.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         9.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         9.9%         60.1%         Fall 2023         9.9%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.3%         60.3%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%         60.3%         60.1%         60.1%         60.1%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na fall fall 2024 na fall fall 2024 na fal fall fall fall fal fal fal fal fal
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Female% Female% Semale% Silack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fail 2019         73.5%         22.3%         4.2%         Fail 2019         73.2%         26.8%         0.0%         Fail 2019         88.3%         11.7%         Fail 2019         42.3%         57.7%         Fail 2019         63.3%         15.4%         6.0%         3.9%         1.0%         0.1%	Fall 2020         70.1%         26.4%         3.6%         Fall 2020         70.7%         29.3%         0.0%         Fall 2020         87.5%         12.5%         Fall 2020         64%         58.5%         Fall 2020         62.4%         16.2%         3.9%         1.1%         0.1%	Fall 2021         68.8%         27.5%         3.7%         Fall 2021         71.6%         28.4%         0.0%         Fall 2021         87.6%         12.4%         68.8%         59.2%         Fall 2021         63.0%         16.7%         6.2%         4.2%         1.4%         0.1%	Fall 2022         66.9%         29.4%         3.7%         Fall 2022         68.5%         31.5%         0.0%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         86.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         63.4%         13.2%         Fall 2022         64.8%         13.2%         Fall 2022         63.4%         13.2%         63.4%         63.4%         63.3%         6.3%         1.0%         1.0%         0.1%	Fall 2023         63.4%         33.0%         3.6%         Fall 2023         66.1%         33.9%         0.0%         Fall 2023         85.0%         15.0%         66.1%         9.99%         60.1%         59.1%         63.3%         4.3%         0.7%         0.1%	Fall 2024         na         na         na         Fall 2024         na         na         fall 2024         na         na </td

## Louisiana State University System

LUUISIAIIA Sta			•			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	50	48	54	58	279	na
Diplomas	0					
Associate Degrees	471	446	470	527	543	na
Upper Grad Cert			7	27	54	na
Bachelor's Degrees	6,143	5,917	6,262	6,238	6,806	na
Grad Certificate	104	114	236	273	288	na
Master's Degrees	3,783	4,864	5,557	5,009	5,248	na
Specialist	25	28	15	19	21	na
Doctoral Degrees	380	330	359	340	363	na
Professional Degrees	783	798	858	857	864	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	11,739	12,545	13,818	13,348	14,466	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	11,633	12,430	13,611	13,099	13,999	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	1,494	1,437	1,464	1,555	1,613	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	2,589	2,875	3,131	3,127	3,525	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	age)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						4,334
Health Professions And Related Programs						2,080
Education						1,151
Engineering						708
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						544
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						517
Social Sciences						395
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	51	48	54	58	283	na
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	472	448	474	530	546	na
Upper Grad Cert	0	0	7	27	54	na
Bachelor's Degrees	6,261	6,030	6,393	6,345	6,945	na
Grad Certificate	104	114	238	276	294	na
Master's Degrees						
Specialist	3,786	4,866	5,558	5,013	5,251	na
	3,786 25	4,866 28	5,558 15	5,013 19	5,251 21	
Doctoral Degrees						na
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	25	28	15	19	21	na na
	25 380	28 330	15 359	19 340	21 363	na na na
Professional Degrees	25 380 783	28 330 798	15 359 858	19 340 857	21 363 864	na na na na AY 2024-25
Professional Degrees Total	25 380 783 11,862	28 330 798 12,662	15 359 858 13,956	19 340 857 13,465	21 363 864 14,621	na na na na
Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	25 380 783 11,862	28 330 798 12,662	15 359 858 13,956	19 340 857 13,465	21 363 864 14,621	na na na na

#### Louisiana State University System

Louisiana Stat	e unive	ersity 5	ystem			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	2,601	2,482	2,666	2,721	2,856	3,020
White	1,879	1,779	1,861	1,852	1,900	1,967
Black	166	156	185	186	189	221
Hispanic of any race	82	84	95	101	105	113
All Others	474	463	525	582	662	719
Female	1,141	1,118	1,234	1,254	1,315	1,416
Male	1,460	1,364	1,432	1,467	1,541	1,604
FTE	2,252.5	2,141.1	2,304.8	2,364.1	2,520.4	2,617.3
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	527	540	576	583	582	574
White	390	405	412	408	400	396
Black	80	86	109	113	130	127
Hispanic of any race	29	23	24	25	19	19
All Others	28	26	31	37	33	32
Female	285	295	337	354	346	340
Male	242	245	239	229	236	234
FTE	522.6	536.4	572.2	579.6	577.6	569.3
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	3,233	3,226	3,164	3,189	3,317	3,378
White	2,210	2,175	2,139	2,113	2,160	2,188
Black	553	571	586	598	647	663
Hispanic of any race	95	102	94	116	117	121
All Others	375	378	345	362	393	406
Female	1,930	1,924	1,929	1,921	1,997	2,043
Male	1,303	1,302	1,235	1,268	1,320	1,335
FTE	3,133.0	3,127.4	3,066.8	3,108.5	3,240.0	3,344.9
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	77.4%	80.1%	77.8%	78.4%	79.7%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	70.7%	71.7%	71.7%	69.5%	70.5%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)	2020-21(2yr) 2017-18(4yr)
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	15.5%	12.7%	14.5%	13.1%	17.0%	13.9%
IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	62.8%	64.0%	65.3%	64.2%	65.3%	66.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	12.1%	13.5%	12.5%	17.3%	14.3%	18.9%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	67.4%	67.8%	68.1%	67.8%	68.5%	66.3%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	66.0%	65.8%	66.1%	65.7%	66.0%	63.1%

**Retention/Graduation Rate** 

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after firsttime enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

15

Annal Invaliment Portle         AV 201-20         AV 201-21         AV 201-21         AV 201-21         AV 201-21         AV 201-21           Total Annau Induplicated Miadeount         35637         39.205         41.010         47.073         ma           Total Annau Induplicated Miadeount         2.766         3.233         3.551         42.02         Fail 2027         Fail 2027 <th>Louisiana State University</th> <th>y Agricult</th> <th>tural &amp;</th> <th>Mecha</th> <th>nical C</th> <th>College</th> <th></th>	Louisiana State University	y Agricult	tural &	Mecha	nical C	College	
Total Anoul Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount72.9373.2373.5373.5373.5373.1273.1374.12.0374.13.20Fall Tendcourn32.34833.54.3337.54.3337.24.7348.20.3148.00.78% Undergrandante90.98%90.78%91.75%17.37%71.97%71.070% Grandante17.12.0217.12.0217.12.0217.12.0217.12.0217.12.02Part-Tine Stadent26.1336.7107.7.037.7.007.0.007.0.00Prest-Tine Stadent77590.8830.7810.8512.269.0.00Prest-Tine Stadent707590.8830.8313.8912.269.0.00Prest-Tine Stadent7.0107.00010.0007.0.0010.0007.0.0010.000Prest-Tine Stadent7.0107.00010.0003.0.00010.0007.0.0010.000Prest-Tine Stadent7.0107.00010.0003.0.00010.0007.0.0010.000Prest-Tine Stadent7.0107.00010.00010.00010.0007.0.00010.000Prest-Tine Stadent7.0107.00010.00010.00010.00010.00010.000Prest-Tine Stadent7.0107.02007.00007.000010.00010.00010.000Prest-Tine Stadent7.01007.00007.00007.00007.00007.00007.0000Prest-Tine Stadent7.01007.00007.00007.00007.0000 <td< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>AY 2024-25</th></td<>							AY 2024-25
FieldField 2020Field 2020Field 2020Field 2020Field 2020Field 2020Field Headcount22,34035,45337,12930,73142,0310% Graduate19.2%19.3%11.5%82,7%11.2%F101/202F101/202% Graduate19.2%19.3%11.5%82,7%71.0%00Retering Graduate Enrollment26,13028,62430.27332,03534,87700Percent FTIG24922,7%22,7%22,7%72,007,000<	Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	35,637	39,205	41,701	44,101	47,733	na
Pall Readcount32.84835.45397.129838.73142.031mat% Undergraduate00.0%80.7%81.5%81.7%81.30%91.70%06 Graduatt01.92%16120211812021181.2022181.2022181.2023 <t< td=""><td>Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount</td><td>2,786</td><td>3,233</td><td>3,551</td><td>4,248</td><td>4,307</td><td>na</td></t<>	Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	2,786	3,233	3,551	4,248	4,307	na
% Outdergraduate00.0%00.7%00.1%00.7%00.7%00.7%00.7%00.7%00.7%00.7%% Cardatate70.2%70.2%10.200Ful 2020Ful 2020	Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Stradurt19.3%18.5%17.3%<	Fall Headcount	32,348	35,453	37,129	38,731	42,031	na
Intering Cohort         Fail 2029         Fail 2020         Fail 2020         Fail 2020         Fail 2020           Failt Chargy aduate Enrollment         26,13         26,05         30,273         32,035         34,072         0m           First Time Students         6,143         6,710         7,703         7,767         7,600         na           Transfer Student         757         968         996         1,1166         1,225         0m           Full Transfer         339         338         449         448         47         203           Annual FTF         22,071.0         32,237.2         33,531.4         34,913.3         37,395         0m           Lower Level FTE         11,083.7         13,197.9         14,033.3         14,991.0         15,567.5         0m           Upper Level FTE         11,083.7         12,492.4         42,225.2         47,222.24         47,222.24         47,224.24           % of dragraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         59,3%         61,9%         60,4%         57,2%         54,5%         0m           % of Bradergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         59,3%         61,9%         60,4%         52,2%         40,8%         0m           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) <td>% Undergraduate</td> <td>80.8%</td> <td>80.7%</td> <td>81.5%</td> <td>82.7%</td> <td>83.0%</td> <td>na</td>	% Undergraduate	80.8%	80.7%	81.5%	82.7%	83.0%	na
Fall Bindergraduate Enrollment26,13320,62332,203533,40700Firest-Time Student0.1330.7030.70317,4700.703<	% Graduate	19.2%	19.3%	18.5%	17.3%	17.0%	na
First-Time Student6,1436,7107,0737,4707,6007,073Transfer Student72902492239023902960Percent Transfer73837879089969901.05010Student74707470747074707470720374707203Percent Transfer73707470747074707470747074707470Student7470 <td>Entering Cohort</td> <td>Fall 2019</td> <td>Fall 2020</td> <td>Fall 2021</td> <td>Fall 2022</td> <td>Fall 2023</td> <td>Fall 2024</td>	Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Percent FTIC24%23%23%23%23%23%23%73%74%Transfer Student75796896891.161.1261.1261.136Percent Transfer3%3%3%34%94.971.337.359.51.0Intel EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2021-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24Inter Equivalents11.1388.712.490.412.957.013.412.714.757.57.04.20Internet FTE11.1788.712.490.412.957.013.412.714.757.67.04.20Internet Aldri Annul Indupticate Undergraduate licationutAY 2019-20AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24S of Undergraduates on Pell2.12%2.04%2.00%1.6%5.7.5%7.04.20S of Undergraduates on TOPS (LA Students Only)59.8%61.9%60.4%5.7.2%5.5.5%7.0S of Undergraduates on CO Grants2.1582.3622.0443.8224.0831.00S from Louislana74.4%7.0%6.0.3%6.6.4%6.2.2%7.0S from Out-of-Country5.0%24.0%2.5.%2.9.4%3.3.2%1.0S france20.6%1.81020Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2023S france7.4%7.0%6.3.%6.4.%9.2.%6.1.%6.0.%S france7.4%7.0%6.3.%6.4.%9.2.%6.1.%6.0.%S france6.16% <t< td=""><td>Fall Undergraduate Enrollment</td><td>26,138</td><td>28,624</td><td>30,273</td><td>32,035</td><td>34,872</td><td>na</td></t<>	Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	26,138	28,624	30,273	32,035	34,872	na
Transfer Student7579689961,1861,2261,720Percent Transfer378378378378476472472212247202-2347202-24472	First-Time Student	6,143	6,710	7,073	7,470	7,600	na
Percent Transfer         3%	Percent FTIC	24%	23%	23%	23%	22%	na
AY 2019-20         AY 2021-21         AY 2022-23         AY 2022-24         AY 2022-25         AY 2022-25         AY 2022-26         AY 2022-26         AY 2022-26         AY 2019-20         AY 2019-20         AY 2019-20         AY 2019-20         AY 2019-20         AY 2019-20         AY 2012-20         AY 2022-26         AY 2022-27         AY 2022	Transfer Student	757	968	996	1,186	1,226	na
Annual FTB29,701.832,237.233,531.434,971.337,359.5ImageLower Lavel FTE11,1838.713,197.911,4033.314,981.015,567.5ImageGrad FTE6,074.46,548.96,641.16,577.67,042.0ImageFinancial Aid-Annual Unduplicated Undergraduates on PollAY 2012-02AY 2021-22AY 2023-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24% Undergraduates on Poll21.2%20.4%6.044.45.72.%54.5%Image% Undergraduates on Poll51.8%6.04.457.2%54.5%Image% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)93.5%91.7%87.0%86.0%85.5%ImageNumber of Student OTOPS Tech1000000ImageNumber of Student on COPS Tech10000ImageFail 2023Fail 2023	Percent Transfer	3%	3%	3%	4%	4%	na
Lower Lavel FTE         11,838.7         13,197.9         14,033.3         14,081.7         15,567.5           Upper Lavel FTE         11,788.7         12,490.4         12,857.0         13,412.7         14,750.0         m           Grad FTE         6,074.4         6,548.9         6,611.1         6,677.4         7,042.0         Y202-23         Y2 023-23         Y2 023-23         Y2 023-24         Y2 023	Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Upper Level FTE         11,788.7         12,490.4         12,890.7         13,752.0         13,752.0         13,750.0         13,750.0           Grad FTE         6,071.4         6,581.9         6,641.1         6,577.6         7,042.0         0           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2021-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2023-24         AY 2024-23           % of Undergraduates on Tops [LA Students Only)         59.8%         61.1%         60.4%         57.2%         54.5%         nm           % of FTF on Tops [LA Students Only)         93.5%         91.7%         87.0%         86.0%         85.5%         nm           % of FTF on Tops [LA Students Only)         93.5%         91.7%         87.0%         86.0%         85.5%         nm           Number of Student on TOPS Tech         1         0	Annual FTE	29,701.8	32,237.2	33,531.4	34,971.3	37,359.5	na
Grad FTE6,074.46,581.96,641.16,577.67,042.07Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduates HeadcountAY 2019-23AY 2021-23AY 2023-24AY	Lower Level FTE	11,838.7	13,197.9	14,033.3	14,981.0	15,567.5	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2023-24         AY 203-24         AY 203-24 </td <td>Upper Level FTE</td> <td>11,788.7</td> <td>12,490.4</td> <td>12,857.0</td> <td>13,412.7</td> <td>14,750.0</td> <td>na</td>	Upper Level FTE	11,788.7	12,490.4	12,857.0	13,412.7	14,750.0	na
% of Undergraduates on Pell         21.2%         20.4%         20.0%         19.6%         21.8%         n           % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         59.8%         61.9%         60.4%         57.2%         54.5%         n           % of FIP on Tops (LA Students Only)         39.5%         91.7%         87.0%         66.0%         85.5%         n           Number of Students on CO Grants         2.158         2.362         2.644         3.822         4.083         n           Student Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2012         Fall 2013         Fall 2012         Fall 2012<	Grad FTE	6,074.4	6,548.9	6,641.1	6,577.6	7,042.0	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)59.8%61.9%60.4%57.2%54.5%7.8%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)93.5%91.7%87.0%86.0%85.5%7.8%Number of Students on CO Grants.100007.8%Students on CO Grants.1582.362C.6843.822Fail 2022Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail	Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)59.8%61.9%60.4%57.2%54.5%7.8%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)93.5%91.7%87.0%86.0%85.5%7.8%Number of Students on CO Grants.100007.8%Students on CO Grants.1582.362C.6843.822Fail 2022Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail	% of Undergraduates on Pell	21.2%	20.4%	20.0%	19.6%	21.8%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)93.5%91.7%87.0%86.0%85.5%mNumber of Student on TOPS Tech100000Number of Students on GO Grants2,1582,3622,6443,8224,083mStudent OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024Ør forn Louisiana74.4%72.0%69.3%66.4%62.2%0m% from Out-of-State20.6%24.0%26.5%29.4%33.7%1mØr forn Out-of-Country5.0%4.0%4.2%41.0%4.0%mFull-Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Full-Time %15.4%118.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%0mm% Oract Of Undergraduate)0%0%0%0%0%0m% 25 and Over5.0%5.0%5.0%5.1%56.1%56.9%fall 2022% Alad Under95.0%93.8%93.3%94.3%91.4%m% 25 and Over5.0%5.0%56.1%56.9%fall 2022% Male48.6%53.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%m% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.9%43.1%m% Male64.2%45.2%44.5%64.3%66.9%6.0%% Male65.8%66.1%66.1%66.9%6.0%m% Male65.8%64		59.8%	61.9%		57.2%	54.5%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech100000Number of Students on GO Grants2,1582,3622,6843,8224,083mStudent OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2		93.5%	91.7%	87.0%	86.0%	85.5%	na
Number of Students on GO Grants2,1582,3622,6843,8224,083nmStudent OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% from Louisiana74.4%72.0%69.3%66.4%62.2%nm% from Out-of-State20.6%24.0%26.5%29.4%33.7%nm% from Out-of-State70.0%40.0%4.2%4.1%40.0%mm% from Out-of-StateFall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% from Out-of-StateFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2023Fall 2023% from Out-of-State15.4%18.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%nm% Part-Time15.4%18.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%nm% Part-Time15.5%6.3%6.1%77.7%nm% 2 and Under93.0%93.4%91.4%nm% 2 and Under50.%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%nm% 2 and Over50.%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%nm% Male66.2%45.2%44.5%43.3%43.1%nm% Male66.8%61.2%56.1%56.1%56.1%56.1%% Male61.2%56.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%1m% Male66.9%7.3%7.3%8.5%8.9%nm% Male61.3%61.4%55.5%56.1%56.1%mm% Male <td< td=""><td></td><td>1</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>na</td></td<>		1	0	0	0	0	na
Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024           % from Louisiana         74.4%         72.0%         69.3%         66.4%         62.2%         mail           % from Out-of-State         20.6%         24.0%         26.5%         29.4%         33.7%         mail           % from Out-of-State         20.6%         24.0%         4.1%         4.0%         81.5%         81.6%         80.2%         Fail 2023         Fail 2024         Main	Number of Students on GO Grants	2,158	2,362	2,684	3,822	4,083	na
% from Louisiana74.4%72.0%66.9.3%66.4%62.2%M m% from Out-of-State20.6%24.0%26.5%29.4%33.7%M m% from Out-of-Country5.0%4.0%4.2%4.1%4.0%M mFull-Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% Full-Time84.6%81.5%81.6%80.2%77.7%MM% Part-Time15.4%18.5%81.6%80.2%77.7%MM% Undisclosed00%00%00%00%00%MM% 24 and Under95.0%93.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%Man% 25 and Over5.0%6.2%6.1%6.6.%8.6.%MM% Male43.8%55.3%56.3%64.1%61.2%56.9%MM% Male65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%MMMM% Mite65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%MMMMM% Male of African American63.6%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%MM <t< td=""><td>Student Origin</td><td></td><td>Fall 2020</td><td>Fall 2021</td><td>Fall 2022</td><td>Fall 2023</td><td>Fall 2024</td></t<>	Student Origin		Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Out-of-Country5.0%4.0%4.2%4.1%4.0%mFull-/Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Full-Time84.6%81.5%81.6%80.2%77.7%0.m% Part-Time15.4%18.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%0.m% Indisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% 24 and Under5.0%93.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%0.m% 25 and Over5.0%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%0.mGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.3%54.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%61.2%% Mite55.3%56.1%56.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%61.2%58.1%61.2%% Mite65.3%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%61.2%58.1%61.2%% Asian4.2%4.2%4.2%4.3%0.m70.1%% Asian4.2%4.2%4.3%0.m70.1%% Anarcica Indian or Alaskan Native0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Ariter Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Noreirca Indian or A		74.4%	72.0%	69.3%	66.4%	62.2%	na
% from Out-of-Country5.0%4.0%4.2%4.1%4.0%mFull-Part-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time84.6%81.5%81.6%80.2%77.7%0.m% Part-Time15.4%18.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%0.m% Didisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)611 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under5.0%0.5.2%6.1%6.6.6%8.6.%0.m% 25 and Over5.0%6.2%6.1%6.6.%8.6.%0.m% Male46.2%44.5%44.5%43.3%43.1%0.m% Male6.5.3%55.5%56.1%56.9%6.1%6.12%Fail 2023Fail 2024% Mite6.5.3%6.5.3%6.4.1%6.1.2%58.1%6.1.2%Fail 2023Fail 2024% Mite6.5.3%6.5.3%6.4.1%6.1.2%58.1%0.m6.1.2%% Asian4.2%4.2%4.4%4.3%0.m0.m0.m0.m% Asian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%	% from Out-of-State	20.6%	24.0%	26.5%	29.4%	33.7%	na
% Full-Time84.6%81.5%81.6%80.2%77.7%77.7%% Part-Time15.4%18.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%78.7%% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Mage Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% 24 and Under95.0%93.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%78.8%% 25 and Over5.0%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%78.8%GenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.9%43.1%78.8%% Male65.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%56.9%78.1%% White65.8%66.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%78.1%% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%78.4%% Asian42.2%42.3%0.6%0.5%0.4%43.3%78.4%% Asian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%78.4%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%78.4%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.0%78.4%	% from Out-of-Country	5.0%	4.0%		4.1%	4.0%	na
% Part-Time         10.8%	Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Part-Time15.4%18.5%18.4%19.8%22.3%max% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% 24 and Under95.0%93.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%0m% 25 and Over50.0%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%0mGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.3%43.1%0m% Female53.8%54.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%6m% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%7m% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%7m% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%0m% Asian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.0%0.1%	% Full-Time	84.6%	81.5%	81.6%	80.2%	77.7%	na
% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2020Fall 2020Fall 2020Fall 202093.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%Fall 2020% 25 and Over50.0%62.2%61.1%66.6%86.6%7m <th< td=""><td>% Part-Time</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>19.8%</td><td>22.3%</td><td>na</td></th<>	% Part-Time				19.8%	22.3%	na
% 24 and Under95.0%93.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%max% 25 and Over5.0%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%maxGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.9%43.1%max% Female53.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%Fall 2023Multe65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%fall 2024% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%max% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%max% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%max% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.4%max% Two or more races2.4%2.3%2.0%2.8%3.1%max% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.0%max	% Undisclosed				0%	0%	na
% 24 and Under95.0%93.8%93.9%93.4%91.4%max% 25 and Over5.0%6.2%6.1%6.6%8.6%maxGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.9%43.1%max% Female53.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%Fall 2023Multe65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%fall 2024% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%max% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%max% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%max% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.4%max% Two or more races2.4%2.3%2.0%2.8%3.1%max% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.0%max	Age Group (Undergraduate)						Fall 2024
GenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.9%43.1%mathematical% Female53.8%54.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%mathematicalRaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2024% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%mathematical% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%mathematical% Hispanic of any race6.9%7.3%7.8%8.5%8.9%mathematical% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.4%mathematical% Two or more races2.4%2.3%2.0%2.8%3.1%mathematical% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.0%mathematical	% 24 and Under	95.0%	93.8%	93.9%	93.4%	91.4%	na
% Male46.2%45.2%44.5%43.9%43.1%math% Female53.8%54.8%55.5%56.1%56.9%mathRaceFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall 2024% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%math% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%math% Hispanic of any race6.9%7.3%7.8%8.5%8.9%math% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%math% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%math% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.2%4.0%math	% 25 and Over	5.0%	6.2%	6.1%	6.6%	8.6%	na
% Male       46.2%       45.2%       44.5%       43.9%       43.1%       max         % Female       53.8%       54.8%       55.5%       56.1%       56.9%       max         Race       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2023       Fall 2023       Fall 2023       Fall 2024       Fall 2023       Fall 2023       Fall 2024       Fall 2024       Fall 2025       Fall 2024       Fall 2024 <td>Gender</td> <td>Fall 2019</td> <td>Fall 2020</td> <td>Fall 2021</td> <td></td> <td>Fall 2023</td> <td>Fall 2024</td>	Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021		Fall 2023	Fall 2024
RaceFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%mail% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%mail% Hispanic of any race6.9%7.3%7.8%8.5%8.9%mail% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%mail% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.4%mail% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%mail% Two or more races2.4%2.3%2.0%2.8%3.1%mail% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.0%mail	% Male	46.2%	45.2%	44.5%	43.9%	43.1%	na
% White65.8%65.3%64.1%61.2%58.1%name% Black or African American13.6%14.8%15.3%16.7%17.4%name% Hispanic of any race6.9%7.3%7.8%8.5%8.9%name% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%name% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.4%name% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%name% Two or more races2.4%2.3%2.0%2.8%3.1%name% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.0%name	% Female	53.8%	54.8%	55.5%	56.1%	56.9%	na
% Black or African American       13.6%       14.8%       15.3%       16.7%       17.4%       na         % Hispanic of any race       6.9%       7.3%       7.8%       8.5%       8.9%       na         % Asian       4.2%       4.2%       4.5%       4.4%       4.3%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.5%       0.6%       0.5%       0.4%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%         % Two or more races       2.4%       2.3%       2.0%       2.8%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       5.0%       4.0%       4.2%       4.0%       na	Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Hispanic of any race       6.9%       7.3%       7.8%       8.5%       8.9%       na         % Asian       4.2%       4.2%       4.5%       4.4%       4.3%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.5%       0.6%       0.5%       0.4%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%       0.1%         % Two or more races       2.4%       2.3%       2.0%       2.8%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       5.0%       4.0%       4.2%       4.0%       na	% White	65.8%	65.3%	64.1%	61.2%	58.1%	na
% Hispanic of any race6.9%7.3%7.8%8.5%8.9%na% Asian4.2%4.2%4.5%4.4%4.3%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.5%0.6%0.5%0.4%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%0.1%na% Two or more races2.4%2.3%2.0%2.8%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien5.0%4.0%4.2%4.2%4.0%na					16.7%	17.4%	na
% Asian       4.2%       4.2%       4.5%       4.4%       4.3%       max         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.5%       0.6%       0.5%       0.4%       max         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1% </td <td>% Hispanic of any race</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>8.5%</td> <td>8.9%</td> <td>na</td>	% Hispanic of any race				8.5%	8.9%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.5%       0.6%       0.5%       0.4%       native         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1%	% Asian	4.2%	4.2%	4.5%	4.4%	4.3%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.1%					0.5%	0.4%	na
% Two or more races       2.4%       2.3%       2.0%       2.8%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       5.0%       4.0%       4.2%       4.0%       na	% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien 5.0% 4.0% 4.2% 4.2% 4.0% na					2.8%	3.1%	na
						4.0%	na
	% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	1.7%	1.6%	1.4%	1.5%	3.6%	na

#### Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College

#### Louisiana State University Agricultural & Mechanical College

Louisiana State University	Agricult	ui ai &	Mecha	inital C	unege	
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert				2	19	na
Bachelor's Degrees	4,934	4,665	4,913	4,812	5,284	na
Grad Certificate	104	114	236	273	282	na
Master's Degrees	1,295	1,398	1,820	1,623	1,775	na
Specialist	15	21	13	14	13	na
Doctoral Degrees	347	292	321	299	323	na
Professional Degrees	265	273	310	302	325	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	6,960	6,763	7,613	7,325	8,021	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	6,868	6,678	7,440	7,111	7,793	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	654	576	559	506	525	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	1,450	1,412	1,619	1,631	1,914	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Avera	age)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						1,681
Engineering						708
Education						674
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						449
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						413
Social Sciences						389
Communication; Journalism; And Related Programs						360
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert				2	19	na
Bachelor's Degrees	5,052	4,772	5,038	4,918	5,422	na
Grad Certificate	104	114	238	276	288	na
Master's Degrees	1,297	1,399	1,821	1,626	1,776	na
Specialist	15	21	13	14	13	na
Doctoral Degrees	347	292	321	299	323	na
Professional Degrees	265	273	310	302	325	na
				7 407		20
Total	7,080	6,871	7,741	7,437	8,166	na
Total Time-To-Degree	7,080 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	6,871 AY 2020-21	7,741 AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	8,166 AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Time-To-Degree						

	Louisiana State University A	Agricult	ural &	Mecha	nical Co	ollege	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	1,520	1,538	1,559	1,575	1,622	1,705
	White	1,088	1,083	1,092	1,081	1,084	1,114
	Black	74	76	83	89	96	110
	Hispanic of any race	57	61	67	68	74	79
	All Others	301	318	317	337	368	402
	Female	593	614	658	681	706	745
	Male	927	924	901	894	916	960
	FTE	1,398.9	1,406.0	1,412.8	1,434.0	1,459.9	1,528.1
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ξ	Head Count	89	83	91	94	98	104
Faculty/Staff	White	72	70	71	69	68	72
ılty	Black	5	4	10	16	21	25
S/1	Hispanic of any race	7	4	5	4	3	3
taf	All Others	5	5	5	5	6	4
Ŧ	Female	35	32	36	41	44	48
	Male	54	51	55	53	54	56
	FTE	87.9	82.0	89.9	93.0	96.1	102.1
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	2,177	2,167	2,119	2,169	2,253	2,335
	White	1,555	1,545	1,519	1,524	1,565	1,592
	Black	307	303	321	333	358	373
	Hispanic of any race	67	67	65	80	79	85
	All Others	248	252	214	232	251	285
	Female	1,222	1,215	1,215	1,243	1,298	1,328
	Male	955	952	904	926	955	1,007
	FTE	2,149.7	2,139.2	2,093.6	2,149.1	2,235.2	2,317.9
R	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	82.9%	85.7%	83.4%	82.3%	83.0%	na
ntio		2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
<u> </u>	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	74.1%	74.7%	75.1%	72.4%	72.3%	na
Gra	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
Graduation	IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	66.6%	68.1%	69.6%	69.0%	69.8%	71.0%
Itio	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
n R	Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^{5}$	71.2%	72.0%	72.5%	72.5%	73.0%	69.7%
Rate	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	71.4%	72.2%	72.6%	72.8%	73.0%	69.8%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$11,962	\$11,962	\$11,958	\$11,954	\$11,954	\$11,954
TS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$13,035	\$13,035	\$13,031	\$13,027	\$13,027	\$13,027
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,870	\$3,336	\$3,387	\$3,505	\$3,684	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Starting in Fall 2015, the Paul M. Hebert Law Center will be reported as part of Louisiana State University A&M

Louisiana State U	Jniversity of A	Alexandria
-------------------	-----------------	------------

Louisiana State	Universi	0	Chana	IIU		
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	4,126	4,475	4,917	5,429	7,123	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	540	570	749	833	1,212	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	3,372	3,585	3,823	4,221	5,217	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	3,372	3,585	3,823	4,221	5,217	na
First-Time Student	471	465	415	408	480	na
Percent FTIC	14%	13%	11%	10%	9%	na
Transfer Student	394	510	519	703	1,039	na
Percent Transfer	12%	14%	14%	17%	20%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	2,559.8	2,803.1	3,041.1	3,290.1	4,114.7	na
Lower Level FTE	1,364.1	1,381.5	1,366.8	1,400.7	1,714.9	na
Upper Level FTE	1,195.8	1,421.6	1,674.3	1,889.4	2,399.8	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	38.6%	36.7%	33.4%	33.9%	33.7%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	16.9%	17.6%	16.9%	15.0%	12.7%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	45.8%	47.6%	48.0%	50.2%	43.3%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	48	48	57	46	47	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	328	357	404	526	389	na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin	328 Fall 2019	357 Fall 2020	404 Fall 2021	526 Fall 2022	389 Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 91.6%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.8%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 85.3%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 82.4%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 78.2%	Fall 2024 na
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	<b>Fall 2019</b> 91.6% 6.6%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 87.8% 10.6%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 85.3% 12.8%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 82.4% 15.9%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 78.2% 20.2%	Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	Fall 2019 91.6% 6.6% 1.8%	Fall 2020 87.8% 10.6% 1.5%	Fall 2021           85.3%           12.8%           1.9%	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%	Fall 2023           78.2%           20.2%           1.6%	Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019           91.6%           6.6%           1.8%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           87.8%           10.6%           1.5%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           85.3%           12.8%           1.9%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           78.2%           20.2%           1.6%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2019           91.6%           6.6%           1.8%           Fall 2019           56.0%	Fall 2020           87.8%           10.6%           1.5%           Fall 2020           56.7%	Fall 2021           85.3%           12.8%           1.9%           Fall 2021           56.8%	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022           54.3%	Fall 2023           78.2%           20.2%           1.6%           Fall 2023           52.8%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	Fall 2019           91.6%           6.6%           1.8%           Fall 2019           56.0%           44.0%	Fall 2020           87.8%           10.6%           1.5%           Fall 2020           56.7%           43.3%	Fall 2021           85.3%           12.8%           1.9%           Fall 2021           56.8%           43.2%	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022           54.3%           45.7%	Fall 2023           78.2%           20.2%           1.6%           Fall 2023           52.8%           47.2%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	Fall 2019           91.6%           6.6%           1.8%           Fall 2019           56.0%           44.0%           0%	Fall 2020           87.8%           10.6%           1.5%           Fall 2020           56.7%           43.3%           0%	Fall 2021           85.3%           12.8%           1.9%           Fall 2021           56.8%           43.2%           0%	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022           54.3%           45.7%           0%	Fall 2023           78.2%           20.2%           1.6%           Fall 2023           52.8%           47.2%           0%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022           54.3%           45.7%           0%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           78.2%           20.2%           1.6%           Fall 2023           52.8%           47.2%           0%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na 6 6 7 8 1 2024 na na 7 8 7 8 1 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022           54.3%           45.7%           0%           Fall 2022           59.1%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%	Fall 2024 na na 6 6 7 8 1 2024 na na 7 8 7 8 1 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%	Fall 2022           82.4%           15.9%           1.7%           Fall 2022           54.3%           45.7%           0%           Fall 2022           59.1%           40.9%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         30.3%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         28.5%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         29.6%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         15.9%         54.3%         54.3%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         29.8%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         647.2%         0%         Fall 2023         656.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         29.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         30.3%         69.7%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         28.5%         71.5%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         29.6%         70.4%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         29.8%         70.2%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         29.7%         70.3%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         30.3%         69.7%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         28.5%         71.5%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         29.6%         70.4%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         29.8%         70.2%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         29.7%         70.3%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         30.3%         69.7%         Fall 2019         65.2%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         28.5%         71.5%         Fall 2020         64.3%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         29.6%         70.4%         Fall 2021         62.7%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         29.8%         70.2%         Fall 2022         60.7%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         29.7%         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         65.2%         18.2%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         28.5%         71.5%         Fall 2020         64.3%         18.4%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         29.6%         70.4%         Fall 2021         62.7%         18.2%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         29.8%         70.2%         Fall 2022         60.7%         18.9%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         29.7%         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%         18.4%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vart-Time% Vart-Time% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         65.2%         18.2%         1.9%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         Fall 2020 <td>Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         62.7%         18.2%         2.0%</td> <td>Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         9.8%         70.2%         Fall 2022         60.7%         18.9%         1.6%</td> <td>Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         1.6%         Fall 2023         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%         18.4%         1.0%</td> <td>Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na</td>	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         62.7%         18.2%         2.0%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         9.8%         70.2%         Fall 2022         60.7%         18.9%         1.6%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         1.6%         Fall 2023         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%         18.4%         1.0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         65.2%         18.2%         1.9%         1.4%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         63.3%         763.3%         71.5%         Fall 2020         64.3%         18.4%         2.3%         1.8%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         61.4%         29.6%         70.4%         Fall 2021         62.7%         18.2%         2.0%         1.8%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         59.1%         60.7%         18.9%         1.6%         2.9%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%         18.4%         1.0%         3.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         65.2%         18.2%         1.9%         1.4%         9.5%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         63.3%         7611 2020         28.5%         71.5%         Fall 2020         64.3%         18.4%         2.3%         1.8%         9.8%	Fall 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fall 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fall 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fall 2021         61.4%         29.6%         70.4%         Fall 2021         62.7%         18.2%         2.0%         1.8%         11.9%	Fall 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fall 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fall 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fall 2022         29.8%         70.2%         Fall 2022         60.7%         1.6%         2.9%         6.6%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         Fall 2023         52.8%         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         29.7%         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%         1.8.4%         1.0%         3.2%         2.9.%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fa
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         91.6%         6.6%         1.8%         Fall 2019         56.0%         44.0%         0%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         66.3%         33.7%         Fall 2019         65.2%         18.2%         1.9%         1.4%         9.5%         0.0%	Fall 2020         87.8%         10.6%         1.5%         Fall 2020         56.7%         43.3%         0%         Fall 2020         63.3%         63.3%         76.1         28.5%         71.5%         Fall 2020         64.3%         64.3%         18.4%         2.3%         9.8%         0.0%	Fail 2021         85.3%         12.8%         1.9%         Fail 2021         56.8%         43.2%         0%         Fail 2021         61.4%         38.6%         Fail 2021         62.7%         62.7%         18.2%         2.0%         1.8%         11.9%         0.0%	Fail 2022         82.4%         15.9%         1.7%         Fail 2022         54.3%         45.7%         0%         Fail 2022         59.1%         40.9%         Fail 2022         29.8%         70.2%         Fail 2022         60.7%         1.6%         2.9%         6.6%         0.0%	Fall 2023         78.2%         20.2%         1.6%         1.6%         Fall 2023         47.2%         0%         Fall 2023         56.9%         43.1%         Fall 2023         70.3%         Fall 2023         59.7%         1.8.4%         1.0%         3.2%         2.9%         0.0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024

#### Louisiana State University of Alexandria

Louisiana State Unive	ersi	LY OI AI	ехапи	lla		
Number of Program CompletersAY 201	19-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	4	4	5	8	0	na
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	125	126	139	147	145	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	463	459	587	691	763	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	592	589	731	846	908	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	592	583	727	846	908	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	321	331	411	550	582	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	152	179	203	246	254	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)						
Health Professions And Related Programs						194
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						142
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						132
Psychology						85
Education						42
English Language And Literature/Letters						31
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services						30
Number of Awards Granted AY 202	19-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
	4	4	5	8		na
Diplomas	4	4	5	8		na
Diplomas Associate Degrees	4 125	4 126	5 139	8 147	145	na na
•					145	
Associate Degrees					145 764	
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	125	126	139	147		na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	125	126	139	147		na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	125	126	139	147		na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	125	126	139	147		na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	125	126	139	147		na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	125	126	139	147		na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	125 463 592	126 463	139 593	147 691	764	na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	125 463 592	126 463 593	139 593 737	147 691 846	764 909	na na na
Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b> <b>AY 20</b>	125 463 592	126 463 593	139 593 737	147 691 846	764 909	na na na

#### Louisiana State University of Alexandria

Louisiana State C	JIIIversi	LY OI AI	exanu	la		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	154	157	142	136	138	182
White	115	120	111	106	109	143
Black	12	9	8	7	7	14
Hispanic of any race	2	3	3	3	4	2
All Others	25	25	20	20	18	23
Female	84	93	82	80	84	116
Male	70	64	60	56	54	66
FTE	107.2	107.9	103.3	107.0	108.5	135.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	8	9	14	17	17	16
White	8	9	13	16	17	16
Black			1	1		
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others						
All Others						
Female	2	3	5	8	9	9
Male	6	6	9	9	8	7
FTE	8.0	9.0	14.0	17.0	17.0	16.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	80	77	90	95	121	131
White	64	63	74	77	87	96
Black	10	10	10	9	20	20
Hispanic of any race		1	1	2	2	2
All Others	6	3	5	7	12	13
Female	50	43	56	61	80	86
Male	30	34	34	34	41	45
FTE	77.8	75.1	87.8	92.4	117.7	127.4
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	58.3%	58.8%	54.9%	64.4%	63.5%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	45.1%	42.0%	41.7%	41.0%	49.2%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	29.7%	28.3%	31.2%	26.5%	31.5%	35.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
	30.1%	29.2%	31.0%	29.4%	33.4%	32.4%
<ul> <li>Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>6</sup></li> <li>Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup></li> </ul>	32.8%	31.4%	32.3%	31.7%	35.7%	33.4%
	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Formula Appropriation Per ETE	\$6,963	\$6,910	\$6,910	\$6,980	\$7,014	\$6,939
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$1,966	\$879	\$1,835	\$1,930	\$1,789	na
2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are ret				ll semester. For '		

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

# Louisiana State University Eunice

Louisialia Su						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,573	3,799	3,864	3,886	4,469	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	512	638	720	790	1,281	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,993	3,153	3,064	3,088	3,687	na
% Undergraduate % Graduate	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	100.0% 0.0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,993	3,153	3,064	3,088	3,687	na
First-Time Student	786	883	785	797	814	na
Percent FTIC	26%	28%	26%	26%	22%	na
Transfer Student	176	2070	225	261	266	na
Percent Transfer	6%	6%	7%	8%	7%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	1,987.4	2,063.5	2,011.7	3,063.0	2,255.6	na
Lower Level FTE	1,987.4	2,063.5	2,011.7	3,063.0	2,255.6	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	37.5%	37.0%	33.6%	35.4%	33.5%	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	19.7%	20.3%	20.0%	16.8%	15.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	43.6%	40.7%	39.3%	37.0%	40.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	171	220	189	180	194	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	133	156	255	339	403	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	97.4%	95.5%	94.5%	94.2%	95.2%	na
% from Out-of-State	2.0%	3.7%	4.5%	5.1%	4.4%	na
% from Out-of-Country	0.6%	0.8%	1.0%	0.7%	0.4%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	52.9%	52.3%	51.3%	49.6%	43.2%	na
% Part-Time	47.1%	47.7%	48.7%	50.4%	56.8%	na
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)						
	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	<b>Fall 2019</b> 78.8%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 78.9%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 78.3%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 75.0%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 77.0%	Fall 2024 na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over						
	78.8%	78.9%	78.3%	75.0%	77.0%	na
% 25 and Over	78.8% 21.2%	78.9% 21.1%	78.3% 21.7%	75.0% 25.0%	77.0% 23.0%	na na
% 25 and Over Gender	78.8% 21.2% <b>Fall 2019</b>	78.9% 21.1% <b>Fall 2020</b>	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022	77.0% 23.0% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% 25 and Over Gender % Male	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female	78.8% 21.2% <b>Fall 2019</b> 28.2% 71.8%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0%	77.0% 23.0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 24.7% 75.3%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8%	na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% 75.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4% 1.6%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9% 0.8%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9% 1.0%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% Fall 2022 666.4% 25.4% 1.6% 1.0%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4% 1.3%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na na
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9% 0.8% 0.7% 0.7%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9% 1.0% 0.5%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0% 0.8% 0.1%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 666.4% 25.4% 1.6% 1.0% 0.4%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.7% 0.0%	na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na na na na
% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9% 0.8% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 25.5% 2.9% 1.0% 0.5% 0.0%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0% 0.8% 0.1%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 25.0% Fall 2022 66.4% 25.4% 1.6% 1.0% 0.4% 0.4%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.7% 0.0% 4.0%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na na na
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	78.8% 21.2% Fall 2019 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2019 67.9% 23.4% 2.9% 0.8% 0.7% 0.7%	78.9% 21.1% Fall 2020 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2020 64.9% 2.55% 2.9% 1.0% 0.5%	78.3% 21.7% Fall 2021 26.3% 73.7% Fall 2021 67.2% 23.9% 2.2% 1.0% 0.8% 0.1%	75.0% 25.0% Fall 2022 75.0% Fall 2022 666.4% 25.4% 1.6% 1.0% 0.4%	77.0% 23.0% Fall 2023 24.7% 75.3% Fall 2023 63.8% 26.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.7% 0.0%	na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na na na na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

### Louisiana State University Eunice

	Louisiana Su		ci sity i	Junice			
Carer Tech ShereCarel ShereSet of the set o	Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Certificates46444950279naDiplomaName </td <td>Career Tech 1-8cr</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Career Tech 1-8cr						
DiplomaSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesAssociable greesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesGradeards DegreesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesGradeards DegreesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesSater's DegreesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesSeriesTotal dualpicated Completers (fundergraduates Only368368368368468GenTotal dualpicated Completers (fundergraduates Only368368368368368GenTotal dualpicated Completers (fundergraduates Only368368368368368368GenTotal dualpicated Aduit Completers (fundergraduates Only368	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees341316327378378378378Upper Graf CertCert Cert Cert Cert Cert CertCert Cert Cert Cert Cert Cert Cert Cert	Certificates	46	44	49	50	279	na
Upper Grad Certification       US       US       US         Backer's Degrees       US       US       US         Specials       US       US       US         Doctoral Degrees       US       US       US         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       387       Galo       GAG       GAG       GAG       GAG         Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)       143       GAG	Diplomas						
Bacheloris DegreesGrad Certificate <t< td=""><td>Associate Degrees</td><td>341</td><td>316</td><td>327</td><td>378</td><td>395</td><td>na</td></t<>	Associate Degrees	341	316	327	378	395	na
Grad CartificateSint Sint Sint Sint Sint Sint Sint Sint	Upper Grad Cert						
Matter's DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level387360367428461Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)387360365428461368Total Unduplicated Aduit Completers (Undergraduates Only)361360368363 </td <td>Bachelor's Degrees</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Bachelor's Degrees						
Specialis         Doctor Degrees         Total Unduplicated Completers By Lovel       387       3.63       3.63       4.24       6.64       .06         Total Unduplicated Completers By Lovel       381       3.63       3.63       3.42       4.64       .06         Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Ohy)       143       3.63       3.63       3.64       4.64       .06         Total Unduplicated Mongheters (Undergraduates Ohy)       143       3.63       3.63       3.64       4.64       .06         Total Unduplicated Mongheters (Undergraduates Ohy)       143       3.63       .014       .016       .016         Branne Machine Status Stat	Grad Certificate						
Dectoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level368360360428648648Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)1431601681643168648Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)143160168648648648Total Unduplicated Munority Completers (Three Year Verse)557555Pergrams with thi Highest Mumber of Completers (Three Year Verse)555555Business, Management, Markelated Support Services55373316353Business, Management, Markelated Support Services55373316323Completer Adult Adultand Sciences Adultand Related Frotective Services32332323323323323323323323323323323323323323323323324	Master's Degrees						
Protessional Degreesview <th< td=""><td>Specialist</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level387388376376428674478Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergaduates Only)13108108143165168Total Unduplicated Minory Completers (All Avard Level)746275075750Total Unduplicated Minory Completers (All Avard Level)7462750750750Bisness, Management, Marking, and Related Support Services750750750750750Business, Management, Marking, and Related Support Services750750750750750Gomputer And Information Sciences And Support Services750750750750750Gamputer And Information Sciences And Support Services750750750750750Gramer Chen Agricultura/Animal/Plant/Vetrinary Science And Related Fleds750750750750750Gramer Chen Agricultura/Animal/Plant/Vetrinary Science And Related Fleds750750750750750750Gramer Chen Agricultura/Animal/Plant/Vetrinary Science And Related Fleds750 <t< td=""><td>Doctoral Degrees</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Doctoral Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)3813323664244081in aTotal Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)143103108143105In aTotal Unduplicated Multicompleters (Undergraduates Only)14310010810131015In aTotal Unduplicated Multicompleters (Undergraduate Network)555555Business, Management, Marketing, And Related Programs5555555Business, Management, Marketing, And Related Protectives555<	Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)143103108143163163Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)74625971110163Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Intre Year Average)55556Beath Professions And Related Programs555533Iberal Ats And Sciences: General Studies And Humanities555533Bousness: Management: Marketing: And Related Support Services555533Gomputer And Information Sciences And Support Services555532Camputer And Information Sciences/Human Sciences42019-20AV202-20AV202-23AV202-24AV202-25Career Tech 1-8cr5555555Career Tech 1-8cr5555555Career Tech 1-8cr6472019-20AV202-20AV202-23AV202-24AV202-25Career Tech 1-8cr55555555Career Tech 1-8cr55 </td <td>Total Unduplicated Completers By Level</td> <td>387</td> <td>360</td> <td>376</td> <td>428</td> <td>674</td> <td>na</td>	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	387	360	376	428	674	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)765710naPrograms with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average) <td< td=""><td>Total Unduplicated Completers</td><td>381</td><td>352</td><td>365</td><td>424</td><td>481</td><td>na</td></td<>	Total Unduplicated Completers	381	352	365	424	481	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Computer States And Related ProgramsInterpret States And Related ProgramsBeath Professions And Related ProgramsInterpret States And Sciences General Studies And HumanitiesInterpret States And Sciences General Studies And Related ProtectivesInterpret States And Sciences And Related Support ServicesInterpret States And Sciences And Related Protective ServicesInterpret States And Sciences And Support ServicesInterpret States And Sciences And Sciences And Related Protective ServicesInterpret States And Sciences And Sciences And Related FriedsInterpret States And Sciences And Sciences And Related FriedsInterpret States And Sciences And Sciences And And	Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	143	130	108	143	165	na
Health Professions And Related Programs        >	Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	74	62	59	71	110	na
Liberal Arts And Sciences, General Studies And Humanities       559         Business; Management; Marketing: And Related Support Services       558         Gomputer And Information Sciences And Support Services       558         Gamily And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences       558         Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Pields       558         Graeer Tech 1-8cr       558         Career Tech 1-8cr       558         Graeer Tech 1-8cr       558         Career Tech 1-8cr       558         Graeer Tech 1-8cr       558         Gradcrit       558	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	rage)					
Business, Management, Marketing, And Related Protective Services       33         Homeland Security, Law Enforcement, Firefighting And Related Protective Services       52         Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       52       52         Grain And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences       52       52       52         Agricultard/Andmal/Plart/Veterinary Science And Related Fields       52       52       52       52         Carcer Cend - Sca       42020-20 <td>Health Professions And Related Programs</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>160</td>	Health Professions And Related Programs						160
Homeland Security: Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protectives23Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services12Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences42Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields42Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 203-24	Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						159
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services312Family And Consumer Sciences/Human SciencesV200200V202020V2020203V2020203V2020202V2020203V2020202V202020V20	Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						33
Amily And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences       4         Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields       5         Number of Awards Granted       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 2023-24 <t< td=""><td>Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect</td><td>ive Services</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>23</td></t<>	Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	ive Services					23
Agricultural/Animal/Plent/Veterinary Science And Related FieldsAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2021-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24A	Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						12
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2033-24AY	Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						4
Career Tech 1-8cr       Career Tech 9+cr       Career Tech 9+cr <t< td=""><td>Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td></t<>	Agricultural/Animal/Plant/Veterinary Science And Related Fields						1
Career Tech 9+cr         Certificates       47       44       49       50       283       na         Diplomas       342       318       331       381       398       na         Associate Degrees       342       318       331       381       398       na         Bachelor's Degrees	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Certificates47444950283naDiplomasAssociate Degrees342318331381398naUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad Certificate	Career Tech 1-8cr						
Diplomas       342       318       331       381       398       na         Associate Degrees       342       318       331       381       398       na         Bachelor's Degrees	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees342318331381398naUpper Grad Cert<	Certificates	47	44	49	50	283	na
Upper Grad Certi         Bachelor's Degrees         Grad Certificate         Grad Certificate         Master's Degrees         Specialist         Doctoral Degrees         Professional Degrees         Total       389       360       431       681       na         Time-To-Degree       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 2024-25         First-Time Freshmen       3.8       3.4       3.2       3.2       3.1       na	Diplomas						
Bachelor's DegreesSecond SegretSecond SegretS	Associate Degrees	342	318	331	381	398	na
Grad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesTotal ObseresTotalAgenerationAgenerationAgenerationTotalAgenerationAgenerationAgenerationAgenerationAgenerationAgenerationAgenerationFirst-Time FreshmenAgeneration<	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal389362380431681na <b>Time-To-Degree</b> Professional Speciality (Speciality (Spe	Bachelor's Degrees						
SpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal389362380431681na <b>Time-To-Degree</b> AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.83.43.23.23.1na	Grad Certificate						
Doctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal389362380431681na <b>Fine-To-Degree</b> AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.83.43.23.23.1na	Master's Degrees						
Professional DegreesTotal389362380431681na <b>Time-To-Degree</b> AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.83.43.23.23.1na	Specialist						
Total389362380431681naTime-To-DegreeAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.83.43.23.23.1na	Doctoral Degrees						
Total389362380431681naTime-To-DegreeAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree3.83.43.23.23.1na	Professional Degrees						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen3.83.43.23.23.1na	Total	389	362	380	431	681	na
Two-Year Institutions; Associate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen3.83.43.23.23.1na	Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
First-Time Freshmen         3.8         3.4         3.2         3.1         na	-						
Transfer Student 2.4 2.9 3.0 3.4 2.7 na	-	3.8	3.4	3.2	3.2	3.1	na
	Transfer Student	2.4	2.9	3.0	3.4	2.7	na

#### Louisiana State University Eunice

FY 2020         125         99         16         2         8         75         50         89.3         FY 2020         2         3         3         3          3         4         4         5         5         5         6         6         7         8         8         8         8         8 <th>FY 2021 121 93 16 2 10 71 50 86.9 FY 2021 2 2</th> <th>FY 2022 128 96 19 3 3 10 80 48 90.1 FY 2022 2 2</th> <th>FY 2023 119 89 15 5 10 75 44 84.5 FY 2023</th> <th>FY 2024 74 58 9 2 5 49 25 68.7 FY 2024 3</th> <th>FY 2025 95 72 14 2 7 7 60 35 75.2 FY 2025</th>	FY 2021 121 93 16 2 10 71 50 86.9 FY 2021 2 2	FY 2022 128 96 19 3 3 10 80 48 90.1 FY 2022 2 2	FY 2023 119 89 15 5 10 75 44 84.5 FY 2023	FY 2024 74 58 9 2 5 49 25 68.7 FY 2024 3	FY 2025 95 72 14 2 7 7 60 35 75.2 FY 2025
99 16 2 8 75 50 89.3 <b>FY 2020</b>	93 16 2 10 71 50 86.9 <b>FY 2021</b>	96 19 3 10 80 48 90.1 <b>FY 2022</b>	89 15 5 10 75 44 84.5 <b>FY 2023</b>	58 9 2 5 49 25 68.7 <b>FY 2024</b>	72 14 2 7 60 35 75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
16 2 8 75 50 89.3 <b>FY 2020</b>	16 2 10 71 50 86.9 <b>FY 2021</b>	19 3 10 80 48 90.1 <b>FY 2022</b>	15 5 10 75 44 84.5 <b>FY 2023</b> 3	9 2 5 49 25 68.7 <b>FY 2024</b>	14 2 7 60 35 75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
2 8 75 50 89.3 <b>FY 2020</b> 2	2 10 71 50 86.9 <b>FY 2021</b> 2	3 10 80 48 90.1 <b>FY 2022</b> 2	5 10 75 44 84.5 <b>FY 2023</b> 3	2 5 49 25 68.7 <b>FY 2024</b>	2 7 60 35 75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
8 75 50 89.3 <b>FY 2020</b> 2	10 71 50 86.9 <b>FY 2021</b> 2	10 80 48 90.1 <b>FY 2022</b> 2	10 75 44 84.5 <b>FY 2023</b> 3	5 49 25 68.7 FY 2024	7 60 35 75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
75 50 89.3 <b>FY 2020</b> 2	71 50 86.9 <b>FY 2021</b> 2	80 48 90.1 <b>FY 2022</b> 2	75 44 84.5 <b>FY 2023</b> 3	49 25 68.7 <b>FY 2024</b>	60 35 75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
50 89.3 <b>FY 2020</b> 2	50 86.9 <b>FY 2021</b> 2	48 90.1 <b>FY 2022</b> 2	44 84.5 <b>FY 2023</b> 3	25 68.7 <b>FY 2024</b>	35 75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
89.3 <b>FY 2020</b> 2	86.9 <b>FY 2021</b> 2	90.1 <b>FY 2022</b> 2	84.5 <b>FY 2023</b> 3	68.7 <b>FY 2024</b>	75.2 <b>FY 2025</b>
<b>FY 2020</b> 2	<b>FY 2021</b> 2	<b>FY 2022</b> 2	<b>FY 2023</b> 3	FY 2024	FY 2025
2	2	2	3		
				3	2
				3	2
2	2	2	2		
			3	3	2
2	1	1	2	2	1
	1	1	1	1	1
2.0	2.0	2.0	3.0	3.0	2.0
46	47	52	51	53	64
34	35	38	35	37	49
10	8	9	8	11	9
1	1	1	1		
1	3	4	7	5	6
21	22	25	24	31	40
25	25	27	27	22	24
44.5	46.5	51.5	50.8	52.8	63.5
2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
50.4%	51.6%	47.4%	50.3%	52.4%	na
2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
15.5%	12.7%	14.5%	13.1%	17.0%	13.9%
2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
12.1%	13.5%	12.5%	17.3%	14.3%	18.9%
2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
24.0%	18.7%	22.0%	21.6%	22.8%	19.3%
2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
\$4,778	\$4,779	\$4,778	\$4,778	\$4,868	\$4,868
	\$825				na
	2.0 2.0 46 34 10 1 1 2 1 2 5 4 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 4 4 5 1 2 1 2 5 3 4 4 5 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1	1         2.0         2.0         2.0         2.0         46         47         34         35         10         8         11         12         13         14         15         2018 to 19         2019 to 20         50.4%         50.4%         50.4%         2016 to 17         2015 to         2015 to         2015 to         2015 to         2016 to 17         2017 to 20         2017 to 20         2016 to 1         2016 to 2         2013 to 2         2014 to 3         2013 to 2         21         22         23         24.0%         18.7%         2019-20         2020-21         54,778	112.02.02.02.02.02.02.02.046473435389108911113421222525252525252744.546.550.4%51.6%44.52016.172015.162017.182015.172017.182015.162017.182015.162015.162013.142014.152013.142014.1524.0%18.7%\$4,778\$4,779\$3,365\$825\$2,330	1112.02.03.02.02.03.02.02.03.046475234353835383510891111112222521222425252721222525272744.546.551.550.4%51.6%47.4%50.4%50.6%47.4%50.4%50.6%47.4%50.4%50.6%47.4%50.4%50.6%47.4%50.4%	11112.02.03.03.02.02.03.03.03.03.03.03.04.64.75.25.13.33.53.73.63.43.53.83.53.108981.08981.11.11.11.13.47.52.12.22.52.43.13.47.75.82.12.22.52.43.13.47.72.24.54.6.551.550.850.4%51.6%51.550.850.4%51.6%47.4%50.3%50.4%51.6%47.4%50.3%50.4%51.6%47.4%50.3%50.4%51.6%13.1%17.0%15.5%12.7%14.5%13.1%15.5%12.7%14.5%13.1%12.1%13.5%2015.162016.172013.142014.152015.162016.1724.0%18.7%22.0%21.6%24.0%18.7%2021.222022.232019.202020.21202.2324.0%18.7%34.778\$4.778\$4.778\$4.78

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollineant Headcount43135945445657FrantiseFail 2020Fail 2020 </th <th>Annual Enrollment Profile</th> <th>AY 2019-20</th> <th>AY 2020-21</th> <th>AY 2021-22</th> <th>AY 2022-23</th> <th>AY 2023-24</th> <th>AY 2024-2</th>	Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
ProfilesFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2021all Indextount0.6799.9050.8080.7219.7366 Indergraduate0.01%25.6%7.27967.21587.1786 Indergraduate6.99%7.44%7.2187.1787.356fartering ColortFail 2021Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2021Fail 20218 Ill Undergraduate Enrollment2.5797.3577.3577.3577.357First-Time Student3.381.3393.063.062.28Percent Frinder1.3797.3393.162.2927.333Parcent Transfer1.57%7.52776.76.316.427.5All-Time Equivalents4.2012.024.2021.22A.2022.23A.2022.23Lower Level FTE7.7517.75.776.76.316.11.431.198Grad FTE4.36535.51.494.83354.1.45.2545Grad FTE4.36545.51.494.83354.24.042.24.34Aumeer Of Students Only)68.0%68.3%5.9.7%5.9.2%Grad Grads6.41.3%4.23.454.23.54.354.45.5Grad Orter Student on OPS Tech0000Grad Grads64.3%64.3%5.24.4%5.34.5%5.51.5%Grad Orter Student on OPS Tech66.0%64.3%63.5%6.0%60.4%Grad Grads64.3%64.3%64.4%5.34.6%5.34.6%Grad Orter Student on OPS	Fotal Annual Unduplicated Headcount	12,202	14,000	12,965	12,793	14,300	n
all Headcount8.8799.9558.8818.7219.7336 Undergraduate0.01%2.56%2.75%2.63%5.26.26 craduate0.99%7.44%7.213%7.2137.213antering GohortEall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2021Fall 202118 Undergraduate Furolment2.5792.5752.4777.4655.25First-Time Student3.393.063.2383.393.063.238Percent FRIC7.3787.3787.2787.3787.3737.373hall-Time Fautoents7.9717.9117.5747.7487.748Lower Level FRE7.7917.9117.5947.7427.242-327.242-33Upper Level FRE1.230.81.22171.170.81.1431.194Grad FE4.365.45.5144.8334.7145.544inancial Adia Annal Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2012-20AY 2022-22AY 2022-326 0 Undergraduates on Pell2.99%2.79%2.6467.659.046 0 Undergraduates on Pell2.99%5.75%5.6467.659.0410mber of Students Only)2.12%2.22346.222-325.556 10 Tory (LA Students Only)2.12%2.22346.2437.24345.54410mber of Students on DOS Tech000007.556 10 Tory (LA Students Only)2.12%Fall 201Fall 202Fall 202Fall 20210 Tory (LA	otal Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	431	359	454	466	576	n
Mundergraduate30.1%25.6%27.9%28.3%26.2%6 Graduate66.9%Fal 2021Fal 2021	Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Graduate69.9%74.4%72.1%71.1%73.2%Sintering ChortFill 200Fill	Fall Headcount	8,579	9,955	8,881	8,721	9,736	n
natering CohortFail 2001Fail 2002Fail 2002Fail 2002Fail 2002Pail Undergraduate Enrollment2.5792.5522.4772.4655.55First-Time Student338339339336208210Percent FTIC13%13%12%12%111Transfer Student39733931629533Percent Transfer15%173%1726172674 202-22Mall Time EquivalentsAV 2019-20AV 202-21AV 202-22AV 2023-24Manual FTE6.375.47.527.76.763.86.614.27.488Lower Level FTE12.3081.221.71.170.81.114.831.196Grad FTE4.365.45.514.94.83.64.716.45.544Handergraduates on Pall28.9%52.7%6.763.86.21.4%2.02.7K ord dragraduates on Pall28.9%52.9%52.9%52.9%52.9%K ord ord of Students Only)68.0%66.83%59.7%59.2%58.5Number of Students on Go Grants44615567659049K ord out-of-Student77.8%53.8%53.9%3.3%4.04.9%53.5%K ord out-of-Student67.8%66.8%60.9%60.9%53.5%K ord out-of-Student77.8%53.8%53.9%53.9%53.9%53.9%K ord out-of-Student67.8%66.8%60.9%60.9%60.9%60.9%K ord out-of-Student67.8% </td <td>% Undergraduate</td> <td>30.1%</td> <td>25.6%</td> <td>27.9%</td> <td>28.3%</td> <td>26.2%</td> <td>1</td>	% Undergraduate	30.1%	25.6%	27.9%	28.3%	26.2%	1
Fail Undergraduate Enrollment2,5792,5522,4772,4652,55First Time Student338339306306308Percent Transfer13973333162095333Percent Transfer15%173%173%120%120%120%First Time EquivalentsX2019-20X2021-21X2022-21X2022-32X2023-3Innual FTE6,675.47,57.76,67.336,614.27,490Lower Level FTE7,79.179.111,70.81,14.831,149Graf FTE4,365.45,1494,83.364,71.645,544Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate leadcount20.9%27.9%27.9%20.2%24.2%% of Undergraduates on Pall20.9%27.9%27.9%26.0%<	% Graduate	69.9%	74.4%	72.1%	71.7%	73.8%	]
First-Time Student338339306306307Percent FTIC33933931620533Transfer Student39733931621231Percent Transfer15074202-21VZ 022-21VZ 022-23VZ 022-23VZ 022-23Annual FTE6,375.47,527.76,6386,74.37,54.4Lower Level FTE774171.175.9.474.05.574.3Opper Level FTE74304,355.45,514.94,83.64,71.645,74.4Grad FTE4,355.45,514.94,83.64,72.024,72.02.24,72.02.24,72.02.2S Of Undergraduates on Pell20.9%27.9%27.5%27.66.67.57.67.6% Of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)20.8%20.4%20.4%20.4%20.4%20.4%20.4%20.4%% Of Undergraduates on OpS (LA Students Only)20.8%6.61.3%27.5%5.79.99.9Student Of OPS Tech7.8%5.7%9.8% <td>Entering Cohort</td> <td>Fall 2019</td> <td>Fall 2020</td> <td>Fall 2021</td> <td>Fall 2022</td> <td>Fall 2023</td> <td>Fall 202</td>	Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Percent FTIC13%12%12%12%12%Transfer Student397339316295333Percent Transfer15%13%13%12%13%Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2012-20AY 2021-21AY 2012-22AY 2022-32AY 2023-3Annual FTE6.375.47.527.76.76.386.61.27.44Lower Level FTE12.30812.2171.17.081.14.48.31.190Grad FTE4.365.45.51.94.83.64.71.645.54.9Financial Aid. Annual Undupticated Undergraduate IceadcountAY 2012-20AY 2022-21AY 2022-22AY 2022-32W Of Undergraduates on Pell2.8.9%27.9%27.9%27.9%26.0%W Indergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)21.8%26.0%66.3%59.7%59.2%Winder of Student on TOPS Tech000000W form Out-of Student on GG Grants47.18%53.8%43.3%44.3%44.0%% form Out-of-Country3.5%3.5%3.55.2%3.40.0%1.41.4%3.55.5%% Hulf-Time6.6.0%6.6.0%6.6.0%80.4%7.877.4% J Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0.0%% J Cancel13.7%3.0.0%3.2%7.177.1% J Cancel13.7%3.1.7%3.0.0%2.8.3%2.8.4% Inform Out-of-StateFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2021%	Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,579	2,552	2,477	2,465	2,548	
Transfer Student397339316295333Percent Transfer175%737%738712%713Fall-Time Equivalents4Y 2019-204Y 2021-224Y 2021-224Y 2023-24Annual FTE63754775.7767.636.61.4274.81Lover Level FTE779.1791.1759.474.9574.53Grad FTE4.20381.221.71.170.81.148.31.190Grad FTE4.203872.90-214X 202-224X 202-234X 202-23% of Undergraduates on Pell28.90%27.90%27.90%27.55%67.65% of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)28.90%27.90%	First-Time Student	338	339	306	306	285	n
Percent Transfer15%13%12%13%Percent TransferAY 2019-20AY 202-21AY 202-22AY 202-23AY 202-33Annual FTE6.375.47.527.76.763.86.614.27.488Lower Level FTE7.791.17.51.17.54.77.45.57.47.4Upper Level FTE1.230.81.221.71.170.81.148.31.190Grad TTE4.365.45.514.94.833.64.716.42.554Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcourtAY 201-20AY 202-21AY 202-22AY 202-23AY 202-23Wondergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)21.3%24.3%24.3%24.3%24.4%20.4%20.6%% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)21.2%22.3%27.5%59.2%55.5%55.5%Number of Student on TOPS Tech00009Student OriginFall 201Fall 202Fall 202Fall 202Fall 202Fall 202% from Out-of-State43.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%44.3%% Parl-Time35.0%35.2%35.8%66.3%70.0%71.7%71.6%% Parl-Time35.0%35.2%35.8%66.3%70.9%93.3%33.9%34.9%35.8%% Indisclosed0%0%0.758.8%66.3%70.0%71.7%71.6%% Parl-Time58.0%66.4%66.3%70.9%58.8%70.9% <td>Percent FTIC</td> <td>13%</td> <td>13%</td> <td>12%</td> <td>12%</td> <td>11%</td> <td>I</td>	Percent FTIC	13%	13%	12%	12%	11%	I
Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2022-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-3Annual FTE6,375.47,527.76,76.386,614.27,480Lower Level FTE1,20.081,21.71,170.81,148.31,190Grad FTE4,365.45,514.94,83.64,716.45,544Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-23% of Undergraduates on Pell28.9%27.9%27.9%52.5%55.4%% of Undergraduates on Poll28.9%27.9%52.5%55.5%% of Drdergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)68.0%68.3%59.7%59.2%% of FTP on Tops (LA Students Only)68.0%66.0%76.590.49Number of Students on CO Grants46155.675.591.49Student OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2020Fail 2020Fail 2020% from Out-of-State47.8%53.3%3.3%3.3%4.0%3.5% form Out-of-State51.9%9.0%3.5%34.0%10.6%76.7%% Undergraduate)65.0%64.8%66.0%80.4%77.8%% Undergraduate)63.5%76.0%71.7%71.6%% Data State71.8%73.5%73.5%75.2%% Inder Grad State73.8%35.2%34.0%10.6%% Undergraduate)66.3%66.3%70.0%71.7%% Undergraduate)66.3%66.3%71.7%	Transfer Student	397	339	316	295	334	n
Annual FTE6,375.47,527.76,76.386,614.27,44.00Lover Level FTE779.1791.1759.4749.574.40Upper Level FTE1,230.81,221.71,170.81,148.31,148.3Grad FTE4,365.45,514.94,83.64,710.48,70.2072.022.772.02.7 </td <td>Percent Transfer</td> <td>15%</td> <td>13%</td> <td>13%</td> <td>12%</td> <td>13%</td> <td>]</td>	Percent Transfer	15%	13%	13%	12%	13%	]
Lower Level FTE         779.1         791.1         759.4         749.5         74.4           Upper Level FTE         1,230.8         1,221.7         1,170.8         1,148.3         1,190.           Grad FTE         4,365.4         5,514.9         4,833.6         4,716.4         5,544.           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24           W Undergraduates on Poll         28.9%         27.9%         27.5%         26.00           W Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         21.2%         24.3%         24.0%         21.4%           W Undergraduates on TOps (LA Students Only)         68.0%         68.3%         59.7%         59.2%         58.55           Number of Students on QO Grants         461         555         765         904         9           Student Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022	Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Upper Level FTE         1,230.8         1,221.7         1,70.8         1,148.8         1,149.9           Grad FTE         4,365.4         5,514.9         4,833.6         4,716.4         5,544           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 201-20         AY 202-21         AY 202-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-3           % of Undergraduates on Pell         28.9%         27.9%         27.5%         26.00           % Undergraduates on Pol (LA Students Only)         21.2%         24.0%         21.5%         20.05           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         66.0%         68.3%         25.97%         59.2%         59.2%           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         66.0%         68.3%         67.65         904         9           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         61.01         71.0%         71.6%         51.8%           % of FTG n Out-of Students on GO Grants         64.1         71.8%         55.5%         76.5         904         9           \$ from Out-of-State         74.8%         53.8%         52.4%         51.8%         55.5%           % from Out-of-Country         3.9%         3.2%         64.1%         66.0%         0.04         70.0%           % Part-Time Status	Annual FTE	6,375.4	7,527.7	6,763.8	6,614.2	7,486.9	:
Grad FTE         4,365.4         5,514.9         4,833.6         4,716.4         5,544.9           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-3           % of Undergraduates on Pell         28.9%         27.9%         27.9%         27.5%         26.0           % of TP on Tops (LA Students Only)         68.0%         68.3%         59.7%         59.2%         59.5           Number of Students on GO Grants         661         555         765         94         9           Student Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2020           % from Out-of-State         47.8%         53.8%         52.5%         34.0%         19.6%         24.3%         44.3%         44.3%         44.3%         44.0%         44.3%         44.3%         44.0%         46.0%         46.0%         46.0%         46.0%         4	Lower Level FTE	779.1	791.1	759.4	749.5	741.6	
Name         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-23           % of Undergraduates on Poll         28.9%         27.9%         27.9%         27.5%         26.0           % of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         21.2%         24.3%         24.0%         21.4%         20.0           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         68.0%         68.3%         59.7%         59.2%         58.5           Number of Student on TOPS Tech         0 <t< td=""><td>Upper Level FTE</td><td>1,230.8</td><td>1,221.7</td><td>1,170.8</td><td>1,148.3</td><td>1,196.1</td><td></td></t<>	Upper Level FTE	1,230.8	1,221.7	1,170.8	1,148.3	1,196.1	
And of Undergraduates on Pell         28.9%         27.9%         27.5%         26.00           6 Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         21.2%         24.3%         24.0%         21.4%         20.7           6 of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         68.0%         68.3%         59.7%         59.2%         58.5           Number of Student on TOPS Tech         0         0         0         0         0         9           Student Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024         Fal	Grad FTE	4,365.4	5,514.9	4,833.6	4,716.4	5,549.2	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       21.2%       24.3%       24.0%       21.4%       20.7         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       68.0%       68.3%       59.7%       59.2%       58.5         Number of Students on GO Grants       0       0       0       0       9         student or Tops (LA Students on GO Grants       461       556       765       904       99         student or gin       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2023       Fall 2022       Fall 2026       Fall 2022       Fall 2026       Fall 2027       Fall 2028       Fall 2028       Fall 2029       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2028       Fall 2029       Fall 2022       Fall 2029       Fall 2022       Fall 2029       Fall 2022       Fall 2029       Fall 202	inancial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-
6 of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         66.8.0%         66.8.3%         59.7%         59.2%         58.55           humber of Student on TOPS Tech         0         0         0         0         0           humber of Students on GO Grants         461         556         765         904         90           humber of Students on GO Grants         461         556         765         904         90           humber of Students on GO Grants         48.3%         42.3%         43.9%         44.3%         40.06           6 from Out-of-State         47.8%         53.8%         52.4%         51.8%         52.5%           of rom Out-of-Country         3.9%         3.7%         4.0%         3.5           of rom Out-of-Country         35.0%         35.2%         34.0%         19.6%         21.3           6 Part-Time Status         61.00         64.8%         66.0%         80.4%         78.7           6 Undisclosed         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%         0%           6 2 and Under         68.3%         70.0%         71.7%         71.6%         52.5%         60.4%         61.4%         59.9%         62.4%           6 Male         41.3%	6 of Undergraduates on Pell	28.9%	27.9%	27.9%	27.5%	26.0%	
number of Student on TOPS Tech         0         0         0         0           iumber of Students on GO Grants         461         556         765         904         99           iudent Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2026         Fall 2026         Fall 2027         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2029         Fall 2022         Fall 2029         Fall 2029         Fall 2029         Fall 2029         Fall 2022         Fall 2029         Fal	6 Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	21.2%	24.3%	24.0%	21.4%	20.7%	
Number of Students on GO Grants         461         556         765         904         9           Student Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2022         Fall 2026         Fall 2026         Fall 2027         Fall 2028         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2029         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2026         Fall 2027         Fall 2028         Fall 2028         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2021         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2021         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2028         Fall 2028         Fall 2028         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2029         Fall 2028         Fall 2029         Fall 2029 </td <td>6 of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)</td> <td>68.0%</td> <td>68.3%</td> <td>59.7%</td> <td>59.2%</td> <td>58.5%</td> <td></td>	6 of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	68.0%	68.3%	59.7%	59.2%	58.5%	
Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2021         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2023         Fail 2024         Fail 2025         Fail 2024         Fail 2025         Fail 2024         Fail 2024         Fail 2025         Fail 2024         Fail 2024         Fail 2024         Fail 2025         Fail 2024         Fail 2025         Fail 2026         Fail 2027         Fail 2027         Fail 2027         Fail 2027         Fail 2026         Fail 2027         Fail 2028         Fail 2027         Fail 2027         Fail 2027         Fail 2028         Fail 2028         Fail 2028         Fail 2028         Fail 2028         Fail 2028 <t< td=""><td>Jumber of Student on TOPS Tech</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td></td></t<>	Jumber of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	
% from Louisiana       48.3%       42.3%       43.9%       44.3%       40.6         % from Out-of-State       47.8%       53.8%       52.4%       51.8%       55.5         % from Out-of-Country       3.9%       3.9%       3.7%       4.0%       3.9         Full-Part-Time Status       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Pull-Time       35.0%       35.2%       34.0%       19.6%       21.3         % Part-Time       65.0%       64.8%       66.0%       80.4%       78.7         % Undisclosed       0% </td <td>Number of Students on GO Grants</td> <td>461</td> <td>556</td> <td>765</td> <td>904</td> <td>974</td> <td></td>	Number of Students on GO Grants	461	556	765	904	974	
% from Out-of-State       47.8%       53.8%       52.4%       51.8%       55.55         % from Out-of-Country       3.9%       3.9%       3.7%       4.0%       3.9         % from Out-of-Country       3.9%       3.9%       3.9%       3.7%       4.0%       3.9         % from Out-of-Country       51.8%       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Full-Time       65.0%       64.8%       66.0%       80.4%       78.7         % Indisclosed       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%         % Indisclosed       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%         % Indisclosed       0%       68.3%       68.3%       70.0%       71.7%       71.6%         6 24 and Under       68.3%       68.3%       70.0%       71.7%       71.6%         6 25 and Over       31.7%       31.7%       30.0%       28.3%       28.4%         Gender       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Male       41.3%       41.4%       39.6%       38.6%       40.1         % Mite       46.9%       46.8%       54.1%       57.9%       58.	Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% from Out-of-Country       3.9%       3.9%       3.7%       4.0%       3.9         % from Out-of-Country       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Pull-Yart-Time Status       35.0%       35.2%       34.0%       19.6%       21.3         % Full-Yine       55.0%       64.8%       66.0%       80.4%       78.7         % Pull-Status       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%         % ludisclosed       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%         % ludisclosed       0%	% from Louisiana	48.3%	42.3%	43.9%	44.3%	40.6%	
Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2021         Fail 2022         Fail 2020           % Full-Time         35.0%         35.2%         34.0%         19.6%         21.3           % Part-Time         65.0%         64.8%         66.0%         80.4%         78.7           % Undisclosed         0%	% from Out-of-State	47.8%	53.8%	52.4%	51.8%	55.5%	
% Full-Time       35.0%       35.2%       34.0%       19.6%       21.3         % Part-Time       65.0%       64.8%       66.0%       80.4%       78.7         % Undisclosed       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%       0%         Age Group (Undergraduate)       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2021       Fail 2022       Fail 2023       Fail 2024       Fail 2024       Fail 2026       Fail 2024       Fail 2025       Fail 2024       Fail 2025       Fail 2024       Fail 2026       Fail 2024       Fail 2025       Fail 2024       Fail 2025       Fail 2024       Fail 2025	% from Out-of-Country	3.9%	3.9%	3.7%	4.0%	3.9%	
6 Part-Time       65.0%       64.8%       66.0%       80.4%       78.7         6 Undisclosed       0%	ull-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% Undisclosed       0% <td>% Full-Time</td> <td>35.0%</td> <td>35.2%</td> <td>34.0%</td> <td>19.6%</td> <td>21.3%</td> <td></td>	% Full-Time	35.0%	35.2%	34.0%	19.6%	21.3%	
Age Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 20226 24 and Under68.3%68.3%70.0%71.7%71.6%6 25 and Over31.7%31.7%30.0%28.3%28.4%6 enderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 20226 Male41.3%41.4%39.6%38.6%40.16 Female58.7%58.6%60.4%61.4%59.5%6 Male46.9%46.8%54.1%57.9%58.3%6 Male21.0%19.9%21.9%24.3%24.2%6 Male58.8%6.6%3.3%0.7%0.2%6 Asian2.7%2.7%3.2%3.6%3.7%6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%0.2%0.2%0.3%0.3%	% Part-Time	65.0%	64.8%	66.0%	80.4%	78.7%	
6 24 and Under       68.3%       68.3%       70.0%       71.7%       71.6         6 25 and Over       31.7%       31.7%       30.0%       28.3%       28.4         cender       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2021       Fail 2022       Fail 2023         6 Male       41.3%       41.4%       39.6%       38.6%       40.1         6 Female       58.7%       58.6%       60.4%       61.4%       59.9         Race       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2021       Fail 2022       Fail 2019         6 Black or African American       21.0%       19.9%       21.9%       24.3%       24.2%         6 Hispanic of any race       5.8%       6.6%       3.3%       0.7%       0.2%         6 American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.7%       0.8%       0.7         6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       0.2%       0.2%       0.3%       0.3%	6 Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
% 25 and Over       31.7%       31.7%       30.0%       28.3%       28.4         iender       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2022       Fail 2023	Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
GenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2020% Male41.3%41.4%39.6%38.6%40.1% Female58.7%58.6%60.4%61.4%59.9RaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022% White46.9%46.8%54.1%57.9%58.3%% Black or African American21.0%19.9%21.9%24.3%24.2%% Hispanic of any race5.8%6.6%3.3%0.7%0.2%% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.7%0.8%0.7%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%0.2%0.2%0.3%0.3%	% 24 and Under	68.3%	68.3%	70.0%	71.7%	71.6%	
6 Male41.3%41.4%39.6%38.6%40.16 Female58.7%58.6%60.4%61.4%59.9RaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 20236 White46.9%46.8%54.1%57.9%58.3%6 Black or African American21.0%19.9%21.9%24.3%24.2%6 Hispanic of any race5.8%6.6%3.3%0.7%0.2%6 Asian2.7%2.7%3.2%3.6%3.7%6 American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.7%0.8%0.7%6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%0.2%0.2%0.2%0.3%0.3%	6 25 and Over	31.7%	31.7%	30.0%	28.3%	28.4%	
% Female       58.7%       58.6%       60.4%       61.4%       59.5%         kace       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023       Fall 2023       Fall 2024       <	Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
KaceFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023F	6 Male	41.3%	41.4%	39.6%	38.6%	40.1%	
% White46.9%46.8%54.1%57.9%58.3% Black or African American21.0%19.9%21.9%24.3%24.2% Hispanic of any race5.8%6.6%3.3%0.7%0.2% Asian2.7%2.7%3.2%3.6%3.7% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.7%0.8%0.7% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%0.2%0.2%0.3%0.3	% Female	58.7%	58.6%	60.4%	61.4%	59.9%	
% Black or African American       21.0%       19.9%       21.9%       24.3%       24.2%         % Hispanic of any race       5.8%       6.6%       3.3%       0.7%       0.2%         % Asian       2.7%       2.7%       3.2%       3.6%       3.7         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.7%       0.8%       0.7         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       0.2%       0.2%       0.3%       0.3	Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
6 Hispanic of any race       5.8%       6.6%       3.3%       0.7%       0.2         6 Asian       2.7%       2.7%       3.2%       3.6%       3.7         6 American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.7%       0.8%       0.7         6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       0.2%       0.2%       0.3%       0.3	6 White	46.9%	46.8%	54.1%	57.9%	58.3%	
6 Asian       2.7%       2.7%       3.2%       3.6%       3.7         6 American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.7%       0.8%       0.7         6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       0.2%       0.2%       0.2%       0.3%       0.3	6 Black or African American	21.0%	19.9%	21.9%	24.3%	24.2%	
6 American Indian or Alaskan Native         0.4%         0.4%         0.7%         0.8%         0.7           6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander         0.2%         0.2%         0.2%         0.3%         0.3	6 Hispanic of any race	5.8%	6.6%	3.3%	0.7%	0.2%	
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.2%0.2%0.2%0.3%0.3	6 Asian	2.7%	2.7%	3.2%	3.6%	3.7%	
	6 American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%	0.4%	0.7%	0.8%	0.7%	
6 Two or more races 3.5% 3.8% 3.9% 4.1% 4.5	6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.2%	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	
	6 Two or more races	3.5%	3.8%	3.9%	4.1%	4.5%	
6 Foreign/Non-Resident Alien 3.8% 3.6% 3.9% 3.8	b Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	3.8%	3.8%	3.6%	3.9%	3.8%	

#### Louisiana State University Shreveport

Louisialla State						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert			7	25	35	na
Bachelor's Degrees	400	445	422	408	425	na
Grad Certificate					6	na
Master's Degrees	2,258	3,242	3,501	3,153	3,246	na
Specialist	10	7	2	5	8	na
Doctoral Degrees	11	13	9	5	7	na
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,679	3,707	3,941	3,596	3,727	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,679	3,706	3,935	3,570	3,693	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	206	229	223	201	198	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	766	1,056	1,074	1,000	1,060	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	age)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,488
Health Professions And Related Programs						467
Education						434
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						104
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						59
Psychology						45
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						45
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert			7	25	35	na
Bachelor's Degrees	400	447	422	409	425	na
Grad Certificate					6	na
Master's Degrees	2,259	3,243	3,501	3,154	3,248	na
Specialist	10	7	2	5	8	na
Doctoral Degrees	11	13	9	5	7	na
Professional Degrees						
-	2,680	3,710	3,941	3,598	3,729	na
Professional Degrees	2,680 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	3,710 <b>AY 2020-21</b>	3,941 <b>AY 2021-22</b>	3,598 <b>AY 2022-23</b>	3,729 <b>AY 2023-24</b>	na <b>AY 2024-25</b>
Professional Degrees Total						
Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>						

#### Louisiana State University Shreveport

Louisiana State	Univers	ну эпг	evepor	T		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	203	241	240	228	205	252
White	135	159	153	152	128	156
Black	22	24	30	22	24	32
Hispanic of any race	1		3	1		1
All Others	45	58	54	53	53	63
Female	99	111	112	105	89	122
Male	104	130	128	123	116	130
FTE	157.2	184.2	183.9	175.1	168.4	185.3
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	16	16	17	20	19	20
White	13	13	15	17	16	16
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	1	2	1	1	1	2
Hispanic of any race	_	_	_	1	1	1
All Others	2	1	1	1	1	1
Female	6	7	9	11	10	11
Male	10	9	8	9	9	9
FTE	16.0	16.0	17.0	20.0	19.0	20.0
Other Professional Staff	10.0	10.0	17.0	20.0	19.0	20.0
Head Count	115	122	129	133	143	156
White	85	86	89	89	94	103
Black	22	29	32	36	36	38
Hispanic of any race	22	2	52	1	4	4
All Others	6	5	8	7	9	
Female	64	69	80	79	84	11 95
Male	51	53	49	54	59	
FTE	112.4	119.5	127.0	130.9	141.6	61 152.1
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	65.6%	61.3%	61.3%	64.0%	59.0%	
Referition Rate 11-12	<b>2017 to 19</b>	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	na <b>2022 to 24</b>
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	46.6%	52.7%	46.0%	46.2%	53.9%	
						na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	32.5%	31.4%	36.9%	37.8%	32.5%	33.2%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	39.3%	45.2%	43.7%	36.7%	39.4%	43.0%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>	40.3%	46.4%	44.8%	37.9%	40.4%	43.4%
SIX years Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
	\$7,520	\$7,434	\$7,520	\$7,520	\$7,520	\$7,520
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,320	\$7,434	\$7,320	\$7,320	\$7,415	\$7,320
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$7,415	\$7,000 \$1,066	\$7,415	\$7,415	\$1,594	
2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are ret						na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Retention/Graduation Rate COSTS

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Louisiana State University	- Health S	cience	center	, new	Ullean	3
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,235	3,066	3,062	2,973	2,908	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount						
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,820	2,829	2,835	2,740	2,685	na
% Undergraduate	32.6%	32.0%	31.5%	32.1%	31.4%	na
% Graduate	67.4%	68.0%	68.5%	67.9%	68.6%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	920	904	893	880	844	na
First-Time Student	-	-	-	-	-	-
Percent FTIC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Transfer Student	231	216	231	242	209	na
Percent Transfer	25%	24%	26%	28%	25%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	23.5%	24.6%	25.2%	27.2%	28.6%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	38.5%	39.6%	38.6%	39.8%	38.2%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	86	103	137	188	217	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	87.8%	86.9%	85.8%	84.3%	83.6%	na
% from Out-of-State	10.0%	10.5%	11.6%	13.2%	13.9%	na
% from Out-of-Country	2.2%	2.6%	2.6%	2.5%	2.5%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time						
% Part-Time	93.2%	92.5%	92.7%	93.3%	94.1%	na
	93.2% 6.8%	92.5% 7.5%	92.7% 7.3%	93.3% 6.7%	94.1% 5.9%	na na
% Undisclosed						
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	6.8%	7.5%	7.3%	6.7%	5.9%	na
	6.8% 0%	7.5% 0%	7.3% 0.0%	6.7% 0.0%	5.9% 0.0%	na na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	6.8% 0% Fall 2019	7.5% 0% Fall 2020	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023	na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7%	6.7% 0.0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 67.4% 32.6%	5.9% 0.0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 73.6% 26.4%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 31.2% 68.8%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% Fall 2020	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	6.8% 0% Fall 2019 69.1% 30.9% Fall 2019 31.6% 68.4% Fall 2019 71.7% 9.7%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	6.8% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.1% 30.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 31.6% 68.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 71.7% 9.7%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% 68.8% Fall 2020 10.6% 10.3%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	6.8% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.1% 30.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 31.6% 68.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 71.7% 9.7% 5.1% 8.6%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3% 5.2%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2% 5.7%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8% 5.7% 10.0%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	6.8% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.1% 30.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 31.6% 68.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 71.7% 9.7% 5.1% 8.6% 0.3%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3% 5.2% 8.8% 0.4%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 11.2% 5.7% 8.9% 0.4%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8% 5.7% 10.0%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6% 10.8%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na na na
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	6.8% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 69.1% 30.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 31.6% 68.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 71.7% 9.7% 5.1% 5.1% 5.1% 0.3%	7.5% 0% Fall 2020 67.7% 32.3% Fall 2020 68.8% Fall 2020 70.6% 10.3% 5.2% 8.8% 0.4%	7.3% 0.0% Fall 2021 68.3% 31.7% Fall 2021 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2021 68.7% 68.7% 11.2% 5.7% 8.9% 0.4%	6.7% 0.0% Fall 2022 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 66.7% 11.8% 5.7% 10.0% 0.4% 0.1%	5.9% 0.0% Fall 2023 73.6% 26.4% Fall 2023 28.7% 71.3% Fall 2023 65.0% 11.7% 6.6% 10.8% 0.4%	na Fall 2024 Gall 2024 Call 2024 Cal

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, New Orleans

Douisiana State Oniversity	incurui J		Genter	, 140.00	Uncan	3
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	5	4	4	2	3	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	331	330	324	314	321	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	159	151	167	157	149	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	15	16	18	24	24	na
Professional Degrees	358	374	375	377	372	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	868	875	888	874	869	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	860	860	875	869	857	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	157	156	149	147	135	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	122	147	142	155	161	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	rage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						859
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						20

Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	5	4	4	2	3	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	331	330	324	314	321	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	159	151	167	157	149	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	15	16	18	24	24	na
Professional Degrees	358	374	375	377	372	na
Total	868	875	888	874	869	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen						na
Transfer Student						na

Louisiana State Univ	ersity - Health S	cience	Center	, New (	<b>)</b> rleans	5
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	346	312	329	326	376	362
White	267	241	245	243	282	259
Black	28	26	36	35	35	34
Hispanic of any race	14	16	14	15	14	18
All Others	37	29	34	33	45	51
Female	181	164	184	172	200	194
Male	165	148	145	154	176	168
FTE	272.9	251.6	262.9	249.0	302.2	293.0
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	244	237	228	228	242	242
White	179	176	160	151	165	175
Black	37	33	38	42	44	38
Hispanic of any race	15	14	14	15	11	10
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others	13	14	16	20	22	19
Female	137	138	137	140	146	144
Male	107	99	91	88	96	98
FTE	240.7	234.7	225.8	226.1	240.1	240.7
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	534	525	499	485	503	476
White	303	289	272	254	256	231
Black	135	135	130	135	147	160
Hispanic of any race	17	21	19	23	21	23
All Others	79	80	78	73	79	62
Female	366	365	354	343	346	344
Male	168	160	145	142	157	132
FTE	502.3	492.8	459.7	451.6	470.5	468.1
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	n 2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures         IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) 4         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution         Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution         Completing an Associate within three years or a Bacca						
six years <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
Formula Appropriation Bor ETE						

Formula Appropriation Per FTE

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

## Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Louisiana State University	- пеани	Science		, <b>J</b> II C	vepore	•
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	966	1,014	1,068	1,049	1,082	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount						
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	939	982	1,020	1,016	1,045	na
% Undergraduate	3.5%	3.0%	2.6%	2.3%	1.9%	na
% Graduate	96.5%	97.0%	97.4%	97.7%	98.1%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	33	29	27	23	20	n
First-Time Student	-	-	-	-	-	-
Percent FTIC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Transfer Student	17	10	11	13	11	na
Percent Transfer	52%	34%	41%	57%	55%	n
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Annual FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
Lower Level FTE						
Upper Level FTE						
Grad FTE						
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	29.7%	25.7%	15.2%	20.0%	8.7%	n
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.7%	12.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	r
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)						
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	n
Number of Students on GO Grants	5	9	5	3	2	n
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	86.9%	85.7%	85.7%	84.1%	83.9%	n
% from Out-of-State	8.2%	9.5%	9.9%	10.5%	8.9%	n
% from Out-of-Country	4.9%	4.8%	4.4%	5.4%	7.2%	n
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Full-Time	92.9%	90.8%	90.1%	90.7%	89.4%	n
% Part-Time	7.1%	9.2%	9.9%	9.3%	10.6%	n
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	n
Age Group (Undergraduate)						
% 24 and Under	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
	<b>Fall 2019</b> 24.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 27.6%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 37.0%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 39.1%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 30.0%	
						n
% 25 and Over	24.2%	27.6%	37.0%	39.1%	30.0% 70.0%	r
% 25 and Over Gender	24.2% 75.8%	27.6% 72.4%	37.0% 63.0%	39.1% 60.9%	30.0%	r r Fall 202
% 25 and Over G <mark>ender</mark> % Male	24.2% 75.8% <b>Fall 2019</b>	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8%	39.1% 60.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5%	n n <b>Fall 202</b> n
% 25 and Over G <mark>ender</mark> % Male % Female	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021	39.1% 60.9% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.0% 62.0%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5%	n n <b>Fall 202</b> n n
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023	n Fall 202 n Fall 202
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	24.2% 75.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 36.2% 63.8%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 36.5% 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2% 8.8%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023	r Fall 202 r Fall 202 r Fall 202 r
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7%	27.6% 72.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.5% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.1% 8.0% 3.1%	37.0% 63.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 36.8% 63.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 74.1% 8.9% 2.9%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2% 8.8% 3.9%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3%	r Fall 202 r Fall 202 r Fall 202
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 72.2% 8.8% 3.9% 7.2%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3%	r Fall 202 r Fall 202 r Fall 202 r r r
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9% 7.5% 0.7%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 52.2% 8.8% 3.9% 7.2% 0.2%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3% 6.5%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n n n n n n n
% 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3% 0.1%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0% 0.2%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 2.9% 2.9% 2.9% 0.7.5% 0.7%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 37.5% 62.5% Fall 2023 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n
% 25 and Over <b>Gender</b> % Male % Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	24.2% 75.8% Fall 2019 36.2% 63.8% Fall 2019 77.1% 6.7% 3.7% 7.1% 0.3%	27.6% 72.4% Fall 2020 63.5% Fall 2020 76.1% 8.0% 3.1% 7.0%	37.0% 63.0% Fall 2021 36.8% 63.2% Fall 2021 74.1% 8.9% 2.9% 7.5% 0.7%	39.1% 60.9% Fall 2022 38.0% 62.0% Fall 2022 52.2% 8.8% 3.9% 7.2%	30.0% 70.0% Fall 2023 62.5% Fall 2023 71.8% 9.0% 3.3% 6.5%	Fall 202 n Fall 202 Fall 202 fall 202 n fall 202 n n n n n n n n n

#### Louisiana State University - Health Science Center, Shreveport

Louisiana State Oniversity -	mann	Juliu		<i>,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	vepore	•
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	15	18	16	13	13	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	71	73	69	76	78	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	7	9	11	12	9	na
Professional Degrees	160	151	173	178	167	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	253	251	269	279	267	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	253	251	269	279	267	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	13	15	14	8	8	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	25	19	34	24	26	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Avera	ıge)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						254
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						12

Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	15	18	16	13	13	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	71	73	69	76	78	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	7	9	11	12	9	na
Professional Degrees	160	151	173	178	167	na
Total	253	251	269	279	267	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen						

Transfer Student

	Louisiana State University -	Health	Science	e Cente	r, Shre	veport	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	253	113	268	337	441	424
	White	175	83	164	181	239	223
	Black	14	5	9	18	18	17
	Hispanic of any race	6	2	5	9	11	11
	All Others	58	23	90	129	173	173
	Female	109	65	118	141	187	179
	Male	144	48	150	196	254	245
	FTE	227.1	104.6	251.8	314.6	412.7	400.2
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
H	Head Count	168	193	224	221	203	190
Faculty/Staff	White	116	135	151	152	131	115
ulti	Black	37	47	59	53	64	62
S/A	Hispanic of any race	7	5	5	5	4	5
ta	All Others	8	6	9	11	4	8
ff	Female	103	114	149	152	135	127
	Male	65	79	75	69	68	63
	FTE	168.0	192.8	223.5	220.5	202.5	188.6
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	281	288	275	256	244	216
	White	169	157	147	134	121	117
	Black	69	86	84	77	75	63
	Hispanic of any race	8	10	8	9	11	7
	All Others	35	35	36	36	37	29
	Female	207	210	199	171	158	150
	Male	74	78	76	85	86	66
	FTE	246.3	254.3	247.3	233.8	222.3	216.0
R	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
ete	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
Retention		2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
Gra	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
dua	IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Itio	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Graduation Rate	Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>						
ate	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within						
	six years <sup>6</sup>						
C	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees						
ΓS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees						
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE						

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

## Southern University System

Southern						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	15,888	15,005	16,231	16,148	16,222	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,536	1,835	2,770	3,061	3,148	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	13,051	12,469	13,168	13,330	13,464	na
% Undergraduate	85.4%	84.6%	84.4%	84.8%	85.4%	na
% Graduate	14.6%	15.4%	15.6%	15.2%	14.6%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	11,150	10,543	11,117	11,304	11,500	na
First-Time Student	2,311	1,963	2,119	2,213	2,282	na
Percent FTIC	21%	19%	19%	20%	20%	na
Transfer Student	881	807	816	861	965	na
Percent Transfer	8%	8%	7%	8%	8%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	10,824.1	10,074.8	10,411.2	10,690.1	10,831.7	na
Lower Level FTE	5,641.3	4,929.7	5,128.1	5,405.6	5,576.1	na
Upper Level FTE	3,434.1	3,278.9	3,308.4	3,256.4	3,322.2	na
Grad FTE	1,748.7	1,866.2	1,974.7	2,028.0	1,933.5	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	57.5%	53.8%	52.4%	51.8%	53.0%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.8%	7.2%	6.4%	5.7%	5.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	12.8%	11.4%	11.4%	13.5%	14.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	14	13	14	21	22	na
Number of Students on GO Grants			1 100	1.007	1.050	
Number of Students on do drants	1,741	1,111	1,480	1,996	1,950	na
Student Origin	1,741 Fall 2019	1,111 Fall 2020	1,480 Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	<b>Fall 2024</b> na
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 84.6%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 83.1%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 81.6%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 79.8%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 78.6%	<b>Fall 2024</b> na
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	<b>Fall 2019</b> 84.6% 13.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 83.1% 15.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 81.6% 16.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 79.8% 17.7%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 78.6% 18.8%	Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	Fall 2019 84.6% 13.4% 1.9%	Fall 2020           83.1%           15.5%           1.4%	Fall 2021           81.6%           16.5%           1.9%	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%	Fall 2023           78.6%           18.8%           2.6%	Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019 84.6% 13.4% 1.9% Fall 2019	Fall 2020           83.1%           15.5%           1.4%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021 81.6% 16.5% 1.9% Fall 2021	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023 78.6% 18.8% 2.6% Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2019           84.6%           13.4%           1.9%           Fall 2019           68.7%	Fall 2020           83.1%           15.5%           1.4%           Fall 2020           64.7%	Fall 2021           81.6%           16.5%           1.9%           Fall 2021           64.5%	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%           Fall 2022           65.4%	Fall 2023           78.6%           18.8%           2.6%           Fall 2023           66.2%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time	Fall 2019           84.6%           13.4%           1.9%           Fall 2019           68.7%           31.3%	Fall 2020           83.1%           15.5%           1.4%           Fall 2020           64.7%           35.3%	Fall 2021           81.6%           16.5%           1.9%           Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%           Fall 2022           65.4%           34.6%	Fall 2023           78.6%           18.8%           2.6%           Fall 2023           66.2%           33.8%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	Fall 2019           84.6%           13.4%           1.9%           Fall 2019           68.7%           31.3%           0%	Fall 2020           83.1%           15.5%           1.4%           Fall 2020           64.7%           35.3%           0%	Fall 2021           81.6%           16.5%           1.9%           Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%           Fall 2022           65.4%           34.6%           0%	Fall 2023           78.6%           18.8%           2.6%           Fall 2023           66.2%           33.8%           0%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019           84.6%           13.4%           1.9%           Fall 2019           68.7%           31.3%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           83.1%           15.5%           1.4%           Fall 2020           64.7%           35.3%           0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%           Fall 2022           65.4%           34.6%           0%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           78.6%           18.8%           2.6%           Fall 2023           66.2%           33.8%           0%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 65.4%           34.6%           0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 79.8%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2019           84.6%           13.4%           1.9%           Fall 2019           68.7%           31.3%           0%           Fall 2019           77.2%           22.8%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%         20.1%	Fall 2022           79.8%           17.7%           2.4%           Fall 2022           65.4%           34.6%           0%           Fall 2022           79.8%           20.2%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019           84.6%           13.4%           1.9%           Fall 2019           68.7%           31.3%           0%           Fall 2019           22.8%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%         20.1%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         68.7%         68.7%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         Fall 2020         31.8%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%         20.1%         Fall 2021         33.0%	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         32.4%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         Fall 2023         31.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         Fall 2020         31.8%         68.2%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%         20.1%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         32.4%         67.6%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         Fall 2023         31.7%         68.3%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vart-Time% 2 Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Rec	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         5.2%         87.1%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         Fall 2020         31.8%         68.2%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         0%         Fall 2021         0%         5.5%         0%         Fall 2021         33.5%         67.0%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         Fall 2023         31.7%         68.3%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         5.2%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         Fall 2020         31.8%         68.2%         Fall 2020         5.0%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         0%         Fall 2021         0%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fall 2021         5.4%	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2022         5.3%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         5.0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         5.2%         87.1%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         68.2%         68.2%         Fall 2020         5.0%         87.9%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%         20.1%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fall 2021         5.4%         87.5%	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2022         5.3%         87.7%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         66.3%         68.3%         Fall 2023         5.0%         87.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         5.2%         87.1%         1.0%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         Fall 2020         31.8%         68.2%         Fall 2020         5.0%         87.9%         1.6%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         0%         Fall 2021         0%         Fall 2021         33.5%         67.0%         Fall 2021         5.4%         87.5%         1.4%	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2022         5.3%         87.7%         1.5%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         Fall 2023         31.7%         68.3%         Fall 2023         5.0%         87.7%         1.8%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         32.4%         1.0%         87.1%         1.0%         0.7%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         12020         78.6%         21.4%         68.2%         68.2%         Fall 2020         31.8%         68.2%         Fall 2020         1.6%         1.6%         0.9%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         0%         Fall 2021         0%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fall 2021         1.4%         1.4%	Fail 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fail 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fail 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fail 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fail 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fail 2022         1.5%         1.5%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         Fall 2023         18.5%         5.0%         87.7%         1.8%         2.0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         5.2%         87.1%         1.0%         0.7%         0.3%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         68.2%         68.2%         Fall 2020         5.0%         87.9%         1.6%         0.9%         0.2%	Fail 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fail 2021         64.5%         0%         Fail 2021         79.9%         20.1%         Fail 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fail 2021         5.4%         87.5%         1.4%         1.4%         0.2%	Fail 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fail 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fail 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fail 2022         32.4%         67.6%         Fail 2022         5.3%         87.7%         1.5%         1.9%         0.2%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         5.0%         Fall 2023         5.0%         87.7%         1.8%         2.0%         0.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         84.6%         13.4%         1.9%         Fall 2019         68.7%         31.3%         0%         Fall 2019         77.2%         22.8%         Fall 2019         32.4%         67.6%         Fall 2019         5.2%         87.1%         1.0%         0.3%         0.1%	Fall 2020         83.1%         15.5%         1.4%         Fall 2020         64.7%         35.3%         0%         Fall 2020         78.6%         21.4%         68.2%         68.2%         Fall 2020         5.0%         87.9%         1.6%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2021         81.6%         16.5%         1.9%         Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         79.9%         20.1%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fall 2021         33.0%         67.0%         Fall 2021         4.4%         0.4%         1.4%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2022         79.8%         17.7%         2.4%         Fall 2022         65.4%         34.6%         0%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         79.8%         20.2%         Fall 2022         5.3%         67.6%         5.3%         87.7%         1.5%         1.9%         0.2%         0.2%	Fall 2023         78.6%         18.8%         2.6%         Fall 2023         66.2%         33.8%         0%         Fall 2023         81.5%         18.5%         18.5%         5.0%         5.0%         87.7%         1.8%         2.0%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024

## Southern University System

Carcer Tech 9 erSSS <th>Southern</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	Southern						
Charen CacherCarrian CacherCarrian Cacher	Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Certificates36576867886788687888Diploms108108108108109108109108109108Masciate Degres109108107108 </td <td>Career Tech 1-8cr</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>3</td> <td>na</td>	Career Tech 1-8cr					3	na
Diplomas1987399Associab Pegres2001011020200101Upper Criat Cert995975973943943101Stacke's Degrees70770757032703270327033 <td>Career Tech 9+cr</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees000 <td>Certificates</td> <td>36</td> <td>59</td> <td>61</td> <td>81</td> <td>53</td> <td>na</td>	Certificates	36	59	61	81	53	na
Upen Grand Cert         Sea of a segmes of a segmes of a segme s	Diplomas	19	8	7	3	9	na
Backelor's Degrees979975975971974397439743Grad Cartificate<	Associate Degrees	206	181	173	191	209	na
Grad Certificate       357       375       372       390       377       300         Specialis       500       375       372       370       370       300         Professional Degrees       162       317       1709       1240       420       300       300         Total Mudpicated Completers Nuevel       1771       17760       1776       1709       1740	Upper Grad Cert						
Mater's Degrees367378378379379379379SpecialsProfessional Degrees22179121423616Total Unduplicated Completers By Level1781177817681782178917891789Total Unduplicated Aduit Completers (Undergraduates Ott)1707170917091579	Bachelor's Degrees	979	956	975	913	943	na
Specialist         Special	Grad Certificate						
Dectoral Degrees22172142364Professional Degrees162182199232260naTotal Unduplicated Completers (Mulegraduates Only)17781778177818451897naTotal Unduplicated Mult Completers (Mulegraduates Only)6306005565565531557 <td>Master's Degrees</td> <td>357</td> <td>375</td> <td>332</td> <td>390</td> <td>377</td> <td>na</td>	Master's Degrees	357	375	332	390	377	na
Predesional Degrees16216321649162316401640Total Unduplicated Completers By Level17711776177617761776177617761777<	Specialist						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         1,781         1,778         1,768         1,852         1,890         1,880           Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)         630         602         506         503         603           Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (Undergraduates Only)         630         602         5,56         5,53         1,570         1,500         1,537         1,570         1,500         6,533         3,533           Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (Undergraduates Only Only Completers (Three Year Werse)         VEENE	Doctoral Degrees	22	17	21	42	36	na
Total Unduplicated Adu Completers (Undergradues One)1.7111.716 <td>Professional Degrees</td> <td>162</td> <td>182</td> <td>199</td> <td>232</td> <td>260</td> <td>na</td>	Professional Degrees	162	182	199	232	260	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)630660576576576576Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)1,5371,5671,5771,570<	Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,781	1,778	1,768	1,852	1,890	na
Total Unduplicated Minory Completers (Allward Leves)1,5371,5371,5391,538Brearens with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Years)338Business? Management; Marketing: And Related Support Services338Business? Management; Marketing: And Related Protectives338Gault And Social Service Professions338Bubies And Subjoort Services338338Compare And Information Sciences And Support Services3383483420425 <td>Total Unduplicated Completers</td> <td>1,771</td> <td>1,769</td> <td>1,764</td> <td>1,840</td> <td>1,879</td> <td>na</td>	Total Unduplicated Completers	1,771	1,769	1,764	1,840	1,879	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Years Average)       333         Health Professions And Related Programs       333         Business, Management, Marketing; And Related Support Services       333         Legal Professions And Studies       333         Business, Management, Marketing; And Related Protective Services       333         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       533         Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       534         Liberal Ark Maxdes General Studies And Humanities       534         Career Tech 1-8cr       534         Career Tech 1-8cr       534         Career Tech 1-8cr       53         Career Tech 1-8cr       53         Career Tech 1-8cr       53         Subsco Arg       363         Diplomas       36         Associate Dagrees       53         Operation Subscoper       53         Bachelor's Degrees       636         Operation Subscoper       53         Diplomas       36         Operation Subscoper       53         Bachelor's Degrees       636         Specialis       53         Otoral Degrees       636         Optoral Degrees       636	Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	630	602	596	568	503	na
Halth Professions And Related Programs       333         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services       333         Icaga Professions And Studies       555       314         Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighing And Related Protect/Services       555       314         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       555       555       316         Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       555       555       316         Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities       555       555       316       316         Career Tech 1-8cr       672       AV 2020-20       AV 2021-20       AV 2022-23       AV 2022-23       302       302       302         Career Tech 1-8cr       555       55       55       55       56       363       36 </td <td>Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)</td> <td>1,537</td> <td>1,564</td> <td>1,537</td> <td>1,577</td> <td>1,590</td> <td>na</td>	Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	1,537	1,564	1,537	1,577	1,590	na
Basiness; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services       5216         Legal Professions And Studies       5222       5129         Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services       5222       5129         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       5222       5222       5120         Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       5222       5222       52222       52222       52222       52222       52222222       52222222       5222222	Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Legal Professions And Studies       97         Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services       97         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       97         Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       97         Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities       97         Number of Awards Granted       AY 2019-20       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 2023-24         Career Tech 1-8cr       97       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 2023-24       AY 2023-25         Career Tech 1-8cr       98       AS       AS       AS       AS       AS         Career Tech 1-8cr       98       AS       AS </td <td>Health Professions And Related Programs</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>383</td>	Health Professions And Related Programs						383
Homeland Security: Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protectives         51177           Homeland Security: Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protectives         51177           Public Administration And Social Services Professions         51111           Gomputer And Information Sciences And Support Services         511111           Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities         511111           Carcer Admet of Awards Granted         AV2019-20         AV202-22         AV202-23         AV2023-24         AV2023-25           Carcer Tech 1-8cr         51111         511111         5111111         5111111         5111111         5111111         5111111           Carcer Tech 1-8cr         51111         511111         51111111         51111111         5111111111111111111111111111111111111	Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						216
Public Administration And Social Service Professions166Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services162Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities8Y 2021-228Y 2022-238Y 2023-248Y 2023-248Y 2023-248Y 2023-248Y 2023-248Y 2023-25Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24A	Legal Professions And Studies						197
Computer And Information Sciences And Support ServicesJoint Stand Sciences; General Studies And HumanitiesJoint Stand SciencesJoint Stand	Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protect	ctive Services					177
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And HumanitiesAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-25AY 2023-26AY 2033-26AY 2033-26AY 2033	Public Administration And Social Service Professions						169
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2033-24AY 2033-24AY 2033-24AY 2033-24AY 2033-24AY 2033-24AY 2033-24AY	Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						102
Career Tech 1-8cr33333Career Tech 9+cr3568556333	Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						84
Career Tech 9+crCareer Tech 9+crSolution	Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Certificates365961825318Diplomas19873918Associate Degrees215186174194215184Upper Grad Cert8964988922951184Grad Certificate055184332330337184Master's Degrees3573375332339337184184Specialist0555184184Professional Degrees162182199232260184Total1,8001,7911,8651,904182194Fort-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degrees545,45,75,85,66	Career Tech 1-8cr					3	na
Diplomas1987399Associate Degrees215186174194215184Upper Grad Cert989964988922951184Grad Certificate0Master's Degrees357375332390377184Specialist0Dotoral Degrees2217214368194184Total1801791178218651904184Total18001791178242022242022244202422Fort-Year Institutions; Baccalaureat Degree5454555.666	Career Tech 9+cr						
Associate Degrees215186174194215186Upper Grad Cert <t<< td="">&lt;</t<<>	Certificates	36	59	61	82	53	na
Upper Grad Cert         Bachelor's Degrees       989       964       988       922       951       na         Grad Certificate       0	Diplomas	19	8	7	3	9	na
Bachelor's Degrees989964988922951naGrad Certificate0000000Master's Degrees357375332390377naSpecialist0000000Doctoral Degrees162172142366naProfessional Degrees162182199232260naTotal1,8001,7911,7821,8651,904naTime-To-DegreeAY 2019-20AY 2021-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree545.45.75.85.6na	Associate Degrees	215	186	174	194	215	na
Grad Certificate0Master's Degrees357375332390377naSpecialist0182182Doctoral Degrees162172199232260naProfessional Degrees18001,7911,7821,8651,904naTotal4Y 2019-204Y 2020-214Y 2022-234Y 2023-244Y 2024-25Fue-To-Degree5454545.75.85.6na	Upper Grad Cert						
Master's Degrees357375332390377naSpecialist000	Bachelor's Degrees	989	964	988	922	951	na
Specialist0Doctoral Degrees2217214236naProfessional Degrees162182199232260naTotal1,8001,7911,7821,8651,904na <b>Time-To-Degree</b> AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree54545.75.85.6na	Grad Certificate	0					
Doctoral Degrees2217214236naProfessional Degrees162182199232260naTotal1,8001,7911,7821,8651,904na <b>Time-To-Degree</b> AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree545.45.75.85.6na	Master's Degrees	357	375	332	390	377	na
Professional Degrees162182199232260naTotal1,8001,7911,7821,8651,904na <b>Time-To-Degree</b> AY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree545.45.75.85.6na	Specialist	0					
Total1,8001,7911,7821,8651,904naTime-To-DegreeAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree5.45.45.75.85.6na	Doctoral Degrees	22	17	21	42	36	na
Time-To-DegreeAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen5.45.45.75.85.65.7	Professional Degrees	162	182	199	232	260	na
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate DegreeFirst-Time Freshmen5.45.45.75.85.6na	Total	1,800	1,791	1,782	1,865	1,904	na
First-Time Freshmen         5.4         5.4         5.7         5.8         5.6         na	Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
	Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
Transfer Student 4.1 4.7 5.1 4.7 4.4 na	First-Time Freshmen	5.4	5.4	5.7	5.8	5.6	na
	Transfer Student	4.1	4.7	5.1	4.7	4.4	na

#### Southern University System

Southern University System											
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025					
Head Count	839	812	833	817	816	843					
White	121	124	131	131	133	124					
Black	636	602	616	610	610	642					
Hispanic of any race	12	13	13	10	14	17					
All Others	70	73	73	66	59	60					
Female	458	453	477	453	459	484					
Male	381	359	356	364	357	359					
FTE	596.7	605.9	616.6	608.1	610.6	614.5					
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025					
Exec./ Management Staff											
Head Count	139	144	119	112	111	108					
White	4	6	2	2	2	1					
Black	129	133	113	107	106	106					
Hispanic of any race	2	2	2	1	1	1					
All Others	4	3	2	2	2	0					
Female	83	87	73	69	67	67					
Male	56	57	46	43	44	41					
FTE	136.9	141.5	116.1	108.4	107.9	104.8					
Other Professional Staff											
Head Count	526	526	572	572	604	632					
White	28	40	40	32	28	31					
Black	484	471	516	523	559	582					
Hispanic of any race	1	0	1	2	1	2					
All Others	13	15	15	15	16	17					
Female	355	337	368	377	398	419					
Male	171	189	204	195	206	213					
FTE	505.8	508.3	555.9	554.8	574.1	576.8					
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24					
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	55.0%	50.9%	58.2%	57.8%	56.4%	na					
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24					
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	48.8%	43.6%	48.2%	44.1%	44.3%	na					
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16(2yr) 2012-13(4yr)	2016-17(2yr) 2013-14(4yr)	2017-18(2yr) 2014-15(4yr)	2018-19(2yr) 2015-16(4yr)	2019-20(2yr) 2016-17(4yr)	2020-21(2yr) 2017-18(4yr)					
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	10.8%	10.7%	11.4%	10.9%	7.4%	7.2%					
IPEDS Graduation Rate (four-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	29.4%	37.4%	27.0%	30.2%	28.8%	27.0%					
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22					
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^{5}$	4.2%	5.1%	3.9%	2.2%	4.6%	4.0%					
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19					
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	32.9%	29.4%	32.5%	31.4%	28.5%	26.4%					
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>	25.0%	20.6%	26.0%	24.0%	23.5%	21.4%					

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.
 3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Southern University and A	Agi icuiti	II al $\alpha$	vietnai	ntai ti	mege	
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	8,049	7,943	9,740	9,214	9,246	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	516	701	868	678	731	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	<b>Fall 2021</b> <sup>7</sup>	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	7,140	6,917	8,317	8,226	8,249	na
% Undergraduate	88.6%	88.8%	78.9%	78.7%	79.7%	na
% Graduate	11.4%	11.2%	21.1%	21.3%	20.3%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,324	6,145	6,560	6,470	6,571	na
First-Time Student	1,338	1,372	1,616	1,682	1,712	na
Percent FTIC	21%	22%	25%	26%	26%	na
Transfer Student	331	356	306	279	244	na
Percent Transfer	5%	6%	5%	4%	4%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	5,961.3	5,786.1	7,193.8	7,255.3	7,354.2	na
Lower Level FTE	2,575.8	2,479.9	2,798.9	2,820.2	2,934.9	na
Upper Level FTE	2,749.4	2,691.5	2,659.2	2,639.6	2,732.0	na
Grad FTE	636.2	614.6	1,735.7	1,795.5	1,687.3	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	59.8%	58.9%	58.6%	61.8%	64.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	12.9%	13.3%	12.2%	11.5%	11.3%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	24.6%	17.8%	16.2%	18.2%	19.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,321	584	880	1,132	1,285	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 79.7%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 77.8%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 73.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 70.3%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 68.4%	Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana	79.7%	77.8%	73.5%	70.3%	68.4%	na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	79.7% 18.4%	77.8% 20.4%	73.5% 23.9%	70.3% 26.7%	68.4% 28.3%	na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	79.7% 18.4% 1.9%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6%	70.3% 26.7% 3.0%	68.4% 28.3% 3.3%	na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022	68.4% 28.3% 3.3% Fall 2023	na na na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019 73.9%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020 71.1%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9%	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022 74.6%	68.4% 28.3% 3.3% Fall 2023 76.9%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019 73.9% 26.1%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020 71.1% 28.9%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9% 26.1%	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022 74.6% 25.4%	68.4% 28.3% 3.3% Fall 2023 76.9% 23.1%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 73.9% 26.1% 0%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020 71.1% 28.9% 0%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9% 26.1% 0%	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022 74.6% 25.4% 0%	68.4% 28.3% 3.3% Fall 2023 76.9% 23.1% 0%	na na fall 2024 na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019 73.9% 26.1% 0% Fall 2019	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020 71.1% 28.9% 0% Fall 2020	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9% 26.1% 0% Fall 2021	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022 74.6% 25.4% 0% Fall 2022	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019 73.9% 26.1% 0% Fall 2019 88.9%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020 71.1% 28.9% 0% Fall 2020 89.6%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9% 26.1% 0% Fall 2021 90.1%	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022 74.6% 25.4% 0% Fall 2022 90.5%	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7%	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 73.9% 26.1% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 88.9% 11.1%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% Fall 2020 71.1% 28.9% 0% Fall 2020 89.6% 10.4%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 73.9% 26.1% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 90.1%	70.3% 26.7% <b>Fall 2022</b> 74.6% 25.4% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 90.5%	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7% 8.3%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 26.1% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 88.9% 11.1% <b>Fall 2019</b>	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 71.1% 28.9% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 89.6% 10.4% <b>Fall 2020</b>	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9% 26.1% 0% Fall 2021 90.1% 9.9% Fall 2021	70.3% 26.7% <b>Fall 2022</b> 74.6% 25.4% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 90.5% 9.5% <b>Fall 2022</b>	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7% 8.3% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 26.1% 26.1% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 88.9% 11.1% <b>Fall 2019</b>	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 28.9% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 89.6% 10.4% <b>Fall 2020</b>	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 73.9% 26.1% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 9.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 34.7%	70.3% 26.7% 3.0% Fall 2022 74.6% 25.4% 0% Fall 2022 90.5% 9.5% Fall 2022	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7% 8.3% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019 26.1% 26.1% 0% Fall 2019 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2019 34.3%	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 28.9% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 89.6% 10.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 33.7%	73.5% 23.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 73.9% 26.1% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 90.1% 9.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 34.7%	70.3% 26.7% Fall 2022 74.6% 25.4% 0% Fall 2022 90.5% 9.5% Fall 2022 34.0%	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7% 8.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 33.6%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace	<ul> <li>79.7%</li> <li>18.4%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.9%</li> <li>11.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> </ul>	77.8% 20.4% 1.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 28.9% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 89.6% 10.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 33.7% 66.3%	73.5% 23.9% 2.6% Fall 2021 73.9% 26.1% 0% 5412021 90.1% 9.9% Fall 2021 34.7% 65.3%	70.3% 26.7% 5.0% Fall 2022 74.6% 0% 25.4% 0% Fall 2022 90.5% 9.5% Fall 2022 34.0% 66.0%	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7% 8.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 33.6% 66.4%	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White	<ul> <li>79.7%</li> <li>18.4%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Eall 2019</li> <li>88.9%</li> <li>11.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>3.4%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>77.8%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>1.8%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>71.1%</li> <li>28.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>89.6%</li> <li>10.4%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>33.7%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>2.7%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>23.9%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>9.9%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>34.7%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>5.7%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>70.3%</li> <li>26.7%</li> <li>3.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>74.6%</li> <li>25.4%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>90.5%</li> <li>9.5%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.0%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>4.8%</li> </ul>	68.4% 28.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.9% 23.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 91.7% 8.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 33.6% 66.4% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	<ul> <li>79.7%</li> <li>18.4%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.9%</li> <li>11.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>3.4%</li> <li>89.2%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>77.8%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>1.8%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>71.1%</li> <li>28.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>89.6%</li> <li>10.4%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>2.7%</li> <li>90.8%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>23.9%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>9.9%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>34.7%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>86.4%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>70.3%</li> <li>26.7%</li> <li>3.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>74.6%</li> <li>25.4%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>90.5%</li> <li>9.5%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.0%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>4.8%</li> <li>87.1%</li> </ul>	68.4% 28.3% 5.3% Fall 2023 (0%) 5.23.1% 0% 5.23.1% 5.23	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kohite% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	<ul> <li>79.7%</li> <li>18.4%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>12019</li> <li>88.9%</li> <li>11.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>3.4%</li> <li>89.2%</li> <li>0.8%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>77.8%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>1.8%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>71.1%</li> <li>28.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>68.96%</li> <li>10.4%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>67.3%</li> <li>67.4%</li> <li>67.4%</li></ul>	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>23.9%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>611 2021</li> <li>9.9%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>34.7%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>86.4%</li> <li>1.4%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>70.3%</li> <li>26.7%</li> <li>3.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>74.6%</li> <li>25.4%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>90.5%</li> <li>9.5%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.0%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>4.8%</li> <li>87.1%</li> <li>1.6%</li> </ul>	68.4% 28.3% 5.3% Fall 2023 (5.9% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	79.7% 18.4% 1.9% Fall 2019 73.9% 26.1% 0% Fall 2019 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2019 34.3% 65.7% Fall 2019 3.44% 89.2% 0.8% 1.0%	<ul> <li>77.8%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>1.8%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>71.1%</li> <li>28.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>89.6%</li> <li>10.4%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>33.7%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>2.7%</li> <li>90.8%</li> <li>0.9%</li> <li>1.0%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>23.9%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>9.9%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>34.7%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>86.4%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>1.7%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>70.3%</li> <li>26.7%</li> <li>3.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>74.6%</li> <li>25.4%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>90.5%</li> <li>9.5%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.0%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.1%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>1.6%</li> <li>2.2%</li> </ul>	68.4% 28.3% 28.3% Fall 2023 76.9% 23.1% 23.1% 23.1% 23.1% 23.1% 23.1% 23.1% 23.1% 24.2\% 24.2\% 24	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	<ul> <li>79.7%</li> <li>18.4%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>88.9%</li> <li>11.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>3.4%</li> <li>89.2%</li> <li>0.8%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.3%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>77.8%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>1.8%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>71.1%</li> <li>28.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>2.7%</li> <li>6.8%</li> <li>90.8%</li> <li>0.9%</li> <li>1.0%</li> <li>0.2%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>23.9%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>90.1%</li> <li>9.9%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>34.7%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>86.4%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>1.7%</li> <li>0.2%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>70.3%</li> <li>26.7%</li> <li>3.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>74.6%</li> <li>25.4%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>90.5%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.0%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>4.8%</li> <li>87.1%</li> <li>1.6%</li> <li>2.2%</li> <li>0.2%</li> </ul>	68.4% 28.3% 28.3% Fall 2023 76.9% 23.1% 23.1% 76.9% Fall 2023 3.6% 5all 2023 4.3% 5all 2023 5all 202 5all	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	<ul> <li>79.7%</li> <li>18.4%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>88.9%</li> <li>11.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>34.3%</li> <li>65.7%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>3.4%</li> <li>89.2%</li> <li>0.8%</li> <li>0.3%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>77.8%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>20.4%</li> <li>1.8%</li> <li>Fall 2020</li> <li>71.1%</li> <li>28.9%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>68.96%</li> <li>10.4%</li> <li>66.3%</li> <li>67.4%</li> <li>67.4%</li></ul>	<ul> <li>73.5%</li> <li>23.9%</li> <li>2.6%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>73.9%</li> <li>26.1%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>611 2021</li> <li>9.9%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>34.7%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>65.3%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>86.4%</li> <li>1.4%</li> <li>1.7%</li> <li>0.2%</li> <li>0.1%</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>70.3%</li> <li>26.7%</li> <li>3.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>74.6%</li> <li>25.4%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>90.5%</li> <li>9.5%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>34.0%</li> <li>66.0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>4.8%</li> <li>66.1%</li> <li>5.1%</li> <li>6.22%</li> <li>0.2%</li> <li>0.0%</li> </ul>	68.4% 28.3% 28.3% 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 50	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>

#### 0 1 C - 11 Т ъл . ъ. Т

### Southern University and Agricultural & Mechanical College

Souther if Oniversity and Ag	-					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	725	722	715	694	756	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	212	262	224	301	274	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	22	17	21	42	36	na
Professional Degrees	5	6	199	232	260	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	964	1,007	1,159	1,269	1,326	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	963	1,007	1,159	1,266	1,325	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	251	235	237	236	226	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	882	933	1,004	1,059	1,101	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Averag	je)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						229
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						156
Legal Professions And Studies						138
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective	Services					106
Public Administration And Social Service Professions						84
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						68
Engineering						60
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	726	726	722	699	756	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	212	262	224	301	274	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	22	17	21	42	36	na
Professional Degrees	5	6	199	232	260	na
Total	965	1,011	1,166	1,274	1,326	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.3	5.2	5.4	5.5	5.5	na
Transfer Student	4.2	4.0	4.7	4.0	3.9	na

	Southern University and A	gricultu	iral & M	<b>Aechan</b>	ical Co	llege	
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	440	431	555	533	521	541
	White	45	52	82	81	77	72
	Black	346	331	411	396	387	407
	Hispanic of any race	7	7	9	6	9	13
	All Others	42	41	53	50	48	49
	Female	234	244	320	294	284	311
	Male	206	187	235	239	237	230
	FTE	345.1	349.4	422.6	411.9	412.8	411.6
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ξ	Head Count	66	64	89	83	77	73
acı	White	2	3	2	2	1	
Faculty/Staff	Black	61	59	84	78	73	72
S/1	Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1	1	1
taf	All Others	2	1	2	2	2	
Ŧ	Female	35	34	58	52	47	46
	Male	31	30	31	31	30	27
	FTE	63.9	61.6	86.1	80.1	73.9	69.8
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	306	306	373	402	443	468
	White	17	23	34	26	21	24
	Black	276	271	327	362	408	430
	Hispanic of any race	1			1		
	All Others	12	12	12	13	14	14
	Female	190	174	222	253	283	299
	Male	116	132	151	149	160	169
	FTE	299.4	299.9	360.4	387.3	421.6	423.8
Re	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
eter	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	60.8%	60.1%	66.7%	59.3%	60.3%	na
Retention		2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
<u> </u>	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	50.7%	46.3%	51.0%	47.7%	45.1%	na
Graduation Rate	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
luat	IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	30.4%	40.9%	28.2%	31.9%	30.4%	28.5%
tion	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
ı Ra	Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	34.2%	30.5%	33.7%	33.0%	30.3%	28.3%
ite	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>	34.2%	30.5%	34.1%	33.2%	30.3%	28.5%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,136	\$9,236	\$9,842	\$9,843	\$9,923	\$9,923
TS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$10,516	\$10,616	\$11,222	\$11,223	\$11,303	\$11,303
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,963	\$2,986	\$2,255	\$2,901	\$3,085	na

#### A. 1. . тт . . 1.

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

39

7- Southern University Law Center was combined with the Southern University and A&M College

Southern University at New Orlean	IS
-----------------------------------	----

Southern Oniv						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	2,910	2,649	2,694	2,807	2,765	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	399	494	799	1,115	1,025	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,309	2,264	2,106	1,950	2,059	na
% Undergraduate	82.0%	85.7%	86.0%	86.2%	86.1%	na
% Graduate	18.0%	14.3%	14.0%	13.8%	13.9%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019 1,894	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment First-Time Student	,	1,941	1,812	1,680	1,773	na
Percent FTIC	221 <i>12%</i>	193 10%	111 <i>6%</i>	134 <i>8%</i>	154 9%	na na
Transfer Student	230	10 %	118	145	165	
Percent Transfer	12%	7%	7%	9%	9%	na na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	1,827.3	1,519.5	1,394.8	1,394.8	1,460.7	na
Lower Level FTE	805.6	666.6	506.6	545.5	624.3	na
Upper Level FTE	684.8	587.4	649.2	616.8	590.2	na
Grad FTE	336.9	265.5	239.0	232.5	246.2	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	54.9%	46.4%	37.1%	33.9%	33.6%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	1.5%	1.3%	1.4%	1.1%	0.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	1.8%	2.2%	7.7%	6.8%	0.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	1	3	2	1	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	229	297	359	566	350	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	94.3%	97.0%	95.8%	93.0%	91.4%	na
% from Out-of-State	3.4%	2.6%	3.1%	3.8%		
	0.170	<b></b> ,0		5.070	5.2%	na
% from Out-of-Country	2.3%	0.5%	1.0%	3.1%	5.2% 3.4%	na na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status			1.0% Fall 2021			
	2.3%	0.5%		3.1%	3.4%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	2.3% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020	Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022	3.4% Fall 2023	na <b>Fall 2024</b>
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	2.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 70.9%	0.5% <b>Fall 2020</b> 55.7%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 51.9%	3.1% <b>Fall 2022</b> 54.2%	3.4% <b>Fall 2023</b> 53.0%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 51.9% 48.1%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0%	Fall 2021           51.9%           48.1%           0%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 51.9% 48.1% 0% Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4% Fall 2020	Fall 2021           51.9%           48.1%           0%           Fall 2021           60.7%           39.3%           Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time         % Part-Time         % Undisclosed         Age Group (Undergraduate)         % 24 and Under         % 25 and Over	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 36.4%	Fall 2021           51.9%           48.1%           0%           Fall 2021           60.7%           39.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 563.6% 563.6% 27.0%	Fall 2021           51.9%           48.1%           0%           Fall 2021           60.7%           39.3%           Fall 2021           27.0%           73.0%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 52.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 29.8%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3%	0.5% Fall 2020 (55.7%) (44.3%) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (73) (73) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         Fall 2021         60.7%         39.3%         Fall 2021         27.0%         73.0%         Fall 2021	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 0% 61.8% 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% 47.0% 0% Fall 2023 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% (44.3%) 0% Fall 2020 (53.6% (53.6%) 543 (53.6%) (	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         Fall 2021         60.7%         39.3%         Fall 2021         27.0%         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% 0% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 38.2% 58.6% 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022	3.4% Fall 2023 (53.0% (47.0%) (64.0%) (53.0\%) (53.0\%)	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% (44.3%) 63.6% Fall 2020 27.0% 73.0% Fall 2020 54.6%	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         60.7%         73.0%         Fall 2021         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%         87.8%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 61.8% 538.2% Fall 2022 28.6% 71.4% Fall 2022 5.1% 87.2%	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% (47.0% 0% Fall 2023 532.7% Fall 2023 29.8% 70.2% Fall 2023 543 29.8% 29.8% 29.8% 29.8%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 63.6% 54% 54% 54% 54% 54% 54% 54% 54% 54% 54	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         60.7%         73.0%         Fall 2021         27.0%         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%         87.8%         2.2%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 (51.8% (52.8%) (52.8% (52.8% (52.8%) (52.8	3.4% Fall 2023 (53.0% (47.0%) Fall 2023 (53.7%) Fall 2023 (53.7%) (53.7%) Fall 2023 (53.7%) (53.7\%) (5	na Fall 2024 na fall 2024
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% 58.3% 41.7% 72.3% 72.3% 72.3% 583.6% 2.8% 83.6% 1.1%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% (44.3%) (78) 5336 5336 5336 5336 5336 5336 5336 533	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         39.3%         Fall 2021         27.0%         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%         87.8%         2.2%         1.7%	<ul> <li>3.1%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>54.2%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>61.8%</li> <li>61.8%</li> <li>38.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>28.6%</li> <li>71.4%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>5.1%</li> <li>87.2%</li> <li>1.6%</li> <li>2.6%</li> </ul>	3.4% Fall 2023 (53.0% (47.0%) (647.0%) (53.0%) (54112023) (541203) (541203) (541203) (541203) (541203) (54	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 258.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% Fall 2019 2.8% 83.6% 1.1% 0.4%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% (44.3%) Fall 2020 Fall 2020 (53.6%) Fall 2020 (53.6%) Fall 2020 (53.6%) (	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         60.7%         73.0%         73.0%         73.2%         87.8%         2.2%         1.7%         0.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 (5.1%) (5.1% (5.1% (5.1%) (	3.4% Fall 2023 53.0% (47.0% 67.3% 532.7% 541 2023 529.8% 70.2% 541 2023 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 54	na Fall 2024 0 na 0 na Fall 2024 0 na 6 fall 2024 0 na 6 fall 2024 0 na 0 na 0 na 0 na 0 na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 536.4% 5412020 73.0% 5412020 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         60.7%         73.0%         Fall 2021         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%         87.8%         2.2%         1.7%         0.3%         0.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 (5.1% (5.1% (5.1% (5.1% (5.1%) (5.1%) (5.1% (5.1%) (5.1	3.4% Fall 2023 (53.0% (47.0%) (63.3%) (53.0%) (53.3\%) (53.3\%)	na Fall 2024 na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	2.3% Fall 2019 70.9% 29.1% 0% Fall 2019 58.3% 41.7% Fall 2019 27.7% 72.3% 72.3% 583.6% 2.8% 583.6% 1.1% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0%	0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 536.4%536.4% 536.4% 536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.4% 536.4%536.	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         39.3%         Fall 2021         27.0%         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%         2.2%         1.7%         0.3%         0.4%         0.3%         0.4%         0.4%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 (61.8% (71.4% (71.4% (71.4%) (71.4% (71.4%) (71.4% (71.4%) (71.4%	3.4% Fall 2023 (53.0% (47.0%) Fall 2023 (53.7%) Fall 2023 (54.7%) (54.7\%) (54.	na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na na na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		0.5% Fall 2020 55.7% 44.3% 0% Fall 2020 536.4% 5412020 73.0% 5412020 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543	Fall 2021         51.9%         48.1%         0%         60.7%         60.7%         73.0%         Fall 2021         73.0%         Fall 2021         3.2%         87.8%         2.2%         1.7%         0.3%         0.3%	3.1% Fall 2022 54.2% (45.8% 0% Fall 2022 (5.1% (5.1% (5.1% (5.1% (5.1%) (5.1%) (5.1% (5.1%) (5.1	3.4% Fall 2023 (53.0% (47.0%) (63.3%) (53.0%) (53.3\%) (53.3\%)	na Fall 2024 na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na na na na

#### Southern University at New Orleans

Number of Program CompletersAY 2019-20AY 202-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2023-24 <th< th=""></th<>
Career Tech 9+cr       Career Tech 9+cr       Secret Tech 9+cr         Careit Tectase       Diplomas       Secret 1       Secret 1         Associate Degrees       10       0       Q
Certificate       Image: Second
DiplomasSociate Degrees108022Bachelor's Degrees10 <td< td=""></td<>
Associate Degrees158022Upper Grad Cert3242342602191873Bachelor's Degrees2542342602191873SpecialistPortessional Degrees11310188991013Total Unduplicated Completers By Level4143553683002920Total Unduplicated Completers By Level4143553683092900Total Unduplicated Completers (MI deargraduates Only)191194198113Total Unduplicated Aduit Completers (MI deargraduates Only)3622043272070249Polei Administration And Social Services Professions<
Opper Gert       254       234       260       219       187         Bachelor's Degrees       145       113       108       89       103       105         Specialist       0       145       113       108       89       103       105         Doctoral Degrees       155       156       368       310       292       100         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       414       355       368       310       292       100         Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)       191       194       198       174       134         Total Unduplicated Munchry Completers (IAl Award Levels)       342       244       325       368       310       292       100         Total Unduplicated Munchry Completers (IAl Award Levels)       342       244       325       368       310       244       245         Pogressorationa And Social Service Professions       154       <
Bachelor's Degrees254234260219187Grad CertificateMaster's Degrees14511310889103108SpecialistSecond DegreesSecond Degrees
Grad Certificate       Grad Certificate       113       108       89       103       103         Master's Degrees       IIII       IIIII       IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
Master's Degrees11310889103105SpecialistSocial DegreesSocial Constraint Degrees
Special or Special Spec
Doctoral Degrees         7           Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         414         355         368         310         292         1           Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         407         351         368         309         290         1         1           Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)         191         194         198         174         134         1
Professional Degrees       414       355       368       310       292         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       407       351       368       309       209         Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)       194       194       198       174       134         Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)       342       294       327       2070       249         Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       342       294       327       2070       249       249         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       555 <t< td=""></t<>
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level414355368310292Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)101104198314314Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)322294327270249Pograms with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)224294327270249244Public Administration And Social Service Professions225 </td
Total Unduplicated Completers407351368309290Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)342294327320249Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)3422943272070249249Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Years)55 <t< td=""></t<>
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)191194198174134Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)342294327270249249Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)<
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)342294327270249Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)<
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Public Administration And Social Service Professions       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Psychology       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Psychology       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Psychology       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Completers (Three Year Average)         Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Com
Public Administration And Social Service Professions       Image: Complete Administration And Social Service Professions         Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services       Image: Complete Administration Administration Administration Administration Administration Administration Administration Sciences And Support Services       Image: Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services         Education       Image: Computer Administration Administratin Administration Administration Administratio
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protectives       Image: Comparison of the comparison o
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services       -
Psychology       Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities       Image: Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services         Education       Mumber of Awards Granted       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 202         Career Tech 1-8cr       Image: Career Tech 9+cr       Image: Career 10+cr       Image: Career 10+cr <td< td=""></td<>
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services       A         Education       AY 2019-20       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 202         Number of Awards Granted       AY 2019-20       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 202         Career Tech 1-8cr
Available
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 202Career Tech 1-8crCareer Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomas
Career Tech 1-8cr Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas
Certificates Diplomas
Diplomas
Associate Degrees 15 8 0 2 2
Upper Grad Cert
Bachelor's Degrees         263         238         266         223         195
Grad Certificate
Master's Degrees 145 113 108 89 103
Specialist
Doctoral Degrees
Professional Degrees
Total 423 359 374 314 300
Time-To-Degree         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 202
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree
First-Time Freshmen         6.5         7.7         8.7         8.2         6.3

Awards

#### Southern University at New Orleans

Southern Univ	ersity at					
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	125	127	110	125	130	140
White	25	28	27	29	33	33
Black	88	79	70	87	87	97
Hispanic of any race	0	1			2	1
All Others	12	19	13	9	8	9
Female	54	54	47	49	60	64
Male	71	73	63	76	70	76
FTE	98.0	102.5	88.7	100.2	99.2	104.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	33	33	7	11	21	22
White	1	1			1	1
Black	31	31	7	11	20	21
White Black Hispanic of any race All Others						
All Others	1	1				
Female	18	20	3	7	13	14
Male	15	13	4	4	8	8
FTE	33.0	33.0	7.0	11.0	21.0	22.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	79	82	103	91	78	72
White	4	5	3	4	4	4
Black	75	77	98	85	72	63
Hispanic of any race			1	1	1	2
All Others			1	1	1	3
Female	60	64	76	71	60	61
Male	19	18	27	20	18	11
FTE	73.3	76.8	101.8	91.0	77.0	70.7
Retention Measures         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	51.9%	41.6%	31.7%	45.7%	48.4%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	36.7%	24.6%	30.1%	16.8%	30.9%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	25.0%	21.2%	18.8%	19.0%	17.0%	17.9%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	25.0%	21.1%	25.0%	18.7%	17.3%	13.1%
<ul> <li>IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions)<sup>4</sup></li> <li>Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution</li> <li>Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup></li> <li>Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup></li> </ul>	25.6%	21.1%	25.0%	18.7%	17.3%	13.1%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,397	\$7,287	\$7,381	\$7,755	\$7,772	\$8,466
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,230	\$9,120	\$9,214	\$9,588	\$9,528	\$10,299
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,164	\$5,369	\$4,307	\$4,630	\$4,520	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

**Retention/Graduation Rate** 

# COSTS

Souther in oniver	-	_			AN 0000 04	
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	4,240	3,569	3,797	4,127	4,211	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	621	640	1,103	1,268	1,392	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,932	2,457	2,745	3,154	3,156	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,932	2,457	2,745	3,154	3,156	na
First-Time Student	752	398	392	397	416	na
Percent FTIC	26%	16%	14%	13%	13%	na
Transfer Student	320	311	392	437	556	na
Percent Transfer	11%	13%	14%	14%	18%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	2,259.9	1,783.2	1,822.6	2,040.0	2,016.8	na
Lower Level FTE	2,259.9	1,783.2	1,822.6	2,040.0	2,016.8	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	55.1%	48.8%	49.6%	45.2%	44.2%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	0.6%	0.5%	0.4%	0.5%	0.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	1.7%	1.5%	1.1%	3.0%	2.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	13	10	12	20	22	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	191	230	241	298	315	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	92.7%	92.9%	95.2%	96.5%	96.7%	na
% from Out-of-State	5.4%	5.8%	4.3%	3.0%	3.0%	na
% from Out-of-Country	1.9%	1.3%	0.5%	0.5%	0.3%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	53.8%	53.9%	45.8%	48.3%	46.9%	na
% Part-Time	46.2%	46.1%	54.2%	51.7%	53.1%	na
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	64.3%	62.7%	68.4%	67.5%	68.2%	na
% 25 and Over	35.7%	37.3%	31.6%	32.5%	31.8%	na
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Male	29.8%	28.4%	32.3%	30.4%	28.1%	na
% Female	70.2%	71.6%	67.7%	69.6%	71.9%	na
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% White	5.3%	6.8%	6.4%	6.8%	6.7%	na
% Black or African American	91.8%	88.3%	90.6%	89.6%	90.0%	na
% Hispanic of any race	0.5%	2.0%	0.8%	1.1%	1.1%	na
% Asian	0.1%	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.3%	0.2%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%	na
% Two or more races	0.1%	1.1%	1.0%	1.7%	1.1%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	1.8%	0.9%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	na
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	0.0%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%	0.2%	na
-						

## Southern University Shreveport Louisiana

Southern Universi	ity Shre	vepui	. Louisi	ana		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr					3	na
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	36	59	61	81	53	na
Diplomas	19	8	7	3	9	na
Associate Degrees	191	173	173	189	207	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	246	240	241	273	272	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	244	235	237	265	264	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	188	173	161	158	143	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	215	210	206	248	240	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Averag	ge)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						139
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						60
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						19
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective	Services					10
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						10
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						10
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						5
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr					3	na
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates	36	59	61	82	53	na
Diplomas	19	8	7	3	9	na
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert	200	178	174	192	213	na
Bachelor's Degrees	200	178	174	192	213	na
Grad Certificate	200	178	174	192	213	na
	200	178	174	192	213	na
Master's Degrees	200	178	174	192	213	na
Master's Degrees Specialist	200	178	174	192	213	na
	200	178	174	192	213	na
Specialist	200	178	174	192	213	na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees	200	178	242	192	213	na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees						
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	255	245	242	277	278	na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	255	245	242	277	278	na

#### Southern University Shreveport Louisiana

	Souther if Oniversi	-	-		alla		
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	187	173	168	159	165	162
	White	23	21	22	21	23	19
	Black	148	140	135	127	136	138
	Hispanic of any race	3	4	4	4	3	3
	All Others	13	8	7	7	3	2
	Female	127	118	110	110	115	109
	Male	60	55	58	49	50	53
	FTE	108.5	107.0	105.3	96.0	98.6	98.4
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
5	Head Count	27	28	23	18	13	13
Enguilty /Staff	White	0					
	Black	26	27	22	18	13	13
	Hispanic of any race	1	1	1			
5	All Others						
6	Female	19	17	12	10	7	7
	Male	8	11	11	8	6	6
	FTE	27.0	28.0	23.0	17.3	13.0	13.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	90	87	96	79	83	92
	White	5	5	3	2	3	3
	Black	85	80	91	76	79	89
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others		2	2	1	1	
	Female	63	59	70	53	55	59
	Male	27	28	26	26	28	33
	FTE	85.8	84.5	93.8	76.5	75.5	82.4
U A	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	41.8%	35.0%	38.7%	54.0%	40.5%	na
	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
Dotontion /Cra	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	10.8%	10.7%	11.4%	10.9%	7.4%	7.2%
	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
2	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	4.2%	5.1%	3.9%	2.2%	4.6%	4.0%
dustion		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Data	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	10.8%	8.2%	5.1%	9.4%	9.6%	7.2%
2	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
COCTC	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380	\$4,380
ń	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,308	\$2,781	\$3,002	\$2,768	\$3,060	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after firsttime enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

# Southern University Law Center

Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount689844Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment HeadcountFall 2019Fall 2020ProfilesFall 2019Sall 2020831Fall Headcount670831931% Undergraduate0.0%0.0%100.0%100.0%% Graduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%Fall CohortFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2020700.0%Fall Undergraduate Enrollment0000First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer StudentAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AXAnnual FTEAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AXLower Level FTE0.00.0Upper Level FTE0.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.0% of Undergraduates on Pell% undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22 Fall 2021 <sup>7</sup> Fall 2021 AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23 Fall 2022 Fall 2022 AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24 Fall 2023 Fall 2023	AY 2024-2 Fall 202 Fall 202 AY 2024-2
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment HeadcountFail 2019Fail 2020ProfilesFail 20106708316Fail Headcount6700.0%0.0%66% Undergraduate0.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%6% Graduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%6Faile CohortFail 2019Fail 202066Fail Undergraduate Enrollment0006Percent FTIC66Percent Transfer66Percent Transfer66I.ower Level FTE0.00.0006I.ower Level FTE0.00.0006Grad FTE775.6986.0-66Vof Undergraduates on Pell6% of Theor Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech	Fall 2021 AY 2021-22	Fall 2022	Fall 2023 AY 2023-24	Fall 202 AY 2024-2
ProfilesFail 2019Fail 2020Fail Headcount6708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316708316706	Fall 2021 AY 2021-22	Fall 2022	Fall 2023 AY 2023-24	Fall 202 AY 2024-2
Fall Headcount670831% Undergraduate0.0%0.0%0.0%% Graduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%Foreing CohortFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall Undergraduate Enrollment0000100.0%First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer Student<	Fall 2021 AY 2021-22	Fall 2022	Fall 2023 AY 2023-24	Fall 202 AY 2024-2
% Undergraduate0.0%0.0%0.0%% Graduate100.0%100.0%100.0%Fatering CohortFail 2019Fail 2020Fatering CohortFail 20196 all 2020Fall Undergraduate Enrollment000First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer StudentPercent TransferFull-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AAnnual FTELower Level FTE0.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21A% of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
% Graduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%Entering CohortFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2010Fall 2020Fall Undergraduate Enrollment00000First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer StudentPercent Transfer <td>AY 2021-22</td> <td>AY 2022-23</td> <td>AY 2023-24</td> <td>AY 2024-2</td>	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Entering CohortFail 2019Fail 2020Fail Undergraduate Enrollment000First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer StudentPercent TransferFull-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AYAnnual FTE0.00.00.0Lower Level FTE0.00.00.0Upper Level FTE0.00.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.0-Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadCountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21% of Undergraduates on Pell% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Fail Undergraduate Enrollment00First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer StudentPercent TransferFull-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AAnnual FTE775.6986.0-Lower Level FTE0.00.0-Upper Level FTE0.00.0-Grad FTE775.6986.0-Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21% of Undergraduates on Pell% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% undber of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
First-Time StudentPercent FTICTransfer StudentPercent TransferFull-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AAnnual FTE775.6986.0.Lower Level FTE0.00.0.Upper Level FTE0.00.0.Grad FTE775.6986.0.Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21% of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% under of Student on TOPS Tech				
Percent FTIC.Transfer Student.Percent Transfer.Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AYAnnual FTEAY 2019-20986.0Lower Level FTE0.00.0.Upper Level FTE0.00.0.Grad FTE775.6986.0.Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY% of Undergraduates on Pell% undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% undber of Student on TOPS Tech				
Transfer StudentPercent TransferAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AFull-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AAnnual FTE775.6986.01Lower Level FTE0.00.00.0Upper Level FTE0.00.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.01Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21A% of Undergraduates on Pell% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech				
Percent TransferFull-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AYAnnual FTE775.6986.0ALower Level FTE0.00.00Upper Level FTE0.00.00Grad FTE775.6986.0AFinancial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21% of Undergraduates on Pell				
Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AYAnnual FTE775.6986.00.0Lower Level FTE0.00.00.0Upper Level FTE0.00.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.00.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY% of Undergraduates on Pell				
Annual FTE775.6986.0Lower Level FTE0.00.0Upper Level FTE0.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21A% of Undergraduates on Pell% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Lower Level FTE0.00.0Upper Level FTE0.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY% of Undergraduates on Pell44 2020-21AY% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)54 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AV 2024-2
Upper Level FTE0.00.0Grad FTE775.6986.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY% of Undergraduates on Pell	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AV 2024 2
Grad FTE775.6986.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY% of Undergraduates on Pell% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AV 2024 2
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY% of Undergraduates on Pell% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)Number of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AV 2024 2
% of Undergraduates on Pell % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only) % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) Number of Student on TOPS Tech	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AV 2024 2
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only) % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) Number of Student on TOPS Tech				AI 2024-2
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only) % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) Number of Student on TOPS Tech				
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only) Number of Student on TOPS Tech				
Number of Student on TOPS Tech				
Number of Students on GO Grants				
Student Origin Fall 2019 Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% from Louisiana 69.0% 60.3%				
% from Out-of-State 30.0% 38.1%				
% from Out-of-Country 1.0% 1.6%				
Full-/Part-Time Status     Fall 2019     Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Full-Time 70.0% 67.3%				
% Part-Time 30.0% 32.7%				
% Undisclosed 0% 0%				
Age Group (Undergraduate) Fall 2019 Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% 24 and Under 0.0% 0.0%				
% 25 and Over 0.0% 0.0%				
Gender Fall 2019 Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Male 40.0% 38.9%				
% Female 60.0% 61.1%				
Race Fall 2019 Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% White 31.6% 26.4%				
% Black or African American 57.2% 59.9%				
% Hispanic of any race 4.2% 6.1%				
% Asian 1.5% 0.7%				
% Asian         1.5%         0.7%           % American Indian or Alaskan Native         0.0%         0.0%				
% American Indian or Alaskan Native 0.0% 0.0%				
% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.0%0.0%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander0.1%0.1%				

## Southern University Law Center

boutier i on o	cibicy					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees	157	176				
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	157	176				
Total Unduplicated Completers	157	176				
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)						
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	98	127				
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)	)					

Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees	157	176				
Total	157	176				
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen						
Turnefer Chudent						

Transfer Student

Southern Un	iversity	Law Ce	enter			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	87	81				
White	28	23				
Black	54	52				
Hispanic of any race	2	1				
All Others	3	5				
Female	43	37				
Male	44	44				
FTE	45.1	47.0				
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	13	19				
White	1	2				
Black	11	16				
Hispanic of any race	0					
All Others	1	1				
Female	11	16				
Male	2	3				
FTE	13.0	19.0				
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	51	51				
White	2	7				
Black	48	43				
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	1	1				
Female	42	40				
Male	9	11				
FTE	47.4	47.2				
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>						
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>						
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>						
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup> Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>						
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees						

# Faculty/Staff

**Retention/Graduation Rate** 

COSTS

Formula Appropriation Per FTE

Graduate mandatory tuition and fees

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

\$17,314

\$17,434

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7- Southern University Law Center was combined with the Southern University and A&M College

# University of Louisiana System

Onversity		1110000.04	110004 00	AX 0000 00	414 0 0 0 0 0 4	
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	103,874	104,347	99,366	95,348	95,379	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount Profiles	12,560 Fall 2019	14,227 Fall 2020	13,996 Fall 2021	15,529 Fall 2022	16,334 Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	90,167	90,947	86,652	82,237	82,393	
% Undergraduate	87.7%	90,947 87.6%	87.1%	87.4%	82,393	na
% Graduate	12.3%	12.4%	12.9%	12.6%	12.4%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	28,000	79,662	75,446	71,842	72,169	na
First-Time Student	14,254	14,242	13,116	12,952	13,807	na
Percent FTIC	51%	18%	17%	18%	19%	na
Transfer Student	4,022	3,941	3,603	3,215	3,127	na
Percent Transfer	14%	5%	5%	4%	4%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	75,046.7	74,215.6	69,737.8	66,505.5	67,096.5	na
Lower Level FTE	31,238.9	30,051.8	28,178.7	28,141.5	29,594.2	na
Upper Level FTE	35,674.5	35,785.0	33,500.0	30,715.4	29,770.9	na
Grad FTE	8,133.3	8,378.8	8,059.1	7,648.6	7,731.5	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.7%	33.0%	32.9%	32.4%	33.4%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	36.0%	36.6%	33.2%	31.0%	29.8%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	69.3%	63.4%	55.9%	56.3%	56.1%	na
	031070	001170				
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	170	166	142	122	95	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech Number of Students on GO Grants	170 10.700	166 12.471	142 15.260	122 16.755	95 18.353	na na
Number of Students on GO Grants	170 10,700 <b>Fall 2019</b>	166 12,471 <b>Fall 2020</b>	142 15,260 Fall 2021	122 16,755 Fall 2022	95 18,353 Fall 2023	na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
	10,700	12,471	15,260	16,755	18,353	na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin	10,700 <b>Fall 2019</b>	12,471 Fall 2020	15,260 Fall 2021	16,755 Fall 2022	18,353 Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	10,700 <b>Fall 2019</b> 87.1%	12,471 <b>Fall 2020</b> 87.2%	15,260 <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.9%	16,755 <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.2%	18,353 <b>Fall 2023</b> 87.5%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	10,700 <b>Fail 2019</b> 87.1% 9.7%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2%	16,755 <b>Fall 2022</b> 87.2% 9.5%	18,353 <b>Fall 2023</b> 87.5% 9.2%	na Fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9.7% 3.2%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2%	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 3.3%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 3.3% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 66.0%	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 3.3% Fall 2023 67.8%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 66.0% 34.0%	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 3.3% Fall 2023 67.8% 32.2%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 666.0% 34.0% 0%	18,353         Fall 2023         87.5%         9.2%         3.3%         Fall 2023         67.8%         32.2%         0%	na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9.7% 3.2% Fall 2019 0% Fall 2019	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 66.0% 34.0% 0% Fall 2022	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 3.3% Fall 2023 67.8% 32.2% 0% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	10,700 Fail 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fail 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fail 2019 84.7%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 66.0% 34.0% 0% Fall 2022 87.3%	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9,2% 3,3% Fall 2023 0% 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 0% Fall 2020 85.6% 14.4%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 666.4% 0% 66.4% 0% 56.4% 133.6% 0% 141.1%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 9.5% 66.0% 66.0% 66.0% 66.0% 66.0% 67.34.0\% 67.34.0\% 67.34.0\% 67.34.0\% 67.	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 9.2% 67.8% 67.8% 67.8% 0% 67.8% 0% 88.1% 11.9%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 68.0% 68.6% 68.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 68.6% 68.6%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1%	16,755 Fall 2022 7,9,5% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 3.3% Fall 2023 67.8% 32.2% 0% Fall 2023 88.1% 11.9% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na can fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	10,700 Fail 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fail 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fail 2019 84.7% 15.3% Fail 2019	12,471 Fail 2020 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2%	15,260 Fall 2021 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021	16,755 Fall 2022 7,9,5% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2% 7,2	18,353 Fall 2023 (9,2%)	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3% Fall 2019 39.5% 60.5%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 0% 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 0% 0% 66.4% 0% 141% 585.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9,5% 3.2% Fall 2022 666.0% 0% 640.0% 12.7% Fall 2022 87.3% 12.7% 541.2022 12.7% 541.2022 541.202 541.2022 541.202 541.2022 541.202 541.2022 5	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9,2% 9,2% 3,3% Fall 2023 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.8% 0% 57.5% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 57.5% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3% Fall 2019 39.5% 60.5%	12,471 Fail 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fail 2020 68.0% 32.0% 68.0% 632.0% Fail 2020 68.6% 61.4% 61.4% 61.4%	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2%	16,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 66.0% 34.0% 60.7% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% 7	18,353 Fall 2023 (9,2%)	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 (69.6% 0% 69.6% 0% 76all 2019 39.5% 60.5% 60.5% Fall 2019 59.7%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 68.0% 0% Fall 2020 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020	115,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 38.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021	116,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9.5% 3.2% Fall 2022 66.0% 0% 5412022 7412022 5412022 5412022 60.7% 5412022	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9,2% 3,3% Fall 2023 67.8% 0% 54.12023 11.9% 54.12023 60.5% 60.5% 57.4%	na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% Undisclosed and ComparisonØ StateØ State <td>10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 0% 69.6% 0% 59.6% 54.7% 53.5% 60.5% 60.5% Fall 2019 59.7% 23.2%</td> <td>12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 0% Fall 2020 0% Fall 2020 38.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020</td> <td>15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% (10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 0% 66.4% 0% 583.6% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 58.3%</td> <td>116,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9,5% 3.2% Fall 2022 666.0% 0% 660.0% Fall 2022 39.3% 60.7% Fall 2022 57.7%</td> <td>18,353         Fall 2023         87.5%         9.2%         9.2%         67.8%         67.8%         0%         Fall 2023         67.8%         112023         88.1%         11.9%         60.5%         60.5%         67.4%         24.0%</td> <td>na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na</td>	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 69.6% 0% 69.6% 0% 59.6% 54.7% 53.5% 60.5% 60.5% Fall 2019 59.7% 23.2%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 0% Fall 2020 0% Fall 2020 38.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% (10.2% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 0% 66.4% 0% 583.6% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 58.3%	116,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9,5% 3.2% Fall 2022 666.0% 0% 660.0% Fall 2022 39.3% 60.7% Fall 2022 57.7%	18,353         Fall 2023         87.5%         9.2%         9.2%         67.8%         67.8%         0%         Fall 2023         67.8%         112023         88.1%         11.9%         60.5%         60.5%         67.4%         24.0%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-TimeØ JordisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Termale% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 (69.6% 0% 69.6% 0% 76all 2019 39.5% 60.5% 60.5% Fall 2019 59.7%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 0% Fall 2020 63.6% 14.4% Fall 2020 38.6% 61.4% Fall 2020 58.7% 24.1% 5.5%	115,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% Fall 2021 58.3% 58.3%	16,755               Fail 2022               87.2%               9,5%               3.2%               Fail 2022               66.0%               34.0%               66.0%               12,7%               Fail 2022               39,3%               60,7%               Fail 2022               57,7%               23,7%               5,5%	18,353 Fall 2023 87.5% 9.2% 1.3.3% Fall 2023 0% 5412023 0% 5412023 11.9% 5412023 11.9% 5412023 11.9%	na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% Undisclosed and ComparisonØ StateØ State <td>10,700 Fail 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fail 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fail 2019 84.7% 15.3% Fail 2019 39.5% 60.5% Fail 2019 39.5% 54% 23.2%</td> <td>12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 63.0% 68.0% 63.0% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 61.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 65.5% 64.4\% 64.4</td> <td>115,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% 541 2021 541 541 2021 58.3% 58.3% 24.0%</td> <td>16,755         Fail 2022         87.2%         9.5%         3.2%         Fail 2022         66.0%         34.0%         0%         Fail 2022         66.0%         12.7%         Fail 2022         60.7%         60.7%         Fail 2022         39.3%         60.7%         Fail 2022         57.7%         23.7%         5.5%         2.2%</td> <td>18,353       Fall 2023       87.5%       9,2%       3,3%       Fall 2023       67.8%       32.2%       0%       Fall 2023       88,1%       11.9%       Fall 2023       60.5%       60.5%       Fall 2023       57.4%       24.0%       5.6%       2.3%</td> <td>na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024</td>	10,700 Fail 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fail 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fail 2019 84.7% 15.3% Fail 2019 39.5% 60.5% Fail 2019 39.5% 54% 23.2%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 63.0% 68.0% 63.0% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 61.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 64.4% 65.5% 64.4\% 64.4	115,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% 541 2021 541 541 2021 58.3% 58.3% 24.0%	16,755         Fail 2022         87.2%         9.5%         3.2%         Fail 2022         66.0%         34.0%         0%         Fail 2022         66.0%         12.7%         Fail 2022         60.7%         60.7%         Fail 2022         39.3%         60.7%         Fail 2022         57.7%         23.7%         5.5%         2.2%	18,353       Fall 2023       87.5%       9,2%       3,3%       Fall 2023       67.8%       32.2%       0%       Fall 2023       88,1%       11.9%       Fall 2023       60.5%       60.5%       Fall 2023       57.4%       24.0%       5.6%       2.3%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent OriginStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time StatusØ Full-Part-Time Status% Part-Time% Vall-State% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleMate% Slack or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	10,700 Fail 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fail 2019 69.6% 30.4% 0% Fail 2019 84.7% 15.3% Fail 2019 39.5% 60.5% Fail 2019 39.5% 54% 2.32% 5.4% 2.1% 0.6%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 32.0% 68.0% 68.0% 68.0% 68.0% 68.0% 61.4% 61.4% 61.4% 61.4% 61.4% 63.8.6% 61.4% 63.8.6% 61.4% 63.8.6% 63.4% 63.8% 63.0	115,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 2.9% Fall 2021 66.4% 33.6% 0% Fall 2021 64.1% 54.1% 54.1% 54.1% 54.1% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.4%54.4% 54.4%55.5% 54.4% 54.4% 54.4% 54.4%55.5% 55.4% 55.4% 55.4%55.5% 56.4% 56.4%55.5% 56	16,755         Fail 2022         87.2%         9.5%         3.2%         Fail 2022         66.0%         34.0%         66.0%         12.7%         Fail 2022         67.3%         60.7%         60.7%         Fail 2022         75.5%         2.2%         0.6%         0.1%         0.1%	18,353       Fall 2023       87.5%       9,2%       3.3%       Fall 2023       67.8%       32.2%       0%       Fall 2023       88.1%       11.9%       Fall 2023       60.5%       60.5%       Fall 2023       57.4%       24.0%       5.6%       2.3%       0.5%       0.1%       3.4%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent OriginStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Lack or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	10,700 Fall 2019 87.1% 9,7% 3.2% Fall 2019 (69.6% 0% 69.6% 0% 7Fall 2019 84.7% 15.3% 60.5% 60.5% 60.5% 7Fall 2019 59.7% 23.2% 5.4% 2.1%	12,471 Fall 2020 87.2% 10.0% 2.8% Fall 2020 68.0% 68.0% 68.0% 68.6% 61.4% 61.44% 61.42% 61.4% 61.4% 61.4% 63.8.6% 61.4% 63.8.6% 63.4% 64.4\% 64.4	15,260 Fall 2021 86.9% 10.2% Fall 2021 66.4% 0% Fall 2021 85.9% 14.1% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% 61.2% 58.3% 58.3% 24.0% 5.4% 0.6% 10,0%	116,755 Fall 2022 87.2% 9,5% 3.2% Fall 2022 666.0% 0% 5412022 87.3% 60.7% 60.7% 60.7% 60.7% 557.7% 557.7% 60.5% 60.5% 60.7% 60	18,353       Fall 2023       87.5%       9.2%       9.2%       9.2%       9.2%       67.8%       67.8%       0%       Fall 2023       88.1%       11.9%       60.5%       60.5%       57.4%       24.0%       5.6%       0.5%       0.5%       0.1%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>

## University of Louisiana System

University t	JI DOUISI	ana Sy.	JULIII			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	792	718	733	711	636	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	16	59	64	124	na
Bachelor's Degrees	12,357	12,482	12,190	11,573	11,093	na
Grad Certificate	122	168	294	100	322	na
Master's Degrees	3,038	3,143	3,119	3,070	2,979	na
Specialist	11	11	14	13	9	na
Doctoral Degrees	181	201	232	238	214	na
Professional Degrees	116	113	98	105	112	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	16,618	16,852	16,739	15,874	15,489	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	16,467	16,689	16,490	15,703	15,180	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	4,137	4,085	3,763	3,385	3,303	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	4,623	4,912	4,946	4,790	4,577	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	age)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						3,088
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,029
Education						1,538
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,294
Psychology						972
Engineering						835
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						832
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	797	728	742	718	637	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	16	59	65	126	na
Bachelor's Degrees	12,513	12,657	12,329	11,707	11,192	na
Grad Certificate	124	211	309	104	325	na
Master's Degrees			3,129	3,078	2,988	na
Specialist	3,054	3,153	5,129	5,070	_,	
	3,054 11	3,153 11	5,129	13	9	na
Doctoral Degrees						na na
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	11	11	14	13	9	
	11 181	11 201	14 232	13 238	9 214	na
Professional Degrees	11 181 116	11 201 113	14 232 98	13 238 105	9 214 112	na na
Professional Degrees Total	11 181 116 16,797	11 201 113 17,090	14 232 98 16,912	13 238 105 16,028	9 214 112 15,603	na na na
Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	11 181 116 16,797	11 201 113 17,090	14 232 98 16,912	13 238 105 16,028	9 214 112 15,603	na na na

#### **University of Louisiana System**

University 0.	I LOUISI	ana sys	stem			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	4,279	4,165	4,147	4,059	3,890	3,913
White	3,358	3,213	3,212	3,086	2,936	2,945
Black	384	403	390	405	407	409
Hispanic of any race	94	97	114	129	104	107
All Others	443	452	431	439	443	452
Female	2,239	2,221	2,206	2,181	2,081	2,092
Male	2,040	1,944	1,941	1,878	1,809	1,821
FTE	3,528.7	3,467.8	3,446.7	3,373.2	3,271.0	3,229.4
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	560	583	634	581	553	554
White	426	434	443	391	367	383
Black	96	111	149	151	144	130
Hispanic of any race	16	15	14	15	15	14
All Others	22	23	28	24	27	27
Female	293	304	368	334	316	315
Male	267	279	266	247	237	239
FTE	558.3	581.4	626.1	580.0	551.0	552.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	2,771	2,650	2,665	2,755	2,904	3,143
White	1,847	1,807	1,785	1,837	1,902	1,978
Black	733	658	685	701	768	903
Hispanic of any race	65	60	64	65	78	74
All Others	126	125	131	152	156	188
Female	1,675	1,555	1,559	1,615	1,741	1,925
Male	1,096	1,095	1,106	1,140	1,163	1,218
FTE	2,701.4	2,598.9	2,603.8	2,696.8	2,823.3	3,085.7
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	72.6%	75.3%	69.6%	70.4%	75.0%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	60.3%	62.1%	61.7%	56.5%	59.5%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	44.2%	46.9%	48.7%	46.7%	48.3%	49.1%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^5$	50.5%	52.0%	50.1%	51.7%	51.7%	52.1%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within	51.5%	52.9%	51.0%	52.5%	52.6%	52.9%
six years <sup>6</sup>	in a diataha atawi		h . C. II		T	

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

# **Grambling State University**

	ig state t					
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,911	6,163	5,919	5,740	5,832	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	35	97	53	118	206	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	5,253	5,495	5,291	5,098	5,125	na
% Undergraduate	79.4%	83.1%	83.6%	83.2%	84.0%	na
% Graduate	20.6%	16.9%	16.4%	16.8%	16.0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,173	4,567	4,422	4,241	4,305	na
First-Time Student	878	1,232	751	862	954	na
Percent FTIC	21%	27%	17%	20%	22%	na
Transfer Student Percent Transfer	251	166 <i>4%</i>	228	171 4%	166	na
	6% <b>AY 2019-20</b>	4% AY 2020-21	5% AY 2021-22	4% AY 2022-23	4% AY 2023-24	na <b>AY 2024-25</b>
Full-Time Equivalents Annual FTE	4,786.1	4,996.8	4,781.7	4,638.7	4,640.9	
Lower Level FTE	2,198.2	2,421.8			2,150.5	na
Upper Level FTE	1,846.1	2,421.8	2,181.8 2,011.5	2,053.8 1,997.2	2,150.5	na
Grad FTE	741.8	651.0	2,011.5	587.7	581.8	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	72.3%	71.0%	71.1%	68.1%	69.3%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	10.1%	9.6%	9.8%	7.3%	6.2%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	19.4%	10.0%	13.4%	12.1%	12.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
	(10	=0.4		1 0 1 0		
Number of Students on GO Grants	612	724	790	1,019	1,151	na Fall 2024
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 65.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 62.7%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 61.4%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 62.9%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 63.9%	Fall 2024 na
<b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	Fall 2019 65.2% 30.9%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 62.7% 34.4%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 61.4% 35.9%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%	Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%	Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Student Origin         % from Louisiana         % from Out-of-State         % from Out-of-Country         Full-/Part-Time Status         % Full-Time	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%           Fall 2019           78.1%	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020           77.9%	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%           Fall 2021           76.3%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%           Fall 2019           78.1%           21.9%	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020           77.9%           22.1%	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%           Fall 2021           76.3%           23.7%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%           23.0%	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Undisclosed	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%           Fall 2019           78.1%           21.9%           0%	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020           77.9%           22.1%           0%	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%           Fall 2021           76.3%           23.7%           0%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%           23.0%           0%	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%           0%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%           Fall 2019           78.1%           21.9%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020           77.9%           22.1%           0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%           Fall 2021           76.3%           23.7%           0%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%           23.0%           0%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%           0%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         85.7%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%	Fall 2021           61.4%           35.9%           2.7%           Fall 2021           76.3%           23.7%           0%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%           23.0%           0%           Fall 2022           87.7%	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%           0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	Fall 2019           65.2%           30.9%           3.9%           Fall 2019           78.1%           21.9%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020           77.9%           22.1%           0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%           23.0%           0%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%           0%           Fall 2023           88.0%           12.0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         85.7%         14.3%	Fall 2020           62.7%           34.4%           2.9%           Fall 2020           77.9%           22.1%           0%           Fall 2020           88.2%           11.8%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%	Fall 2022           62.9%           35.0%           2.1%           Fall 2022           77.0%           23.0%           0%           Fall 2022           87.7%           12.3%	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%           0%           Fall 2023           88.0%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         14.3%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023           63.9%           34.0%           2.0%           Fall 2023           76.7%           23.3%           0%           Fall 2023           88.0%           12.0%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fall 2019         35.4%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.4%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         87.7%         34.8%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fall 2019         35.4%         64.6%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%         65.5%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%         66.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vart-Time% 2 and Undergraduate)% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         14.3%         Fall 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%         66.2%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fall 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fall 2019         1.1%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%         Fall 2020         0.9%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021         0.7%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%         Fall 2022         0.6%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%         66.2%         Fall 2023         0.7%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% White% Black or African American	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fall 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fall 2019         1.1%         90.6%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%         Fall 2020         0.9%         90.4%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021         0.7%         90.9%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%         Fall 2022         0.6%         91.5%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%         66.2%         Fall 2023         0.7%         93.1%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fail 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fail 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fail 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fail 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fail 2019         1.1%         90.6%         1.6%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         122.1%         %         Fall 2020         %         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%         Fall 2020         0.9%         90.4%         1.3%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         54.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021         0.7%         90.9%         1.2%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         123.0%         65.2%         65.2%         65.2%         0.6%         91.5%         1.3%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%         66.2%         Fall 2023         0.7%         93.1%         1.5%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status// Full-Time% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fall 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fall 2019         0%         Fall 2019         0%         Fall 2019         0%         Fall 2019         14.3%         Fall 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fall 2019         1.1%         90.6%         1.6%         0.1%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%         Fall 2020         0.9%         1.3%         0.1%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021         0.7%         90.9%         1.2%         0.1%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%         Fall 2022         0.6%         91.5%         1.3%         0.1%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         66.2%         Fall 2023         0.7%         93.1%         1.5%         0.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na na na na fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time StatusØ Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fail 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fail 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fail 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fail 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fail 2019         1.1%         90.6%         1.6%         0.1%         0.2%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         88.2%         11.8%         Fall 2020         34.2%         65.8%         Fall 2020         0.9%         1.3%         0.1%         0.1%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         Fall 2021         34.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021         0.7%         90.9%         1.2%         0.1%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%         Fall 2022         0.6%         91.5%         1.3%         0.1%         0.2%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         33.8%         66.2%         Fall 2023         0.7%         93.1%         1.5%         0.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na na na na fall 2024 na
Student Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fail 2019         65.2%         30.9%         3.9%         Fail 2019         78.1%         21.9%         0%         Fail 2019         85.7%         14.3%         Fail 2019         35.4%         64.6%         Fail 2019         1.1%         90.6%         1.6%         0.1%         0.2%         0.0%	Fall 2020         62.7%         34.4%         2.9%         Fall 2020         77.9%         22.1%         0%         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         65.8%         65.8%         65.8%         90.4%         1.3%         0.1%         0.1%         0.0%	Fall 2021         61.4%         35.9%         2.7%         Fall 2021         76.3%         23.7%         0%         Fall 2021         86.0%         14.0%         54.5%         65.5%         Fall 2021         0.7%         90.9%         1.2%         0.1%         0.1%         0.0%	Fall 2022         62.9%         35.0%         2.1%         Fall 2022         77.0%         23.0%         0%         Fall 2022         87.7%         12.3%         Fall 2022         34.8%         65.2%         Fall 2022         0.6%         91.5%         1.3%         0.1%         0.2%         0.0%	Fall 2023         63.9%         34.0%         2.0%         Fall 2023         76.7%         23.3%         0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         88.0%         12.0%         Fall 2023         66.2%         66.2%         93.1%         1.5%         0.2%         0.2%         0.2%         0.0%	Fall 2024         na         na         Fall 2024         fall 2024         fall 2024         fall 2024         fall 2024         fall 2024         fal 2024

**Enrollment Demographics** 

#### **Grambling State University**

Career Tech 1-8cr         Career Tech 9+cr         Certificates         Diplomas         Associate Degrees         Upper Grad Cert         Bachelor's Degrees         Grad Certificate         Master's Degrees         2010         Grad Certificate         Doctoral Degrees         2010         Professional Degrees         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         749         749         749         740         741         742         743         744         745         746         747         748         749         740         741         745         745         746         747         748         749         740         740         745         745         746         747         748         749         740         740         740         740         740	2024-25 na na na na na
Carear Tech 9+crCertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelon's DegreesGrad CertificateGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesDiplomasSpecialistProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By LevelTotal Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216Cotal Unduplicated Minority Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216217228239230231231232233234234235234234235235236236237238239239230231233234234235236236237238239239239230231231232233233234234235236237237238239239230231232233234234235235236236237237238239 <th>na na na</th>	na na na
CertificatesDiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's Degrees510524638640609Grad CertificateMaster's Degrees234198135115170SpecialistDoctoral Degrees511323Professional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level749733776757784Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (Intree Year Average)679674717690737	na na na
DiplomasAssociate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesMaster's Degrees234198135115Octoral DegreesDoctoral DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level7497497307517527537547547557557561 Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216757757757753754755 <td>na na na</td>	na na na
Associate DegreesUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesDoctoral DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level749749732761762763763764764765765766767767768768769769760760770771772773773774774775775775775776776777776777776777777778776777776777776777777778778779770771770771771772773775775775776777777778778779770771771772773775775775775775775775775775	na na na
Upper Grad Cert       2         Bachelor's Degrees       510       524       638       640       609         Grad Certificate       234       198       135       115       170         Master's Degrees       234       198       135       115       170         Specialist       5       11       3       2       3         Professional Degrees       5       11       3       2       3         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       749       733       776       784         Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)       184       185       216       210       187         Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)       679       674       717       690       737         Forgrams with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       679       674       717       690       737	na na na
Arrow and the second	na na na
Grad CertificateMaster's Degrees234198135115170Specialist511323Doctoral Degrees511323Professional Degrees749733776757784Total Unduplicated Completers By Level749732776757782Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Forgrams with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)679674717690737	na na
Master's Degrees234198135115170Specialist	na
Specialist         Doctoral Degrees       5       11       3       2       3         Professional Degrees       5       11       3       2       3         Total Unduplicated Completers By Level       749       733       776       757       784         Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)       184       185       216       210       187         Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)       679       674       717       690       737         Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)       679       674       717       690       737	na
Doctoral Degrees511323Professional Degrees749733776757784Total Unduplicated Completers By Level749732776757782Total Unduplicated Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)	
Professional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level749733776757784Total Unduplicated Completers749732776757782Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)	
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level749733776757784Total Unduplicated Completers749732776757782Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)	na
Total Unduplicated Completers749732776757782Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)VVVVV	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)184185216210187Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)55555	
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)679674717690737Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)	na
	na
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services	158
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services	101
Biological And Biomedical Sciences	66
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology	62
Public Administration And Social Service Professions	60
Education	55
Communication; Journalism; And Related Programs	41
Number of Awards Granted         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY	2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	
Career Tech 9+cr	
Certificates	
Diplomas	
Associate Degrees	na
Upper Grad Cert 2	na
Bachelor's Degrees         528         568         671         632	na
Grad Certificate	
Master's Degrees         235         198         135         115         170	na
Specialist	
Doctoral Degrees 5 11 3 2 3	na
Professional Degrees	
Total 768 777 809 788 807	na
Time-To-Degree         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY	2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree	
First-Time Freshmen         5.1         5.3         5.6         5.1	
Transfer Student         4.1         4.2         3.9         4.0         4.1	na

Awards

#### **Grambling State University**

Grandhing	, blute 0		i cy			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Head Count	189	187	185	194	190	18
White	29	31	31	31	29	30
Black	130	124	123	129	128	124
Hispanic of any race	3	2	2	2	2	2
All Others	27	30	29	32	31	30
Female	92	91	89	93	92	92
Male	97	96	96	101	98	94
FTE	174.5	173.5	167.3	173.3	172.2	155.7
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	48	56	61	66	61	6
White				4	3	2
Black	46	54	59	59	56	58
Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1		
All Others	1	1	1	2	2	
Female	27	34	37	38	31	3
Male	21	22	24	28	30	2
FTE	48.0	56.0	57.5	65.5	60.5	60.
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	191	168	179	159	168	17
White	11	6	10	7	7	
Black	173	157	163	145	153	16
Hispanic of any race	2	2	2	3	3	
All Others	5	3	4	4	5	:
Female	126	102	109	99	103	10
Male	65	66	70	60	65	7
FTE	182.5	161.6	176.3	155.4	164.6	175.
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	74.1%	76.8%	69.3%	71.8%	75.7%	1
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	56.6%	57.2%	61.8%	53.3%	56.6%	]
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	<b>2017-</b> 1
	33.0%				36.9%	32.3
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution		35.1%	42.1%	28.8%		
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-1
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup> Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within	36.8%	41.4%	30.0%	36.9%	32.5%	36.6
six years <sup>6</sup>	36.9%	41.4%	30.0%	36.9%	32.5%	36.6
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,683	\$7,635	\$7,683	\$7,683	\$7,683	\$7,68
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,623	\$7,575	\$7,623	\$7,623	\$7,623	\$7,62
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,582	\$2,130	\$2,786	\$3,083	\$3,287	n

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Retention/Graduation Rate COSTS

# Louisiana Tech University

LUUISIAIIA						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	13,173	12,793	12,547	12,448	13,092	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	2,417	2,684	2,638	2,902	2,919	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	11,833	11,088	11,082	10,933	11,555	na
% Undergraduate	89.9%	90.2%	91.2%	91.3%	91.2% 8.8%	na
% Graduate Entering Cohort	10.1% Fall 2019	9.8% Fall 2020	8.8% Fall 2021	8.7% Fall 2022	Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	10,636	9,996	10,110	9,982	10,541	na
First-Time Student	2,045	1,848	1,864	1,753	2,250	na
Percent FTIC	19%	1,040	1,004	1,733	21%	na
Transfer Student	216	202	239	194	194	na
Percent Transfer	2%	2%	2%	2%	2%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	9,695.3	9,553.8	9,256.4	8,938.8	9,469.4	na
Lower Level FTE	4,273.2	3,643.5	3,426.3	3,702.2	4,338.0	na
Upper Level FTE	4,521.0	4,991.6	5,037.6	4,482.4	4,284.6	na
Grad FTE	901.2	918.7	792.5	754.2	846.7	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	21.2%	19.6%	18.7%	18.8%	20.0%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	46.7%	49.4%	51.2%	45.9%	45.7%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	88.5%	87.2%	88.8%	87.0%	80.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	11	11	22	26	30	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	956	1,122	1,470	1,301	1,774	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	83.5%	84.0%	84.6%	85.5%	85.4%	na
% from Out-of-State	13.2%	13.1%	12.8%	11.4%	11.4%	na
% from Out-of-Country	3.3%	2.8%	2.6%	3.0%	3.2%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	74.6%	76.8%	74.2%	72.3%	79.6%	na
% Part-Time	25.4%	23.2%	25.8%	27.7%	20.4%	na
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	91.9%	95.2%	94.9%	95.2%	95.6%	na
% 25 and Over	8.1%	4.8%	5.1%	4.8%	4.4%	na
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Male	50.9%	50.9%	51.7%	51.9%	52.0%	na
% Female	49.1%	49.1%	48.3%	48.1%	48.0%	na
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% White	69.7%	71.1%	70.8%	72.6%	72.1%	na
% Black or African American	11.4%	11.1%	10.7%	10.8%	11.5%	na
% Hispanic of any race	3.9%	3.9%	4.5%	4.7%	4.8%	na
% Asian	1.6%	1.3%	1.4%	1.4%	2.2%	na
We American Indian or Alackan Nativo	0.4%	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.401	0.404	0.404	0.401	0.001	
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.0%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races	2.8%	3.0%	3.2%	2.2%	1.3%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander						

## Louisiana Tech University

LUUISIAII		IIIVEI SI				
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	62	80	71	84	90	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	11	44	17	80	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,520	1,497	1,519	1,478	1,508	na
Grad Certificate	85	82	244	60	275	na
Master's Degrees	374	377	357	379	344	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	47	42	73	44	31	na
Professional Degrees	4	5	4	5	4	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,093	2,094	2,312	2,067	2,332	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,049	2,041	2,174	2,019	2,149	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	231	235	184	193	241	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	359	335	382	365	350	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						496
Engineering						283
Health Professions And Related Programs						263
Education						156
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						132
Psychology						99
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						96
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	62	80	71	84	90	na
Upper Grad Cert	1	11	44	17	80	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,533	1,517	1,530	1,497	1,530	na
Grad Certificate	86	82	248	62	276	na
Master's Degrees	380	384	360	381	349	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	47	42	73	44	31	na
Professional Degrees	4	5	4	5	4	na
Total	2,113	2,121	2,330	2,090	2,360	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.1	4.2	4.0	4.1	4.1	na
Transfer Student	3.1	3.2	3.2	3.5	3.6	na

#### Louisiana Tech University

Louisialia			LY			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	515	471	472	425	417	415
White	427	389	393	340	344	346
Black	26	22	26	25	24	21
Hispanic of any race	6	5	6	8	7	6
All Others	56	55	47	52	42	42
Female	223	195	197	183	181	176
Male	292	276	275	242	236	239
FTE	435.6	406.2	389.3	378.0	360.5	365.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	57	60	84	58	58	5
White	54	56	67	46	47	49
Black	1	1	13	8	7	6
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	2	3	4	4	4	3
Female	20	21	38	25	25	26
Male	37	39	46	33	33	32
FTE	56.5	59.5	81.7	58.0	58.0	58.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	323	281	265	318	315	35
White	259	233	215	243	236	258
Black	47	36	39	51	53	60
Hispanic of any race	3	3	3	6	5	3
All Others	14	9	8	18	21	29
Female	173	154	138	176	182	190
Male	150	127	127	142	133	160
FTE	289.1	260.9	245.1	297.1	293.6	326.0
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	79.0%	80.0%	80.2%	79.7%	83.5%	n
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	67.3%	71.1%	69.7%	70.4%	70.6%	n
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-1
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	53.6%	59.8%	61.4%	58.9%	59.9%	57.6%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-1
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	62.5%	64.3%	61.6%	62.5%	61.1%	64.19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>	63.0%	65.1%	62.6%	63.5%	61.9%	65.2%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$10,185	\$10,634	\$10,635	\$10,635	\$10,755	\$10,75
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,603	\$10,053	\$10,053	\$10,053	\$10,113	\$10,11
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,799	\$2,159	\$2,953	\$3,316	\$3,359	n

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

Retention/Graduation Rate COSTS

# **McNeese State University**

Annual Enrollment Profile		AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AV 2022 22	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	AY 2019-20 8,141	7,995	7,145	<b>AY 2022-23</b> 6,900	6,784	AY 2024-25 na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	917	859	686	765	687	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	7,307	7,281	6,451	6,252	6,078	na
% Undergraduate	91.6%	91.8%	91.1%	91.5%	92.0%	na
% Graduate	8.4%	8.2%	8.9%	8.5%	8.0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,696	6,686	5,877	5,721	5,589	na
First-Time Student	1,216	1,230	1,020	1,055	1,063	na
Percent FTIC	18%	18%	17%	18%	19%	na
Transfer Student	325	345	250	295	307	na
Percent Transfer	5%	5%	4%	5%	5%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	6,426.8	6,264.8	5,536.6	5,302.4	5,286.9	na
Lower Level FTE	2,369.5	2,270.4	1,977.5	1,944.8	2,011.9	na
Upper Level FTE	3,605.2	3,563.6	3,163.6	2,992.9	2,946.1	na
Grad FTE	452.1	430.8	395.5	364.7	329.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	29.9%	29.7%	30.0%	30.5%	33.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	39.2%	43.4%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	76.5%	79.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	1	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,070	1,150	1,427	1,488	1,660	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	85.9%	86.6%	87.0%	86.2%	86.1%	na
% from Out-of-State	7.4%	7.6%	6.9%	7.1%	7.3%	na
% from Out-of-Country	6.7%	5.8%	6.1%	6.7%	6.6%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	78.2%	78.2%	77.9%	75.7%	78.4%	na
% Part-Time	21.8%	21.8%	22.1%	24.3%	21.6%	na
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	85.2%	85.6%	85.8%	86.2%	85.9%	na
% 25 and Over	14.8%	14.4%	14.2%	13.8%	14.1%	na
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Male	39.5%	38.4%	37.4%	38.1%	37.2%	na
% Female	60.5% Fall 2019	61.6% Fall 2020	62.6%	61.9%	62.8%	na Fall 2024
Race			<b>Fall 2021</b>	Fall 2022	<b>Fall 2023</b>	Fall 2024
% White % Black or African American	68.9% 15.6%	68.4%	68.8%	67.5% 15.4%	65.5% 17.1%	na na
% Black of African American % Hispanic of any race	3.8%	16.4% 3.9%	15.2% 4.0%	4.3%	4.5%	na
% Hispanic of any face	3.8%	3.9% 1.5%	4.0%	4.3%	4.5%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%	0.5%	0.4%	0.6%	0.4%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	0.0%	0.4%	na
% Two or more races	3.5%	3.7%	4.1%	4.0%	4.0%	na
		5.7 70	T. 1 / U	T.U /0	7.070	
				5.6%	5.7%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien % Race/Ethnicity Unknown	5.8% 0.3%	5.0% 0.5%	5.1% 0.6%	5.6% 0.7%	5.7% 0.9%	na na

#### **McNeese State University**

Career Tech 1-8cr		
	Y 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Correct Test Over		
Career Tech 9+cr		
Certificates		
Diplomas		
Associate Degrees 146 64 58	49	na
Upper Grad Cert	3	na
Bachelor's Degrees         1,042         1,106         1,012         1,030	999	na
Grad Certificate 2	3	na
Master's Degrees         210         212         208         197	171	na
Specialist 1 1		na
Doctoral Degrees	3	na
Professional Degrees		
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level1,4001,3831,2861,285	1,228	na
Total Unduplicated Completers         1,377         1,361         1,271         1,268	1,202	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)427329316292	283	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)293289298309	281	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)		
Health Professions And Related Programs		230
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services		218
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities		197
Engineering		98
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology		90
Psychology		75
Education		68
Number of Awards GrantedAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY	Y 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr		
Career Tech 9+cr		
Certificates		
Diplomas		
Associate Degrees 146 64 58	49	na
	3	na
Upper Grad Cert		
Upper Grad Cert         1,057         1,116         1,020         1,037	1,008	na
	1,008 3	
Bachelor's Degrees         1,057         1,116         1,020         1,037		na
Bachelor's Degrees         1,057         1,116         1,020         1,037           Grad Certificate         2         1 <td< td=""><td>3</td><td>na na</td></td<>	3	na na
Bachelor's Degrees1,0571,1161,0201,037Grad Certificate21Master's Degrees215213212199	3	na na na
Bachelor's Degrees1,0571,1161,0201,037Grad Certificate21Master's Degrees215213212199Specialist11	3 174	na na na
Bachelor's Degrees1,0571,1161,0201,037Grad Certificate21Master's Degrees215213212199Specialist111Doctoral Degrees5555	3 174	na na na
Bachelor's Degrees1,0571,1161,0201,037Grad Certificate21Master's Degrees215213212199Specialist111Doctoral DegreesProfessional Degrees1,4201,3941,2981,294	3 174 3	na na na na
Bachelor's Degrees1,0571,1161,0201,037Grad Certificate21Master's Degrees215213212199Specialist111Doctoral DegreesProfessional Degrees1,4201,3941,2981,294	3 174 3 1,240	na na na na AY 2024-25
Bachelor's Degrees       1,057       1,116       1,020       1,037         Grad Certificate       2       1       1         Master's Degrees       215       213       212       199         Specialist       1       1       1       1         Doctoral Degrees	3 174 3 1,240	na na na na

#### **McNeese State University**

MUNEESE	Juic OI		Ly			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Head Count	408	365	348	345	350	3
White	337	300	289	276	275	27
Black	20	17	16	20	20	2
Hispanic of any race	2	3	2	4	2	
All Others	49	45	41	45	53	5
Female	222	202	202	199	203	20
Male	186	163	146	146	147	15
FTE	306.4	293.0	283.2	269.4	270.9	280
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 20
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	49	47	46	46	42	
White	44	42	38	40	34	4
Black	4	3	4	4	5	
Hispanic of any race		1			1	
All Others	1	1	4	2	2	
Female	25	25	27	26	23	
Male	24	22	19	20	19	:
FTE	48.1	47.0	46.0	46.0	42.0	53
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	196	193	179	169	181	1
White	158	152	137	133	140	1
Black	26	29	31	28	27	:
Hispanic of any race	5	6	3	2	6	
All Others	7	6	8	6	8	
Female	116	112	106	94	105	10
Male	80	81	73	75	76	
FTE	188.4	188.2	174.0	157.4	152.6	170
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	69.0%	71.2%	68.7%	68.1%	68.9%	
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	61.2%	59.8%	57.0%	55.6%	60.3%	
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	45.2%	46.6%	43.5%	42.2%	46.5%	52.0
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	<b>2013-14</b>	2014-15	<b>2015-16</b>	2016-17	2017-18	2018-
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>					53.0%	
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution ° Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within	47.8%	44.1%	42.7%	47.6%		47.
six years <sup>6</sup>	50.5%	46.1%	44.6%	49.1%	55.1%	48.
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,345	\$8,665	\$8,663	\$8,723	\$8,822	\$8,8
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,502	\$8,822	\$8,820	\$8,880	\$8,919	\$8,9
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,537	\$1,865	\$2,958	\$3,233	\$3,292	

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

**Retention/Graduation Rate** 

# Nicholls State University

NICHUIS			0			
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	7,527	7,739	6,974	6,682	6,976	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	440	564	445	631	986	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	6,545	6,859	6,285	5,918	6,258	na
% Undergraduate	90.5%	90.4%	89.1%	90.3%	90.5%	na
% Graduate	9.5%	9.6%	10.9%	9.7%	9.5%	na Fall 2024
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	<b>Fall 2019</b> 5,925	<b>Fall 2020</b> 6,200	<b>Fall 2021</b> 5,600	<b>Fall 2022</b> 5,345	<b>Fall 2023</b> 5,662	Fall 2024 na
First-Time Student	1,242	1,205	959	972	1,173	
Percent FTIC	21%	1,205	939 17%	18%	21%	na na
Transfer Student	284	285	250	240	21%	
Percent Transfer	5%	5%	230 4%	4%	4%	na na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	5,761.9	5,844.3	5,318.2	4,974.5	5,136.4	na
Lower Level FTE	2,695.8	2,586.3	2,277.1	2,213.9	2,434.1	na
Upper Level FTE	2,625.2	2,766.1	2,584.8	2,348.9	2,275.5	na
Grad FTE	440.9	491.9	456.3	411.7	426.8	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	35.7%	34.4%	33.5%	32.9%	32.8%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	41.8%	42.7%	45.6%	42.3%	36.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	72.1%	64.2%	71.3%	64.5%	61.8%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	32	47	20	15	19	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,456	1,601	1,663	1,867	1,661	na
				· · ·	,	
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 93.2%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 93.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 93.3%	Fall 2022 93.0%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 92.5%	<b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana	93.2%	93.5%	93.3%	93.0%	92.5%	na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	93.2% 5.0%	93.5% 4.9%	93.3% 4.8%	93.0% 5.0%	92.5% 5.2%	na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	93.2% 5.0% 1.9%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7%	93.3% 4.8% 1.8%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0%	92.5% 5.2% 2.3%	na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022	92.5% 5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023	na na na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6%	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2%	92.5% 5.2% 2.3% <b>Fall 2023</b> 72.6%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4%	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8%	92.5% 5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4%	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% <b>Fall 2021</b> 77.0% 23.0%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8%	92.5% 5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0%	na na Fall 2024 na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 80.5% 19.5% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b>	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% Fall 2021 77.0% 23.0% 0% Fall 2021	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022	92.5% 5.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 72.6% 27.4% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% 19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 76.6% 23.4% 0% Fall 2020 85.3%	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% <b>Fall 2021</b> 77.0% 23.0% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 85.9% 14.1% <b>Fall 2021</b>	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1%	92.5% 5.2% 2.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% Fall 2023 88.8%	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 80.5% 19.5% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 84.1%	93.5% 4.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6% 23.4% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 85.3% 14.7%	93.3% 4.8% 5 <b>Fall 2021</b> 77.0% 23.0% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 85.9% 14.1%	93.0% 5.0% C2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.1% 12.9%	92.5% 5.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 72.6% 27.4% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 88.8%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0%	93.5% 4.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6% 23.4% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 85.3% 14.7% <b>Fall 2020</b> 34.1%	93.3% 4.8% 1.8% <b>Fall 2021</b> 77.0% 23.0% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 85.9% 14.1% <b>Fall 2021</b>	93.0% 5.0% C2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% C3.8% C3.	92.5% 5.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 72.6% 27.4% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 88.8% 11.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 36.0%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% 600 Fall 2019 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0%	93.5% 4.9% 5776.6% 23.4% 0% 5781 2020 85.3% 14.7% 5781 2020 34.1%	93.3% 4.8% 5 all 2021 5 all 2021 2 3.0% 6 23.0% 0 % 5 all 2021 1 4.1% 5 all 2021 3 4.7%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 23.8% 0% 523.8% 0% 12.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 2.9% 521 521 521 521 521 521 521 521 521 521	92.5% 5.2% 7.3% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 6 72.6% 172.6% 88.8% 10.0% 5 88.8% 11.2% 5 88.8% 11.2% 5 83.6.0%	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% Fall 2019 84.1% 15.9% Fall 2019 35.0%	93.5% 4.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 76.6% 23.4% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 85.3% 14.7% <b>Fall 2020</b> 34.1%	93.3% 4.8% 5 48 5 60 5 60 5 60 6 77.0% 0 77.0%	93.0% 5.0% C2.0% Fall 2022 76.2% C3.8% C3.	92.5% 5.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 72.6% 27.4% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 88.8% 11.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 36.0%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kote% White% Black or African American	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% Fall 2019 Fall 2019 (5.0% 65.0% Fall 2019 (68.5% 18.0%	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 23.4% 23.4% 63.4% 63.3% 14.7% 63.3% 63.4% 65.9% 64.1% 65.5% 18.7%	93.3% 4.8% 5 48% 5 611 2021 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 77.0% 5 78.1 2021 5 7.2% 5 7.2% 5 7.2%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 (76.2% 23.8% (76.2% (76.2% (76.2%) (76.2% (76.2%) (7	92.5% 5.2% 7.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 574 88.8% 11.2% 588.8% 11.2% 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (0% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 61% 61% 61% 61% 61% 61% 61% 61% 61% 61	93.5% 4.9% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 7 6.6% 0 23.4% 0 34.0% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 1 8.7% 1 8.7%	93.3% 4.8% 5 4.8% 5 6 1.8% 5 6 1.8% 5 6 1.8% 5 7 1.8% 6 7 1.0% 6 7 2.0% 6 7 2.0% 6 7 2.0% 1 7.0% 6 7.2%	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 (76.2% 23.8% 0% (76.2% 0% (76.2% 0% (76.2% 10% (76.3% 12.9% (76.3% (76.3%) (76.3% (76.3%) (7	92.5% 5.2% 5.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 574 88.8% 10.20 588.8% 540 540 540 540 540 511% 5.1%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% 63.5% Fall 2019 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 65.0% 65.0% 65.0% 18.0% 18.0% 3.7%	93.5% 4.9% 5 4.9% 5 6.6% 5 6.6% 6 76.6% 0 76.6% 0 76.6% 0 76.6% 0 76.0% 5 76.0% 1 4.7% 6 5.5% 6 76.1% 7 8.7% 1 8.7% 4.6% 1 7.7%	93.3% 4.8% 5 44.8% 5 6412021 5 77.0% 6 23.0% 6 723.0% 6 723.0% 7 6412021 7 65.3% 7 65.3% 6 53.3% 7 6412021 7 67.2% 1 7.0% 4 8.8% 1 6.6%	93.0% 5.0% 7.0% Fall 2022 23.8% 0% 523.8% 0% 523.8% 0% 523.8% 525	92.5% 5.2% 5.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 27.4% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% 0% 584.1% 84.1% 15.9% 584.1% (15.9% 584.1% 5.0% 584.1% 5.0% 584.1% 5.0% 584.1% 5.0% 585.0% 583.0	93.5% 4.9% 1.7% Fall 2020 23.4% 23.4% 63.4% 63.3% 14.7% 63.3% 64.5% 65.5% 64.3% 65.5% 64.3% 65.5% 65.5% 65.5% 64.3% 65.5	93.3% (4.8%) (5.8%) (5.8%) (5.3%) (5.	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 (76.2% 23.8% (76.2% (76.2% (76.2% (76.2%) (76.2% (76.2%) (76.2\%) (76	92.5% 5.2% 7.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 588.8% 12023 588.8% 588.8% 588.8% 588.8% 588.8% 588.8% 588.8% 588.8% 588% 58	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (0% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 6	93.5% 4.9% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 7 6.6% 0 23.4% 0 34.0% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020	93.3% (4.8%) (1.8%) Fall 2021 (3.0%)	93.0% 5.0% 7.0% Fall 2022 7.62% 0% 7.62% 0% 7.62% 0% 7.62% 0% 7.62% 7.62% 7.63	92.5% 5.2% 7.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 574 88.8% 10.0% 541 2023 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 65.1% 65.1% 17.4% 5.8% 11.74% 1.7%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% ace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Antive Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (19.5% (0%) 63.5% Fall 2019 (15.9% 5.0% 5.0% 65.0% 65.0% 65.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 18.0% 10.0% 10.0%	93.5% 4.9% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 0% 5 All 2020 5 All 20	93.3% (4.8%) (1.8%) (54112021) (77.0%) (23.0%) (74112021) (741120) (74	93.0% 5.0% 2.0% Fall 2022 3.8% 0% 53.8% 0% 53.8% 0% 53.8% 54.12.9% 54.12.9% 54.12.9% 54.12.9% 54.12.9% 54.13.120 55.13.120.120 55.13.120 55.13.1200 55.13.12	92.5% 5.2% 7.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 5740 88.8% 11.2% 588 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 5.1% 65.1% 17.4% 5.8% 1.7,4% 5.8% 1.7,4% 5.8% 0.1%	na na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	93.2% 5.0% 1.9% Fall 2019 80.5% (0% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 6	93.5% 4.9% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020 7 6.6% 0 23.4% 0 34.0% 5 All 2020 5 All 2020	93.3% (4.8%) (1.8%) Fall 2021 (3.0%)	93.0% 5.0% 7.0% Fall 2022 7.62% 0% 7.62% 0% 7.62% 0% 7.62% 0% 7.62% 7.62% 7.63	92.5% 5.2% 7.2% Fall 2023 72.6% 27.4% 0% 574 88.8% 10.0% 541 2023 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 65.1% 65.1% 17.4% 5.8% 11.74% 1.7%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>

### Nicholls State University

NICIIUIIS	State UI	iivei Si	L <b>y</b>			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	167	136	131	138	109	na
Upper Grad Cert					13	na
Bachelor's Degrees	906	1,017	1,037	1,004	888	na
Grad Certificate	10	53	18			na
Master's Degrees	169	185	202	198	191	na
Specialist	8	9	9	10	5	na
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,260	1,400	1,397	1,350	1,206	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,224	1,368	1,368	1,334	1,187	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	334	341	282	264	266	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	282	347	324	328	298	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	rage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						313
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						275
Education						184
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						118
Psychology						106
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						81
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						64
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	171	141	136	145	110	na
Upper Grad Cert					15	na
Bachelor's Degrees	934	1,040	1,062	1,021	898	na
Grad Certificate	10	94	26			na
Master's Degrees	169	185	202	198	191	na
Specialist	8	9	9	10	5	na
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,292	1,469	1,435	1,374	1,219	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.9	4.8	4.8	4.8	4.8	na
Transfer Student	4.0	3.8	3.8	3.7	3.7	na
		2.10	2.0	2.7		

#### Nicholls State University

	NICHOIIS 3	otate un	ivei sit	y			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	326	330	324	325	299	296
	White	260	265	264	259	240	239
	Black	19	16	16	19	15	16
	Hispanic of any race	3	3	3	3	4	3
	All Others	44	46	41	44	40	38
	Female	182	198	193	200	171	167
	Male	144	132	131	125	128	129
	FTE	276.5	283.5	280.5	279.3	263.8	256.3
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ŧ	Head Count	46	49	47	45	49	47
acı	White	43	43	41	40	45	43
Faculty/Staff	Black	2	5	5	4	3	3
S/A	Hispanic of any race						
tai	All Others	1	1	1	1	1	1
ff	Female	25	26	27	24	29	28
	Male	21	23	20	21	20	19
	FTE	46.0	49.0	47.0	45.0	49.0	47.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	162	174	158	165	155	178
	White	133	142	126	135	122	129
	Black	20	22	25	22	25	40
	Hispanic of any race	5	5	2	3	4	4
	All Others	4	5	5	5	4	5
	Female	97	104	89	96	92	115
	Male	65	70	69	69	63	63
	FTE	161.5	170.4	158.0	165.0	155.0	178.0
R	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention/G	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	73.1%	74.4%	69.6%	76.3%	76.0%	na
ntio		2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
)uc	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	60.8%	63.1%	61.6%	56.3%	64.3%	na
	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
dua	IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	45.0%	49.0%	45.5%	50.3%	45.6%	54.3%
atio	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
n R	Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^{5}$	51.3%	49.2%	52.8%	47.8%	53.1%	55.1%
raduation Rate	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	53.6%	51.4%	55.5%	50.4%	55.2%	56.7%
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$7,927	\$7,975	\$7,975	\$8,245	\$8,263	\$8,233
TS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,533	\$8,581	\$8,581	\$8,791	\$8,809	\$8,785
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,412	\$1,873	\$2,634	\$3,083	\$3,176	na
	2. Fall first-time full-time degree-seeking students enrolled that are reta	inod at the startin	a institution to t	he following Fal	l comostor For 7	wo-Voar institu	tions

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

63

# Northwestern State University

Northweste			-			
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	13,066	13,536	13,061	11,455	10,631	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,912	2,469	2,780	2,610	2,428	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	10,918	11,539	10,950	9,505	8,902	na
% Undergraduate	91.0%	90.9%	90.4%	90.2%	89.9%	na
% Graduate Entering Cohort	9.0%	9.1%	9.6%	9.8%	10.1%	na Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	<b>Fall 2019</b> 9,935	Fall 2020 10,491	<b>Fall 2021</b> 9,897	Fall 2022 8,569	Fall 2023 8,000	Fall 2024
First-Time Student	1,521	1,533	1,311	1,031	1,070	
Percent FTIC	1,521	1,555	1,311	1,031	1,070	na na
Transfer Student	616	582	465	435	441	
Percent Transfer	6%	6%	403 5%	433	6%	na na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	8,581.4	8,452.9	7,965.6	7,086.8	6,705.7	na
Lower Level FTE	3,870.3	3,767.7	3,514.2	3,109.6	2,924.1	na
Upper Level FTE	4,093.8	4,014.4	3,790.2	3,347.1	3,159.8	na
Grad FTE	617.3	670.8	661.2	630.0	621.7	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell		33.8%		30.5%	31.2%	
% Of Ondergraduates on Pen % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	33.7% 25.3%	23.1%	31.6% 21.8%	20.4%	19.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	60.7%	44.3%	45.9%	57.5%	58.3%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	65	60	43.970	57.570	30.3 %	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	2,135	2,421	2,955	2,306	2,444	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	86.1%	86.5%	86.5%	86.6%	87.6%	na
	86.1% 12.6%	86.5% 12.2%	86.5% 12.0%	86.6% 11.6%	87.6% 10.7%	na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State			86.5% 12.0% 1.5%			
% from Louisiana	12.6%	12.2%	12.0%	11.6%	10.7%	na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	12.6% 1.3%	12.2% 1.3%	12.0% 1.5%	11.6% 1.8%	10.7% 1.7%	na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019	12.2% 1.3% <b>Fall 2020</b>	12.0% 1.5% <b>Fall 2021</b>	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023	na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3%	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 57.2%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 57.7%	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 57.8%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	12.6% 1.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 47.7% 52.3%	12.2% 1.3% <b>Fall 2020</b> 42.8% 57.2%	12.0% 1.5% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.3% 57.7%	11.6% 1.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 42.2% 57.8% 0%	10.7% 1.7% <b>Fall 2023</b> 41.9% 58.1% 0%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 57.8% 0% Fall 2022	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 72.2%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 73.4%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 74.4%	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 57.8% 0% Fall 2022 75.7%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 76.2%	na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	12.6% 1.3% <b>Fall 2019</b> 47.7% 52.3% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 72.2% 27.8%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6%	12.0% 1.5% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.3% 57.7% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 74.4% 25.6%	11.6% 1.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 42.2% 57.8% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 75.7% 24.3%	10.7% 1.7% <b>Fall 2023</b> 41.9% 58.1% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 76.2% 23.8%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 72.2% 27.8% Fall 2019	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 57.8% 0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% 52.3% 0% 23.3% 20% Fall 2019 28.0%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 25.6% Fall 2021	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 0% 57.8% 0% Fall 2022 24.3% Fall 2022	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% 6% 72.2% 27.8% Fall 2019 28.0% 72.0%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% 0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8%	11.6% 1.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 42.2% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 24.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 24.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 24.3% <b>Fall 2022</b>	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6%	na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 72.2% 27.8% Fall 2019 28.0% 72.0%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 74.4% 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8%	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 57.8% 0% Fall 2022 75.7% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 27.8% 27.8% 57.2%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 0% 57.8% 0% Fall 2022 24.3% 24.3% Fall 2022 70.8% Fall 2022	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 (41.9%) 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 (523) 5762% 583 (523) 5763%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Koule% Status% White% Black or African American	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% 52.3% 0% 52.3% 0% 52.3% 52.3% 52.3% 52.3% 52.3% 57.2% 57.2%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 28.2% 57.0% 157.0%	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 0% 0% Fall 2022 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 29.2% 58.5% 25.0%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% 23.8% Fall 2023 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 27.8% Fall 2019 28.0% Fall 2019 57.2% 57.2%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% 57.2% 0% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 25.6% Fall 2021 28.2% 71.8% Fall 2021 57.0% 27.7%	11.6% 1.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 42.2% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 24.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 29.2% <b>70.8%</b> <b>Fall 2022</b> 58.5% 25.0%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 76.2% 23.8% 23.8% 69.6% 69.6% 57.6% 25.3%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 27.2% 27.8% 572.0% 572.0% 57.2% 62% 1.0% 1.3% 0.1%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% Fall 2020 57.2% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0% 6.2% 1.1% 1.3%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 23.6% 53.6% 54.4% 25.6% 54.4% 5	11.6% 1.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 42.2% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 24.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 29.2% <b>70.8%</b> <b>Fall 2022</b> 58.5% 25.0% 1.4% 1.3% 0.1%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 (41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 (52.3%) Fall 2023 (53.6% 57.6% 57.6% (53.3%) 55.1% (1.4% (1.2%) 0.2%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> <b>fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>fall 2024</b> na na <b>fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% ace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Antive Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 27.2% 27.8% 52.2% 12000 52.2% 52.0% 52.2% 53.2%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% Fall 2020 73.4% 26.6% 26.6% 573.4% 28.1% 28.1% 57.2% 57.2% 57.2% 6.2% 6.2% 1.1% 6.2% 1.1% 6.2% 1.1%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 20	11.6% 1.8% Fall 2022 42.2% 0% Fall 2022 24.3% 24.3% Fall 2022 29.2% 70.8% Fall 2022 58.5% 1.4% 1.3% 0.1% 0.1%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 (41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 (52.3% 57.6% 57.6% 57.6% 57.6% 57.6% 5.1% 1.4% 1.2% 0.2%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	12.6% 1.3% Fall 2019 47.7% 52.3% 0% Fall 2019 27.2% 27.8% 572.0% 572.0% 57.2% 62% 1.0% 1.3% 0.1%	12.2% 1.3% Fall 2020 42.8% 0% Fall 2020 57.2% 26.6% Fall 2020 28.1% 71.9% Fall 2020 57.2% 27.0% 6.2% 1.1% 1.3%	12.0% 1.5% Fall 2021 42.3% 0% 57.7% 0% Fall 2021 23.6% 53.6% 54.4% 25.6% 54.4% 5	11.6% 1.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 42.2% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 24.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 29.2% <b>70.8%</b> <b>Fall 2022</b> 58.5% 25.0% 1.4% 1.3% 0.1%	10.7% 1.7% Fall 2023 (41.9% 58.1% 0% Fall 2023 (52.3%) Fall 2023 (53.6% 57.6% 57.6% (53.3%) 55.1% (1.4% (1.2%) 0.2%	na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

### Northwestern State University

NUITIWESTE	III State	Unive	isity			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	359	365	404	362	353	na
Upper Grad Cert				7	9	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,370	1,344	1,445	1,306	1,267	na
Grad Certificate	2	3	3	1	3	na
Master's Degrees	277	275	284	261	258	na
Specialist	3	1	4	3	4	na
Doctoral Degrees		4	13	13	13	na
Professional Degrees	11	12	5	13	26	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,022	2,004	2,158	1,966	1,933	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,991	1,981	2,121	1,946	1,900	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	797	802	859	699	710	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	708	740	766	730	670	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	rage)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						618
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						379
Education						225
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						185
Psychology						108
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						94
Visual And Performing Arts						79
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	360	370	408	362	353	na
Upper Grad Cert				7	9	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,402	1,371	1,476	1,337	1,281	na
Grad Certificate	2	4	3	1	3	na
Master's Degrees		275	284	261	258	na
Specialist	277	273	-0.			
Doctoral Degrees	277	1	4	3	4	na
Doctoral Degrees						na na
Professional Degrees		1	4	3	4	
	3	1 4	4 13	3 13	4 13	na
Professional Degrees	3	1 4 12	4 13 5	3 13 13	4 13 26	na na
Professional Degrees Total	3 11 2,055	1 4 12 2,037	4 13 5 2,193	3 13 13 1,997	4 13 26 1,947	na na na
Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree	3 11 2,055	1 4 12 2,037	4 13 5 2,193	3 13 13 1,997	4 13 26 1,947	na na na

#### **Northwestern State University**

Northweste	III State	Univer	SILY			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	526	510	517	514	430	429
White	433	404	415	400	335	329
Black	43	53	46	49	45	41
Hispanic of any race	19	21	23	28	18	21
All Others	31	32	33	37	32	38
Female	345	340	345	342	284	278
Male	181	170	172	172	146	151
FTE	417.0	408.8	415.3	413.2	368.2	365.4
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	25	23	22	24	23	2
White	20	19	18	19	16	18
Black	2	2	2	3	3	2
Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1	1	1
All Others	2	1	1	1	3	2
Female	17	15	14	15	16	17
Male	8	8	8	9	7	e
FTE	25.0	23.0	22.0	23.8	23.0	23.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	176	171	174	180	185	18
White	139	130	129	130	134	135
Black	28	28	33	37	37	43
Hispanic of any race	3	3	3	4	5	4
All Others	6	10	9	9	9	7
Female	108	101	107	116	118	123
Male	68	70	67	64	67	66
FTE	173.9	169.7	172.4	177.2	183.0	186.7
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	69.7%	75.3%	65.8%	61.9%	68.6%	n
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	58.6%	58.7%	59.1%	49.2%	48.7%	n
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-1
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	44.6%	44.2%	47.5%	44.1%	46.4%	44.60
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-1
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	48.4%	52.4%	46.2%	48.8%	47.9%	45.49
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup>	50.0%	52.9%	47.6%	50.1%	50.1%	46.50
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,798	\$8,702	\$8,702	\$8,702	\$8,894	\$8,89
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,860	\$9,764	\$9,764	\$9,794	\$9,986	\$9,95
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,357	\$1,950	\$2,670	\$3,286	\$3,717	n

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Retention/Graduation Rate COSTS

# Southeastern Louisiana University

Southeastern			0			
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	17,138	17,401	16,337	16,767	17,316	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	3,506	3,902	3,773	4,735	5,223	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	14,266	14,514	13,497	13,504	13,904	na
% Undergraduate	93.2%	93.3%	92.6%	92.2%	91.5%	na
% Graduate	6.8%	6.7%	7.4%	7.8%	8.5%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	13,302	13,543	12,499	12,452	12,720	na
First-Time Student	2,733	2,577	2,227	2,363	2,352	na
Percent FTIC	21%	19%	18%	19%	18%	na
Transfer Student	583	568	555	490	509	na
Percent Transfer	4%	4%	4%	4%	4%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	11,518.5	11,460.4	10,608.9	10,443.2	10,736.8	na
Lower Level FTE	5,868.9	5,707.3	5,165.9	5,308.9	5,639.4	na
Upper Level FTE	4,958.3	5,047.2	4,724.3	4,364.6	4,193.7	na
Grad FTE	691.3	706.0	718.7	769.7	903.7	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	32.5%	30.3%	30.2%	28.4%	28.3%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	31.6%	32.4%	31.4%	30.1%	27.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	59.8%	58.8%	55.3%	53.8%	56.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	33	26	17	13	16	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,895	2,174	2,895	3,706	3,635	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	95.2%	95.5%	95.2%	95.1%	95.3%	na
% from Out-of-State	3.1%	3.0%	3.4%	3.2%	2.9%	na
% from Out-of-Country	1.8%		4 40/	1 70/		
	1.070	1.5%	1.4%	1.7%	1.8%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	1.5% Fall 2020	1.4% Fall 2021	1.7% Fall 2022	1.8% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time						
	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	<b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4% 32.6%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%	Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time % Part-Time	<b>Fall 2019</b> 67.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 67.2%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 64.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 60.2%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 62.1%	Fall 2024 na na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%	Fall 2024 na na na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b>	Fall 2019 67.4% 32.6% 0% Fall 2019	Fall 2020 67.2% 32.8% 0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 64.5% 35.5% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022 60.2% 39.8% 0% Fall 2022	Fall 2023 62.1% 37.9% 0% Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%           Fall 2020           90.8%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
<ul> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> </ul>	Fall 2019           67.4%           32.6%           0%           Fall 2019           89.7%           10.3%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%           Fall 2020           90.8%           9.2%	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           9.5%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%           Fall 2020           90.8%           9.2%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           64.5%           35.5%           0%           Fall 2021           90.5%           9.5%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%           Fall 2020           90.8%           9.2%           Fall 2020           36.0%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%	Fall 2022           60.2%           39.8%           0%           Fall 2022           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2022           36.5%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2023           36.8%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
<ul> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> </ul>	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%	Fall 2020           67.2%           32.8%           0%           Fall 2020           90.8%           9.2%           Fall 2020           36.0%           64.0%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         Fall 2022         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         36.5%         63.5%	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2023           36.8%           63.2%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
<ul> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>% Female</li> </ul>	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         9.2%         Fall 2020         36.0%         64.0%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023           62.1%           37.9%           0%           Fall 2023           92.2%           7.8%           Fall 2023           6.8%           63.2%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         Fall 2020         90.8%         92.2%         Fall 2020         36.0%         64.0%         Fall 2020         63.7%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         Fall 2022         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2022         61.0%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         Fall 2023         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         36.8%         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         9.2%         Fall 2020         63.6.0%         64.0%         Fall 2020         63.7%         20.0%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%         18.1%         6.3%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2022         61.0%         17.2%         6.7%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         36.8%         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%         15.8%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleMate% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%         6.5%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         9.2%         Fall 2020         64.0%         Fall 2020         63.7%         20.0%         6.6%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%         18.1%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2022         61.0%         17.2%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         36.8%         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%         15.8%         6.1%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na na na na na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%         6.5%         1.3%         0.3%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         90.8%         9.2%         Fall 2020         64.0%         63.7%         20.0%         6.6%         1.4%         0.2%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%         18.1%         6.3%         1.2%         0.2%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         63.5%         63.5%         61.0%         17.2%         6.7%         1.2%         0.2%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         92.2%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%         15.8%         6.1%         1.5%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 fall 2024 fall 2024 fall 2024 na fall 2024 n
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%         6.5%         1.3%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         90.8%         92%         Fall 2020         64.0%         Fall 2020         64.0%         64.0%         63.7%         20.0%         6.6%         1.4%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%         18.1%         6.3%         1.2%         0.2%         0.2%         0.0%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2022         63.5%         61.0%         17.2%         6.7%         1.2%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         36.8%         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%         6.1%         1.5%         0.2%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na na na na na na na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleBace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%         6.5%         1.3%         0.3%         0.1%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         92.9%         Fall 2020         64.0%         Fall 2020         63.7%         20.0%         6.6%         1.4%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         36.2%         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%         18.1%         6.3%         1.2%         0.2%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         63.5%         63.5%         61.0%         17.2%         6.7%         1.2%         0.2%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         36.8%         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%         15.8%         6.1%         0.2%         0.2%         0.1%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fall 2019         67.4%         32.6%         0%         10.3%         Fall 2019         89.7%         10.3%         Fall 2019         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2019         64.4%         19.3%         6.5%         1.3%         0.3%         0.1%         3.8%	Fall 2020         67.2%         32.8%         0%         90.8%         92.2%         Fall 2020         Fall 2020         64.0%         Fall 2020         64.0%         64.0%         64.0%         64.0%         64.0%         64.0%         63.7%         6.6%         1.4%         0.2%         0.1%         3.6%	Fall 2021         64.5%         35.5%         0%         Fall 2021         90.5%         9.5%         Fall 2021         63.8%         Fall 2021         63.6%         18.1%         6.3%         1.2%         0.2%         0.0%         3.5%	Fall 2022         60.2%         39.8%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2022         63.5%         63.5%         Fall 2022         63.5%         63.5%         63.5%         61.0%         17.2%         6.7%         1.2%         0.2%         0.1%         3.4%	Fall 2023         62.1%         37.9%         0%         92.2%         7.8%         Fall 2023         63.8%         63.2%         Fall 2023         63.4%         15.8%         6.1%         1.5%         0.2%         0.1%         4.1%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 fall 2024 fall 2024 fall 2024 na na fal fall 2024 na na fal fall 2024 na na na fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fa

**Enrollment Demographics** 

### Southeastern Louisiana University

Southeastern	Louisia		sersity			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	12	13	8	13	4	na
Upper Grad Cert		2	2	16	3	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,759	1,854	1,855	1,813	1,708	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	333	284	296	310	358	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	9	20	11	16	8	na
Professional Degrees	10	5	5	6	6	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,123	2,178	2,177	2,174	2,087	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,122	2,175	2,175	2,158	2,084	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	487	475	445	390	362	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	586	602	639	611	547	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						471
Health Professions And Related Programs						354
Education						219
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						194
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						124
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						115
Psychology						109
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	12	13	8	13	4	na
Upper Grad Cert		2	2	17	3	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,772	1,866	1,864	1,823	1,716	na
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees	333	284	296	310	358	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	9	20	11	16	8	na
Professional Degrees	10	5	5	6	6	na
Total	2,136	2,190	2,186	2,185	2,095	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	4.9	4.8	4.8	4.7	4.7	na
Transfer Student	3.7	3.6	3.8	3.5	3.7	na

Awards

#### Southeastern Louisiana University

Southeastern	LUUISIAI		ci sity			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Head Count	626	630	618	598	565	57
White	533	538	521	499	467	473
Black	37	34	34	31	37	39
Hispanic of any race	14	15	18	20	17	15
All Others	42	43	45	48	44	46
Female	356	361	351	347	334	342
Male	270	269	267	251	231	231
FTE	532.9	542.9	554.5	536.5	510.8	509.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	69	71	95	70	67	8
White	59	61	80	59	57	67
Black	9	9	14	10	8	10
Hispanic of any race				1	1	2
All Others	1	1	1		1	1
Female	34	36	46	32	31	42
Male	35	35	49	38	36	38
FTE	69.0	71.0	95.0	70.0	67.0	80.
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	271	289	346	299	331	31
White	225	234	259	222	246	242
Black	31	42	69	58	67	53
Hispanic of any race	4	5	9	7	8	10
All Others	11	8	9	12	10	
Female	142	163	210	169	192	180
Male	129	126	136	130	139	12
FTE	262.9	282.7	323.3	287.5	312.4	305.3
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	67.5%	71.5%	63.8%	69.7%	74.2%	r
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	54.0%	56.6%	56.4%	52.6%	59.4%	r
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-1
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	39.6%	39.4%	40.1%	37.6%	43.8%	44.8
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-1
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	44.3%	43.8%	41.4%	47.3%	47.2%	48.2
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>2</sup> Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within						
six years <sup>6</sup>	45.1%	44.3%	42.1%	48.1%	47.8%	48.89
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$8,494	\$8,454	\$8,454	\$8,559	\$8,559	\$8,55
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,002	\$8,962	\$8,962	\$9,046	\$9,046	\$9,04
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,352	\$1,925	\$2,615	\$2,828	\$2,910	n

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Retention/Graduation Rate COSTS

University of						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	18,986	18,506	18,110	17,048	17,080	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	926	1,014	1,073	975	870	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	17,108	16,642	16,406	15,423	15,478	na
% Undergraduate	85.9%	84.7%	84.1%	84.9%	85.6%	na
% Graduate	14.1%	15.3%	15.9%	15.1%	14.4%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	14,690	14,104	13,796	13,095	13,243	na
First-Time Student	2,536	2,338	2,693	2,886	3,065	na
Percent FTIC	17%	17%	20%	22%	23%	na
Transfer Student	838	752	777	643	631	na
Percent Transfer	6%	5%	6%	5%	5%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	14,311.5	13,656.3	13,160.3	12,839.0	13,128.2	na
Lower Level FTE	5,351.5	4,954.3	5,051.9	5,326.9	5,713.5	na
Upper Level FTE	7,286.4	6,951.2	6,376.0	5,889.9	5,826.6	na
Grad FTE	1,673.6	1,750.9	1,732.4	1,622.3	1,588.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.1%	32.3%	35.1%	36.8%	39.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	46.1%	47.6%	45.3%	43.6%	43.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	79.2%	74.9%	61.6%	66.2%	64.8%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	0	0	0	0	0	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	1,209	1,425	1,564	2,246	2,682	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	88.4%	87.9%	87.7%	88.6%	89.2%	na
% from Out-of-State	7.9%	8.5%	8.4%	7.2%	6.5%	na
% from Out-of-Country	3.7%	3.6%	3.9%	4.1%	4.3%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019		Eall 2024	Fall 2022	E 11 0 0 0 0	
	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021		Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	76.4%	74.8%	73.0%	76.2%	78.3%	Fall 2024 na
% Part-Time		74.8% 25.2%	73.0% 27.0%	76.2% 23.8%	78.3% 21.7%	
% Part-Time % Undisclosed	76.4% 23.6% 0%	74.8% 25.2% 0%	73.0% 27.0% 0%	76.2% 23.8% 0%	78.3% 21.7% 0%	na na na
% Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b>	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020	73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6%	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8%	73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3%	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.4%	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4%	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2%	73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7%	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6%	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020	73.0% 27.0% 0% Fall 2021 86.3% 13.7% Fall 2021	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019 43.2%	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5%	73.0% 27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.3% 13.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.6%	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 42.6%	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2% 56.8%	74.8% 25.2% <b>6</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b> <b>7</b>	73.0% 27.0% <b>6</b> <b>6</b> <b>7</b> <b>8</b> 6.3% 13.7% <b>6</b> <b>1</b> 3.7% <b>6</b> <b>1</b> 3.7% 57.4%	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 42.6% 57.4%	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019 43.2% 56.8%	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 42.5% 57.5%	73.0% 27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.3% 13.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.6% 57.4% <b>Fall 2021</b>	76.2% 23.8% 0% Fall 2022 87.4% 12.6% Fall 2022 42.6% 57.4%	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8%	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019 43.2% 56.8% Fall 2019	74.8% (25.2% (0%) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7) (7	73.0% 27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.3% 13.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.6% 57.4% <b>Fall 2021</b>	76.2% (23.8%) (784	78.3% 21.7% (0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 57.8% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na Sall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2% 56.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.0%	74.8% 25.2% 0% Fall 2020 85.8% 14.2% Fall 2020 57.5% Fall 2020 62.4% 20.1%	73.0% 27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.3% 13.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.6% 57.4% <b>Fall 2021</b>	76.2% (23.8%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 57.8% Fall 2023 58.2% 24.2%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2% 56.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.0% 19.3%	74.8% (25.2% (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%	73.0% 27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.3% 13.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.6% 57.4% <b>Fall 2021</b> 60.1% 22.0%	76.2% (23.8%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% Fall 2023 58.2% 24.2%	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	76.4% 23.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6% 14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.0% 19.3% 2.5%	74.8% (25.2% (0%) Fall 2020 (85.8% (14.2%) Fall 2020 (57.5% Fall 2020 (62.4%) (20.1% (5.7%) (2.8%)	73.0% 27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 86.3% 13.7% <b>Fall 2021</b> 42.6% 57.4% <b>Fall 2021</b> 60.1% 22.0%	76.2% (23.8%) (764	78.3% (21.7%) (7%) (7%) (7%) (7%) (7%) (7%) (7%) (	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	76.4% (23.6%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (	74.8% (25.2% (0%) Fall 2020 (14.2% (14.2%) Fall 2020 (57.5% (57.5%) (57.5%) (52.4%) (5.7%) (2.8%) (3.3%)	73.0% (27.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> (3.7% (3.7%)	76.2% (23.8%) (764	78.3% (21.7%) (58) (58) (58) (58) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na na na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	76.4%         23.6%         0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6%         14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2%         56.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.0%         19.3%         5.4%         2.7%         0.3%         0.1%	74.8% (25.2% (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%	73.0% (27.0% (0%) (7811 2021) (86.3%) (13.7%) (7811 2021) (7811 20	76.2% (23.8%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% 57.8% 53.2% 24.2% 24.2% 24.2% 2.6% 0.3%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>fall 2024</b> na na na na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	76.4% 23.6% 0% Fall 2019 85.6% 14.4% Fall 2019 43.2% 56.8% Fall 2019 64.0% 19.3% 64.0% 5.4% 2.7% 0.3% 0.1%	74.8% (25.2% (0%) Fall 2020 (58) (58) (58) (58) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57) (57	<ul> <li>73.0%</li> <li>27.0%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>86.3%</li> <li>13.7%</li> <li>Fall 2021</li> <li>42.6%</li> <li>57.4%</li> <li>60.1%</li> <li>22.0%</li> <li>5.7%</li> <li>2.9%</li> <li>0.4%</li> <li>0.1%</li> <li>3.4%</li> </ul>	76.2% (23.8%) (0%) Fall 2022 (37.4%) (57.4%) (57.4%) (57.4%) (59.6%) (	78.3% (21.7%) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (54) (55) (55	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na na
% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	76.4%         23.6%         0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 85.6%         14.4% <b>Fall 2019</b> 43.2%         56.8% <b>Fall 2019</b> 64.0%         19.3%         5.4%         2.7%         0.3%         0.1%	74.8% (25.2% (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%	73.0% (27.0% (0%) (7811 2021) (86.3%) (13.7%) (7811 2021) (7811 20	76.2% (23.8%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (	78.3% 21.7% 0% Fall 2023 88.3% 11.7% Fall 2023 42.2% 57.8% 57.8% 53.2% 24.2% 24.2% 24.2% 2.6% 0.3%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>fall 2024</b> na na na na

### University of Louisiana at Lafayette

University of I			-	•		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert				1	5	na
Bachelor's Degrees	2,913	2,797	2,566	2,363	2,272	na
Grad Certificate	13	10	6	9	12	na
Master's Degrees	629	706	758	717	735	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	56	56	67	85	88	na
Professional Degrees	4	10	5	6	2	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	3,615	3,579	3,402	3,181	3,114	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	3,613	3,573	3,401	3,178	3,107	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	875	857	755	687	653	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	830	952	908	892	888	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	age)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						718
Health Professions And Related Programs						625
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						316
Education						316
Engineering						273
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						154
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						137
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert				1	5	na
Bachelor's Degrees	2,926	2,807	2,573	2,370	2,274	na
Grad Certificate	13	10	6	9	12	na
Master's Degrees	629	706	758	717	735	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	56	56	67	85	88	na
				85 6	88 2	
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	56 4	10	5		2	na
Professional Degrees Total	56 4 3,628	10 3,589	5 3,409	6 3,188		na na na <b>AY 2024-25</b>
Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	56 4	10	5	6	2 3,116	na
Professional Degrees Total	56 4 3,628	10 3,589	5 3,409	6 3,188	2 3,116	na na

#### University of Louisiana at Lafavette

	University of Louisiana at Lafayette								
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025		
	Head Count	846	845	828	813	850	871		
	White	659	640	640	627	639	647		
	Black	50	62	58	60	72	70		
	Hispanic of any race	24	23	28	28	26	27		
	All Others	113	120	102	98	113	127		
	Female	395	408	400	387	419	433		
	Male	451	437	428	426	431	438		
	FTE	709.6	715.6	682.7	663.7	698.7	697.1		
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025		
	Exec./ Management Staff								
F	Head Count	63	56	56	46	49	53		
acu	White	48	43	42	32	32	38		
Faculty/Staff	Black	10	7	7	8	10	9		
S/	Hispanic of any race	3	3	4	4	5	4		
tafi	All Others	2	3	3	2	2	2		
	Female	35	31	29	27	30	31		
	Male	28	25	27	19	19	22		
	FTE	63.0	56.0	56.0	46.0	49.0	53.0		
	Other Professional Staff								
	Head Count	629	633	624	683	761	804		
	White	439	448	429	475	510	531		
	Black	125	125	132	143	169	174		
	Hispanic of any race	22	19	21	24	28	32		
	All Others	43	41	42	41	54	67		
	Female	366	369	363	386	438	463		
	Male	263	264	261	297	323	341		
	FTE	626.9	630.9	622.4	681.0	759.0	802.0		
R	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24		
etei	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	75.9%	79.2%	74.6%	70.4%	75.8%	na		
<b>Retention/Graduation Rate</b>		2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24		
	Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	63.6%	65.8%	66.6%	60.6%	60.0%	na		
	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18		
	IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	48.2%	51.5%	51.2%	50.1%	51.1%	52.0%		
	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19		
	Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution $^{5}$	55.6%	55.9%	56.6%	57.3%	57.3%	57.5%		
	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	56.0%	56.3%	57.0%	57.5%	57.7%	57.7%		
	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25		
CO	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$11,186	\$11,174	\$11,162	\$11,248	\$11,294	\$11,294		
COSTS	Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$11,126	\$11,114	\$11,102	\$11,138	\$11,174	\$11,174		
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,272	\$2,829	\$3,882	\$4,571	\$5,126	na		
	2. Fall first-time full-time degree-seeking students enrolled that are reta	ined at the starting	a institution to t	he following Fal	l comostor For T	wo-Voar institut	tions		

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

72

# University of Louisiana at Monroe

University of						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	9,837	10,248	9,827	9,591	9,608	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,419	1,621	1,521	1,748	1,928	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	8,699	9,132	8,726	8,437	8,478	na
% Undergraduate	80.8%	78.4%	77.1%	78.0%	78.1%	na
% Graduate Entering Cohort	19.2% Fall 2019	21.6% Fall 2020	22.9% Fall 2021	22.0% Fall 2022	21.9% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	7,030	7,162	6,730	6,581	6,620	na
First-Time Student	1,148	1,155	1,140	1,018	1,051	
Percent FTIC	1,148	1,133	1,140	1,018	1,031	na na
Transfer Student	269	403	369	355	358	na
Percent Transfer	4%	403 6%	5%	5%	5%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	7,550.0	7,560.6	7,238.7	6,893.4	6,878.4	na
Lower Level FTE	2,109.8	2,172.1	2,107.6	2,092.2	2,156.1	na
Upper Level FTE	3,781.1	3,577.3	3,302.5	3,088.6	3,018.1	na
Grad FTE	1,659.2	1,811.2	1,828.7	1,712.6	1,704.2	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	34.3%	33.5%	32.7%	31.4%	32.9%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	36.9%	36.7%	37.8%	32.9%	30.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	69.4%	72.6%	70.5%	69.7%	62.1%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	28	22.070	19	16	02.170	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	783	894	1,150	1,674	1,799	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	86.7%	87.0%	86.2%	86.2%	86.0%	na
% from Out-of-State	9.4%	9.8%	10.4%	9.5%	9.6%	na
% from Out-of-Country	3.9%	3.2%	3.4%	4.3%	4.4%	na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	3.9% <b>Fall 2019</b>		3.4% Fall 2021	4.3% Fall 2022		na Fall 2024
		3.2%			4.4%	
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	3.2% Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	4.4% Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	<b>Fall 2019</b> 60.6%	3.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 55.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 55.6%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 54.4%	4.4% <b>Fall 2023</b> 53.1%	<b>Fall 2024</b> na
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	<b>Fall 2019</b> 60.6% 39.4%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 55.6% 44.4%	Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9%	Fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0%	Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%	Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0%	Fall 2024 na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%           13.1%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8%	Fall 2021 55.6% 44.4% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022 54.4% 45.6% 0% Fall 2022	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019           60.6%           39.4%           0%           Fall 2019           86.9%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 86.2% 13.8% Fall 2020	Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%	Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%	3.2% Fall 2020 555.5% 0% 0% Fall 2020 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6%	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%	Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 0% 644.5% 0% Fall 2020 13.8% Fall 2020 32.6% 67.4%	Fall 2021           55.6%           44.4%           0%           Fall 2021           86.5%           13.5%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019	3.2% Fail 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fail 2020 6741 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 50	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022           54.4%           45.6%           0%           Fall 2022           87.4%           12.6%           Fall 2022           32.1%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% (44.5%) 0% Fall 2020 (54) 54) 54) 54) 54) 54) 54) 54) 54) 54)	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021         61.7%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 0% 644.5% 0% Fall 2020 386.2% 13.8% Fall 2020 67.4% Fall 2020 62.2%	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021         61.7%         22.1%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         22.2%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 58.6% 23.0%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% (44.5%) Fall 2020 Fall 2020 (57.4%) Fall 2020 (67.4%) Fall 2020 (57.4%) (57.4\%)(	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021         67.8%         Fall 2021         61.7%         22.1%         3.2%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         22.2%         2.9%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 58.6% 23.0% 3.4%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% (44.5%) 674l 2020 586.2% (13.8% Fall 2020 67.4% 574l 2020 67.4% 574l 2020 62.2% (22.8% 3.0% (3.0%)	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         67.8%         Fall 2021         61.7%         22.1%         3.2%         1.8%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         22.2%         2.9%         1.6%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 58.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 67.7% 67.7% Fall 2023 58.6% 23.0% 3.4% 1.5%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Eace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% (44.5%) Fall 2020 86.2% (33.6% Fall 2020 67.4% Fall 2020 (62.2% (52.2%) (53.0%) (	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021         67.8%         51.7%         61.7%         3.2%         1.8%         0.4%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         2.2.2%         1.6%         1.6%         0.4%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 88.9% 11.1% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7% Fall 2023 (58.6%) 32.30% 3.4% 1.5% (0.4%)	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na na na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         23.4%         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%         0.0%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% (44.5%) Fall 2020 Fall 2020 (57.4%) Fall 2020 (57.4%) (57.4\%)(57.4%) (57.4\%)(57.4%) (57.4\%)(57.4\%) (57	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021         67.8%         51.2%         61.7%         22.1%         3.2%         1.8%         0.4%         0.4%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         22.2%         1.6%         0.4%         0.1%	4.4% Fall 2023 53.1% 46.9% 0% Fall 2023 6% 588.9% 11.1% 583.9% 67.7% 67.7% 58.6% 58.6% 532.3% 53.4% 5.3.4% 6.1.5% 6.0.4%	Fall 2024         na         na         na         Fall 2024         na         Fall 2024         na         Fall 2024         na         Fall 2024         na         na         Fall 2024         na         na
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         0.3%         0.3%         0.0%         2.6%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% 44.5% 0% Fall 2020 586.2% 13.8% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 62.2% 62.2% 62.2% 62.2% 1.8% 63.0% 1.8% 63.0% 63.	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         67.8%         Fall 2021         67.8%         Fall 2021         61.7%         22.1%         3.2%         1.8%         0.4%         0.0%         2.9%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         22.2%         2.9%         1.6%         0.4%         0.1%         2.7%	4.4% Fall 2023 (53.1% (6.9% (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78) (78)	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fal fall 2024 na na fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fal fa
Full-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         60.6%         39.4%         0%         Fall 2019         86.9%         13.1%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         33.4%         66.6%         Fall 2019         23.4%         63.0%         21.7%         2.8%         2.0%         0.3%         0.0%	3.2% Fall 2020 55.5% (44.5%) Fall 2020 Fall 2020 (57.4%) Fall 2020 (57.4%) (57.4\%)(57.4%) (57.4\%)(57.4%) (57	Fall 2021         55.6%         44.4%         0%         Fall 2021         86.5%         13.5%         Fall 2021         32.2%         67.8%         Fall 2021         67.8%         51.2%         61.7%         22.1%         3.2%         1.8%         0.4%         0.4%	Fall 2022         54.4%         45.6%         0%         Fall 2022         87.4%         12.6%         Fall 2022         32.1%         67.9%         Fall 2022         61.2%         22.2%         1.6%         0.4%         0.1%	4.4% Fall 2023 (53.1% (46.9% (78) 53.1% (78) 53.1% (78) 53.1% (78) 53.1% (78) 53.1% (78) 53.6\% (78) 53.6\% (78)	Fall 2024         na         na         na         Fall 2024         na         Fall 2024         na         Fall 2024         na         Fall 2024         na         na         Fall 2024         na         na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# University of Louisiana at Monroe

University of	Louisia					
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	46	60	55	56	31	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,253	1,200	1,104	1,071	1,066	na
Grad Certificate				2		na
Master's Degrees	392	486	486	501	423	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	27	31	40	40	33	na
Professional Degrees	87	81	79	75	74	na
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,805	1,858	1,764	1,745	1,627	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,797	1,849	1,758	1,738	1,616	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	330	367	321	310	308	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	410	472	476	456	432	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Aver	age)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						563
Education						231
Psychology						221
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						210
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						96
Parks; Recreation; Leisure; Fitness; And Kinesiology						87
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						80
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees	46	60	55	56	31	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees	1,260	1,210	1,114	1,073	1,073	na
Grad Certificate				2		na
Master's Degrees	393	487	486	504	423	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	27	31	40	40	33	na
Professional Degrees	87	81	79	75	74	na
i i olessional Degrees	•					
Total	1,813	1,869	1,774	1,750	1,634	na
-		1,869 <b>AY 2020-21</b>	1,774 AY 2021-22	1,750 AY 2022-23	1,634 AY 2023-24	na AY 2024-25
Total	1,813					
Total Time-To-Degree	1,813					

### University of Louisiana at Monroe

Instructional Faculty         FY 2020         FY 2021         FY 2022         FY 2023         FY 2024         FY           Head Count         443         446         438         437         410         410           White         378         369         356         356         331	<b>Y 2025</b>
	410
White         378         369         356         331	419
	333
Black 29 40 39 36 36	38
Hispanic of any race         9         9         11         15         12	15
All Others 27 28 32 30 31	33
Female         270         273         260         261         248	256
Male 173 173 178 176 162	163
FTE 361.2 349.7 362.1 357.3 342.2	335.2
Non-Instructional Employees         FY 2020         FY 2021         FY 2023         FY 2024         F	Y 2025
Exec./ Management Staff	
Head Count 49 57 47 48	46
White 45 48 38 40 40	39
Read count4957474743White4548384040Black3433Hispanic of any race2211All Others24434	3
Hispanic of any race 2 2 1 1 1	1
All Others 2 4 4 3 4	3
<b>F</b> emale 29 31 26 24 25	26
Male 20 26 21 23 23	20
FTE 49.0 57.0 47.0 47.0 48.0	46.0
Other Professional Staff	
Head Count 288 285 314 325 314	317
White         221         214         235         237         235	236
Black 48 47 53 54 56	58
Hispanic of any race 3 3 6 5 6	4
All Others 16 21 20 29 17	19
Female 166 164 184 196 187	185
Male 122 121 130 129 127	132
FTE 286.5 284.1 312.7 322.8 312.5	315.4
Retention Measures 2018 to 19 2019 to 20 2020 to 21 2021 to 22 2022 to 23 202	23 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 71.6%       73.7%       69.3%       70.6%       72.7%         Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 58.6%       63.6%       60.9%       57.8%       60.0%	na
E. 2017 to 19 2018 to 20 2019 to 21 2020 to 22 2021 to 23 202	2 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup> 58.6%         63.6%         60.9%         57.8%         60.0%	na
	017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 43.7% 46.6% 56.8% 53.5% 50.7%	50.6%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2	018-19
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures2012-132013-142014-132013-162016-172IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) 443.7%46.6%56.8%53.5%50.7%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2013-142014-152015-162016-172017-182Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution 551.3%58.7%56.1%55.3%51.0%Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within52.1%59.9%56.8%55.7%51.7%	54.0%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within 52.1% 59.9% 56.8% 55.7% 51.7%	54.9%
six years <sup>6</sup>	
	024-25
Second	\$9,579
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees \$9,692 \$9,788 \$9,776 \$9,800 \$9,908	\$9,908
Formula Appropriation Per FTE \$3,251 \$2,891 \$2,671 \$2,971 \$3,072	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

75

# **University of New Orleans**

Ullversi	ly UI NEW	Unea	115			
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	10,095	9,966	9,446	8,717	8,060	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	988	1,017	1,027	1,045	1,087	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	8,238	8,397	7,964	7,167	6,615	na
% Undergraduate	81.6%	82.3%	81.8%	81.7%	83.0%	na
% Graduate	18.4%	17.7%	18.2%	18.3%	17.0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,720	6,913	6,515	5,856	5,489	na
First-Time Student	935	1,124	1,151	1,012	829	na
Percent FTIC	14%	16%	18%	17%	15%	na
Transfer Student	640	638	470	392	305	na
Percent Transfer	10%	9%	7%	7%	6%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	6,415.2	6,425.8	5,871.3	5,388.6	5,114.0	na
Lower Level FTE	2,501.8	2,528.5	2,476.4	2,389.1	2,226.5	na
Upper Level FTE	2,957.4	2,949.7	2,509.5	2,203.9	2,157.9	na
Grad FTE	956.0	947.5	885.5	795.6	729.5	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.9%	34.8%	34.6%	34.9%	34.1%	<b>n</b> 2
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	26.0%	26.2%	25.7%	24.0%	21.8%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	63.0%	47.6%	44.0%	42.0%	42.7%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	03.078	47.0%	44.0%	42.0%	42.7%	na
Number of Student on FOF3 rech	584	960	1,346	1,148	1,547	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	87.6%	88.3%	87.6%	87.3%	87.7%	na
% from Out-of-State	8.4%	8.1%	9.0%	8.7%	8.2%	na
% from Out-of-Country	4.0%	3.6%	3.4%	4.0%	4.0%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	69.0%	69.7%	66.4%	65.4%	67.0%	na
% Part-Time	31.0%	30.3%	33.6%	34.6%	33.0%	na
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	77.3%	77.9%	79.1%	80.5%	82.2%	na
% 25 and Over	22.7%	22.1%	20.9%	19.5%	17.8%	na
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Male	47.6%	47.0%	46.3%	47.9%	47.9%	na
% Female	52.4%	53.0%	53.7%	52.1%	52.1%	na
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% White	50.1%	48.3%	48.5%	46.0%	44.7%	na
% Black or African American	18.7%	21.4%	21.9%	22.1%	21.6%	na
% Hispanic of any race	12.8%	12.1%	10.5%	11.6%	13.6%	na
% Asian	7.7%	7.2%	7.5%	7.9%	7.7%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	na
% Anterical Indian of Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0.1%	0.3%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	na
% Two or more races	4.5%	4.2%	4.7%	4.8%	4.9%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	4.0%	4.2% 3.6%	4.7% 3.4%	4.0%	4.9%	na
// i oreign/ non-nesident Anen						
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown	1.9%	2.8%	3.4%	3.0%	3.0%	na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

## **University of New Orleans**

011176131						
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert		3	13	23	9	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,084	1,143	1,014	868	776	na
Grad Certificate	10	20	22	28	29	na
Master's Degrees	420	420	393	392	329	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	37	37	25	38	35	na
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,551	1,623	1,467	1,349	1,178	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,545	1,609	1,446	1,305	1,153	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	472	494	385	340	293	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	476	501	436	409	374	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						413
Engineering						176
Visual And Performing Arts						111
Biological And Biomedical Sciences						110
Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies						89
Psychology						87
Education						84
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr						
Certificates						
Diplomas						
Associate Degrees						
Upper Grad Cert		3	13	23	9	na
Bachelor's Degrees	1,101	1,162	1,019	878	780	na
Grad Certificate	11	21	25	30	31	na
Master's Degrees	423	421	396	393	330	na
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees	37	37	25	38	35	na
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,572	1,644	1,478	1,362	1,185	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Four-Year Institutions; Baccalaureate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	5.2	5.1	4.7	5.0	4.9	na
Transfer Student	3.3	3.5	3.6	3.8	3.8	na
	3.3	3.5	3.6	3.8	3.8	na

Awards

## **University of New Orleans**

University	y UI INCW	Uncar	13			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	400	381	417	408	379	366
White	302	277	303	298	276	270
Black	30	35	32	36	30	35
Hispanic of any race	14	16	21	21	16	16
All Others	54	53	61	53	57	45
Female	154	153	169	169	149	146
Male	246	228	248	239	230	220
FTE	315.1	294.8	311.9	302.6	283.9	265.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	154	164	176	179	156	133
White	113	122	119	111	93	83
Black	22	27	41	52	49	34
Hispanic of any race	9	7	7	7	6	5
All Others	10	8	9	9	8	11
Female	81	85	124	123	106	83
Male	73	79	52	56	50	50
FTE	153.8	162.9	173.9	178.7	154.5	131.7
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	535	456	426	457	494	633
White	262	248	245	255	272	306
Black	235	172	140	163	181	278
Hispanic of any race	18	14	15	11	13	11
All Others	20	22	26	28	28	38
Female	381	286	253	283	324	457
Male	154	170	173	174	170	176
FTE	529.7	450.5	419.6	453.4	490.7	626.2
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	68.2%	69.8%	57.6%	60.0%	70.0%	na
	2017 to 19	2018 to 20	2019 to 21	2020 to 22	2021 to 23	2022 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y3 <sup>3</sup>	56.5%	53.5%	53.7%	42.3%	46.3%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18
IPEDS Graduation Rate (4-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	36.8%	42.4%	41.5%	38.9%	38.2%	42.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Six-Year Graduation Rate within any 4-year institution <sup>5</sup>	46.2%	45.6%	41.8%	41.2%	46.0%	43.0%
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within						
six years <sup>6</sup>	46.9%	46.1%	42.4%	41.7%	46.2%	43.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,354	\$9,354	\$9,354	\$9,454	\$9,754	\$9,454
Graduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$9,648	\$9,648	\$9,648	\$9,648	\$9,888	\$9,648
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,783	\$2,499	\$3,973	\$4,421	\$4,582	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

Retention/Graduation Rate COSTS

Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Fotal Annual Unduplicated Headcount	82,083	73,415	71,550	76,841	80,465	:
Fotal Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	10,483	8,240	9,736	11,912	14,026	:
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	59,936	52,604	52,282	55,046	57,356	:
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	:
% Graduate						
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	26,555	52,604	52,282	55,046	57,356	
First-Time Student	11,244	8,727	9,017	10,002	10,720	
Percent FTIC	42%	17%	17%	18%	19%	
Transfer Student	7,244	5,655	5,475	5,642	5,880	
Percent Transfer	27%	11%	10%	10%	10%	
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Annual FTE	39,554.1	35,761.1	33,698.5	35,024.7	36,864.3	
Lower Level FTE	39,554.1	35,761.1	33,698.5	35,024.7	36,864.3	
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-
% of Undergraduates on Pell	45.2%	44.2%	41.9%	40.8%	43.0%	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7.2%	7.2%	7.7%	7.0%	6.4%	
6 of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	15.9%	16.3%	16.4%	12.3%	12.0%	
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	2,050	1,943	1,948	1,822	1,785	
Number of Students on GO Grants	6,438	7,788	9,391	9,152	9,672	
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% from Louisiana	96.6%	96.0%	96.1%	96.2%	96.4%	
% from Out-of-State	2.2%	2.6%	2.7%	2.6%	2.4%	
% from Out-of-Country	1.2%	1.4%	1.2%	1.2%	1.2%	
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% Full-Time	45.2%	46.3%	42.4%	40.9%	41.4%	
% Part-Time	54.8%	53.7%	57.6%	59.1%	58.6%	
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% 24 and Under	62.0%	59.9%	61.2%	62.7%	62.9%	
% 25 and Over	38.0%	40.1%	38.8%	37.3%	37.1%	
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% Male	39.5%	36.7%	38.2%	37.6%	37.3%	
% Female	60.5%	63.3%	61.8%	62.4%	62.7%	
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% White	40.9%	43.4%	44.4%	42.8%	41.5%	
% Black or African American	37.9%	37.6%	39.0%	42.0%	43.1%	
% Hispanic of any race	5.7%	5.8%	6.1%	6.2%	6.8%	
% Asian	1.5%	1.5%	1.5%	1.5%	1.4%	
10 ASIAN		0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	0.7%	
	0.7%	017 70				
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.7% 2.0%	2.4%	1.2%	0.5%	0.3%	
% American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander			1.2% 3.5%	0.5% 3.0%	0.3% 3.0%	
% American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander % Two or more races % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	2.0%	2.4%				

# Louisiana Community and Technical College System

Louisiana Community	and icc	mincui	Conce	00,000		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	1,730	1,497	1,571	2,025	2,456	na
Career Tech 9+cr	1,663	1,310	1,585	1,664	2,518	na
Certificates	7,520	6,691	5,754	6,817	8,609	na
Diplomas	2,778	2,608	2,555	2,911	3,008	na
Associate Degrees	4,386	4,507	4,442	4,584	4,790	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	18,077	16,613	15,907	18,001	21,381	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	14,220	12,783	12,120	13,648	15,917	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	7,225	6,644	6,131	6,533	7,323	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	5,994	5,535	5,156	5,924	7,261	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Avera	age)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						4,255
Health Professions And Related Programs						3,408
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						2,139
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						2,050
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						1,453
Precision Production						1,448
Construction Trades						
Number of Awards Granted						1,013
Career Tech 1-8cr	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	1,013 <b>AY 2024-25</b>
Career Tech 9+cr	<b>AY 2019-20</b> 2,211	<b>AY 2020-21</b> 1,811	<b>AY 2021-22</b> 1,861	<b>AY 2022-23</b> 2,453	<b>AY 2023-24</b> 2,924	
						AY 2024-25
Certificates	2,211	1,811	1,861	2,453	2,924	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na
Certificates Diplomas	2,211 1,818	1,811 1,470	1,861 1,795	2,453 1,865	2,924 2,847	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na
	2,211 1,818 8,289	1,811 1,470 7,349	1,861 1,795 6,339	2,453 1,865 7,499	2,924 2,847 9,347	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na
Diplomas	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144	<b>AY 2024-25</b> na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845 4,481	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675 4,611	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638 4,537	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037 4,691	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144 4,895	AY 2024-25 na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845 4,481 19,644	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675 4,611 17,916	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638 4,537 17,170	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037 4,691	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144 4,895 23,157	AY 2024-25 na na na na na
Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>	2,211 1,818 8,289 2,845 4,481 19,644	1,811 1,470 7,349 2,675 4,611 17,916	1,861 1,795 6,339 2,638 4,537 17,170	2,453 1,865 7,499 3,037 4,691	2,924 2,847 9,347 3,144 4,895 23,157	AY 2024-25 na na na na na

## Louisiana Community and Technical College System

Louisiana Community a	anu rec	IIIItai	conego	e Syste		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	2,890	2,611	2,588	2,551	2,603	2,653
White	2,068	1,856	1,813	1,764	1,782	1,789
Black	685	631	647	659	694	714
Hispanic of any race	30	24	23	26	21	21
All Others	107	100	105	102	106	129
Female	1,562	1,424	1,439	1,416	1,468	1,486
Male	1,328	1,187	1,149	1,135	1,135	1,167
FTE	1,885.4	1,763.6	1,703.8	1,702.8	1,711.6	1,698.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	148	143	153	154	160	166
White	98	90	94	96	103	111
Black	45	47	53	54	52	50
Hispanic of any race	2	1	1	1	1	1
All Others	3	5	5	3	4	4
Female	84	86	96	98	108	111
Male	64	57	57	56	52	55
FTE	148.0	143.0	153.0	153.5	159.4	165.3
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	928	906	881	912	963	1,018
White	514	500	498	521	547	554
Black	378	365	340	353	367	411
Hispanic of any race	15	13	12	9	10	11
All Others	21	28	31	29	39	42
Female	666	666	641	669	689	738
Male	262	240	240	243	274	280
FTE	893.8	870.5	849.4	880.7	933.2	985.4
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	51.1%	49.0%	52.0%	53.9%	52.7%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	23.1%	23.8%	26.0%	27.1%	26.7%	30.3%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^5$	9.2%	10.2%	10.9%	11.5%	14.6%	14.2%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	12.5%	13.1%	15.2%	14.6%	15.7%	15.6%

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

# **Baton Rouge Community College**

Daton Kouge		-				
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	11,196	10,396	10,640	13,719	15,513	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	480	540	572	1,848	2,989	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	8,116	7,376	7,494	9,284	10,859	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0% Fall 2022	0%	na Fall 2024
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	Fall 2019 8,116	<b>Fall 2020</b> 7,376	<b>Fall 2021</b> 7,494	9,284	Fall 2023 10,859	rail 2024 na
First-Time Student	1,733	1,313	1,517	1,756	2,192	
Percent FTIC	21%	1,313	20%	1,756	2,192	na na
Transfer Student	1,083	902	931	1,166	952	
Percent Transfer	1,083	12%	12%	1,100	932	na na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	5,401.2	5,066.8	5,157.0	6,033.1	6,572.9	na
Lower Level FTE	5,401.2	5,066.8	5,157.0	6,033.1	6,572.9	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0,035.1	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	46.4%	40.6%	40.4%	35.2%	35.7%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	5.9%	6.2%	6.3%	4.6%	4.1%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	16.9%	18.1%	16.6%	8.5%	9.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	241	238	240	233	252	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	913	661	921	846	1,196	na
					,	
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin % from Louisiana	<b>Fall 2019</b> 96.4%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 95.5%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 95.5%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 96.6%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 96.9%	Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana	96.4%	95.5%	95.5%	96.6%	96.9%	na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	96.4% 1.7%	95.5% 1.9%	95.5% 2.2%	96.6% 2.1%	96.9% 1.6%	na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	96.4% 1.7% 1.9%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6%	95.5% 2.2% 2.2%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4%	96.9% 1.6% 1.4%	na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020	95.5% 2.2% 2.2% Fall 2021	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% Fall 2023	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> 45.0%	95.5% 2.2% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3%	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 45.0%	95.5% 2.2% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022 38.3% 61.7%	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 45.0% 55.0%	95.5% 2.2% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022 38.3% 61.7%	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 0%	na na Fall 2024 na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% <b>Fall 2019</b> 47.2% 52.8% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b>	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> 45.0% 55.0% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b>	95.5% 2.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 44.6% 55.4% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b>	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b>	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Dart-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> 45.0% 55.0% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 62.8% 37.2% <b>Fall 2020</b>	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 61.2% 38.8% Fall 2021	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 63.2% 36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b>	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 63.8%	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Dudisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> 45.0% 55.0% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 62.8% 37.2%	95.5% 2.2% <b>Fall 2021</b> 44.6% 55.4% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 61.2% 38.8%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 63.2% 36.8%	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 63.8% 36.2%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Dart-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	96.4% 1.7% 5.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% 52.8% 0% 52.6% 37.4% 52.6% 37.4% 52.6% 39.4%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 45.0% 55.0% 0% Fall 2020 37.2% Fall 2020 334.6%	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% Fall 2021 33.9% 66.1%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7%	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 63.8% 36.2% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	96.4% 1.7% 5.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% 52.8% 0% 52.6% 52.6% 537.4% 52.6% 52.6% 537.4% 53.4%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> 355.0% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 37.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 34.6%	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% Fall 2021 33.9%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b>	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 36.2% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	96.4% 1.7% 5.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% 52.8% 0% 52.6% 37.4% 52.6% 37.4% 52.6% 39.4%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 45.0% 55.0% 0% Fall 2020 37.2% Fall 2020 334.6%	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% Fall 2021 33.9% 66.1%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7%	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 36.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.1% 64.9%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kee% White% Black or African American	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 60.6% Fall 2019 46.2%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 45.0% 0% 65.0% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 637.2% 634.6% 65.4% 65.4% 65.4% 637.7%	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% Fall 2021 33.9% 66.1% Fall 2021 33.9%	96.6% 2.1% (1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% (61.7%) <b>Fall 2022</b> (36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% (55.3%) <b>Fall 2022</b> (33.5%)	96.9% 1.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.7% 64.3% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 36.2% <b>Fall 2023</b> 35.1% 64.9% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	96.4%         1.7%         1.9%         Fall 2019         47.2%         52.8%         0%         52.8%         0%         62.6%         37.4%         62.6%         39.4%         60.6%         Fall 2019         36.8%         46.2%         4.2%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> 45.0% (55.0% 0% 62.8%	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 61.2% 63.8% 64.2% 53.8% 64.2% 64.2% 64.2% 64.2% 64.2% 64.2%	96.6% 2.1% 4.1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% <b>Fall 2022</b> 33.5% 54.0%	96.9% 1.6% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 0% Fall 2023 63.8% 63.8% 56.2% 54.9% 56.7% 5.4%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 (172%) 52.8% 0% 52.8% 0% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 63.74% 60.6	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% <b>Fall 2020</b> () () () () () () () () () ()	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 544.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 61.2% 38.8% 61.2% 33.9% 66.1% 66.1% 56.1% 33.9% 48.1% 48.1% 48.1%	96.6% 2.1% 4.1.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 38.3% 61.7% 0% <b>Fall 2022</b> 36.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 34.7% 65.3% <b>Fall 2022</b> 33.5% 54.0%	96.9% 1.6% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 64.3% 63.8% 36.2% 63.8% 63.8% 63.8% 63.8% 63.8% 63.8% 63.8% 64.9% 64.3% 64.	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% 62.6% 62.6% 52.8% 62.6% 62.6% 63.6% 63.6% 64.2% 64.2% 1.6% 63.6%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 45.0% 0% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 62.8% 63.4% 63.	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% 66.2% 66.1% 66.1% 66.1% 1000 57.7% 48.1% 48.1% 4.7% 4.7%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022 38.3% 61.7% 0% Fall 2022 36.8% Fall 2022 34.7% 65.3% Fall 2022 33.5% 51.0% 5.1%	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 0% Fall 2023 36.2% 53.1% 64.9% 64.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.9% 54.4% 0,4%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 0% 52.8% 0% 62.6% 62.6% 37.4% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 63.6% 64.2% 65.2% 65.2% 65.2%	95.5% (1.9%) (2.6%) (5.6%) (5.0%) (5.	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% 63.38.8% 64.2% 1.2% 48.1% 48.1% 48.1% 48.1% 4.7% 48.1% 1.7%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022 38.3% 61.7% 0% 63.2% 63.	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 0% Fall 2023 36.2% 56.8% 64.9% 64.9% 64.9% 56.7% 54.% 1.4% 0.4% 0.2%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% ace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% Antive Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 52.8% 0% Fall 2019 62.6% 37.4% Fall 2019 39.4% 60.6% Fall 2019 39.4% 46.2% 1.6% 4.2% 1.6% 0.4% 2.7%	95.5% 1.9% 2.6% Fall 2020 55.0% 645.0% 62.8%	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 544.6% 55.4% 635	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022 38.3% 61.7% 0% 63.2% 63.	96.9% 1.6% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 64.3% 63.8% 63.8% 63.8% 56.2% 63.8% 63.	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	96.4% 1.7% 1.9% Fall 2019 47.2% 0% 52.8% 0% 62.6% 62.6% 37.4% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 62.6% 63.6% 64.2% 65.2% 65.2%	95.5% (1.9%) (2.6%) (5.6%) (5.0%) (5.	95.5% 2.2% Fall 2021 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2021 38.8% 61.2% 63.38.8% 64.2% 1.2% 48.1% 48.1% 48.1% 48.1% 4.7% 48.1% 1.7%	96.6% 2.1% 1.4% Fall 2022 38.3% 61.7% 0% 63.2% 63.	96.9% 1.6% 1.4% Fall 2023 35.7% 64.3% 0% Fall 2023 36.2% 56.8% 64.9% 64.9% 64.9% 56.7% 54.% 1.4% 0.4% 0.2%	<ul> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>Fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>na</li> <li>fall 2024</li> <li>na</li> </ul>

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# **Baton Rouge Community College**

Number of Program CompletersAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-24Career Tech 1-8cr70177563nCareer Tech 1-8cr182029135nCareer Tech 9+cr182029135nCertificates1,5911,3158211,1451,208nDiplomas156117115161153nAssociate Degrees488551538520605nUpper Grad Cert488551538520605nBachelor's Degrees
Career Tech 9+cr       18       20       29       135       n         Certificates       1,591       1,315       821       1,145       1,208       n         Diplomas       156       117       115       161       153       n         Associate Degrees       488       551       538       520       605       n         Upper Grad Cert       488       551       538       520       605       n         Bachelor's Degrees       520       605       n       156       117       151       161       153       n         Grad Certificate       520       605       16
Certificates1,5911,3158211,1451,208nDiplomas156117115161153nAssociate Degrees488551538520605nUpper Grad Cert
Diplomas115117115161153nAssociate Degrees488551538520605nUpper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesMaster's Degrees
Associate Degrees       488       551       538       520       605       n         Upper Grad Cert
Upper Grad CertBachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
Bachelor's DegreesGrad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
Grad CertificateMaster's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
Master's DegreesSpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
SpecialistDoctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
Doctoral DegreesProfessional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
Professional DegreesTotal Unduplicated Completers By Level2,2352,0711,5111,9302,164n
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         2,235         2,071         1,511         1,930         2,164         n
Total Unduplicated Completers         1,917         1,812         1,318         1,634         1,851         n
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)1,067975673737893n
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)9068836608171,068n
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities 1,06
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services 19
Health Professions And Related Programs 14
Precision Production 9
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences 4
Number of Awards Granted         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2024-24
Career Tech 1-8cr 70 17 75 63 n
Career Tech 9+cr 18 21 29 136 n
Certificates 1,833 1,348 835 1,156 1,231 n
Diplomas 156 117 115 162 153 n
Associate Degrees 502 560 543 525 611 n
Upper Grad Cert
Bachelor's Degrees
Grad Certificate
Master's Degrees
Specialist
Doctoral Degrees
Professional Degrees
-
Professional Degrees
Professional Degrees Total 2,491 2,113 1,531 1,947 2,194 n
Professional Degrees         Z,491         Z,113         1,531         1,947         Z,194         n           Total         Z,2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2024-25

### **Baton Rouge Community College**

Daton Kouge	e commu	mity Cu	nege			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	352	338	371	379	383	460
White	214	196	213	212	212	232
Black	118	115	135	136	145	193
Hispanic of any race	4	4	6	10	10	9
All Others	16	23	17	21	16	26
Female	162	162	205	212	218	270
Male	190	176	166	167	165	190
FTE	201.4	186.7	173.0	177.5	179.9	181.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	28	25	26	26	22	22
White	12	7	5	5	3	5
Black	15	15	20	20	19	17
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	1	3	1	1		
Female	16	16	18	21	17	18
Male	12	9	8	5	5	4
FTE	28.0	25.0	26.0	25.5	22.0	21.3
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	128	116	110	107	115	136
White	40	35	34	29	32	37
Black	80	72	68	70	77	91
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others	7	9	8	8	6	8
Female	89	79	72	72	73	93
Male	39	37	38	35	42	43
FTE	118.5	110.4	105.5	104.3	110.0	129.5
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	45.9%	47.7%	54.5%	55.5%	49.8%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	12.7%	21.6%	26.6%	22.5%	16.0%	27.5%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	5.2%	4.9%	4.1%	7.4%	11.5%	10.5%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	13.4%	9.0%	10.6%	12.1%	13.5%	10.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,221	\$4,221	\$4,321	\$4,321	\$4,321	\$4,321
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,679	\$2,477	\$2,859	\$2,662	\$2,651	na
			1 ( 11 ) -			

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2013-2014, CATC was merged with BRCC

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, BRCC's Westside Campus was merged with River Parishes Community College

**Retention/Graduation Rate** COSTS

DUSSIEI Fails						
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	9,071	8,533	8,153	9,230	8,738	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	888	780	864	1,154	824	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	6,462	5,973	5,727	6,311	5,654	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,462	5,973	5,727	6,311	5,654	na
First-Time Student	1,146	988	1,144	1,374	1,207	na
Percent FTIC	18%	17%	20%	22%	21%	na
Transfer Student	946	807	563	628	716	na
Percent Transfer	15%	14%	10%	10%	13%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	4,452.6	4,034.8	3,809.9	4,245.9	4,005.7	na
Lower Level FTE	4,452.6	4,034.8	3,809.9	4,245.9	4,005.7	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	47.6%	44.5%	44.9%	41.5%	43.0%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	7.8%	8.8%	7.2%	5.8%	6.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	16.0%	13.9%	15.7%	11.3%	10.6%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	218	178	160	199	164	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	383	414	338	568	711	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Student Origin	14112017	Fall 2020				
% from Louisiana	93.8%	93.5%	94.1%	94.9%	94.6%	na
% from Louisiana	93.8%	93.5%	94.1%	94.9%	94.6%	na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	93.8% 5.1%	93.5% 5.4%	94.1% 4.9% 1.0% Fall 2021	94.9% 4.2%	94.6% 4.6%	na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4%	94.1% 4.9% 1.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 45.6%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6%	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 43.3%	na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020	94.1% 4.9% 1.0% Fall 2021	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% Fall 2023	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6%	94.1% 4.9% 1.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4%	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7%	na na pa Fall 2024 na na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020	94.1% 4.9% 1.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 45.6% 54.4% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b>	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3%	94.1% 4.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 45.6% 54.4% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b>	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 60% Fall 2022 57.9%	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5%	na na Fall 2024 na na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Dudisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7%	94.1% 4.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 45.6% 54.4% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 55.7%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1%	94.6% 4.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 43.3% 56.7% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 57.5%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed <b>Age Group (Undergraduate)</b> % 24 and Under % 25 and Over <b>Gender</b>	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 50.4% 49.6% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 56.6% 43.4% <b>Fall 2019</b>	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 48.4% 51.6% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 54.3% 45.7% <b>Fall 2020</b>	94.1% 4.9% 5000000000000000000000000000000000000	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1%	94.6% 4.6% 5.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2020	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 43.3% 56.7% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 42.5% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	93.8% 5.1% 7.11% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3%	94.1% 4.9% <b>Fall 2021</b> 45.6% 54.4% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 44.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 31.6% 68.4%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4%	94.6% 4.6% <b>Fall 2023</b> 43.3% 56.7% 0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 42.5% <b>Fall 2023</b> 32.3%	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKere	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% Fall 2019 32.7% 67.3%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 48.4% 51.6% 0% <b>Fall 2020</b> 54.3% 54.3% <b>Fall 2020</b> 29.5% 70.5%	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 6% Fall 2021 55.7% 44.3% Fall 2021 31.6% 68.4%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4%	94.6% 4.6% 5.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% Fall 2023 32.3% 67.7%	na na Fall 2024 na a Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	93.8% 5.1% 5.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% Fall 2019 56.6% 43.4% 56.6% 56.6% 67.3% 67.3% Fall 2019 45.7%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 54.6% 0% 67 51.6% 0% 70.5% 76 12020 70.5% 70.5% 543.9%	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% 5412021 55.6% 6344% 6344 55.7% 6433% 55.7% 6433% 6433% 6434% 6434% 6434%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 0% 57.9% 42.1% 57.9% 42.1% 57.9% 42.1% 67.4% 57.4% 57.4% 42.6%	94.6% 4.6% 5.8% 5.8% 5.3% 6.7% 6.7% 6.7% 6.75% 6	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Kohlte% White% Black or African American	93.8% 5.1% (1.1% Fall 2019 (50.4% (49.6%) (30.4% (50.4%) (50.4% (50.4%) (50.4\%) (50.4\%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 48.4% 51.6% 0% Fall 2020 Fall 2020 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3% 54.3%	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% Fall 2021 45.6% 55.4% 6% 55.7% 6% 55.7% 44.3% 55.7% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 32.6% 67.4% 67.4% Fall 2022	94.6% 4.6% 5.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 6% Fall 2023 42.5% 57.5% 57.5% 67.7% 67.7% 57.5% 42.5%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Koute% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	93.8% 5.1% 7.11% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% 50.4% 0% 50.4% 50.6% 43.4% 56.6% 56.6% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 56.7% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3%	93.5% (5.4% (1.2% Fall 2020 (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.16%) (5.2%)	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% Fall 2021 45.6% 54.4% 0% 54.4% 6% 55.7% 44.3% 55.7% 44.3% 68.4% 68.4% 568.4% 68.4% 68.4% 40.3%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 6% 57.9% 42.1% 57.9% 42.1% 57.9% 42.1% 6% 6% 42.4% 6% 44.6% 44.6% 42.4%	94.6% 4.6% 5.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 57.5% 42.5% 67.7% 52.3% 57.5% 42.5% 67.7% 5.5%	na na Fall 2024 na a na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	93.8% 5.1% 5.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% 50.4% 50.4% 50.6% 56.6% 56.6% 56.6% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 56.5% 67.3% 5.5%	93.5% 5.4% 1.2% Fall 2020 54.6% (51.6% 0% 54.3%55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3% 55.3%	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% Fall 2021 54.4% 6 54.4% 6 55.7% 6 44.3% 6 55.7% 6 44.3% 6 55.7% 6 44.3% 6 55.7% 6 44.3% 6 5 5.6% 6 40.3% 6 5.6% 6 1.0%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 55.4% 0% Fall 2022 57.9% 42.1% 67.4% 57.9% 67.4% 57.9% 42.1% 67.4% 42.4%	94.6% 4.6% 5.8% Fall 2023 56.7% 67.7% 67.5% 57.5% 57.5% 67.7% 67.7% 67.7% 57.5% 67.7% 67.7% 67.7% 67.7% 5.5% 1.0%	na na Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	93.8% 5.1% 7.1% 7.2% 7.2% 7.2% 7.2% 7.2% 7.2% 7.2% 7.2	93.5% (5.4%) (1.2%) Fall 2020 (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.2%)	94.1% 4.9% 5.0% 54.4% 534.4% 63443% 555.7% 555.7% 644.3% 6344.3%634.3% 6344.3% 6344.3%634.3% 6344.3%634.3% 6344.3%634.3% 6344.3%634.3% 6344.3%634.3% 6344.3%634.3%634.3%634.3% 6344.3%634.3%634.3%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 67.4% 57.9% 42.1% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 5.1% 5.1% 0.7%	94.6% 4.6% 0.8% Fall 2023 43.3% 56.7% 0% Fall 2023 42.5% 57.5% 57.5% 67.7% 67.7% 5.5% 41.6% 5.5% 1.0%	na na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% 50.4% 0% 50.4% 10% 50.4% 43.4% 53.6% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 53.6% 67.3%	93.5% (5.4%) (5.4\%) (5.	94.1% 4.9% 5.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% 53.4% 6 53.7% 44.3% 55.7% 44.3% 68.4% 68.4% 568.4% 568.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 67.4% 57.9% 42.1% 57.9% 42.1% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 5.1% 6.51% 6.0%	94.6% (0.8% Fall 2023 (43.3%) (56.7%) (67.7%) (75.5%) (75.5%) (75.12023) (75.5%) (75.5	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% bile% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	<ul> <li>93.8%</li> <li>5.1%</li> <li>1.1%</li> <li>Fall 2019</li> <li>60.4%</li> <li>90%</li> <li>49.6%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>60%</li> <li>61</li> <li>2019</li> <li>63.4%</li> <li>67.3%</li> <li>67.3%</li> <li>67.3%</li> <li>67.3%</li> <li>68.9%</li> <li>5.5%</li> <li>0.6%</li> <li>0.8%</li> <li>1.9%</li> <li>4.5%</li> </ul>	93.5% (5.4%) (1.2%) <b>Fail 2020</b> (3.48,4%) (3.48,4%) (3.48,4%) (3.48,4%) (3.48,4%) (3.48,4%) (3.43,4%) (3.4	94.1% 4.9% 54.9% Fall 2021 54.4% 6 54.4% 6 53.7% 6 44.3% 6 55.7% 1.6% 6 44.3% 6 5.6% 1.0% 5.6% 1.0% 6 1.3%	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 6734 57.9% 42.1% 42.1% 6734 42.4% 6734 6734 6734 6734 6734 6734 6734 6734	94.6% (0.8% Fall 2023 (56.7%) (56.7%) (76) (76) (76) (75) (75) (75) (75) (75) (75) (75) (75	na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na na
% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Race% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	93.8% 5.1% 1.1% Fall 2019 50.4% 49.6% 0% 50.4% 0% 50.4% 10% 50.4% 43.4% 53.6% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 67.3% 53.6% 67.3%	93.5% (5.4%) (5.4\%) (5.	94.1% 4.9% 5.0% Fall 2021 45.6% 0% 53.4% 6 53.7% 44.3% 55.7% 44.3% 68.4% 68.4% 568.4% 568.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 68.4% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6.6% 6	94.9% 4.2% 0.8% Fall 2022 44.6% 0% 55.4% 67.4% 57.9% 42.1% 57.9% 42.1% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 67.4% 5.1% 6.51% 6.0%	94.6% (0.8% Fall 2023 (43.3%) (56.7%) (67.7%) (75.5%) (75.5%) (75.12023) (75.5%) (75.5	na na Fall 2024 na a a fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na a fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na

# **Bossier Parish Community College**

Number of Program CompletersAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-24Career Tech 1-8cr14
Career Tech 9+cr397264339273505Certificates754405453485730Diplomas17286116164155Associate Degrees621622572556663Upper Grad Cert572556663572572Bachelor's Degrees572572572572572Master's Degrees572572572572572Specialist572572572572572Doctoral Degrees572572572572572
Certificates754405453485730Diplomas17286116164155Associate Degrees621622572556663Upper Grad Certi
Diplomas17286116164155Associate Degrees621622572556663Upper Grad Cert55555Bachelor's Degrees55555Master's Degrees55555Specialist55555Doctoral Degrees55555
Associate Degrees621622572556663Upper Grad Cert
Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees
Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees
Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees
Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees
Specialist Doctoral Degrees
Doctoral Degrees
Disfergional Degrade
Professional Degrees
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level         1,958         1,377         1,480         1,481         2,170
Total Unduplicated Completers         1,490         1,044         1,147         1,191         1,649
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)914611666629849
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)573402469508725
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average)
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities
Health Professions And Related Programs
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services
Homeland Security; Law Enforcement; Firefighting And Related Protective Services
Precision Production
Communications Technologies/Technicians And Support Services
Number of Awards Granted         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2024
Career Tech 1-8cr 14 3 117
Career Tech 9+cr 427 280 391 304 611
Certificates 809 424 472 497 782
Diplomas 173 87 117 164 155
Associate Degrees 624 629 574 559 665
Upper Grad Cert
Bachelor's Degrees
Grad Certificate
Master's Degrees
Specialist
Doctoral Degrees
Professional Degrees
Total 2,047 1,420 1,554 1,527 2,330
Total       2,047       1,420       1,554       1,527       2,330         Time-To-Degree       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY 2024
Time-To-Degree         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2023-24         AY 2024

## **Bossier Parish Community College**

DUSSIEI Palis		unity C	onege			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	236	201	212	250	267	242
White	199	165	164	183	193	173
Black	31	31	41	57	62	54
Hispanic of any race		1	1	3	1	3
All Others	6	4	6	7	11	12
Female	146	129	139	157	171	152
Male	90	72	73	93	96	90
FTE	152.3	135.4	132.7	148.4	147.9	144.2
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	5	5	7	9	10	9
White	5	5	5	6	7	7
Black			2	3	3	2
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	2	2	5	8	9	7
Male	3	3	2	1	1	2
FTE	5.0	5.0	7.0	9.0	10.0	9.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	82	86	76	89	107	116
White	65	68	55	64	78	76
Black	14	13	16	22	24	34
Hispanic of any race		1	1		2	2
All Others	3	4	4	3	3	4
Female	51	56	46	61	67	77
Male	31	30	30	28	40	39
FTE	76.5	79.0	69.3	81.2	100.7	108.6
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	49.1%	47.9%	47.1%	48.4%	47.5%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	13.8%	14.7%	19.9%	23.7%	16.9%	13.0%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^5$	9.5%	9.9%	12.7%	10.5%	10.7%	13.1%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{6}$	11.3%	13.7%	15.8%	13.6%	13.7%	16.4%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$4,283	\$5,267	\$5,267
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,470	\$2,137	\$3,112	\$3,190	\$4,173	na
2 Full Cast time Cill time descent and in students and like the second	· · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	the fellowing Fe		,	

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2022-2023, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Sabine Valley and Natchitoches campuses will report to Bossier Parish Community College

Faculty/Staff

**Retention/Graduation Rate** COSTS

Central Louisiana Te	echnical	Comm	unity (	College		
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,370	2,798	2,681	1,570	1,541	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,323	1,156	875	389	271	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,526	2,098	2,085	1,223	1,194	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,526	2,098	2,085	1,223	1,194	na
First-Time Student	469	350	401	233	268	na
Percent FTIC	19%	17%	19%	19%	22%	na
Transfer Student	304	169	193	118	106	na
Percent Transfer	12%	8%	9%	10%	9%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	1,573.5	1,286.1	1,321.3	893.8	929.2	na
Lower Level FTE	1,573.5	1,286.1	1,321.3	893.8	929.2	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	33.9%	37.7%	38.0%	41.9%	53.2%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	4.7%	5.4%	6.3%	8.5%	8.4%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	12.3%	16.3%	13.7%	17.5%	15.2%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	85	88	98	65	62	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	31	45	61	99	53	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	97.1%	97.3%	96.1%	94.9%	96.2%	na
% from Out-of-State	2.6%	2.3%	3.6%	4.6%	3.4%	na
% from Out-of-Country	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	0.5%	0.3%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time	45.1%	49.7%	49.3%	55.8%	61.6%	na
% Part-Time	54.9%	50.3%	50.7%	44.2%	38.4%	na
% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% 24 and Under	70.7%	73.5%	72.2%	65.6%	65.7%	na
% 25 and Over	29.3%	26.5%	27.8%	34.4%	34.3%	na
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Male	56.4%	52.0%	55.2%	49.5%	47.8%	na
% Female	43.6%	48.0%	44.8%	50.5%	52.2%	na
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% White	50.8%	54.6%	49.4%	56.8%	56.4%	na
% Black or African American	33.5%	33.9%	39.5%	33.9%	33.5%	na
% Hispanic of any race	2.9%	2.0%	2.2%	2.0%	3.4%	na
% Asian	0.4%	0.2%	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	na
% American Indian or Alaskan Native	4.0%	3.5%	1.8%	1.1%	0.6%	na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1.2%	1.1%	0.7%	0.2%	0.3%	na
% Two or more races	3.0%	3.0%	3.7%	2.9%	2.7%	na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.4%	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	na
	4.00/	1 20/	2 10/	2 40/	2 60/	20

### ---1-. = 10 3. 11 Т m

% Race/Ethnicity Unknown

4.0%

1.2%

2.1%

2.4%

2.6%

na

# **Central Louisiana Technical Community College**

Cellu al Louisialla Te	cinicai	Comm	unity	unege		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	551	357	453	395	409	na
Career Tech 9+cr	169	233	232	147	142	na
Certificates	334	354	310	263	236	na
Diplomas	277	292	354	287	283	na
Associate Degrees	22	46	68	75	76	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,353	1,282	1,417	1,167	1,146	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,070	898	1,049	808	825	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	498	363	464	343	350	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	484	365	445	328	321	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Avera	ige)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						369
Precision Production						360
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						190
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						91
Construction Trades						90
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						44
Natural Resources And Conservation						15
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	666	456	505	439	460	na
Career Tech 9+cr	178	242	250	162	142	na
Certificates	370	563	449	427	303	na
Diplomas	278	292	354	287	283	na
Associate Degrees	22	46	68	75	76	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	1,514	1,599	1,626	1,390	1,264	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	2.4	2.3	3.2	2.8	5.0	na
					0.0	iiu

## **Central Louisiana Technical Community College**

Central Louisiana I	ecnnical	comm	unity C	onege		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	142	132	131	96	89	96
White	103	98	88	74	69	71
Black	36	31	29	22	19	22
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others	2	3	14		1	3
Female	78	73	70	58	55	56
Male	64	59	61	38	34	40
FTE	118.5	110.3	106.3	79.3	73.3	77.6
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	9	12	12	10	9	8
White	7	9	8	9	8	7
Black	1	2	2			
Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1	1	1
All Others			1			
Female	5	8	9	6	6	6
Male	4	4	3	4	3	2
FTE	9.0	12.0	12.0	10.0	9.0	8.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	37	34	37	33	35	35
White	25	24	26	26	23	23
Black	12	10	8	5	6	8
Hispanic of any race						
All Others			3	2	6	4
Female	34	31	34	29	31	29
Male	3	3	3	4	4	6
FTE	37.0	34.0	36.5	33.0	34.7	34.7
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	40.6%	40.0%	53.3%	39.6%	51.4%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	69.7%	67.3%	64.6%	69.4%	70.4%	75.2%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^5$	9.1%	3.6%	6.3%	7.5%	26.7%	17.0%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	0.0%	27.3%	5.9%	9.1%	3.6%	6.3%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,209	\$4,209	\$4,209	\$4,209
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$3,293	\$3,756	\$4,501	\$5,596	\$4,413	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2017-2018, the Sabine Valley and Natchitoches campuses report to Central Louisiana Technical Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Oakdale campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College

9 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2022-2023, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Sabine Valley and Natchitoches campuses will report to Bossier Parish Community College

10 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2022-2023, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Lamar Salter campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College

Faculty/Staff

# Delgado Community College

Deigauo C		-				
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	20,130	18,950	17,271	17,756	18,138	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	967	1,056	756	1,041	982	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	14,140	13,034	12,139	12,377	12,130	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate Entering Cohort	0% Fall 2019	0% Fall 2020	0% Fall 2021	0% Fall 2022	0% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	14,140	13,034	12,139	12,377	12,130	na
First-Time Student	2,043	1,768	1,692	2,068	2,137	
Percent FTIC	2,043	1,708	1,092	2,008	2,137	na na
Transfer Student	1,689	1,496	1,312	1,278	1,388	na
Percent Transfer	12%	1,490	1,312	1,278	1,388	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	9,266.2	8,868.6	7,841.3	7,707.9	7,883.0	na
Lower Level FTE	9,266.2	8,868.6	7.841.3	7,707.9	7,883.0	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	53.6%	49.3%	48.2%	49.7%	53.3%	
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	3.4%	3.5%	48.2 <i>%</i> 3.7%	49.7% 3.1%	2.6%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	9.5%	10.3%	9.5%	6.2%	5.5%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	270	239	224	197	173	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	3,626	4,811	5,841	5,053	4,806	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	95.1%	94.7%	94.3%	93.7%	93.1%	na
% from Out-of-State	2.8%	3.5%	3.8%	3.8%	3.9%	na
% from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	2.8% 2.1%	3.5% 1.8%	3.8% 2.0%	3.8% 2.4%	3.9% 3.0%	na na
% from Out-of-Country	2.1%	1.8%	2.0%	2.4%	3.0%	na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status	2.1% Fall 2019	1.8% Fall 2020	2.0% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022	3.0% Fall 2023	na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	2.1% <b>Fall 2019</b> 38.7%	1.8% <b>Fall 2020</b> 41.2%	2.0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 38.4%	2.4% <b>Fall 2022</b> 36.5%	3.0% <b>Fall 2023</b> 38.5%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3%	1.8%           Fall 2020           41.2%           58.8%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
% from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b> % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0%	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 58.8% 0%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 58.8% 0% Fall 2020	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1%	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 58.8% 0% Fall 2020 45.9%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021 44.9%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9%	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 58.8% 0% Fall 2020 45.9% 54.1%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4% 52.6%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
% from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Datisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 58.8% 0% Fall 2020 45.9% 54.1% 54.1% Fall 2020	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4% 52.6% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% Fall 2019 31.7%	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 0% 58.8% 0% Fall 2020 45.9% 54.1% Fall 2020 28.8%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1% Fall 2021 30.4%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 30.1%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 51.9% Fall 2019 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2019	1.8% Fall 2020 (41.2% (58.8%) (64) (58.8%) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1% Fall 2021 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2021 31.5%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 30.1% 69.9%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 52.6% 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKee	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019 31.7% 68.3% Fall 2019 29.1% 47.0%	1.8% Fall 2020 (41.2% (58.8%) (64) (58.8%) (74) (54.1%) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74) (74	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 63.6% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1% Fall 2021 30.4% 69.6% Fall 2021	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 30.1% 69.9% Fall 2022	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 26.4% 51.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019 68.3% Fall 2019 29.1% 47.0% 10.1%	1.8% Fall 2020 (41.2% (58.8%) (64.4%) (54.4%) (54.4%) (54.1\%) (54.1\%)	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 7% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1% 64.9% 69.6% 69.6% 69.6% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 63.5% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 30.1% 69.9% Fall 2022 28.4% 50.6% 50.6%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 26.4% 51.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019 68.3% Fall 2019 29.1% 47.0% 10.1% 3.1%	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 58.8% 0% Fall 2020 54.1% 54.1% 28.8% 28.8% 71.2% 54.1% 10.5% 10.5% 3.1%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 63.6% 63.6% 63.6% 64.9% 64.9% 64.9% 64.9% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0% 64.0%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 63.5% 63.4% 646.6% 63.4% 646.6\% 646.6\%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 52.6% 52.6% 70.3% 70.3% 52.6% 51.7% 51.7% 12.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% 68.3% Fall 2019 29.1% 47.0% 10.1% 3.1%	1.8% Fall 2020 (41.2% (58.8%) (0%) Fall 2020 (54.1%) (54.1\%) (	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 0% Fall 2021 44.9% 55.1% 55.1% 69.6% 69.6% 531.5% 64.0% 11.1% 2.9%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 30.1% 69.9% Fall 2022 28.4% 50.6% 11.1% 2.7%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4% 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 26.4% 51.7% 12.7% 12.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019 68.3% Fall 2019 29.1% 47.0% 10.1% 3.1% 0.4% 0.4%	1.8% Fall 2020 A1.2% A1.2% A3.8% A3.4% A3.4% A3.4% A45.9% A45.9% A54.1% A54.1\%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 7% Fall 2021 7% 5% 6% 7% 6% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% (3.5% (3.5%) (3.5%) (3.5%) (3.5%) (3.6%)	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4% 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 20.7% 12.7% 12.7% 2.4% 0.4%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% Owhite% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019 (1.0%) 51.9% 10.1% 10.1% 10.1% 10.1% 10.1% 10.1% 10.2% 10.4% 10.4% 10.4%	1.8% Fall 2020 41.2% 0% 58.8% 6 Fall 2020 54.1% 74.5% 28.8% 71.2% 6 71.2% 71.2% 10.5% 30.7	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 63.6% Fall 2021 64.9% 65.1% 64.9% 69.6% 69.6% 64.0%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 0% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 28.4% 69.9% 50.6% 11.1% 2.7% 0.4% 0.4% 0.7%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4% 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 26.4% 12.7% 12.7% 2.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024
% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female% Female% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	2.1% Fall 2019 38.7% 61.3% 0% Fall 2019 48.1% 51.9% Fall 2019 68.3% Fall 2019 29.1% 47.0% 10.1% 3.1% 0.4% 0.4%	1.8% Fall 2020 A1.2% A1.2% A3.8% A3.4% A3.4% A3.4% A45.9% A45.9% A54.1% A54.1\%	2.0% Fall 2021 38.4% 61.6% 7% Fall 2021 7% 5% 6% 7% 6% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7% 7%	2.4% Fall 2022 36.5% 63.5% 63.5% Fall 2022 46.6% 53.4% Fall 2022 30.1% 69.9% Fall 2022 28.4% 50.6% 11.1% 2.8%	3.0% Fall 2023 38.5% 61.5% 0% Fall 2023 47.4% 52.6% Fall 2023 29.7% 70.3% Fall 2023 20.7% 12.7% 12.7% 2.4% 0.4%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

# **Delgado Community College**

Deigauo C	ommun	ty con	ege			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	162	307	277	346	355	na
Career Tech 9+cr	110	187	165	170	247	na
Certificates	1,167	1,480	1,134	1,187	1,069	na
Diplomas	105	90	103	95	93	na
Associate Degrees	1,193	1,191	1,067	1,104	1,071	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,737	3,255	2,746	2,902	2,835	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	2,439	2,847	2,406	2,552	2,453	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	1,665	1,918	1,612	1,697	1,547	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	1,320	1,572	1,320	1,436	1,427	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						1,056
Health Professions And Related Programs						665
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						609
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						146
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						110
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						101
Construction Trades						86
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	162	309	279	348	356	na
Career Tech 9+cr	120	210	186	192	301	na
Certificates	1,191	1,508	1,158	1,233	1,098	na
Diplomas	105	90	103	95	93	na
Associate Degrees	1,201	1,204	1,076	1,112	1,075	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	2,779	3,321	2,802	2,980	2,923	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	6.6	6.9	6.8	6.9	6.8	na
Transfer Student	4.5	4.5	5.0	4.8	5.0	na
	110		2.0		2.10	

## **Delgado Community College**

	Deigado Co	ommuni	ty cone	ege			
Instructi	onal Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Cou	int	774	660	648	614	609	561
White		505	422	414	388	388	358
Black		215	196	194	190	187	170
Hispan	ic of any race	15	13	12	9	6	5
All Oth	ers	39	29	28	27	28	28
Female		433	379	377	354	350	317
Male		341	281	271	260	259	244
FTE		548.0	493.5	492.8	470.1	450.2	407.1
Non-Inst	ructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ M	Management Staff						
Head Cou	int	24	22	25	26	28	27
White		11	9	12	11	14	14
Black		11	11	11	14	12	11
Hispan	ic of any race						
All Oth	ers	2	2	2	1	2	2
Fema	ale	15	13	14	16	18	18
Male		9	9	11	10	10	9
FTE		24.0	22.0	25.0	26.0	28.0	27.0
Other P	rofessional Staff						
Head Cou	int	179	185	174	171	169	170
White		76	77	74	72	65	67
Black		91	95	87	87	90	90
Hispan	ic of any race	8	7	5	5	5	4
All Oth	ers	4	6	8	7	9	9
Fema	ale	127	127	123	114	117	119
Male		52	58	51	57	52	51
FTE		171.1	175.1	164.0	161.2	160.8	163.1
	n Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retentior	n Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	52.4%	47.1%	52.0%	53.9%	49.1%	na
IPEDS Gr	raduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Gra	aduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	5.5%	7.4%	8.9%	15.5%	16.7%	22.1%
Graduati	ion Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Ye	ar Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	3.6%	6.2%	5.5%	6.7%	6.3%	7.3%
		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completi six years	ng an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within $_6$	5.5%	6.9%	7.7%	6.6%	9.4%	9.3%
	Aandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergra	aduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279	\$4,279
Formula	Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,721	\$2,350	\$3,288	\$3,804	\$3,987	na
0 0 0 0 0				.1			

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

Faculty/Staff

**Retention/Graduation Rate** COSTS

Elaine P. Nune	ez Comm	lunity (	Lonege			
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	2,963	3,009	2,835	3,103	3,922	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	492	563	808	977	1,834	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,096	2,132	2,086	2,365	2,946	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,096	2,132	2,086	2,365	2,946	na
First-Time Student	306	262	252	284	348	na
Percent FTIC	15%	12%	12%	12%	12%	na
Transfer Student	370	327	296	230	260	na
Percent Transfer	18%	15%	14%	10%	9%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	1,477.6	1,451.7	1,234.1	1,314.2	1,683.6	na
Lower Level FTE	1,477.6	1,451.7	1,234.1	1,314.2	1,683.6	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	55.5%	52.4%	45.5%	39.6%	35.2%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	4.2%	4.3%	4.0%	3.5%	2.9%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	17.4%	13.6%	15.9%	12.1%	10.7%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	42	50	34	34	40	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	79	91	133	169	157	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	97.4%	97.6%	97.7%	98.0%	98.7%	na
% from Out-of-State	1.6%	1.3%	1.6%	1.7%	1.1%	na
% from Out-of-Country						
Pull (Davit Wine Chatra	1.0%	1.2%	0.7%	0.3%	0.2%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	1.0% Fall 2019	1.2% Fall 2020	0.7% Fall 2021	0.3% Fall 2022	0.2% Fall 2023	
Full-/Part-Time Status       % Full-Time						Fall 2024
	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time	Fall 2019           41.7%           58.3%	Fall 2020           37.1%           62.9%	Fall 2021           33.7%           66.3%	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%	Fall 2024 na na
% Full-Time % Part-Time	<b>Fall 2019</b> 41.7%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 37.1%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 33.7%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 26.5%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 30.1%	Fall 2024 na na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	Fall 2019           41.7%           58.3%           0%	Fall 2020           37.1%           62.9%           0%	Fall 2021           33.7%           66.3%           0%	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%           0%	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%           0%	Fall 2024 na na na Fall 2024
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019           41.7%           58.3%           0%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020 37.1% 62.9% 0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 33.7% 66.3% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022 26.5% 73.5% 0% Fall 2022	Fall 2023 30.1% 69.9% 0% Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	Fall 2019           41.7%           58.3%           0%           Fall 2019           51.9%	Fall 2020           37.1%           62.9%           0%           Fall 2020           53.0%	Fall 2021           33.7%           66.3%           0%           Fall 2021           57.7%	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%           0%           Fall 2022           67.1%	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%           0%           Fall 2023           70.1%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
<ul> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> </ul>	Fall 2019           41.7%           58.3%           0%           Fall 2019           51.9%           48.1%	Fall 2020           37.1%           62.9%           0%           Fall 2020           53.0%           47.0%	Fall 2021 33.7% 66.3% 0% Fall 2021 57.7% 42.3%	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%           0%           Fall 2022           67.1%           32.9%	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%           0%           Fall 2023           70.1%           29.9%	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	Fall 2019           41.7%           58.3%           0%           Fall 2019           51.9%           48.1%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           37.1%           62.9%           0%           Fall 2020           53.0%           47.0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           33.7%           66.3%           0%           Fall 2021           57.7%           42.3%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%           0%           Fall 2022           67.1%           32.9%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%           0%           Fall 2023           70.1%           29.9%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         Fall 2019         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%	Fall 2020           37.1%           62.9%           0%           Fall 2020           53.0%           47.0%           Fall 2020           35.6%	Fall 2021 33.7% 66.3% 0% Fall 2021 57.7% 42.3% Fall 2021 37.4%	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%           0%           Fall 2022           67.1%           32.9%           Fall 2022           36.7%	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%           0%           Fall 2023           70.1%           29.9%           Fall 2023           37.4%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         Fall 2019         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%         63.5%	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         Fall 2020         53.0%         47.0%         Fall 2020         35.6%         64.4%	Fall 2021           33.7%           66.3%           0%           Fall 2021           57.7%           42.3%           Fall 2021           37.4%           62.6%	Fall 2022           26.5%           73.5%           0%           Fall 2022           67.1%           32.9%           Fall 2022           36.7%           63.3%	Fall 2023           30.1%           69.9%           0%           Fall 2023           70.1%           29.9%           Fall 2023           37.4%           62.6%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         Fall 2019         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2019	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         53.0%         47.0%         Fall 2020         35.6%         64.4%         Fall 2020	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         Fall 2021         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         Fall 2023         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2019         40.1%	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         Fall 2020         47.0%         Fall 2020         35.6%         64.4%         Fall 2020         43.2%	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         Fall 2021         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021         43.7%	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022         30.2%	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         Fall 2023         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023         35.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         Fall 2019         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2019         40.1%         44.1%	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         Fall 2020         53.0%         47.0%         Fall 2020         64.4%         Fall 2020         43.2%         40.2%	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         Fall 2021         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021         43.7%         41.4%	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022         30.2%         40.5%	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         Fall 2023         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023         35.2%         38.1%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         48.1%         63.5%         Fall 2019         40.1%         44.1%         5.7%	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         53.0%         47.0%         Fall 2020         35.6%         64.4%         Fall 2020         43.2%         40.2%         5.6%	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021         43.7%         43.7%         41.4%         5.7%	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022         30.2%         40.5%         5.8%	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023         35.2%         38.1%         8.2%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2019         40.1%         44.1%         5.7%         2.3%	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         53.0%         47.0%         Fall 2020         35.6%         64.4%         Fall 2020         43.2%         40.2%         5.6%         1.8%	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         Fall 2021         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021         43.7%         41.4%         5.7%         2.3%	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022         30.2%         40.5%         5.8%         1.8%	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         Fall 2023         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023         35.2%         38.1%         8.2%         2.4%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na na na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         51.9%         48.1%         Fall 2019         36.5%         63.5%         Fall 2019         40.1%         5.7%         2.3%         0.6%	Fail 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         Fail 2020         53.0%         47.0%         Fail 2020         64.4%         Fail 2020         43.2%         40.2%         5.6%         1.8%         0.6%	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         Fall 2021         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021         43.7%         41.4%         5.7%         2.3%         0.7%	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022         30.2%         40.5%         5.8%         1.8%         0.3%	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         Fall 2023         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023         35.2%         38.1%         8.2%         2.4%         0.3%	Fall 2024 na na na
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         41.7%         58.3%         0%         58.3%         0%         51.9%         48.1%         63.5%         63.5%         63.5%         40.1%         44.1%         5.7%         2.3%         0.6%         2.5%	Fall 2020         37.1%         62.9%         0%         53.0%         Fall 2020         47.0%         Fall 2020         64.4%         Fall 2020         43.2%         40.2%         5.6%         1.8%         0.6%         3.2%	Fall 2021         33.7%         66.3%         0%         Fall 2021         57.7%         42.3%         Fall 2021         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2021         43.7%         43.7%         41.4%         5.7%         2.3%         0.7%         1.3%	Fall 2022         26.5%         73.5%         0%         Fall 2022         67.1%         32.9%         Fall 2022         36.7%         63.3%         Fall 2022         30.2%         40.5%         5.8%         1.8%         0.3%         0.4%	Fall 2023         30.1%         69.9%         0%         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         70.1%         29.9%         Fall 2023         37.4%         62.6%         Fall 2023         35.2%         38.1%         8.2%         2.4%         0.3%         0.3%	Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na na na na

## **Elaine P. Nunez Community College**

# **Elaine P. Nunez Community College**

		-	U			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	57		11	30	47	na
Career Tech 9+cr	135	14	34	174	270	na
Certificates	168	231	186	254	265	na
Diplomas	47	65	69	113	111	na
Associate Degrees	194	187	163	149	165	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	601	497	463	720	858	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	514	409	376	526	639	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	308	265	201	225	227	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	272	204	165	244	317	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average	e)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						164
Health Professions And Related Programs						118
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						82
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						41
Construction Trades						36
Precision Production						35
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						28
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	F7		11	30	47	
	57		11	30	47	na
Career Tech 9+cr	57 165	14	35	190	323	na na
		14 237				
Career Tech 9+cr	165		35	190	323	na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates	165 184	237	35 194	190 265	323 289	na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	165 184 47	237 65	35 194 69	190 265 113	323 289 111	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees	165 184 47 194	237 65 188	35 194 69 164	190 265 113 151	323 289 111 172	na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	165 184 47 194 647	237 65 188 504	35 194 69 164 473	190 265 113 151	323 289 111 172 942	na na na na
Career Tech 9+cr Certificates Diplomas Associate Degrees Upper Grad Cert Bachelor's Degrees Grad Certificate Master's Degrees Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total	165 184 47 194 647	237 65 188 504	35 194 69 164 473	190 265 113 151	323 289 111 172 942	na na na na

Elaine P. Nune	z Comm	unity C	lollege			
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	112	108	110	102	97	113
White	82	77	83	78	68	81
Black	24	25	21	18	26	27
Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1		1
All Others	5	5	5	5	3	4
Female	59	53	57	46	47	58
Male	53	55	53	56	50	55
FTE	59.2	60.2	57.1	57.0	60.3	75.1
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	7	7	6	8	9	9
White	7	7	5	7	6	7
Black					1	1
Hispanic of any race						
All Others			1	1	2	1
Female	4	4	3	5	6	6
Male	3	3	3	3	3	3
FTE	7.0	7.0	6.0	8.0	9.0	9.0
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	39	39	36	42	45	49
White	28	27	26	30	31	35
Black	10	10	10	12	12	12
Hispanic of any race	1	1				1
All Others		1			2	1
Female	28	27	25	28	27	31
Male	11	12	11	14	18	18
FTE	39.0	38.6	35.1	40.6	44.6	48.6
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	62.4%	51.9%	55.6%	31.4%	70.2%	na
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	19.6%	23.1%	16.1%	24.0%	25.4%	17.9%
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	12.4%	17.6%	19.4%	24.0%	18.9%	15.2%
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	23.2%	17.2%	22.7%	14.6%	21.8%	24.7%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,247	\$4,327	\$4,255	\$4,255	\$4,255	\$4,255
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,725	\$2,310	\$3,630	\$3,780	\$3,163	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

L.E. Fletcher Tech	incar cu	mmun	ity con	icge		
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	3,219	2,899	2,555	2,923	3,420	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	338	385	326	473	641	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	2,304	2,105	1,762	2,050	2,428	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	n
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	n
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	2,304	2,105	1,762	2,050	2,428	n
First-Time Student	526	416	366	467	510	na
Percent FTIC	23%	20%	21%	23%	21%	n
Transfer Student	268	148	145	201	257	na
Percent Transfer	12%	7%	8%	10%	11%	n
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Annual FTE	1,659.8	1,451.8	1,239.0	1,404.1	1,622.5	n
Lower Level FTE	1,659.8	1,451.8	1,239.0	1,404.1	1,622.5	n
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	n
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	n
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	45.4%	45.3%	44.6%	46.6%	48.7%	n
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	9.2%	8.6%	8.7%	7.7%	4.6%	n
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	26.6%	24.6%	21.2%	19.4%	13.0%	n
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	162	128	122	116	99	n
Number of Students on GO Grants	185	266	372	239	169	n
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	98.4%	98.0%	98.0%	97.6%	98.2%	n
% from Out-of-State	0.5%	0.7%	1.0%	1.2%	0.8%	n
% from Out-of-Country	1.1%					
Full-/Part-Time Status	1.170	1.3%	1.0%	1.2%	1.0%	n
	Fall 2019	1.3% Fall 2020	1.0% Fall 2021	1.2% Fall 2022	1.0% Fall 2023	n <b>Fall 202</b> 4
% Full-Time		Fall 2020			-	n Fall 2024 n
% Full-Time	<b>Fall 2019</b> 58.7%	<b>Fall 2020</b> 52.7%	<b>Fall 2021</b> 43.8%	<b>Fall 2022</b> 48.6%	<b>Fall 2023</b> 45.5%	<b>Fall 202</b> 4 n
	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%	Fall 2021           43.8%           56.2%	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%	Fall 202 n n
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%	Fall 2021           43.8%           56.2%           0%	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%	Fall 202 n n n
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019 58.7% 41.3% 0% Fall 2019	Fall 2020 52.7% 47.3% 0% Fall 2020	Fall 2021 43.8% 56.2% 0% Fall 2021	Fall 2022 48.6% 51.4% 0% Fall 2022	Fall 2023 45.5% 54.5% 0% Fall 2023	Fall 202 n n fall 202
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%           Fall 2020           63.3%	Fall 2021           43.8%           56.2%           0%           Fall 2021           62.9%	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%           Fall 2022           61.1%	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%           Fall 2023           58.6%	Fall 202 n n fall 202 n
<ul> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> </ul>	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%           Fall 2020           63.3%           36.7%	Fall 2021           43.8%           56.2%           0%           Fall 2021           62.9%           37.1%	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%           Fall 2022           61.1%           38.9%	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%           Fall 2023           58.6%           41.4%	Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%           Fall 2020           63.3%           36.7%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021           43.8%           56.2%           0%           Fall 2021           62.9%           37.1%           Fall 2021	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%           Fall 2022           61.1%           38.9%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%           Fall 2023           58.6%           41.4%           Fall 2023	Fall 202 n n fall 202 n fall 202 Fall 202
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fall 2019           33.5%	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%           Fall 2020           63.3%           36.7%           Fall 2020           30.0%	Fall 2021           43.8%           56.2%           0%           Fall 2021           62.9%           37.1%           Fall 2021           30.9%	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%           Fall 2022           61.1%           38.9%           Fall 2022           29.9%	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%           Fall 2023           58.6%           41.4%           Fall 2023           28.7%	Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n Fall 202 Fall 202 n
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fall 2019           33.5%           66.5%	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%           Fall 2020           63.3%           36.7%           Fall 2020           30.0%           70.0%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         Fall 2021         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%           Fall 2023           58.6%           41.4%           Fall 2023           28.7%           71.3%	Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fall 2019           33.5%           66.5%           Fall 2019	Fall 2020           52.7%           47.3%           0%           63.3%           36.7%           Fall 2020           30.0%           70.0%           Fall 2020	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         Fall 2021         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         Fall 2021	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%           Fall 2022           61.1%           38.9%           Fall 2022           29.9%           70.1%           Fall 2022	Fall 2023           45.5%           54.5%           0%           Fall 2023           58.6%           41.4%           Fall 2023           28.7%           71.3%           Fall 2023	Fall 2024 n n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024
% Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fall 2019           33.5%           66.5%           Fall 2019           57.5%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         30.0%         70.0%         Fall 2020         57.5%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         Fall 2021         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         Fall 2021         58.3%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%         Fall 2022         56.9%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%	Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202
<ul> <li>% Full-Time</li> <li>% Part-Time</li> <li>% Undisclosed</li> <li>Age Group (Undergraduate)</li> <li>% 24 and Under</li> <li>% 25 and Over</li> <li>Gender</li> <li>% Male</li> <li>% Female</li> <li>Race</li> <li>% White</li> <li>% Black or African American</li> </ul>	Fall 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fall 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fall 2019           33.5%           66.5%           Fall 2019           57.5%           21.0%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         30.0%         70.0%         Fall 2020         57.5%         20.0%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         Fall 2021         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         Fall 2021         58.3%         21.1%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%         Fall 2022         56.9%         23.9%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%         26.8%	Fall 202
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	Fall 2019         58.7%         41.3%         0%         Fall 2019         66.1%         33.9%         Fall 2019         33.5%         66.5%         Fall 2019         57.5%         21.0%         3.9%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         63.3%         63.3%         63.3%         70.0%         Fall 2020         70.0%         57.5%         20.0%         4.5%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         Fall 2021         58.3%         21.1%         5.4%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%         Fall 2022         56.9%         23.9%         7.2%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%         26.8%         26.8%         6.4%	Fall 202
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	Fail 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fail 2019           66.1%           33.9%           Fail 2019           33.5%           66.5%           Fail 2019           33.5%           66.5%           Fail 2019           57.5%           21.0%           3.9%           0.9%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         30.0%         70.0%         Fall 2020         57.5%         20.0%         4.5%         0.8%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         Fall 2021         58.3%         21.1%         5.4%         0.6%	Fall 2022           48.6%           51.4%           0%           Fall 2022           61.1%           38.9%           Fall 2022           29.9%           70.1%           Fall 2022           56.9%           23.9%           7.2%           0.5%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%         26.8%         6.4%         0.7%	Fall 202
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fail 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fail 2019           66.1%           33.9%           66.5%           Fail 2019           57.5%           21.0%           3.9%           0.9%           3.9%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         63.3%         63.3%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         70.0%         63.3%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         70.0%         80.3%         70.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%         80.3%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         Fall 2021         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         58.3%         21.1%         5.4%         0.6%         5.1%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%         Fall 2022         56.9%         23.9%         7.2%         0.5%         4.4%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%         6.4%         0.7%         4.7%	Fall 202 n n n Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n n n n fall 202 n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Fall 2019         58.7%         41.3%         0%         Fall 2019         66.1%         33.9%         Fall 2019         33.5%         66.5%         Fall 2019         33.5%         66.5%         Fall 2019         33.5%         66.5%         57.5%         21.0%         3.9%         0.9%         3.8%         0.8%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         63.3%         70.0%         Fall 2020         57.5%         20.0%         4.5%         0.8%         5.1%         1.0%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         Fall 2021         58.3%         21.1%         5.4%         0.6%         5.1%         0.9%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%         Fall 2022         56.9%         23.9%         7.2%         0.5%         4.4%         0.2%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%         6.4%         0.7%         4.7%         0.2%	Fall 202
% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	Fail 2019           58.7%           41.3%           0%           Fail 2019           66.1%           33.9%           66.5%           Fail 2019           57.5%           21.0%           3.9%           0.9%           3.9%	Fall 2020         52.7%         47.3%         0%         63.3%         63.3%         36.7%         Fall 2020         70.0%         Fall 2020         57.5%         20.0%         4.5%         0.8%         5.1%	Fall 2021         43.8%         56.2%         0%         Fall 2021         62.9%         37.1%         Fall 2021         30.9%         69.1%         58.3%         21.1%         5.4%         0.6%         5.1%	Fall 2022         48.6%         51.4%         0%         Fall 2022         61.1%         38.9%         Fall 2022         29.9%         70.1%         Fall 2022         56.9%         23.9%         7.2%         0.5%         4.4%	Fall 2023         45.5%         54.5%         0%         Fall 2023         58.6%         41.4%         Fall 2023         28.7%         71.3%         Fall 2023         53.6%         6.4%         0.7%         4.7%	Fall 202 n n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202

## L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College

L.E. Fletcher Technical	Community	College
-------------------------	-----------	---------

L.E. Fletcher Tech	iicai co	IIIIIuII		lege		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	95	54	29	36	62	na
Career Tech 9+cr	118	112	114	148	146	na
Certificates	383	260	324	573	534	na
Diplomas	88	63	76	89	104	na
Associate Degrees	179	161	191	226	210	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	863	650	734	1,072	1,056	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	693	517	522	750	824	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	293	247	225	386	429	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	194	163	152	273	292	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average	ge)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						245
Health Professions And Related Programs						170
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						145
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						106
Construction Trades						84
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						78
Precision Production						61
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	99	60	36	46	75	na
Career Tech 9+cr	132	136	142	182	186	na
Certificates	417	302	375	652	579	na
Diplomas	88	64	76	89	105	na
Associate Degrees	186	166	200	231	214	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Muster 5 Degrees						
Specialist						
Specialist						
Specialist Doctoral Degrees	922	728	829	1,200	1,159	na
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	922 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	728 <b>AY 2020-21</b>	829 <b>AY 2021-22</b>	1,200 AY 2022-23	1,159 <b>AY 2023-24</b>	na AY 2024-25
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total						
Specialist Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>						

L.E. Fletcher Technical Community College							
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	132	140	131	92	104	107
	White	117	125	119	81	90	91
	Black	12	12	10	7	8	7
	Hispanic of any race	2	1	1		1	
	All Others	1	2	1	4	5	9
	Female	84	89	78	57	67	69
	Male	48	51	53	35	37	38
	FTE	71.1	76.6	75.8	73.6	76.8	81.0
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
Ξ	Head Count	9	7	7	6	9	12
Faculty/Staff	White	9	7	7	6	9	12
ılty	Black						
S/1	Hispanic of any race						
taf	All Others						
Ŧ	Female	6	5	5	3	8	11
	Male	3	2	2	3	1	1
	FTE	9.0	7.0	7.0	6.0	9.0	12.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	30	34	35	38	42	44
	White	27	27	32	33	35	37
	Black	3	6	3	4	5	4
	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others		1		1	2	3
	Female	23	29	29	34	35	37
	Male	7	5	6	4	7	7
	FTE	29.5	33.0	35.0	37.5	41.6	43.6
Ret	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
Retention/G	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	54.1%	50.4%	47.7%	50.6%	59.0%	na
ion	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	20.2%	29.6%	34.7%	5.0%	17.9%	25.5%
raduation	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
uati	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^{5}$	14.0%	10.3%	11.2%	9.0%	17.7%	15.5%
on		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Rate	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{6}$	13.5%	17.3%	20.6%	22.8%	16.9%	16.3%
2	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
COSTS	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,119	\$4,119	\$4,119	\$4,119	\$4,219	\$4,219
Ś	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,627	\$2,707	\$3,733	\$3,509	\$3,292	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

99

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Lafourche campus will report to LE. Fletcher Technical **Community College** 

Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount6,1885,3185,4305,8955,346Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount726658781824654781FoffiesFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023781Fall Headcount4,5223,8743,9564,1093,775337537% Undergraduate00%00%00%00%00%00%00%77% Graduate00%00%77<	AY 2024-2 n. Fall 202 7 Fall 202 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount726658781824654ProliseFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall Headcount4.5223.3473.000%100.0%100.0%3.0755% Undergraduate0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%% Graduate0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%Fall Qudergraduate Enrollment4.5223.7473.0514.1093.7735First-Time Student1.2147.328018537.535Percent FTIC2.7%1.9%2.0%2.11%2.0%4.1524.15Full-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 202-21AY 202-22.3AY 202-22.4AY 202-23AY 202-24AY 202-24	n. Fall 202 n: Fall 202 f Fall 202 n f AV 2024-2 f AV 2024-2 f AV 2024-2
ProfilesFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall Headcount4,5223,8743,9564,1093,775% Graduate100.0%100.0%000000000000% Graduate0%0%0%0%0%0%Fall cotsFall 2013Fall 2012Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall Undergraduate Enrollment4,5223,8743,9564,1093,775First-Time Student1,214732801853753753Percent FTIC27%19%20%211%203435Percent Transfer13%10%111%122%122%122%I-I-Ime EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 202-21AY 202-23AY 2023-24AAnnual FTE3,083.02,689.22,620.12,709.12,549.8754I-over Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Word Undergraduates on Pell433%471%438%44.8%498%11.6%Wumber of Students Only5.6%6.0%5.8%5.4%4.8%11.6%Number of Students on Corants40644.73.8741.2024.202Windergraduates on FOP Stech18216111.6%1.6%1.6%<	Fall 202
Pall Headcount4,5223,8743,9564,1093,775% Undergraduate100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%100.0%% Craduate0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0%Fatering CohortFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail 2024732801853753	n, T Fall 202 T Fall 202 T n, T AY 2024-2 T T T T AY 2024-2 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
% Undergraduate100.0%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%00%100.0% <th< td=""><td>۲ Fall 202 ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲</td></th<>	۲ Fall 202 ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲ ۲
% Graduate0%0%0%0%0%0%Fatering CohortFail 2019Fail 2020Fail	T Fall 202 Fall 202 I I I I I I AY 2024-2 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
Fattering CohortFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall Undergraduate Enrollment4,5223,8743,9564,1093,7755First-Time Student1,2147328018537535Percent FTIC27%19%20%21%20%21%20%12%Transfer Student600397432495435435435435435Percent Transfer13%10%111%420247 202-2347 202-2347 202-24	Fall 202
Fail Undergraduate Enrollment4,5223,8743,9564,1093,775First-Time Student1,214732801853753753Percent FTIC27%19%20%21%20%21%20%Transfer Student600397432495435753753Percent Transfer Student713%10%11%12%22%47202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2347202-2447202-2347202-2447202-2347202-2447202-2347202-2447202-2347202-2447202-2447202-2347202-2447202-2347202-2447202-2347202-24 <t< td=""><td>r n. 1 AY 2024-2 7 4Y 2024-2 7 4Y 2024-2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</td></t<>	r n. 1 AY 2024-2 7 4Y 2024-2 7 4Y 2024-2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
First-Time Student1,2147,328018537,537Percent FTIC27%19%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%20%21%	n. 1 1 4Y 2024-2 1 4Y 2024-2 1 4Y 2024-2
Percent FTIC         27%         19%         20%         21%         20%           Transfer Student         600         397         432         495         435           Percent Transfer         13%         10%         11%         12%         12%           Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         A           Annual FTE         3,083.0         2,689.2         2,620.1         2,709.1         2,549.8         A           Lower Level FTE         3,083.0         2,689.2         2,620.1         2,709.1         2,549.8         A           Upper Level FTE         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0           Grad FTE         0.0	ד הא איז
Transfer Student600397432495435Percent Transfer13%10%11%12%12%12%Ful-Time EquivalentsAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AYAnnual FTE3083.02,689.22,620.12,709.12,549.8AYLower Level FTE3083.02,689.22,620.12,709.12,549.8AYUpper Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Funcial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2022-21AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY% of Undergraduates on Pell43.3%47.1%45.8%44.3%49.0%AY% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)5.6%6.0%5.8%5.4%44.8%44.8%AYNumber of Students on Go Grants411.8%11.4%11.6%<	n. 1 AY 2024-2 1 1 1 1 4Y 2024-2 1 1 1 1
Percent Transfer         13%         10%         11%         12%         12%           Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY           Annual FTE         3,083.0         2,689.2         2,620.1         2,709.1         2,549.8         AY           Lower Level FTE         3,083.0         2,689.2         2,620.1         2,709.1         2,549.8         AY           Upper Level FTE         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0         0.0           Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY           % of Undergraduates on Pell         43.3%         47.1%         45.8%         44.3%         49.0%         AY           % of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         5.6%         6.0%         5.8%         5.4%         4.8%           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         12.1%         11.4%         12.6%         9.8%         11.6%           Number of Student on TOPS Tech         182         163         160         156         139         400         400           % from Out-o	ז AY 2024-2 ז ז אY 2024-2 ז ג ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז ז
Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY           Annual FTE         3,083.0         2,689.2         2,620.1         2,709.1         2,549.8         2           Lower Level FTE         3,083.0         2,689.2         2,620.1         2,709.1         2,549.8         2           Upper Level FTE         0.0 <td< td=""><td>AY 2024-2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 4Y 2024-2 1 1 1</td></td<>	AY 2024-2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 4Y 2024-2 1 1 1
Annual FTE3,083.02,689.22,620.12,709.12,549.8Lower Level FTE3,083.02,689.22,620.12,709.12,549.8Upper Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2020-21AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY% of Undergraduates on Pell43.3%47.1%45.8%44.3%49.0%4% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)5.6%6.0%5.8%5.4%4.8%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)12.1%11.4%12.6%9.8%11.6%Number of Student on TOPS Tech182163160156139160Number of Students on G Grants40644473874405480160% from Louisiana97.3%97.2%96.9%97.9%164166119160160166% from Out-of-State2.4%2.3%2.4%2.8%1.9%16416616116616116616	ד ד א <b>ץ 2024-2</b> ד ד ד ד ד
Lower Level FTE       3,083.0       2,689.2       2,620.1       2,709.1       2,549.8         Upper Level FTE       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0         Grad FTE       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0         Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount       AY 2019-20       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY         % of Undergraduates on Pell       43.3%       47.1%       45.8%       44.3%       49.0%       A         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       5.6%       6.0%       5.8%       5.4%       4.8%       A         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       12.1%       11.4%       12.6%       9.8%       11.6%       A         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       182       163       160       156       139       A         Student Origin       Fail 2019       Fail 2020       Fail 2021       Fail 2022       Fail 2023       A       A         % from Out-of-State       2.4%       2.3%       2.4%       2.8%       1.9%       A       A       A       A       A       A       A       A       A       A       A       A       A	ד ד א <b>ץ 2024-2</b> ד ד ד ד
Upper Level FTE       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0         Grad FTE       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0       0.0         Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount       AY 2019-20       AY 2020-21       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY         % of Undergraduates on Pell       43.3%       47.1%       45.8%       44.3%       49.0%       A         % Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       5.6%       6.0%       5.8%       5.4%       4.8%       4.8%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       12.1%       11.4%       12.6%       9.8%       11.6%       1.39         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       182       163       160       156       1.39       1.4%         % from Louisiana       97.3%       97.2%       96.9%       97.9%       4.4%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1.2%       1.4%       1	ז ד <b>AY 2024-2</b> ז ד ז
Number       O       O       O       O       O       O         Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount       AY 2019-20       AY 2021-22       AY 2022-23       AY 2023-24       AY         % of Undergraduates on Pell       43.3%       47.1%       45.8%       44.3%       49.0%       A         % of Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       5.6%       6.0%       5.8%       5.4%       44.8%       48.6%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       12.1%       11.4%       12.6%       9.8%       11.6%       139       14.6%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       182       163       160       156       139       14.6%       48.0%       48.0%       48.0%       48.0%       48.0%       48.0%       14.0%	ז <b>AY 2024-2</b> ז ז ז
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2021-22         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY           % of Undergraduates on Pell         43.3%         47.1%         45.8%         44.3%         49.0%         48.3%         47.1%         45.8%         44.3%         49.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0%         48.0% <t< td=""><td><b>AY 2024-2</b> 1 1 1</td></t<>	<b>AY 2024-2</b> 1 1 1
% of Undergraduates on Pell43.3%47.1%45.8%44.3%49.0%% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)5.6%6.0%5.8%5.4%4.8%% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)12.1%11.4%12.6%9.8%11.6%Number of Student on TOPS Tech182163160156139Number of Students on GO Grants406447387405480Student OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Louisiana97.3%97.2%96.9%97.9%% from Out-of-State2.4%2.3%2.4%2.8%1.9%% from Out-of-Country0.2%0.5%0.4%0.2%0.2%% Full-Yart-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Part-Time47.2%46.6%43.0%45.7%41.1%	I I I
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)       5.6%       6.0%       5.8%       5.4%       4.8%         % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       12.1%       11.4%       12.6%       9.8%       11.6%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       182       163       160       156       139         Number of Students on GO Grants       406       447       387       405       480         Student Origin       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % from Louisiana       97.3%       97.2%       96.9%       97.9%         % from Out-of-State       2.4%       2.3%       2.4%       2.8%       1.9%         % from Out-of-Country       0.2%       0.5%       0.4%       0.2%       0.2%         % Full-Part-Time Status       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2022       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Full-Time       51.8%       53.4%       55.0%       54.3%       54.3%       54.3%	I
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)       12.1%       11.4%       12.6%       9.8%       11.6%         Number of Student on TOPS Tech       182       163       160       156       139         Number of Students on GO Grants       406       447       387       405       480         Student Origin       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % from Louisiana       97.3%       97.2%       96.9%       97.9%         % from Out-of-State       2.4%       2.3%       2.4%       2.8%       1.9%         % from Out-of-Country       0.2%       0.5%       0.4%       0.2%       0.2%         % Full-Ynart-Time Status       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Full-Time       47.2%       46.6%       43.0%       45.7%       41.1%         % Part-Time       52.8%       53.4%       57.0%       54.3%       58.9%	I
Number of Student on TOPS Tech       182       163       160       156       139         Number of Students on GO Grants       406       447       387       405       480         Student Origin       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % from Louisiana       97.3%       97.2%       96.9%       97.9%         % from Out-of-State       2.4%       2.3%       2.4%       2.8%       1.9%         % from Out-of-Country       0.2%       0.5%       0.4%       0.2%       0.2%         Full-/Part-Time Status       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Full-Time       47.2%       46.6%       43.0%       45.7%       41.1%         % Part-Time       52.8%       53.4%       57.0%       54.3%       58.9%	
Number of Students on GO Grants         406         447         387         405         480           Student Origin         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023           % from Louisiana         97.3%         97.2%         96.9%         97.9%           % from Out-of-State         2.4%         2.3%         2.4%         2.8%         1.9%           % from Out-of-Country         0.2%         0.5%         0.4%         0.2%         0.2%           Full-/Part-Time Status         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023           % Full-Time         52.8%         53.4%         57.0%         54.3%         58.9%	I
Student OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% from Louisiana97.3%97.2%97.2%96.9%97.9%% from Out-of-State2.4%2.3%2.4%2.8%1.9%% from Out-of-Country0.2%0.5%0.4%0.2%0.2%Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Time47.2%46.6%43.0%45.7%41.1%% Part-Time Status52.8%53.4%57.0%54.3%58.9%	_
% from Louisiana       97.3%       97.2%       96.9%       97.9%         % from Out-of-State       2.4%       2.3%       2.4%       2.8%       1.9%         % from Out-of-Country       0.2%       0.5%       0.4%       0.2%       0.2%         Full-/Part-Time Status       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Full-Time       47.2%       46.6%       43.0%       45.7%       41.1%         % Part-Time       52.8%       53.4%       57.0%       54.3%       58.9%	T Fall 202
% from Out-of-State       2.4%       2.3%       2.4%       2.8%       1.9%         % from Out-of-Country       0.2%       0.5%       0.4%       0.2%       0.2%         Full-/Part-Time Status       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023         % Full-Time       47.2%       46.6%       43.0%       45.7%       41.1%         % Part-Time       52.8%       53.4%       57.0%       54.3%       58.9%	
% from Out-of-Country         0.2%         0.5%         0.4%         0.2%         0.2%           Full-/Part-Time Status         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023           % Full-Time         47.2%         46.6%         43.0%         45.7%         41.1%           % Part-Time         52.8%         53.4%         57.0%         54.3%         58.9%	r
Full-/Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023% Full-Time47.2%46.6%43.0%45.7%41.1%% Part-Time52.8%53.4%57.0%54.3%58.9%	I
% Full-Time       47.2%       46.6%       43.0%       45.7%       41.1%         % Part-Time       52.8%       53.4%       57.0%       54.3%       58.9%	Fall 202
% Part-Time 52.8% 53.4% 57.0% 54.3% 58.9%	1 dil 202
	I
	I
Age Group (Undergraduate)   Fall 2019   Fall 2020   Fall 2021   Fall 2022   Fall 2023	Fall 202
% 24 and Under 57.9% 61.0% 59.9% 62.3% 61.1%	I
% 25 and Over 42.1% 39.0% 40.1% 37.7% 38.9%	r
Gender Fall 2020 Fall 2021 Fall 2022 Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Male 43.7% 38.6% 41.5% 40.8% 42.2%	I
% Female 56.3% 61.4% 58.5% 59.2% 57.8%	I
Race Fall 2020 Fall 2022 Fall 2023	Fall 202
% White 41.7% 48.0% 49.8% 51.7% 47.3%	I
% Black or African American         34.9%         33.4%         33.8%         38.8%         39.3%	I
% Hispanic of any race 3.1% 2.9% 2.6% 2.7% 3.1%	r
% Asian 0.5% 0.5% 0.4% 0.4% 0.5%	
% American Indian or Alaskan Native         0.2%         0.2%         0.3%         0.3%         0.3%	r
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1.7% 2.3% 1.1% 0.3% 0.2%	I
% Two or more races 2.9% 2.8% 2.6% 2.2% 2.1%	r
% Two or more races       2.9%       2.8%       2.6%       2.2%       2.1%         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       0.2%       0.5%       0.4%       0.2%       0.2%	I

# Louisiana Delta Community College

LUUISIAIIA DEILA		Tunity	_			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	132	106	118	129	95	na
Career Tech 9+cr	110	142	171	148	136	na
Certificates	165	355	507	524	486	na
Diplomas	201	287	236	261	264	na
Associate Degrees	226	225	288	298	243	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	834	1,115	1,320	1,360	1,224	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	582	808	959	1,043	970	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	271	388	528	500	444	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	236	354	412	452	411	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Averag	e)					
Health Professions And Related Programs						406
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						302
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						224
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						136
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						104
Precision Production						92
Construction Trades						50
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	132	106	118	129	95	na
Career Tech 9+cr	137	191	228	187	167	na
Certificates	182	378	602	617	547	na
Diplomas	207	299	262	312	313	na
Associate Degrees	226	225	292	305	247	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	884	1,199	1,502	1,550	1,369	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree First-Time Freshmen	4.7	4.7	4.5	5.1	4.3	na

## Louisiana Delta Community College

	Louisiana Deita	a Comm	unity (	Jonege			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	219	209	196	177	178	164
	White	159	150	141	128	125	119
	Black	50	50	48	43	46	37
	Hispanic of any race	2	2				
	All Others	8	7	7	6	7	8
	Female	123	115	107	95	98	85
	Male	96	94	89	82	80	79
	FTE	131.2	129.7	119.5	112.2	115.0	110.6
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
1	Head Count	4	4	5	6	6	7
	White	3	3	4	4	5	6
	Black	1	1	1	2	1	1
5	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						
5	Female	2	2	3	4	5	5
	Male	2	2	2	2	1	2
	FTE	4.0	4.0	5.0	6.0	6.0	7.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	99	97	87	89	85	89
	White	71	70	60	65	63	61
	Black	27	26	26	24	21	26
	Hispanic of any race	1	1	1			
	All Others					1	2
	Female	69	72	62	64	63	69
	Male	30	25	25	25	22	20
	FTE	93.2	91.3	83.7	87.7	83.9	87.4
1	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	52.2%	49.5%	44.3%	55.5%	50.7%	na
	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
5	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	16.1%	19.3%	13.8%	17.8%	22.8%	27.7%
	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^{5}$	12.8%	7.7%	9.9%	10.2%	14.7%	12.6%
		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
1	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{6}$	14.8%	27.0%	22.4%	30.8%	12.9%	12.8%
)	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,159	\$4,159	\$4,199	\$4,199	\$4,199	\$4,199
5	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,349	\$2,450	\$2,856	\$3,279	\$4,132	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Northeast Louisiana Technical College was merged with Louisiana Delta Community College

Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Fotal Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,927	4,753	5,533	6,158	6,758	n
otal Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,640	1,053	2,123	2,573	3,107	n
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Fall Headcount	4,674	3,552	4,612	5,074	5,716	n
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	1
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
Call Undergraduate Enrollment	4,674	3,552	4,612	5,074	5,716	1
First-Time Student	636	512	504	544	601	n
Percent FTIC	14%	14%	11%	11%	11%	1
Transfer Student	434	316	311	261	400	n
Percent Transfer	9%	9%	7%	5%	7%	1
<sup>3</sup> ull-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Annual FTE	2,336.3	1,982.2	2,007.5	2,083.8	2,428.4	1
Lower Level FTE	2,336.3	1,982.2	2,007.5	2,083.8	2,428.4	:
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
inancial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
6 of Undergraduates on Pell	31.8%	35.1%	24.2%	22.1%	25.3%	
6 Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	19.7%	15.5%	18.9%	20.9%	18.1%	
6 of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	17.0%	14.6%	19.2%	14.1%	12.4%	
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	169	133	119	115	97	
lumber of Students on GO Grants	80	84	67	95	104	
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
6 from Louisiana	98.0%	97.2%	97.7%	98.4%	98.1%	
% from Out-of-State	1.7%	2.4%	2.0%	1.4%	1.7%	
% from Out-of-Country	0.3%	0.5%	0.3%	0.3%	0.2%	
ull-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
% Full-Time	36.7%	40.1%	29.1%	25.3%	27.0%	
% Part-Time	63.3%	59.9%	70.9%	74.7%	73.0%	
6 Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
4 and Under	81.6%	78.7%	85.0%	88.1%	85.9%	
5 and Over	18.4%	21.3%	15.0%	11.9%	14.1%	
Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
6 Male	43.6%	44.4%	46.8%	47.8%	46.6%	
% Female	56.4%	55.6%	53.2%	52.2%	53.4%	
Race	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 20
6 White	37.5%	54.7%	57.3%	62.6%	61.1%	
6 Black or African American	28.9%	31.0%	33.4%	28.6%	30.0%	
6 Hispanic of any race	3.4%	4.4%	5.1%	4.9%	5.2%	
ó Asian	0.4%	0.8%	0.7%	1.3%	1.1%	
6 American Indian or Alaskan Native	0.4%	0.3%	0.3%	0.6%	0.5%	
6 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1.2%	1.5%	0.5%	0.2%	0.1%	
6 Two or more races	1.9%	2.1%	1.7%	1.3%	1.4%	
	0.3%			0.2%		
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien	0.5%	0.5%	0.2%	0.2%	0.1%	

# Northshore Technical Community College

Northshore reclimical community conege									
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25			
Career Tech 1-8cr	550	477	516	837	802	na			
Career Tech 9+cr	84	114	55	87	78	na			
Certificates	426	365	354	422	488	na			
Diplomas	298	386	320	339	348	na			
Associate Degrees	118	104	126	161	220	na			
Upper Grad Cert									
Bachelor's Degrees									
Grad Certificate									
Master's Degrees									
Specialist									
Doctoral Degrees									
Professional Degrees									
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,476	1,446	1,371	1,846	1,936	na			
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,006	962	866	1,236	1,284	na			
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	366	375	316	380	437	na			
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	387	342	350	447	502	na			
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average	ge)								
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						379			
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						360			
Precision Production						327			
Health Professions And Related Programs						293			
Construction Trades						243			
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						107			
Family And Consumer Sciences/Human Sciences						56			
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25			
Career Tech 1-8cr	912	684	745	1,208	1,197	na			
Career Tech 9+cr	119	153	86	130	105	na			
Certificates	459	392	372	456	513	na			
Diplomas	298	387	320	339	348	na			
Associate Degrees	119	114	138	163	227	na			
Upper Grad Cert									
Bachelor's Degrees									
Grad Certificate									
Master's Degrees									
Specialist									
Doctoral Degrees									
Professional Degrees									
Total	1,907	1,730	1,661	2,296	2,390	na			
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21		AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25			
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree									
First-Time Freshmen	3.9	3.3	3.9	3.2	3.9	na			
First-Time Freshmen	5.7	5.5	5.7	5.4	3.9	nu			

## Northshore Technical Community College

Instructional lacuityIY 2020IY 2021IY 2021IY 2022IY 2025IY 2025IY 2025Head Count174155158109187218White1441371323113334Black262233313334Hispanic of any nee11111111All Others3536799Female100091899960108127Male7444697379911FTE1227125.6123.7130.7142.8152.0Non-lostructional EmployeesFY 202FY 202FY 202.4FY 202.5FY 202.4FY 202.5Exec./ Maragement Staff111101131214.011410011214.0White1111111011131214.011410011012.012.0Iback12131312131214.013.012.012.014.0Others13141313131214.013.012.014.013.012.014.0Iback1314013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.014.013.0<	Northshore recht	iicai coi	mmum	ty com	ege		
White144127132131146174Black262323313334Hispanic of any race1	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Black262323313334Hispani of any race1II111All Otlers353607010Female100918996108127Male747464737991FT12271256123717051271256Conclustructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Exect/Management Staft11111101111912Back2332332Ilispanic of any race130140130120140Male555688Male130140130120140140Head Contin130140130120140Male555687Male130140130130120140Head Contin130120120140130120140Head Contin222333333333130150Head Contin130120	Head Count	174	165	158	169	187	218
Hispanic of any race1111All Others353679Franale1009189905103127Maile747466973103142.8152.0PTE122.7125.6173.7130.7142.8152.0Non-instructional EmployeesFY 2024FY 2024FY 2024FY 2024FY 2024FY 2024Back Count131413131214White11111011912Back Count2331214White1314413131214Back Count1314413131214Male255646FTB13014.014.012.014.014Male55646FTB13014.01312.014.0Male14131210.01314.0Other Second Staff1414131210.013Hispanic of any race222233313Male14131210.01318.014.01314.01314.0Hispanic of any race2222333314.013.014.013.014.0 </td <td>White</td> <td>144</td> <td>137</td> <td>132</td> <td>131</td> <td>146</td> <td>174</td>	White	144	137	132	131	146	174
All Others353679Female100918996108127Male747469737991FTE12271256123.7130.7142.8152.0Non-Instructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Steer,/ Management Staff1314131312144White111111011119112Black121313123312Hispani of any race131413131214Male556466Female878888Male1314013.012.014.014.0Others785646FE13.014.013.012.014.014.0Male141312.014.014.014.0Hispani of any race722219.916.0Male141312.012.014.014.014.0Hispani of any race722219.916.0Mile141312.012.014.013.012.0Hispani of any race722219.916.0Mile13.014.013.0 <td>Black</td> <td>26</td> <td>23</td> <td>23</td> <td>31</td> <td>33</td> <td>34</td>	Black	26	23	23	31	33	34
Penale100918996108127Male747469737991PTE722722.6123.7130.7142.8152.0Non-instructional EmployeesFY 2023FY 2023 <t< td=""><td>Hispanic of any race</td><td>1</td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td><td>1</td><td>1</td></t<>	Hispanic of any race	1			1	1	1
Male747469737991FE122712261237130714281520Non-Instructional EngloymeFY2020 <td>All Others</td> <td>3</td> <td>5</td> <td>3</td> <td>6</td> <td>7</td> <td>9</td>	All Others	3	5	3	6	7	9
FTE122.7125.6123.7130.7142.8152.0Nerrotical EngineerFY 2021FY 2022FY 2023FY 2025FY 2025Exec./ Management Staff1313131214Head Count131411011912Back2332323Bispain of any race3413131214All Others898788Female898788Male13.014.0013.0013.0012.0014.00Male13.0014.0013.0013.0012.0014.00Male13.0014.0013.0013.0012.0014.00Mult13.0014.0013.0013.0012.0014.00Mult13.0014.0013.0013.0013.0013.0013.00Back13.0014.0013.00<	Female	100	91	89	96	108	127
Non-instructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Exect/Management StaffHead Count113114101131214White11111111011110111212Black23323232Itispanic of any race23323232All Others8987888Male555646FTE130140130130120140Other Professional Staff192222303936Black192222303936Black192222303936Black192222303936Black192222303936Black192222303936Black1920201191919Nale1452555555Female263232424539Male1920120120120211919FTE30544.250.7%50.8%49.2%48.2%78Female201520152015202202202202 <td>Male</td> <td>74</td> <td>74</td> <td>69</td> <td>73</td> <td>79</td> <td>91</td>	Male	74	74	69	73	79	91
Exec./ Management Staff         Exec./ Management Staff         Instant of the state of the st	FTE	122.7	125.6	123.7	130.7	142.8	152.0
Head Count11111101111912Mbite1111110111912Black233232Hispanic of any race898788All Others556466Female898788Male556140130120140Other Professional Staff130140133122301140Head Count4045444525857White1921202010130160Black1921223039361Black19212212216Itispanic of any race2221222Male14131210131818FE39544.243.251.457.357.0Itispanic of Reserves2016 102019 to 22021 to 22022 to 222Male14131210131818FE2015 102016 122021 to 22022 to 222222222222222222222222222222	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
White11111011912Black233232Hispanic of any race233232All Others898788Male556466FTE13.014.013.013.012.014.0Other Professional Staff404544525857White192222303936Black19212002111919Hispanic of any race722178All Others22233936Black19212021191919Hispanic of any race722178FTE30514.243.251.457.357.018Male14131210131818FTE305204.2202.1202.02.2202.02.0202	Exec./ Management Staff						
Internation         2         3         3         2         3         3         2         3 <th< td=""><td>Head Count</td><td>13</td><td>14</td><td>13</td><td>13</td><td>12</td><td>14</td></th<>	Head Count	13	14	13	13	12	14
Hispanic of any race       Intermediate       Inttermediate       Intermediate	White	11	11	10	11	9	12
All Others       All Others       Female       8       9       8       7       8       8         Male       5       5       6       4       6         TE       13.0       13.0       13.0       13.0       12.0       14.0         Other Professional Staff       -<	Black	2	3	3	2	3	2
Female898788Male555646Male13.014.013.013.012.014.0FTE13.014.013.013.012.014.0Head Count4045445258Mite192223.03936Black192120211919Hispanic of any race22122All Others263232424539Male1413311210113318FTE39.544.243.251.457.357.0Male1413312.01331818FTE2632324245.357.0Male1413314.251.457.357.0Female2015.02015.02021.022021.022021.022021.02FED Graduation Rate Measures2018.012019.022021.022021.022021.022021.02PEDS Graduation Rate (wo-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 20.671.42018.192019.022021.022021.022021.02IPEDS Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 2013.42014.192014.192014.192014.192014.122014.12IPED Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 2013.42014.192014.192014.192014.19 </td <td>Hispanic of any race</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Hispanic of any race						
Male         5         5         6         4         6           FTE         13.0         14.0         13.0         13.0         12.0         14.0           Other Professional Staff         13.0         14.0         13.0         13.0         12.0         14.0           Head Count         40         45         44         52         58         57           White         19         22         22         30         39         36           Black         19         21         20         21         19         19           Hispanic of any race         19         21         20         21         2         10         22           Female         26         32         32         42         45         39           Male         14         13         12         10         13         18           FTE         39.5         44.2         43.2         51.4         57.3         57.0           Retention Measures         2018 to 19         2019 to 20         2021 to 22         2022 to 22         2022 to 22         2023 to 24           IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 4         42.7%         25.5%         25.3%	All Others						
FTE13.014.013.013.012.014.0Other Professional StaffHead Count404544525857White192222303936Black192222303936Black192222303936Black192222303936Black192100111919Hispani of any race2122223120All Others222212Female2632324245339Male141312101318FTE39.544.243.251.457.357.0Retention Measures2018 to 192019 to 202021 to 212022 to 232023 to 24Retention Rate Y1-Y234.350.7%50.8%44.2%43.2%70.0IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 2016 to 12017 to 12017 to 12012 to 22020 to 22020 to 2IPEDS Graduation Rate within any Stare Public Institution2016 to 12018	Female	8	9	8	7	8	8
Other Professional Staff         Head Count         40         45         44         52         58         57           White         19         22         22         30         39         36           Black         19         21         20         21         19         19           Hispanic of any race         19         21         20         21         19         19           Hispanic of any race         2         2         2         1         2         2           Female         2         2         2         1         2         2           Male         14         13         12         10         13         18           FTE         39.5         44.2         43.2         51.4         57.0           Retention Rasures         2018 to 19         2019 to 20         2020 to 21         2022 to 23         2023 to 24           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%         50.7%         50.8%         49.2%         48.2%         na           IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 42.7%         25.5%         25.2%         28.3%         28.8%         35.2%           Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	Male	5	5	5	6	4	6
Head Count404544525857White192222303936Black192120211919Hispanic of any race192120211919All Others2232424539Male141312101318FTE39.544.243.251.457.357.0Retention Measures2018 to 192019 to 202021 to 222022 to 232023 to 24Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%50.7%50.8%49.2%48.2%naPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 42.7%25.5%22.5%28.3%28.8%35.2%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution $5^{5}$ 60.%7.1%5.7%50.6%12.3%16.9%Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $6^{5}$ 2019-202021-222022-232023-242018-19Indergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,103\$4,103\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203	FTE	13.0	14.0	13.0	13.0	12.0	14.0
White192222303936Black192120211919Hispanic of any race22212All Others22212Female263232424539Male141312101318FTE39.544.243.251.457.357.0Retention Measures2018 to 192019 to 202020 to 212021 to 222022 to 232023 to 24PEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 442.7%25.5%25.2%28.3%28.8%35.2%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182019-202020-212022-22Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution 56.0%7.1%5.7%5.0%12.3%16.9%Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within ix years 62019-202021-222022-222023-242018-19Indergraduate mandatory tuition and fees2019-202020-212021-222023-242018-192018-19Indergraduate mandatory tuition and fees2019-202020-212021-222023-242023-242023-24Indergraduate mandatory tuition and fees2019-202020-212022-232023-242023-242023-24Indergraduate mandatory tuition and fees2019-202020-212022-242023-242023-242023-24Indergraduat	Other Professional Staff						
Internation       19       21       20       21       19       19         Black       19       20       21       19       19         Hispanic of any race       2       2       2       1       2         All Others       26       32       32       42       45       39         Pemale       26       32       32       42       45       39         Male       14       13       12       10       13       18         FTE       39.5       44.2       43.2       51.4       57.0       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%       50.7%       50.8%       49.2%       48.2%       ma         PEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 to       2016 to 7       2017 to 8       2019-20       2020 to 21       2020	Head Count	40	45	44	52	58	57
Hispanic of any race       2       2       2       1       2         All Others       26       32       32       42       45       39         Female       26       32       32       42       45       39         Male       14       13       12       10       13       18         FTE       39.5       44.2       43.2       51.4       57.3       57.0         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2022 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%       50.7%       50.8%       49.2%       48.2%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 to       2016 to       2017 to       2020 to 21       2022 to 23       2022 to 24         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 42.7%       25.5%       25.2%       28.3%       28.8%       35.2%         Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 6.0%       7.1%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 6.0%       7.1%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within ix yea	White	19	22	22	30	39	36
All Others       2       2       2       1       2         Female       26       32       32       42       45       39         Male       14       13       12       10       13       18         FTE       39.5       44.2       43.2       51.4       57.3       57.0         Retention Measures       2018 to 9       2019 to 2       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%       50.7%       50.8%       49.2%       48.2%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 to 6       2016 to 7       2017 to 8       2019 to 2       2020 to 21       2020 to 21       2019 to 2       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2023 to 24         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 to 6       2016 to 7       2017 to 8       2019 to 2       2020 to 21       2019 to 20       2020	Black	19	21	20	21	19	19
Female       26       32       32       42       45       39         Male       14       13       12       10       13       18         FTE       39.5       44.2       43.2       51.4       57.0         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%       50.7%       50.8%       49.2%       48.2%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 to       2016 t7       2017 t8       2018-20       2020 to 21       2020 to 21       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         PEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 to       2016 t7       2017 t18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 4       42.7%       25.5%       25.2%       28.3%       28.8%       35.2%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2020-21       2020-21       2020-21       2021-22       2020-21       2021-22       2021-23       2018-10       11.4%       11.4%       11.4%       11.4%	Hispanic of any race						
Male       14       13       12       14       13       12       10       13       18         FTE       39.5       44.2       43.2       51.4       57.3       57.0         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%       50.7%       50.8%       49.2%       48.2%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015 16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 42.7%       25.5%       25.2%       28.3%       28.8%       35.2%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22         Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 6.0%       7.1%       5.7%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup> 2019-20       2022-23       2023-24       2024-25         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       2019-20       2022-23       2023-24       2024-25         Manual Mandatory fuition and fees       \$4,103 <td>All Others</td> <td>2</td> <td>2</td> <td>2</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>2</td>	All Others	2	2	2	1		2
FTE       39.5       44.2       43.2       51.4       57.3       57.0         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%       50.7%       50.8%       49.2%       48.2%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2022-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 42.7%       25.5%       25.2%       28.3%       28.8%       35.2%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22         Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 6.0%       7.1%       5.7%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup> 2019-20       2020-21       2017-18       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2016-17       2017-18       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22       2021-23       2018-19       2018-19       2018-19       2018-19       2018-19       2018-19       2018-19       2018-19       2018-10       2018-10 <td>Female</td> <td>26</td> <td>32</td> <td>32</td> <td>42</td> <td>45</td> <td>39</td>	Female	26	32	32	42	45	39
Retention Measures         2018 to 19         2019 to 20         2020 to 21         2021 to 22         2022 to 23         2023 to 24           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 43.3%         50.7%         50.8%         49.2%         48.2%         na           IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures         2015-16         2016-17         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21           IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 42.7%         25.5%         25.2%         28.3%         28.8%         35.2%           Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution         2016-17         2017-18         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22           Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 6.0%         7.1%         5.7%         5.0%         12.3%         16.9%           Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup> 2019-20         2018-19         2018-19         2018-19         2018-19         2018-19           Manual Mandatory Tuition and Fees         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22         2022-23         2023-24         2024-25           Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,103         \$4,103         \$4,203         \$4,203         \$4,203         \$4,203	Male	14	13	12	10	13	18
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 243.3%50.7%50.8%49.2%48.2%naIPEDS Graduation Rate Measures2015-162016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 442.7%25.5%25.2%28.3%28.8%35.2%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-192019-202020-212021-22Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution 56.0%7.1%5.7%5.0%12.3%16.9%Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years 614.0%9.4%14.0%14.5%12.8%11.4%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2019-202020-212020-212021-222022-232023-242024-25Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,103\$4,103\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203	FTE	39.5	44.2	43.2	51.4	57.3	57.0
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 4       42.7%       25.5%       25.2%       28.3%       28.8%       35.2%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22         Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution 5       6.0%       7.1%       5.7%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years 6       2019-20       2021-22       2018-19       2016-17       2016-17       2016-17       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2020-21       2020-21       2021-22         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years 6       14.0%       9.4%       14.0%       14.5%       12.8%       11.4%         Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees       2019-20       2020-21       2022-22       2022-23       2023-24       2024-25         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,103       \$4,103       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203		2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) $^4$ 42.7%25.5%25.2%28.3%28.8%35.2%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-192019-202020-212021-22Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^5$ 6.0%7.1%5.7%5.0%12.3%16.9%Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^6$ 14.0%9.4%14.0%14.5%12.8%11.4%Indegraduate mandatory Tuition and Fees2019-202020-212020-212021-222022-232023-242024-25Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,103\$4,103\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	43.3%	50.7%	50.8%	49.2%	48.2%	na
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22         Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup> 6.0%       7.1%       5.7%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Zo13-14       Z014-15       Z015-16       Z016-17       Z017-18       Z018-19         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years <sup>6</sup> 14.0%       9.4%       14.0%       14.5%       12.8%       11.4%         Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees       Z019-20       Z020-21       Z021-22       Z022-23       Z023-24       Z024-25         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,103       \$4,103       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution 5       6.0%       7.1%       5.7%       5.0%       12.3%       16.9%         Z013-14       Z014-15       Z015-16       Z016-17       Z017-18       Z018-19         Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years 6       14.0%       9.4%       14.0%       14.5%       12.8%       11.4%         Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22       2022-23       2023-24       2024-25         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,103       \$4,103       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	42.7%	25.5%	25.2%	28.3%	28.8%	35.2%
2013-142014-152015-162016-172017-182018-19Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years 614.0%9.4%14.0%14.5%12.8%11.4%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2019-202020-212021-222022-232023-242024-25Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,103\$4,103\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
2013-142014-152015-162016-172017-182018-19Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years 614.0%9.4%14.0%14.5%12.8%11.4%Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees2019-202020-212021-222022-232023-242024-25Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees\$4,103\$4,103\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203\$4,203	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	6.0%	7.1%	5.7%	5.0%	12.3%	16.9%
six years <sup>6</sup> 14.0%       9.4%       14.0%       14.5%       12.8%       11.4%         Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22       2022-23       2023-24       2024-25         Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees       \$4,103       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203       \$4,203		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22         2022-23         2023-24         2024-25           Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,103         \$4,103         \$4,203         \$4,203         \$4,203         \$4,203		14.0%	9.4%	14.0%	14.5%	12.8%	11.4%
		2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Formula Appropriation Per FTE \$2,593 \$2,667 \$3,409 \$4,015 \$3,920 na	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,103	\$4,103	\$4,203	\$4,203	\$4,203	\$4,299
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,593	\$2,667	\$3,409	\$4,015	\$3,920	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - In AY2017-2018, Northshore opened and started reporting new data for a new campus site in Lacombe

Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College
---

Northwest Louisiana	Technica		munity	Coneg	,C	
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	1,562	1,276	1,312	1,326	1,439	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	189	102	235	235	293	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	1,108	935	957	970	1,044	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	1,108	935	957	970	1,044	na
First-Time Student	262	223	190	205	258	na
Percent FTIC	24%	24%	20%	21%	25%	na
Transfer Student	198	134	154	77	106	na
Percent Transfer	18%	14%	16%	8%	10%	na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	828.7	686.1	677.3	684.5	761.4	na
Lower Level FTE	828.7	686.1	677.3	684.5	761.4	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	55.7%	54.2%	47.9%	47.2%	52.5%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	8.3%	8.6%	10.9%	10.8%	8.8%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	8.8%	12.4%	9.6%	17.1%	11.0%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	58	53	52	56	53	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	127	159	260	372	370	na
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Louisiana	99.6%	97.4%	97.6%	97.3%	97.4%	na
% from Out-of-State	0.0%	2.1%	2.2%	2.6%	2.3%	na
% from Out-of-Country	0.4%	0.4%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	na
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Full-Time					1 all 2025	rall 2024
% Part-Time	38.8%	46.6%	36.7%	33.2%	40.1%	na
% Undisclosed	38.8% 61.2%					
		46.6%	36.7%	33.2%	40.1%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)	61.2%	46.6% 53.4%	36.7% 63.3%	33.2% 66.8%	40.1% 59.9%	na na
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	61.2% 0%	46.6% 53.4% 0%	36.7% 63.3% 0%	33.2% 66.8% 0%	40.1% 59.9% 0%	na na na
	61.2% 0% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022	40.1% 59.9% 0% Fall 2023	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b>
% 24 and Under	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1%	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4%	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3%	40.1% 59.9% 0% Fall 2023 66.2%	na na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9%	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6%	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7%	40.1% 59.9% 0% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8%	na na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2021	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022	40.1% 59.9% 0% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% Fall 2023	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8%	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2021 66.0%	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022 61.0%	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2%	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2021 66.0% 34.0%	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022 61.0% 39.0%	40.1% 59.9% 0% Fall 2023 66.2% 33.8% Fall 2023 61.3% 38.7%	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020	36.7% 63.3% 0% Fall 2021 67.4% 32.6% Fall 2021 66.0% 34.0%	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2022	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 61.3% 38.7% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019	46.6% 53.4% <b>Fall 2020</b> 63.1% 36.9% <b>Fall 2020</b> 61.8% 38.2% <b>Fall 2020</b>	36.7% 63.3% <b>Fall 2021</b> 67.4% 32.6% <b>Fall 2021</b> 66.0% 34.0% <b>Fall 2021</b>	33.2% 66.8% <b>Fall 2022</b> 67.3% 32.7% <b>Fall 2022</b> 61.0% 39.0% <b>Fall 2022</b>	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 61.3% 38.7% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7%	46.6% (53.4%) (784	36.7% (3.3%) (5.3%) (5.4%) (5.	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2022 48.9% 42.3%	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 61.3% 38.7% <b>Fall 2023</b>	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7% 43.0% 3.7%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0%	36.7% (3.3%) (3.	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022 61.0% 39.0% Fall 2022 48.9% 42.3%	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 61.3% 38.7% <b>Fall 2023</b> 46.5% 42.3%	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7% 43.0% 3.7% 0.2%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 36.9% Fall 2020 61.8% 38.2% Fall 2020 47.1% 41.0% 3.6%	36.7% (3.3%) (5.3%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.4%) (5.1%) (5.0%) (5.0%) (5.0%)	33.2% 66.8% 7841 2022 67.3% 32.7% 67.3% 67	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 61.3% 38.7% <b>Fall 2023</b> 46.5% 42.3% 42.3%	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native	61.2% 0% Fall 2019 59.0% 41.0% Fall 2019 54.3% 45.7% Fall 2019 44.7% 43.0% 3.7% 0.2%	46.6% (53.4%) (784	36.7% (3.3%) (5.3%) (5.4%) (5.	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% Fall 2022 61.0% 63.9.0% Fall 2022 48.9% 42.3% 42.3% 4.2% 0.1%	40.1% 59.9% <b>Fall 2023</b> 66.2% 33.8% <b>Fall 2023</b> 61.3% 38.7% <b>Fall 2023</b> 46.5% 42.3% 42.3% 4.2%	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na na na na
% 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian % American Indian or Alaskan Native % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	61.2% 0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 59.0% 41.0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 54.3% 45.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 44.7% 43.0% 3.7% 0.2% 1.4%	46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 63.1% 63.1% 63.1% 63.4% 63.8% 63.4% 63.8% 61.8%	36.7% (3.3%) (3.	33.2% 66.8% 0% Fall 2022 67.3% 32.7% 61.0% 61.0% 39.0% 61.0% 42.3% 48.9% 42.3% 42.3% 6.01% 0.1%	40.1% 59.9% (0% Fall 2023 66.2% (33.8% 61.3% 61.3% (61.3% (61.3%) 64.3% (7) 61.3% (7)	na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na na na na

# Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College

NUI LIIWEST LUUISIAIIA	I CUIIIIC		munity	Loneg	C .	
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr					165	na
Career Tech 9+cr	291	204	189	245	206	na
Certificates	249	370	341	374	403	na
Diplomas	258	270	234	256	257	na
Associate Degrees	9	42	26	37	60	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	807	886	790	912	1,091	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	593	575	530	622	742	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	263	245	210	251	296	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	260	223	222	299	362	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	rage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						407
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						159
Health Professions And Related Programs						154
Precision Production						128
Transportation And Materials Moving						40
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						28
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						25
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr					173	na
Career Tech 9+cr	291	204	189	245	223	na
Certificates	311	496	437	473	514	na
Diplomas	258	270	234	256	257	na
Associate Degrees	9	42	26	37	60	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	869	1,012	886	1,011	1,227	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	6.7	1.8	2.9	1.9	3.0	na
Transfer Student	2.1	2.4	1.7	1.8	2.4	na

## Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College

Northwest Louisiana 1	etiinta		nunity	coneg	e	
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Head Count	84	82	79	84	88	7
White	59	58	56	64	68	57
Black	23	22	21	17	18	16
Hispanic of any race						
All Others	2	2	2	3	2	2
Female	37	35	30	28	29	27
Male	47	47	49	56	59	48
FTE	56.9	56.6	51.0	52.9	56.3	47.8
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	3	7	10	9	9	1
White	2	4	7	6	7	8
Black	1	3	3	3	2	2
Hispanic of any race						
All Others						
Female	2	5	7	5	5	!
Male	1	2	3	4	4	
FTE	3.0	7.0	10.0	9.0	9.0	10.
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	25	21	24	24	27	2
White	18	17	20	20	21	19
Black	7	4	3	4	6	
Hispanic of any race						
All Others			1			
Female	19	16	17	18	19	19
Male	6	5	7	6	8	
FTE	24.3	20.3	22.5	21.3	26.0	25.3
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	81.8%	66.7%	66.7%	83.3%	81.8%	r
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-2
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	63.2%	39.1%	57.1%	48.5%	68.9%	73.0
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-2
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^5$	28.6%	0.0%	0.0%	66.7%	11.1%	33.3
	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-1
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	14.3%	20.0%	5.9%	28.6%	0.0%	0.04
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-2
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$2,976	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,14
Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$4,875	\$4,848	\$6,051	\$6,531	\$6,069	n

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses in AY2017-2018, the Sabine Valley and Natchitoches campuses report to Central Louisiana Technical Community College

River rarisite		-				
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	4,451	3,578	3,002	3,070	3,165	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,211	820	812	831	727	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	3,232	2,756	2,401	2,338	2,406	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0% Fall 2021	0%	0%	na Fall 2024
Entering Cohort Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	Fall 2019 3,232	<b>Fall 2020</b> 2,756	2,401	Fall 2022 2,338	<b>Fall 2023</b> 2,406	
First-Time Student						na
Percent FTIC	669 <i>21%</i>	347 <i>13%</i>	434 18%	439 19%	584 24%	na
Transfer Student					24%	na
Percent Transfer	289 <i>9%</i>	21 <i>1%</i>	214 9%	210 <i>9%</i>	12%	na na
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Annual FTE	2,088.9	1,752.0	1,501.5	1,553.8	1,684.3	na na
Lower Level FTE	2,088.9	1,752.0			1,684.3	na
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	1,501.5 0.0	1,553.8 0.0	0.0	na
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of Undergraduates on Pell	31.0%	30.9%	29.8%	32.3%	35.7%	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.2%	8.9%	8.6%	9.3%	10.5%	na
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	22.1%	34.2%	26.3%	19.9%	23.9%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	101	112	113	98	133	na
Number of Students on GO Grants	102	125	170	79	49	na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin	102 Fall 2019	125 Fall 2020	170 Fall 2021	79 Fall 2022	49 Fall 2023	na
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana	102 <b>Fall 2019</b> 99.2%	125 <b>Fall 2020</b> 99.0%	170 <b>Fall 2021</b> 98.6%	79 <b>Fall 2022</b> 99.2%	49 <b>Fall 2023</b> 99.2%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4%	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5%	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9%	79 <b>Fall 2022</b> 99.2% 0.6%	49 <b>Fall 2023</b> 99.2% 0.7%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4%	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% 0.5%	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% 0.5%	79 Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2%	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2%	na Fall 2024 na na na
Number of Students on GO Grants <b>Student Origin</b> % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country <b>Full-/Part-Time Status</b>	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% 0.5% Fall 2021	79 Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 42.6%	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 46.6%	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% 0.5% Fall 2021 45.9%	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 49.4%	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 56.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 42.6% 57.4%	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 46.6%	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% 0.5% Fall 2021 45.9%	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 49.4%	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 56.7% 43.3%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 42.6% 57.4%	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% 60.5% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4%	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% 0.5% Fall 2021 45.9% 54.1% 0%	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 49.4% 50.6%	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 56.7% 43.3%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na na
Number of Students on GO Grants Student Origin % from Louisiana % from Out-of-State % from Out-of-Country Full-/Part-Time Status % Full-Time % Part-Time % Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 57.4% 0% Fall 2019	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% (0.5% Fall 2021 45.9% 54.1% 0% Eall 2021	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 49.4% 50.6% 0% Fall 2022	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 56.7% 43.3% 0% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 60.4% Fall 2019 0% 57.4% 0% Fall 2019	125 Fall 2020 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020	170) Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% (0.5% Fall 2021 0% 54.1% 0% Fall 2021	79) Fall 2022 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 49.4% 50.6% 0% Fall 2022	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 43.3% 0% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and Over	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 42.6% 0% 57.4% 0% Fall 2019 77.4%	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% Fall 2020 46.6% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 75.9%	170) Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% (0.5% Fall 2021 0% (0% Fall 2021 77.3% 22.7%	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 0% 0% Fall 2022 76.9% 23.1%	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 43.3% 0% Fall 2023 2% 56.7% 0% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 57.4% 0% Fall 2019 77.4% 22.6%	125 Fall 2020 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 3.4% 0% Fall 2020 75.9% 24.1% Fall 2020	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% 54.0% Fall 2021 0% Fall 2021 77.3% 22.7%	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 49.4% 50.6% 0% Fall 2022 76.9% 23.1%	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 43.3% 0% Fall 2023 72.9% 27.1% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 6 57.4% 6 6 77.4% 77.4% 22.6% 6 77.4% 22.6%	125 Fall 2020 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 0% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 24.1% Fall 2020	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% Fall 2021 45.9% 0% Fall 2021 22.7% Fall 2021 50.5%	<ul> <li>79</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>99.2%</li> <li>0.6%</li> <li>0.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>50.6%</li> <li>0%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>76.9%</li> <li>23.1%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> </ul>	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 (43.3% 0% Fall 2023 27.1% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 (42.6% 0% 57.4% 0% Fall 2019 77.4% 22.6% Fall 2019 48.5%	125 Fall 2020 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 46.6% 0% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 24.1% Fall 2020 51.0%	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% Fall 2021 45.9% 0% 54.1% 0% Fall 2021 22.7% Fall 2021 50.5%	79) Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% Fall 2022 0% 0% Fall 2022 76.9% 23.1% Fall 2022 23.1%	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 56.7% 0% 43.3% 0% 56.7% 0% 512 2023 43.3% 0% 50.3%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% Female	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 (100 57.4% 0% Fall 2019 22.6% Fall 2019 48.5% 51.5%	125 Fall 2020 0.5% C0.5% Fall 2020 C33.4%C33.4% C33.4% C33.4% C33.4%C33.4% C33.4% C33.4%C33.4% C33.4% C33.4%C33.4% C33.4%C33.4% C33.4%C3	170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.5% Fall 2021 45.9% 54.1% 0% Fall 2021 22.7% Fall 2021 50.5% 49.5% 49.5%	<ul> <li>79</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>99.2%</li> <li>0.6%</li> <li>0.2%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> <li>49.4%</li> <li>50.6%</li> <li>6%</li> <li>50.6%</li> <li>23.1%</li> <li>52.3%</li> <li>47.7%</li> <li>Fall 2022</li> </ul>	49 Fall 2023 99.2% 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 43.3% 0% Fall 2023 72.9% 27.1% Fall 2023 49.2% 50.8%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White	102	125 Fall 2020 0.5% Fall 2020 Fall 2020 0% Fall 2020 24.1% 24.1% 51.0% 49.0% 49.0%	1170 Fall 2021 0.98.6% 0.5% Fall 2021 0.5% 54.1% 0.6% 54.1% 0.6% 54.1% 0.6% 54.1% 0.6% 54.1% 0.6% 54.1% 0.6% 50.5% 0.6% 49.5% 56.1% 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 20	79 Fall 2022 0.6% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% Fall 2022 0% Fall 2022 23.1% 52.3% 47.7% Fall 2022 47.7% Fall 2022	49) Fall 2023 0,7% 0,2% Fall 2023 (56,7% 43,3% 0% 56,7% 143,3% 27,1% 50,8% 50,8% 50,8% 50,8% 50,8%	na Fall 2024 Gall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% (0.4% Fall 2019 (0.4% (0.4%) Fall 2019 (0.4% (0.4%) Fall 2019 (0.4%) (0.4%) Fall 2019 (0.4%) (0.	125 Fall 2020 0.5% 0.5% Fall 2020 646.6% 0% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 24.1% 624.1% 1000 10	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% (0.5% Fall 2021 0% Fall 2021 22.7% 22.7% (12021 50.5% 49.5% 49.5% 50.5% (12021 49.5% 49.5% (12021 40.0% (12021)	79       Fall 2022       99.2%       0.6%       0.2%       Fall 2022       649.4%       0%       Fall 2022       76.9%       23.1%       Fall 2022       52.3%       47.7%       Fall 2022       45.9%       37.0%	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 43.3% 0% 56.7% 0% 43.3% 0% 50.8% 43.3% 50.8% 50.8% 44.5% 40.7%	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	102	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% Fall 2020 646.6% 0% 53.4% 0% Fall 2020 6412020 649.0% 649.0% 649.0% 649.0% 649.0% 649.0% 640	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% Fall 2021 45.9% 645.9% 0% 54.1% 0% 54.1% 10% 54.1% 10% 50.5% 649.5% 10% 50.5% 50.5% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 5	79       Fall 2022       99.2%       0.6%       0.2%       Fall 2022       649.4%       0%       Fall 2022       76.9%       23.1%       52.3%       47.7%       Fall 2022       45.9%       37.0%       5.3%	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 (1) 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	102 Fall 2019 (0,4%) (0,4%) Fall 2019 (0,4%) (0,4%) (0,4%) (0,4%) (0,4%) (0,4%) (0,4%) (0,5%) (0,5%) (0,5%)	125 Fall 2020 0.5% Fall 2020 Fall 2020 0% 53.4% 53.4% 5	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.5% Fall 2021 45.9% 54.1% 0% 54.1% 202.7% 54.1% 50.5% 50.5% 649.5% 49.5% 50.5% 5	79       Fall 2022       99.2%       0.6%       0.2%       Fall 2022       6       76.9%       23.1%       23.1%       52.3%       47.7%       Fall 2022       37.0%       5.3%       6       6.5.3%       6.6%	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 (1) 56.7% 1) 50.7% 1) 50.7% 1) 50.8% 1)	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Vart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native	102 Fall 2019 () () () () () () () () () () () () () (	125 Fall 2020 0,5% 0,5% Fall 2020 (1,4,6,6% 1,4,6,6% 0,4,6,6% 0,4,6,6% 0,4,6,6% 0,6% 1,4,6,6% 0,6% 1,4,6,6% 0,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6% 1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6%1,4,6% 1,4,6%1,4,6%1,4,6%1	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.5% Fall 2021 45.9% 0% 54.1% 0% 54.1% 0% 54.1% 0% 54.1% 10% 54.1% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50.5% 10% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 5	79       Fall 2022       99.2%       0.6%       0.2%       Fall 2022       649.4%       0%       Fall 2022       76.9%       23.1%       76.9%       23.1%       Fall 2022       76.9%       47.7%       Fall 2022       37.0%       5.3%       0.6%       0.6%	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 (56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 50.7% 27.1% 27.1% 27.1% 50.8% 149.2	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 (42.6% 0% 57.4% 0% Fall 2019 (48.5% 51.5% 51.5% 51.5% 51.5% (51.5% 5	125 Fall 2020 0,5% 0,5% Fall 2020 6,46,6% 0,46,6% 0,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,51,0% 1,0% 1,1% 1,0	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% Fall 2021 45.9% 64	79       Fall 2022       99.2%       0.6%       0.2%       Fall 2022       649.4%       0%       Fall 2022       76.9%       23.1%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       770%       7812022       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       781203       781203       781203       781203       781203       781203       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303 <td>49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 Fall 2023 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 649.2</td> <td>na Fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na na fall 2024 (na na fall 2024 (na na fall 2024) (na fall 2024) (na fan</td>	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 Fall 2023 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 649.2	na Fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na fall 2024 (na na fall 2024 (na na fall 2024 (na na fall 2024) (na fall 2024) (na fan
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Two or more races	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	125 Fall 2020 99.0% 0.5% Fall 2020 Fall 2020 75.9% Fall 2020 75.9% 53.4% 75.9% 64 75.9%	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% Fall 2021 45.9% 54.1% 0% Fall 2021 77.3% 22.7% 22.7% 50.5% 649.5% 49.5% 50.5% 50.5% 50.5% 50.5% 50.5% 49.5% 50.5	799 Fall 2022 99.2% 0.6% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% Fall 2022 76.9% 7	49) Fail 2023 0,7% 0,2% Fail 2023 56,7% 43,3% 0% Fail 2023 72,9% 27,1% 27,1% 50,8% 50,8% 50,8% 50,8% 50,8% 49,2% 49,2% 50,8% 50,9% 5	na Fall 2024 na na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na fall 2024 na na na fall 2024 na na na
Number of Students on GO GrantsStudent Origin% from Louisiana% from Out-of-State% from Out-of-CountryFull-/Part-Time Status% Full-Time% Part-Time% Dart-Time% UndisclosedAge Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleKace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	102 Fall 2019 99.2% 0.4% 0.4% Fall 2019 (42.6% 0% 57.4% 0% Fall 2019 (48.5% 51.5% 51.5% 51.5% 51.5% (51.5% 51.5% 51.5% 51.5% (51.5%) 51.5%	125 Fall 2020 0,5% 0,5% Fall 2020 6,46,6% 0,46,6% 0,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,46,6% 1,51,0% 1,0% 1,1% 1,0	1170 Fall 2021 98.6% 0.9% Fall 2021 74.59% 54.1% 0% Fall 2021 77.3% 77.3% 77.3% 72.27% 73% 74.50% 74.50% 74.50% 74.50% 74.50% 74.60% 74	79       Fall 2022       99.2%       0.6%       0.2%       Fall 2022       649.4%       0%       Fall 2022       76.9%       23.1%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       76.9%       770%       7812022       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       7812023       781203       781203       781203       781203       781203       781203       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303       781303 <td>49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 Fall 2023 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 649.2</td> <td>na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na</td>	49) Fall 2023 0.7% 0.2% Fall 2023 Fall 2023 0% 56.7% 0% 56.7% 0% 50.8% 50.8% 50.8% 649.2	na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na Fall 2024 na fall 2024 na na

**Enrollment Demographics** 

109

# **River Parishes Community College**

	Comm	unity	Junege			
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr					258	na
Career Tech 9+cr					142	na
Certificates	699	215	302	348	529	na
Diplomas	172	146	53	149	174	na
Associate Degrees	322	324	304	300	269	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,193	685	659	797	1,372	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	954	495	588	658	977	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	312	150	194	201	300	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	314	158	191	252	429	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average	ge)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						400
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						189
Health Professions And Related Programs						68
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						25
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						18
Precision Production						11
Education						7
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr					258	na
Career Tech 9+cr					142	na
Certificates	710	216	314	352	531	na
Diplomas	172	146	53	149	174	na
Associate Degrees	325	324	305	300	270	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
0						
Professional Degrees						
	1,207	686	672	801	1,375	na
Professional Degrees	1,207 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	686 <b>AY 2020-21</b>	672 <b>AY 2021-22</b>	801 <b>AY 2022-23</b>	1,375 <b>AY 2023-24</b>	na <b>AY 2024-25</b>
Professional Degrees Total						
Professional Degrees Total <b>Time-To-Degree</b>						

Awards

## **River Parishes Community College**

Instructional FacultyFY 2020FY 2021FY 2023FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Head Count11110110110110110White84757374669669Black32293032337440Hispanic of any race155553558611622Frenale6005005335586116224445Fornale750556553552499511622Male5956557477.281977.42819Prostructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 2021FY 2023FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Exect/ Management Staff6050707999White5321354Black125664Male5321355FTE6.005.007.007.008.49.0050Others5321355FTE6.005.007.008.49.005.0Hispanic of any race1222122Hack20202212212Hispanic of any race12221221 </th <th>River Parisites</th> <th></th> <th>inity C</th> <th>unege</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	River Parisites		inity C	unege			
White847573746968Back322930323740Hispanic of any race1	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Black322930323740Hippanic of any race1 <td>Head Count</td> <td>119</td> <td>106</td> <td>107</td> <td>110</td> <td>110</td> <td>113</td>	Head Count	119	106	107	110	110	113
Hispanic of any race1All Others224445Penale605353586162Male595657472.281.9PTE78.278.571.472.777.281.9Pon-Instructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 2020FY 2022FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Exec./ Management Staff6577999White534354Black123445Hispanic of any race125664All Others532135Fremale125664Alle532135Female125664Male532135Female125664Male532135Head Count394750708.49.0Uhite181922212121Back20222222Iback20339403844Male122121Female21212221212<	White	84	75	73	74	69	68
All Others224446Remale605053586162Male595654524951PTE782782782782782782792919PTE782782782782782792919Don-Instructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 2021FY 2023FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Exec/ Management Staff7799White534455Black1234455Hispanic of any race125664All Others532135TTE6005007.07.08.45Jothers125664Male532135TTE6005007.07.08.45Jothers125666Hispanic fany race111122121Itald Count11111211Head Count1111111111Itald Count11111111111111111 <td< td=""><td>Black</td><td>32</td><td>29</td><td>30</td><td>32</td><td>37</td><td>40</td></td<>	Black	32	29	30	32	37	40
Pemale605053586162Male595654524951PTE78.278.272.377.281.9Non-instructional EmployeesPY 020PY 0201PY 202PY 202PY 202Read Count657799White534354Black10234354Black1125664Male532135Hispanic of any race125664Male605.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE6.05.07.08.49.05FTE7.111122FACOUNT111121FMAC11221 </td <td>Hispanic of any race</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Hispanic of any race	1					
Male595654524951FTE78.278.571.472.777.281.9FTE78.278.571.472.777.281.9Instructional EmployeesFY 2020FY 202FY 202FY 202FY 202FY 202Exec./Wanagement Staff5777999White534354Black1234445Black125664Male53221135All Others5777084905FTE605070708490FTE605070708490FTE605070708490FTE6020222162625FTE6020222162625FTE602022212121FRE2012022212121FRE2012022212121FRE2012122212121FRE2012121212121FRE2012121212121FRE2012121212121FRE2012121	All Others	2	2	4	4	4	5
FTE78.278.571.472.777.281.9FY 2020FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023FY 2023FY 2024FY 2025Exec./ Management Staff7799White657799Back123445Black123445Hispanic of any race1125664Male53211335FTE6.05.07.07.0849.0White181922212121Head Count3819222226255FTE6.05.07.0849.05054White18192221212122Head Count38192226262555565657Multi19121111212121212121Head Count37.444.248.2394038443844Male1921101112212	Female	60	50	53	58	61	62
Non-Instructional EmployeesFY 2021FY 2021FY 2022FY 2023FY 2025Exec./ Management StaffHead Count657799White534354Black123445Black and any race125664All Others532135FE6.05.07.07.08.45Male532135FTE6.05.07.07.08.45Head Count39475.04.95.65.4White18192.22.12.12.6Black2.02.62.62.62.52.62.6Ispanic of any race122112.5Ispanic of any race11112.51.5Ispanic of any race11112.51.5Ispanic of any race11112.51.5Ispanic of any race111112.5Ispanic of any race12211.51.5Ispanic of any race11112.51.5Ispanic of any race1221.51.51.5Ispanic of any race1122	Male	59	56	54	52	49	51
Exec./ Management Staff         Fermal         6         5         7         7         9         9           I elad Count         6         5         7         7         9         9           White         5         3         4         3         5         4           I black         1         2         3         4         4         5           Hispanic of any race         1         2         5         6         6         4           Male         5         3         2         1         3         5           Female         1         2         5         6         6         4           Male         5         3         2         1         3         5           FE         60         50         70         70         8.4         90           White         18         19         22         21         21         26           Black         20         2         21         21         26         26         25         26         25         26         25         26         25         26         25         26         25         21         21 <td>FTE</td> <td>78.2</td> <td>78.5</td> <td>71.4</td> <td>72.7</td> <td>77.2</td> <td>81.9</td>	FTE	78.2	78.5	71.4	72.7	77.2	81.9
Head Count657799White534354Black123445Black123445Hispanic of any race125664Male532135FTE6.05.07.07.08.49.0Other Professional Staff57.07.08.49.0Head Count39475.04.95.0White18192.22.12.12.6Black202.52.62.55.65.0Black18192.22.12.12.1Hispanic of any race1122.11.12.1Hispanic of any race123.83.94.03.84.4Male1091191.21.11.12.11.11.12.11.1 </td <td>Non-Instructional Employees</td> <td>FY 2020</td> <td>FY 2021</td> <td>FY 2022</td> <td>FY 2023</td> <td>FY 2024</td> <td>FY 2025</td>	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
White534354Black123445Hispanic of any race123445All Others55664Male532135FTE6.05.07.07.08.49.0Other Professional Staff57.07.08.49.0Head Count394.75.04.95.05.4White18192.22.12.12.6Black2.02.62.62.62.62.6Hispanic of any race11212All Others121212FTE37.444.248.248.049.050.7FTE37.444.248.248.049.050.7FTE37.444.248.248.049.050.7FTE75.4218 to 92020 to 212021 to 222022 to 232022 to 24Retention Rate Y1-Y253.8%56.4%53.8%64.7%61.8%naHEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) $^4$ 16.5%10.9%18.3%20.6%31.9%HEDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-102012-212021-21IPEDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-102	Exec./ Management Staff						
Hate         1         0         0         0           Black         1         2         3         4         4           Hispanic of any race         All Others         5         5         6         6         4           All Others         5         3         2         1         3         5           Female         1         2         5         6         6         4           Male         5         3         2         1         3         5           FTE         6.0         5.0         7.0         8.4         9.0           Other Professional Staff         18         19         22         21         21         26           Black         20         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         2.6         2.5         3.6         3.6         3.6         3.6	Head Count	6	5	7	7	9	9
Hispanic of any raceAll OthersFemale125664Male532135FTE6.05.07.08.49.0Other Professional StaffHead Count3947504950White181922212126Black202625262625Hispanic of any race122112All Others11221121Fremale20133339403844Male1091191210Fremale37444248.248.049.050.7Fremale2018t02019t2020210212021022202202320221021Fremale2018t050.5%53.8%64.7%61.8%naFremale rutor Nate Y1-Y2 $^2$ 55.0%56.2%53.8%64.7%61.8%naFDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) $^4$ 61.5%10.9%18.3%20.6%31.1%FDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-72017-182018-192012-122021-212021-21FDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-72017-182018-192019-202021-212021-212021-21FDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-7<	White	5	3	4	3	5	4
All OthersFemale125664Male532135FTE6.05.07.07.08.49.0Other Professional StaffHead Count39475.04.95.0White18192.22.12.12.6Black2.02.62.62.62.62.6Black2.02.62.52.62.62.5Hispanic of any race11121Female2.93.83.94.03.84.4Male1091.191.12FE3.7.44.424.8.24.8.04.05.0FE3.7.44.4.24.8.24.8.04.05.0FE3.7.44.4.24.8.24.8.04.05.0FE5.5.45.6.2%5.3.8%6.6.7%6.1.8%1.0.8FEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 450.55.6.2%5.3.8%6.6.7%3.1.4%FEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 450.51.0.8%2.0.8.4%3.1.4%3.1.4%FEDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-192020-212021-212021-21FEDS Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-192.0.9.4%3.1.4%	Black	1	2	3	4	4	5
Female125664Male532135FTE6.05.07.07.08.49.0Other Professional StaffHead Count394750495054White181922212126Black202625262625Hispanic of any race12212All Others122121Female293839403844Male1091191210FTE37.444.248.248.049.050.7Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%55.2%53.8%64.7%61.8%naIPEDS Graduation Rate Measures2015162016-172017-182018-192019-202020-21IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%10.9%18.3%29.6%31.9%31.1%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-102020-21	Hispanic of any race						
Male532135FTE6.05.07.07.08.49.0Other Professional Staff75.07.08.49.0Head Count39475.04.95.05.4White1.81.92.22.12.62.6Black2.02.62.52.62.62.5Hispanic of any race11.22.11.11.2All Others1.11.22.12.11.11.2Female2.93.83.94.03.84.4Male1.091.191.21.0FTE3.7.44.4.24.8.24.8.04.9.05.0.7Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 5.0.%5.6.2%5.3.8%64.7%61.8%naIPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%10.9%18.3%2.9.6%3.1.%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-102020-212021-222021-22Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-102.019-102.019-102.019-102.019-10Graduation Rate within any State Public Institutions40.611.0.9%1.8.3%2.0.9%3.1.%3.1.%	All Others						
FTE       6.0       5.0       7.0       7.0       8.4       9.0         Other Professional Staff       9       47       5.0       49       5.0       5.4         Head Count       39       47       5.0       49       5.0       5.4         White       18       19       2.2       2.1       2.1       2.6         Black       20       2.6       2.6       2.6       2.6       2.6         Hispanic of any race       1       1       1       2       2         All Others       1       2       2       1       2       1         Female       29       38       39       4.00       38       4.4         Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       2023 to 24         Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.3%       64.7%       61.8%       01.9%       2019-20 <td>Female</td> <td>1</td> <td>2</td> <td>5</td> <td>6</td> <td>6</td> <td>4</td>	Female	1	2	5	6	6	4
Other Professional Staff       Head Count       39       47       50       49       50       54         Head Count       18       19       22       21       21       26         White       18       19       22       21       21       26         Black       20       26       25       26       26       25         Hispanic of any race       1       1       1       2         All Others       1       22       1       2       1         Female       29       38       39       40       38       44         Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       50.7         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       55.6%       53.8%       64.7%       61.8%       main         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17	Male	5	3	2	1	3	5
Head Count394750495054White181922212126Black202625262625Hispanic of any race12112All Others1122121Female293839403844Male1091191210FTE37.444.248.248.049.050.7Retention Rate Y1-Y2 255.0%55.2%53.8%64.7%61.8%naIPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 416.5%10.9%18.3%29.6%31.9%31.1%Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution2016-172017-182018-19202-21202-21202-21Conde to the set of the set	FTE	6.0	5.0	7.0	7.0	8.4	9.0
White         18         19         22         21         21         26           Black         20         26         25         26         26         25         26         26         25         10         26         25         11         26         26         25         11         11         11         26         26         26         26         25         11         26         26         26         26         25         11         11         11         26         26         11         11         11         27         11 <t< td=""><td>Other Professional Staff</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Other Professional Staff						
Hinto       L <td>Head Count</td> <td>39</td> <td>47</td> <td>50</td> <td>49</td> <td>50</td> <td>54</td>	Head Count	39	47	50	49	50	54
Historic of any race       1       1       1       1       2         All Others       1       2       2       1       2       1         Female       29       38       39       400       38       44         Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       50.7         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.8%       64.7%       61.8%       na         PEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22	White	18	19	22	21	21	26
All Others       1       2       2       1       2       1         Female       29       38       39       40       38       44         Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       50.7         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.8%       64.7%       61.8%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2018-20       2020-21       2020-21       2021-22	Black	20	26	25	26	26	25
Female       29       38       39       40       38       44         Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       50.7         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.8%       664.7%       61.8%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22	Hispanic of any race			1	1	1	2
Male       10       9       11       9       12       10         FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       50.7         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.8%       64.7%       61.8%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2019-20       2020-21       2020-21	All Others	1	2	2	1	2	1
FTE       37.4       44.2       48.2       48.0       49.0       50.7         Retention Measures       2018 to 19       2019 to 20       2020 to 21       2021 to 22       2022 to 23       2023 to 24         Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.8%       64.7%       61.8%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21	Female	29	38	39	40	38	44
Retention Measures         2018 to 19         2019 to 20         2020 to 21         2022 to 22         2023 to 24           Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%         56.2%         53.8%         64.7%         61.8%         na           IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures         2015-16         2016-17         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21           IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%         10.9%         18.3%         29.6%         31.9%         31.1%           Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution         2016-17         2017-18         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22	Male	10	9	11	9	12	10
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup> 55.0%       56.2%       53.8%       64.7%       61.8%       na         IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures       2015-16       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21         IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup> 16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21	FTE	37.4	44.2	48.2	48.0	49.0	50.7
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures         2015-16         2016-17         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21           IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 4         16.5%         10.9%         18.3%         29.6%         31.9%         31.1%           Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution         2016-17         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22		2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) 4       16.5%       10.9%       18.3%       29.6%       31.9%       31.1%         Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution       2016-17       2017-18       2018-19       2019-20       2020-21       2021-22	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	55.0%	56.2%	53.8%	64.7%	61.8%	na
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution         2016-17         2017-18         2018-19         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	16.5%	10.9%	18.3%	29.6%	31.9%	31.1%
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $5$ 14.3% 16.6% 18.7% 19.9% 28.2% 26.7%	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution <sup>5</sup>	14.3%	16.6%	18.7%	19.9%	28.2%	26.7%
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{6}$ 22.3%23.0%21.8%18.8%25.5%24.8%		22.3%	23.0%	21.8%	18.8%	25.5%	24.8%
Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees         2019-20         2020-21         2021-22         2022-23         2023-24         2024-25	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees         \$4,109         \$4,109         \$4,109         \$4,209         \$4,209	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,109	\$4,209	\$4,209
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,794	\$2,776	\$3,996	\$3,822	\$3,677	na
	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,794	\$2,776	\$3,996	\$3,822	\$3,677	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses for the 2017-2018 academic year, Westside Campus was merged with River Parishes Community College 8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's River Parishes campus will report to River Parishes Community College

Faculty/Staff

% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%naAge Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%65.9%63.4%na% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%34.1%naGenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%na% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%naRaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% Antive Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%0.3%na% Two or more races3.9%4.4%3.8%3.8%3.5%3.1%na	South Louisian				•		
Total Annual Undeplicated Dual Enrolment Headecourt131481810.2591.9291.12 0.20Fall 20.00Fall 20.00 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>AY 2024-25</th></t<>							AY 2024-25
Fail cendFail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024Fail Headcount66,6905,60555,50955,50775,0080.00% Cadatar0%0%0%0%0%0%% Cadatar0%0%0%0%0%0%Ratering Cadotar70204Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail 2024Fail Indergraduate Farcelinesti66,6905,8555,9055,56775,5880%Percent FTC224820961298121831,1191,1180.00Percent Frassion0985996456,6100.000.000.00Fail Cont Environment42019.2042020.2142102.2242102.2342102.2442202.24Annal FTK4,921.834,381.04,14734,079.84,316.00.00.00.0Lower Level FTE4,921.844,201.944,202.244220.22<	•	8,999	8,038	7,953	7,626	7,965	na
Pall lock6.6.985.8555.5.775.8.980.00.08% Indergraduate100.09100.09100.09100.09100.090.00.09M Graduate0060.00512.021151.022151.022151.022151.022151.022Full Undergraduate Bromlment66.0965.555.5.675.5.675.5.675.5.677.5.68010.00.09Procent FTIC27.990.091.1.221.1.331.1.4910.000.000.00Procent FTIC27.990.7097.72227.222.2227.222.2327.222.2427.22	Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	1,314	818	1,025	992	1,048	na
Notes1000%1000%1000%1000%1000%1000%1000%1000%1000%Notes0%<	Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
SicalantGenGenGenGenGenGenGenGenFailung contained molineGen	Fall Headcount	6,698	5,855	5,995	5,677	5,888	na
Intering CohortFail 2040Fail 2040Fail 2042Fail 2042Fail 2042Fail 2042Fail chargraduate Enrolment6.6695.8555.9955.6775.6881First-Time Student1.14181.11331.11221.13331.1149naPercent FTIC226620961.0221.02331.0290.00Tarsfer Student6.0685.9956.0456.0186.00naPercent Transfer9%1.0764.14734.0702-244.7022-245.7050.00	% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment6.66985.8955.9955.6775.808mathemFirst Time Student1.4181.11331.1241.1331.149mathemForcert Trinsfer Student2.2062.0986.1586.0186.000mathemPercent Transfer9.984.7902-2247.2021-2247.2023-2447.203-244	% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
First-Time Student1,1481,1231,1221,1331,1491,131Transfer TIC21%20%10%20%20%10%Transfer Core Transfer60850964561860070Parcent Transfer492020AV20220AV20223AV202243AV202243AV202245Annual FTE4,82284,33104,14734,07984,31690.00Lower Level FTE6000.000.000.000.000.00Grad FTE0.000.000.000.000.000.00Grad FTE0.000.000.000.000.000.00J Undergraduates on Pol4.3057.3357.6465.6660.00S Undergraduates on Pol4.5787.2377.6665.6660.00S Undergraduates on Pol2.022.022.022.027.1217.031S Undergraduates on Pol2.037.6675.6787.0317.048S Undergraduates on Pol2.047.0217.1217.0437.043S Undergraduates on Pol2.047.0217.0217.0437.043S Undergraduates on Pol2.047.0217.0217.0437.043S Undergraduates on Pol2.047.0217.0217.0437.043S Undergraduates on Pol5.047.0337.0437.0437.043S Undergraduates on Pol7.047.0217.0217.0217.021S If Core Tore Tore	Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Percent FTIC11%11%11%11%11%11%11%11%Transfer Sudent608509645618600naPercent Transfer96870987193717027222-237222-237222-247222-747237222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-247222-747237223-7472337268605966.9666.9666.9676.96	Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	6,698	5,855	5,995	5,677	5,888	na
Transfer Student668599645618600naPrecent Transfer9%10%10%11%11%10%010%010%Pull-Time EquivalentsAY 0219-20AY 2022-22AY 2022-23AY 2024-25Annual FTE4,82884,381.04,117.34,079.84,31.690.00Lower Level FTE0.00.00.0.00.0.00.0.00.0.00.0.00.0.0Grad FTE0.00.0	First-Time Student	1,418	1,193	1,122	1,133	1,149	na
Percent Transfer         50%         60%         11%         11%         11%         10%         10%           Full-Time Equivalents         AY 2019-20         YY 2022-32         AY 2022-32	Percent FTIC	21%	20%	19%	20%	20%	na
AY 2019-20AY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2022-24AY 2024-25Annal FTE4.328.84.381.04.147.34.079.84.316.9naLower Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0naGrad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0naFinancial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HeadcountAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2022-34AY 2022-34AY 2022-34AY 2022-35Na 2023-34AY 2022-34AY 20	Transfer Student	608	599	645	618	600	na
Annual FTE4,828.84,381.04,147.34,079.84,316.9AnnaUpper level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Financial Aid: Annual Induplicated Indergraduate IcadcountAY 2019-20AY 2021-21AY 2022-23AY 2022-24AY 2022-25Sy of Undergraduates on Tops [LA Students Only)62.%7.%7.6%9.%6.6%0.0Sy Indergraduates on Tops [LA Students Only)62.%7.3%7.6%9.%6.6%0.0% of FTF on Tops [LA Students Only)16.4%17.0%18.8%18.4%17.0%0.0Number of Students on OPS Tech202239622Fall 2022Fall 2024Fall 2024% from Louisiana97.7%97.2%97.4%97.8%1.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.2%97.4%1.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.a% from Louisiana97.7%97.3%1.0%	Percent Transfer	9%	10%	11%	11%	10%	na
Lower Level FTE4.828.84.381.04.417.34.079.84.31.69manUpper Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Flancial Alci Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate HoadcountA2021A2021-21A2022-23A2022-32A2022-32A2022-32A2022-32A2022-32A2022-32A2022-33A2022-33A2022-33A2022-33A2022-33A2022-33A202-33A203A31.6% of Dergraduates on Tops (I.A Students Only)6.2%7.3%7.6%6.6%A14.8A40.9%A44.9%A64.9%A14.8%A40.9%A44.9%A14.8%A14.9%A14	Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Upper Level FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduates for PIGAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2022-23AY 2023-24AY 2024-25% of Undergraduates on PIB43.5%44.8%42.0%44.7%K4 6.4%na% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)6.6%7.3%7.6%6.9%6.6%na% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)16.4%17.0%18.8%18.4%17.0%naNumber of Student on TOPS Tech20223926224.0231naStudent OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2021Fall 2023Fall 2024% from Louisiana97.7%97.2%97.2%97.4%97.8%na% from Cut-of-State1.1%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.0%na% franct Country1.2%Fall 2019Fall 2023Fall 2024Fall 2024% Part-Time StatusFall 2019Fall 2019Fall 2024Fall 2024Fall 2024% Part-Time Status29.9%63.5%64.0%64.3%na% Du Indicosed0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%0.0%% Du Indicosed99.9%64.3%64.3%64.3%64.3%% Bale Aor Articaa Americaa97.3%97.2%97.2%97.2%97.8%64.3%% Bale Aor Articaa Americaa63.3%63.3% <td>Annual FTE</td> <td></td> <td>4,381.0</td> <td>4,147.3</td> <td>4,079.8</td> <td>4,316.9</td> <td>na</td>	Annual FTE		4,381.0	4,147.3	4,079.8	4,316.9	na
Grad FTE0.00.00.00.00.00.0Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate RicadcountAY 2019-20AY 2021-22AY 2023-24AY 2023-24AY 2023-24So fUndergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)6.2%7.3%7.6%6.6%0.0So FF Fro Tops (LA Students Only)6.2%7.3%7.6%6.9%6.6%0.0Number of Students on Ops (LA Students Only)16.4%17.0%18.8%18.4%17.0%0.0Number of Students on Of Grants3064516299.2721.2160.0Student OriginFail 2019Fail 2021Fail 2021Fai	Lower Level FTE	4,828.8	4,381.0	4,147.3	4,079.8	4,316.9	na
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount         AY 2019-20         AY 2020-21         AY 2022-23         AY 2023-24         AY 2023-24           % of Undergraduates on Pell         43.5%         44.8%         42.0%         44.7%         46.4%         na           % to Indergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)         6.2%         7.3%         7.6%         6.9%         6.6%         na           % of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)         16.4%         17.0%         18.8%         18.4%         17.0%         na           Number of Students on GO Grants         306         451         629         927         1.216         na           Student Origin         Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024           % from Out-of-Country         1.3%         1.5%         1.8%         1.0%         na           % Part-Time Status         Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024           % Part-Time         54.3%         57.2%         97.4%         97.8%         na           % Part-Time Status         Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024           % Date         90.%         0.%         0.%	Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
% of Undergraduates on Pell43.5%44.8%42.0%44.7%46.4%na% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)6.2%7.3%7.6%6.9%6.6%na% of FIF on Tops (LA Students Only)16.4%17.0%18.8%18.4%17.0%naNumber of Students On OPS Tech2022392.622.402.31naNumber of Students on GO Grants3064516299271.216naStudent OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%1.0%0.6%na% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%5.3.2%55.7%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%7.3%5.1.2%53.2%55.7%na% B art-Time54.3%57.2%48.5%66.0%65.9%6.1.4%na% Dufsicosed0%0%0%0%0%nana& 2 da nd Under70.1%64.5%64.0%65.9%6.1.4%na& 2 da nd Under70.1%64.5%60.0%65.9%6.1.4%fail 2024% Pall-Conter70.1%64.5%60.0%65.9%6.1.4%fail 2024% Date29.9%35.5%60.0%6.0.3%6.9.4%fail 2024% Bale40.3%3.9.4%60.0%6.2.%6.1.4%fail 2024% Date70.1%64.2%64.3%64.1%fail 2024 <td>Grad FTE</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>na</td>	Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	na
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)6.2%7.3%7.6%6.6%na% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)16.4%17.0%18.8%18.4%17.0%naNumbe of Students on TOPS Tech2022.3316.22402.3118.8%Students on GO Grants3064516.22Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024Fall 2024	Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
% of FTP on Tops (LA Students Only)16.4%17.0%18.8%18.4%17.0%naNumber of Students on GO Grants202239262240231naNumber of Students on GO Grants306451662992721,216naStudent OriginFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%79.7.2%97.4%97.8%1.0%1.0%0.6%na% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%1.6%1.0%0.6%na1.0%1.0%0.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%Fall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024%%1.0%0.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%na1.0%1.0%0.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%Fall 2019Fall 2021Fall 2024Fall 2024%%1.0% <td< td=""><td>% of Undergraduates on Pell</td><td>43.5%</td><td>44.8%</td><td>42.0%</td><td>44.7%</td><td>46.4%</td><td>na</td></td<>	% of Undergraduates on Pell	43.5%	44.8%	42.0%	44.7%	46.4%	na
Number of Student on TOPS Tech202239262240231naNumber of Students on GO Grants3064516299271,216naStudent OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Clucief State97.7%97.7%97.7%97.8%1.6%na% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%1.6%0.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%0.6%na% from Out-of-StateFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Out-of-State51.5%61.6%62.5%55.7%na% bart-Time Status54.3%67.8%57.8%51.2%53.2%55.7%na% bart-Time Status60.6%0%0%0%0%0na6 Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0a% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.5%65.9%61.202% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%61.202Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%7na% DefaultFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male60.2%60.2%60.8%39.4%35.5%39.4%31.8%	% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	6.2%	7.3%	7.6%	6.9%	6.6%	na
Number of Students on GO Grants         306         451         629         927         1,216         na           Student Origin         Fail 2019         Fail 2020         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024           % from Louisiana         97.7%         97.2%         97.4%         97.8%         na           % from Out-of-State         1.1%         1.1%         1.8%         1.5%         1.6%         na           % from Out-of-State         1.1%         1.2%         1.3%         1.0%         0.6%         na           % from Out-of-State         Fail 2021         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2022         Fail 2023         Fail 2024           % from Out-of-State         1.1%         57.8%         51.2%         53.2%         55.7%         na           % Part-Time         Stats         57.8%         51.2%         53.2%         55.7%         na           % Part-Time         Stats         57.8%         51.2%         53.2%         55.7%         na           % Part-Time         Stats         57.8%         51.2%         66.0%         65.9%         6.0           % 24 and Under         70.1%         64.5%         66.0%         65.9%         63.2%	% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	16.4%	17.0%	18.8%	18.4%	17.0%	na
Student OriginFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% from Louisiana97.7%97.2%97.2%97.4%97.8%na% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%1.5%1.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%na% Full-Yeart-Time StatusFail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time Otatus54.3%55.8%51.2%55.7%na% Part-Time Otatus0%0%0%0%0%naAge Group (Undergraduate)64.1%70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%61.202% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%61.3%61.203Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%61.202Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%61.2%64.1%na66.0%65.9%61.2%64.1%na% Male60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%na66.2%64.1%na66.2%64.1%na66.2%64.1%na66.2%64.1%na66.0%65.9%63.9%63.2%64.1%na66.0%65.9%63.9%63.1%na66.0%65.9%63.9%63.2%64.1%na66.0%66.0%65.9%63.5%<	Number of Student on TOPS Tech	202	239	262	240	231	na
% from Louisiana97.7%97.2%97.2%97.4%97.8%na% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%1.5%1.6%na% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%naFul-Part-Time StatusFail 202Fail 202<	Number of Students on GO Grants	306	451	629	927	1,216	na
% from Out-of-State1.1%1.5%1.8%1.5%1.6%name% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%nameFull-Part-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time54.3%57.8%51.2%53.2%55.7%name% Part-Time45.7%42.2%44.8%44.8%44.3%name% Indisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%nameAge Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.4%34.1%name% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%name% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%fail 2024% Male47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%name% Male47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%name% Male47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%name% Male47.8%48.9%48.2%40.0%41.0%nam	Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% from Out-of-Country1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.6%naFull-Part-Time StatusFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time54.3%57.8%51.2%53.2%55.7%0.na% Part-Time45.7%42.2%48.8%46.8%44.3%0.na% Didisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%0%0.0%7.1%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%65.9%na% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%34.1%naGenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%61.2%% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%7.1%% Male47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Mite47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%43.1%1.4%1.4%1.4%% Mite Auraitan Or Charse Standow1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%% Asian1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%% Asian0.4%0.4%0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.7%0.7%0.7%% Asian1.4%1.4%<	% from Louisiana	97.7%	97.2%	97.2%	97.4%	97.8%	na
Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Full-Time54.3%57.8%51.2%53.2%55.7%na% Part-Time45.7%42.2%48.8%46.8%44.3%na% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%65.9%na% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%34.1%naGenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%na% Male40.3%60.2%60.3%66.2%64.1%na% White7112019Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% Antire Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.5%0.3%na% Nor more races3.9%4.4%3.8%3.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%0.3%	% from Out-of-State	1.1%	1.5%	1.8%	1.5%	1.6%	na
% Full-Time54.3%57.8%51.2%53.2%55.7%name% Part-Time45.7%42.2%48.8%46.8%44.3%name% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%0%nameAge Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%65.9%name% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%nameGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%name% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%66.8%66.2%66.1%name% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%78.8%35.9%name% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%61.8%64.1%name% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%61.8%64.1%name% Male47.8%48.2%47.0%45.1%name% White47.8%48.2%47.0%44.1%name% Black or African American51.1%4.2%4.5%44.0%name% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.1%name% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.6%0.3%name% Asian or ther pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%0.3%name% Native Hawaiia	% from Out-of-Country	1.2%	1.3%	1.0%	1.0%	0.6%	na
% Part-Time45.7%42.2%48.8%46.8%44.3%name% Undisclosed0%0%0%0%0%nameAge Group (Undergraduate)Fall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%65.9%name% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%34.1%nameGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%name% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%name% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%name% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%name% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%name% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%0.3%name% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%name	Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
% Undisclosed0% <td>% Full-Time</td> <td>54.3%</td> <td>57.8%</td> <td>51.2%</td> <td>53.2%</td> <td>55.7%</td> <td>na</td>	% Full-Time	54.3%	57.8%	51.2%	53.2%	55.7%	na
Age Group (Undergraduate)Fail 2019Fail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% 24 and Under70.1%64.5%66.0%65.9%65.9%na% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%3anaGenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%na% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%naRaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% Asian1.4%3.3%4.6%0.5%0.7%0.3%% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%3.1%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%na	% Part-Time	45.7%	42.2%	48.8%	46.8%	44.3%	na
% 24 and Under         70.1%         64.5%         66.0%         65.9%         65.9%         na           % 25 and Over         29.9%         35.5%         34.0%         34.1%         34.1%         na           Gender         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2021         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024           % Male         40.3%         39.8%         39.2%         37.8%         35.9%         na           % Female         59.7%         60.2%         60.8%         62.2%         64.1%         na           Race         Fall 2019         Fall 2020         Fall 2022         Fall 2023         Fall 2024           % White         47.8%         48.9%         48.2%         47.0%         45.1%         na           % Black or African American         34.1%         34.2%         35.5%         39.4%         41.0%         na           % Asian         1.4%         1.3%         1.4%         1.4%         1.3%         na           % Asian         0.41         0.4%         0.5%         0.7%         0.7%         na           % Asian         1.4%         1.3%         1.4%         0.5%         0.3%         na           % Native Hawa	% Undisclosed	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
% 25 and Over29.9%35.5%34.0%34.1%34.1%naGenderFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%na% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%naRaceFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% Asian or Other Pacific Islander0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.3%na% Two or more races3.9%4.4%3.8%3.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%0.5%	Age Group (Undergraduate)	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
GenderFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%na% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%naRaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.7%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%0.5%3.1%	% 24 and Under	70.1%	64.5%	66.0%	65.9%	65.9%	na
% Male40.3%39.8%39.2%37.8%35.9%na% Female59.7%60.2%60.8%62.2%64.1%naRaceFall 2019Fall 2020Fall 2021Fall 2022Fall 2023Fall 2023Fall 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Hispanic of any race51.%4.2%4.5%4.0%4.3%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.7%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%0.5%na	% 25 and Over	29.9%	35.5%	34.0%	34.1%	34.1%	na
% Female       59.7%       60.2%       60.8%       62.2%       64.1%       na         Race       Fall 2019       Fall 2020       Fall 2021       Fall 2022       Fall 2023       Fall 2023       Fall 2024         % White       47.8%       48.9%       48.2%       47.0%       45.1%       na         % Black or African American       34.1%       34.2%       35.5%       39.4%       41.0%       na         % Black or African American       1.4%       1.3%       4.2%       4.5%       4.0%       4.3%       na         % Black or African American       34.1%       34.2%       35.5%       39.4%       41.0%       na         % Asian       1.4%       1.3%       1.4%       1.4%       1.7%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.5%       0.7%       0.7%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.9%       2.4%       3.8%       3.5%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.3%       1.0%       0.0%       0.5%       0.3%       na	Gender	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
RaceFail 2019Fail 2020Fail 2021Fail 2022Fail 2023Fail 2024% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Hispanic of any race5.1%4.2%4.5%4.0%4.3%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.7%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%3.1%na% Two or more races3.9%4.4%3.8%3.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%0.5%0.5%na	0/ M-1-						
% White47.8%48.9%48.2%47.0%45.1%na% Black or African American34.1%34.2%35.5%39.4%41.0%na% Hispanic of any race5.1%4.2%4.5%4.0%4.3%na% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.7%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%0.3%na% Two or more races3.9%4.4%3.8%3.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%na	% Male	40.3%	39.8%	39.2%	37.8%	35.9%	na
% Black or African American       34.1%       34.2%       35.5%       39.4%       41.0%       na         % Hispanic of any race       5.1%       4.2%       4.5%       4.0%       4.3%       na         % Asian       1.4%       1.3%       1.4%       1.4%       1.7%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.5%       0.7%       0.7%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.9%       2.4%       1.6%       0.5%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.9%       4.4%       3.8%       3.5%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.3%       1.0%       1.0%       0.5%       na							na na
% Hispanic of any race       5.1%       4.2%       4.5%       4.0%       4.3%       na         % Asian       1.4%       1.3%       1.4%       1.4%       1.7%       na         % Asian       0.4%       0.4%       0.5%       0.7%       0.7%       na         % American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.5%       0.7%       0.7%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.9%       2.4%       1.6%       0.5%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.9%       4.4%       3.8%       3.5%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.3%       1.0%       1.0%       0.5%       na	% Female	59.7%	60.2%	60.8%	62.2%	64.1%	na
% Asian1.4%1.3%1.4%1.4%1.7%na% American Indian or Alaskan Native0.4%0.4%0.5%0.7%0.7%na% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander1.9%2.4%1.6%0.5%0.3%na% Two or more races3.9%4.4%3.8%3.5%3.1%na% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien1.2%1.3%1.0%1.0%0.5%na	% Female Race	59.7% Fall 2019	60.2% Fall 2020	60.8% Fall 2021	62.2% Fall 2022	64.1% Fall 2023	na Fall 2024
% American Indian or Alaskan Native       0.4%       0.4%       0.5%       0.7%       0.7%       na         % Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.9%       2.4%       1.6%       0.5%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.9%       4.4%       3.8%       3.5%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.3%       1.0%       0.5%       0.5%       na	% Female <b>Race</b> % White	59.7% <b>Fall 2019</b> 47.8%	60.2% <b>Fall 2020</b> 48.9%	60.8% <b>Fall 2021</b> 48.2%	62.2% <b>Fall 2022</b> 47.0%	64.1% <b>Fall 2023</b> 45.1%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na
% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander       1.9%       2.4%       1.6%       0.5%       0.3%       na         % Two or more races       3.9%       4.4%       3.8%       3.5%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.3%       1.0%       1.0%       0.5%       na	% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American	59.7% Fall 2019 47.8% 34.1%	60.2% Fall 2020 48.9% 34.2%	60.8% Fall 2021 48.2% 35.5%	62.2% Fall 2022 47.0% 39.4%	64.1% Fall 2023 45.1% 41.0%	na <b>Fall 2024</b> na na
% Two or more races       3.9%       4.4%       3.8%       3.5%       3.1%       na         % Foreign/Non-Resident Alien       1.2%       1.3%       1.0%       0.5%       na	% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race	59.7% Fall 2019 47.8% 34.1% 5.1%	60.2% Fall 2020 48.9% 34.2% 4.2%	60.8% Fall 2021 48.2% 35.5% 4.5%	62.2% Fall 2022 47.0% 39.4% 4.0%	64.1% Fall 2023 45.1% 41.0% 4.3%	na Fall 2024 na na na
% Foreign/Non-Resident Alien 1.2% 1.3% 1.0% 1.0% 0.5% na	% Female <b>Race</b> % White % Black or African American % Hispanic of any race % Asian	59.7% Fall 2019 47.8% 34.1% 5.1% 1.4%	60.2% Fall 2020 48.9% 34.2% 4.2% 1.3%	60.8% Fall 2021 48.2% 35.5% 4.5% 1.4%	62.2% Fall 2022 47.0% 39.4% 4.0%	64.1% Fall 2023 45.1% 41.0% 4.3% 1.7%	na Fall 2024 na na na na
· · ·	% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	59.7% Fall 2019 47.8% 34.1% 5.1% 1.4% 0.4%	60.2% Fall 2020 48.9% 34.2% 4.2% 1.3% 0.4%	60.8% Fall 2021 48.2% 35.5% 4.5% 1.4% 0.5%	62.2% Fall 2022 47.0% 39.4% 4.0% 1.4% 0.7%	64.1% Fall 2023 45.1% 41.0% 4.3% 1.7% 0.7%	na Fall 2024 na na na na
% Race/Ethnicity Unknown 4.2% 2.9% 3.6% 2.5% 3.2% na	% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	59.7% Fall 2019 47.8% 34.1% 5.1% 1.4% 0.4%	60.2% Fall 2020 48.9% 34.2% 4.2% 1.3% 0.4% 2.4%	60.8% Fall 2021 48.2% 35.5% 4.5% 1.4% 0.5% 1.6%	62.2% Fall 2022 47.0% 39.4% 4.0% 1.4% 0.7% 0.5%	64.1% Fall 2023 45.1% 41.0% 4.3% 1.7% 0.7% 0.3%	na Fall 2024 na na na na na
	% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander% Two or more races	59.7% Fall 2019 47.8% 34.1% 5.1% 1.4% 0.4% 1.9% 3.9%	60.2% Fall 2020 48.9% 34.2% 4.2% 1.3% 0.4% 2.4% 4.4%	60.8% Fall 2021 48.2% 35.5% 4.5% 1.4% 0.5% 1.6% 3.8%	62.2% Fall 2022 47.0% 39.4% 4.0% 1.4% 0.7% 0.5% 3.5%	64.1% Fall 2023 45.1% 41.0% 4.3% 1.7% 0.7% 0.3% 3.1%	na Fall 2024 na na na na na

## South Louisiana Community College

South Louisian	a comm	iumuy	conege	•		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr	146	2	127	100	304	na
Certificates	892	811	349	573	1,940	na
Diplomas	562	482	467	543	525	na
Associate Degrees	624	705	699	732	719	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	2,224	2,000	1,642	1,948	3,488	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,850	1,623	1,284	1,486	2,549	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	812	782	607	753	1,122	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	723	633	475	551	1,113	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Average	ge)					
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						595
Health Professions And Related Programs						497
Mechanic And Repair Technologies/Technicians						196
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						155
Computer And Information Sciences And Support Services						112
Precision Production						86
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						69
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr						
Career Tech 9+cr	146	2	127	100	304	na
Certificates	971	843	353	586	2,107	na
Diplomas	562	482	467	543	525	na
Associate Degrees	631	708	699	732	722	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Doctoral Degrees	2,310	2,035	1,646	1,961	3,658	na
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees	2,310 <b>AY 2019-20</b>	2,035 <b>AY 2020-21</b>		1,961 AY 2022-23	3,658 <b>AY 2023-24</b>	na <b>AY 2024-25</b>
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total						
Doctoral Degrees Professional Degrees Total Time-To-Degree						

## South Louisiana Community College

	South Louisian	a comm	unity (	Jonege			
	Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Head Count	352	288	280	289	307	315
	White	250	209	196	198	205	210
	Black	83	65	69	77	87	89
	Hispanic of any race	2	1	1	1	1	1
	All Others	17	13	14	13	14	15
	Female	180	152	146	159	164	166
	Male	172	136	134	130	143	149
	FTE	217.5	187.2	186.5	196.1	200.8	206.1
	Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
	Exec./ Management Staff						
1	Head Count	26	21	19	20	20	24
	White	16	14	13	15	13	14
•	Black	10	7	6	5	7	9
5	Hispanic of any race						
	All Others						1
5	Female	16	13	11	11	12	16
	Male	10	8	8	9	8	8
	FTE	26.0	21.0	19.0	20.0	20.0	24.0
	Other Professional Staff						
	Head Count	164	133	139	138	154	161
	White	89	72	79	78	89	84
	Black	71	58	55	55	59	71
	Hispanic of any race	2	1	2	1	1	1
	All Others	2	2	3	4	5	5
	Female	124	108	112	108	119	123
	Male	40	25	27	30	35	38
	FTE	162.3	132.3	138.5	136.0	150.3	158.1
	Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 24
	Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	55.1%	48.6%	51.5%	56.7%	55.3%	na
	IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21
5	IPEDS Graduation Rate (two-year institutions) <sup>4</sup>	25.5%	25.6%	27.6%	32.6%	30.6%	30.0%
	Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22
	Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution $^{5}$	12.8%	13.8%	19.2%	15.9%	19.2%	18.2%
		2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19
	Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccalaureate within six years $^{\rm 6}$	16.8%	20.2%	19.4%	20.3%	21.2%	26.3%
)	Annual Mandatory Tuition and Fees	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23	2023-24	2024-25
	Undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,205	\$4,245	\$4,330
5	Formula Appropriation Per FTE	\$2,836	\$2,639	\$3,437	\$3,850	\$3,773	na

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2012-2013, Acadiana Technical College was merged with South Louisiana Community College

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, South Central Louisiana Technical College's Young Memorial campus will report to South Louisiana Community College

Faculty/Staff

SOWELA Techni	icai cum	mumi		5~		
Annual Enrollment Profile	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Total Annual Unduplicated Headcount	5,007	3,867	4,185	4,465	4,520	na
Total Annual Unduplicated Dual Enrollment Headcount	915	309	559	575	656	na
Profiles	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Headcount	4,058	2,914	3,068	3,268	3,316	na
% Undergraduate	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	na
% Graduate	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	na
Entering Cohort	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 2024
Fall Undergraduate Enrollment	4,058	2,914	3,068	3,268	3,316	na
First-Time Student	822	623	594	646	713	na
Percent FTIC	20%	21%	19%	20%	22%	n
Transfer Student	455	339	279	360	373	na
Percent Transfer	11%	12%	9%	11%	11%	n
Full-Time Equivalents	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
Annual FTE	2,557.4	2,110.7	2,142.2	2,314.6	2,426.4	na
Lower Level FTE	2,557.4	2,110.7	2,142.2	2,314.6	2,426.4	n
Upper Level FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	n
Grad FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	n
Financial Aid: Annual Unduplicated Undergraduate Headcount	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-2
% of Undergraduates on Pell	37.1%	40.1%	36.4%	37.8%	40.9%	n
% Undergraduates on Tops (LA Students Only)	15.6%	16.3%	16.8%	13.1%	13.9%	n
% of FTF on Tops (LA Students Only)	28.8%	31.1%	32.2%	29.9%	31.5%	n
Number of Student on TOPS Tech	320	322	364	313	342	n
Number of Students on GO Grants	200	234	212	300	361	n
Student Origin	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% from Louisiana	97.5%	96.8%	97.5%	97.1%	96.6%	n
% from Out-of-State	1.6%	1.9%	1.4%	1.7%	2.1%	n
% from Out-of-Country	0.9%	1.2%	1.2%	1.2%	1.3%	n
Full-/Part-Time Status	Fall 2019	Fall 2020	Fall 2021	Fall 2022	Fall 2023	Fall 202
% Full-Time	46.5%	51.2%	47.9%	50.2%	56.5%	
% Part-Time		31.270	47.9%	50.270	50.570	n
	53.5%	48.8%	47.9% 52.1%	49.8%	43.5%	
% Undisclosed		48.8%	52.1%	49.8%	43.5%	n
% Undisclosed Age Group (Undergraduate)	53.5% 0% Fall 2019					n n
	0%	48.8% 0%	52.1% 0%	49.8% 0%	43.5% 0%	n n <b>Fall 202</b>
Age Group (Undergraduate)	0% Fall 2019	48.8% 0% Fall 2020	52.1% 0% Fall 2021	49.8% 0% Fall 2022	43.5% 0% Fall 2023	n n <b>Fall 202</b> n
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under	0% <b>Fall 2019</b> 73.0%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4%	n Fall 202 n n
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0%	52.1% 0% <b>Fall 2021</b> 72.6% 27.4%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6% Fall 2023	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 47.0%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 Fall 202
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3% Fall 2019	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 47.0% 53.0%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8% Fall 2021	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1% Fall 2023	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 Fall 202
Age Group (Undergraduate) % 24 and Under % 25 and Over Gender % Male % Female Race	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3% Fall 2019 58.5%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 63.1%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 52.8% Fall 2021 62.7%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1% Fall 2023	n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3% Fall 2019 58.5%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 63.1% 23.7%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8% Fall 2021 62.7% 23.2%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022 62.1% 22.8%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1% Fall 2023 65.1% 22.1%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n n
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3% Fall 2019 58.5% 21.9%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 63.1% 23.7%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8% Fall 2021 62.7% 23.2% 3.7%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022 62.1% 62.1%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1% Fall 2023 65.1% 22.1%	n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n Fall 202 n n fall 202
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3% Fall 2019 58.5% 21.9% 3.9%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 30.0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 63.1% 23.7% 3.5%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8% 52.8% Fall 2021 62.7% 23.2% 3.7%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022 62.1% 22.8% 4.9%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 70.4% 29.6% Fall 2023 52.1% 52.1% 52.1% 52.1% 52.1%	n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n Fall 2024 n n fall 2024 n n
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 49.3% Fall 2019 58.5% 21.9% 3.9% 0.9%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 30.0% Fall 2020 53.0% Fall 2020 63.1% 63.1% 23.7% 3.5% 0.6%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8% Fall 2021 62.7% 23.2% 3.7% 0.8% 0.8%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 72.4% 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022 62.1% 62.1% 22.8% 4.9% 1.1%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1% Fall 2023 65.1% 22.1% 5.3% 0.8%	۸. Fall 2024 مرابع Fall 2024 مرابع Fall 2024 مرابع مرابه مرابع مرابه مرابه مرابه مرابع مرابه مرابه مرابه مرابع مرابع مرابه مراب مرابه مرابه مرابه م مرابه مراب مرابه مراب مراب مراب مراب مراب مرابه مراب مراب مراب مراب مرابه مرابه مرابه مرابه م مرابه مرابه مرابه م مرابه مرابه مرابه م مراب مراب م مرا مراب م م مراب م م مراب م م مرام
Age Group (Undergraduate)% 24 and Under% 25 and OverGender% Male% FemaleRace% White% Black or African American% Hispanic of any race% Asian% American Indian or Alaskan Native% Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0% Fall 2019 73.0% 27.0% Fall 2019 50.7% 49.3% 58.5% 21.9% 21.9% 3.9% 0.9% 0.9%	48.8% 0% Fall 2020 70.0% 53.0% Fall 2020 53.0% 63.1% 63.1% 23.7% 63.5% 0.6% 0.6% 0.8% 1.2%	52.1% 0% Fall 2021 72.6% 27.4% Fall 2021 47.2% 52.8% Fall 2021 62.7% 23.2% 3.7% 0.8% 0.7%	49.8% 0% Fall 2022 27.6% Fall 2022 46.9% 53.1% Fall 2022 62.1% 22.8% 4.9% 1.1% 0.6%	43.5% 0% Fall 2023 29.6% Fall 2023 47.9% 52.1% Fall 2023 65.1% 22.1% 5.3% 0.8% 0.8% 0.4%	n: n: Fall 2024 n: Fall 2024 n: Fall 2024 n: n: n: n: n: n: n: n: n: n:

# **SOWELA Technical Community College**

# **SOWELA Technical Community College**

JUWELA ICUIII		munit	y cone	SC		
Number of Program Completers	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	169	126	150	174	83	na
Career Tech 9+cr	103	20	139	143	207	na
Certificates	692	530	673	669	721	na
Diplomas	442	324	412	454	541	na
Associate Degrees	390	349	400	426	489	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total Unduplicated Completers By Level	1,796	1,349	1,774	1,866	2,041	na
Total Unduplicated Completers	1,112	793	1,075	1,142	1,154	na
Total Unduplicated Adult Completers (Undergraduates Only)	456	325	435	431	429	na
Total Unduplicated Minority Completers (All Award Levels)	325	236	295	317	294	na
Programs with the Highest Number of Completers (Three Year Ave	erage)					
Engineering/Engineering-Related Technologies/Technicians						579
Business; Management; Marketing; And Related Support Services						324
Construction Trades						316
Liberal Arts And Sciences; General Studies And Humanities						186
Health Professions And Related Programs						132
Precision Production						105
Culinary; Entertainment; And Personal Services						93
Number of Awards Granted	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Career Tech 1-8cr	169	126	150	175	83	na
Career Tech 9+cr	103	20	140	144	207	na
Certificates	852	642	778	785	853	na
Diplomas	501	376	468	528	627	na
Associate Degrees	442	405	452	501	556	na
Upper Grad Cert						
Bachelor's Degrees						
Grad Certificate						
Master's Degrees						
Specialist						
Doctoral Degrees						
Professional Degrees						
Total	2,067	1,569	1,988	2,133	2,326	na
Time-To-Degree	AY 2019-20	AY 2020-21	AY 2021-22	AY 2022-23	AY 2023-24	AY 2024-25
Two-Year Institutions; Associate Degree						
First-Time Freshmen	3.3	3.5	3.6	3.7	4.2	na
Transfer Student	2.5	2.6	2.9	3.3	2.8	na
	2.0	2.0	2.7	5.5	2.0	114

SUWELA	l echnical Com	munity	y Coneg	<u>s</u> e		
Instructional Faculty	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 2025
Head Count	194	182	165	189	184	18
White	152	144	134	153	149	155
Black	35	32	26	29	26	25
Hispanic of any race	1	1	1	1	1	1
All Others	6	5	4	6	8	8
Female	100	96	88	96	100	97
Male	94	86	77	93	84	92
FTE	128.3	123.3	114.2	132.3	131.3	134.1
Non-Instructional Employees	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2022	FY 2023	FY 2024	FY 202
Exec./ Management Staff						
Head Count	14	14	16	14	17	1
White	10	11	14	13	17	15
Black	3	3	2	1		
Hispanic of any race	1					
All Others						
Female	7	7	8	6	8	
Male	7	7	8	8	9	;
FTE	14.0	14.0	16.0	14.0	17.0	15.
Other Professional Staff						
Head Count	66	69	69	80	76	8
White	38	42	48	53	50	53
Black	24	24	19	23	22	24
Hispanic of any race	2	2	2	2	1	
All Others	2	1		2	3	:
Female	47	51	50	59	55	58
Male	19	18	19	21	21	2
FTE	65.4	68.2	67.9	78.7	74.4	78.
Retention Measures	2018 to 19	2019 to 20	2020 to 21	2021 to 22	2022 to 23	2023 to 2
Retention Rate Y1-Y2 <sup>2</sup>	53.4%	50.9%	62.9%	56.5%	60.5%	r
IPEDS Graduation Rate Measures	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-2
IPEDS Graduation Rate <sup>4</sup>	2010 10		2017 10			
	43.4%	45.7%	44.7%	43.4%	40.2%	43.2
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	43.4%	45.7%	44.7%	43.4%	40.2%	
Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution	43.4% <b>2016-17</b>	45.7% <b>2017-18</b>	44.7% <b>2018-19</b>	43.4% <b>2019-20</b>	40.2% <b>2020-21</b>	2021-2
<b>Graduation Rate within any State Public Institution</b> Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year instituti	43.4% 2016-17 on <sup>5</sup> 16.1%	45.7% <b>2017-18</b> 19.6%	44.7% <b>2018-19</b> 17.7%	43.4% <b>2019-20</b> 19.1%	40.2% <b>2020-21</b> 23.6%	<b>2021-2</b> 21.3
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year institution of the second state of the se	43.4% 2016-17 on <sup>5</sup> 16.1% 2013-14	45.7% <b>2017-18</b>	44.7% <b>2018-19</b>	43.4% <b>2019-20</b>	40.2% <b>2020-21</b>	2021-2 21.3 2018-1
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year instituti	43.4% <b>2016-17</b> on <sup>5</sup> 16.1% <b>2013-14</b> aureate within	45.7% 2017-18 19.6% 2014-15	44.7% 2018-19 17.7% 2015-16	43.4% 2019-20 19.1% 2016-17	40.2% 2020-21 23.6% 2017-18	<b>2021-2</b> 21.30 <b>2018-1</b> 19.60
Three-Year Graduation Rate within any 2-year instituti Completing an Associate within three years or a Baccala six years <sup>6</sup>	43.4% 2016-17 on <sup>5</sup> 16.1% 2013-14 aureate within 21.1%	45.7% 2017-18 19.6% 2014-15 18.8%	44.7% 2018-19 17.7% 2015-16 19.7%	43.4% 2019-20 19.1% 2016-17 19.3%	40.2% 2020-21 23.6% 2017-18 21.1%	43.29 2021-2 21.39 2018-1 19.69 2024-2 \$4,33

## SOWFLA Technical Community College

2 - Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the following Fall semester. For Two-Year institutions, retention is based on Associate degree-seekers only.

3 - Four-Year institutions only; Fall, First-time, full-time, degree-seeking students enrolled that are retained at the starting institution to the Fall semester 2 years after first-time enrollment.

4 - Source: Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, full-time, degree or certificate-seeking entering cohort completing within 150% of normal time of degree completion, divided by the revised adjusted cohort, as reported by the institutions to IPEDS. (Rate is within starting institution).

5 - For four-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing a Baccalaureate degree within six years at any four-year Louisiana public institution. For two-year institutions, this rate is calculated as the total number of Fall first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate degree within three years at any Louisiana public institution.

6 - This rate is calculated as the total number of Fall, first-time, full-time, degree-seeking students completing an Associate or Baccalaureate degree within 150% of normal time at any institution; three years for an Associate, six years for a Baccalaureate.

7 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2018-2019, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Oakdale campus will report to SOWELA Technical **Community College** 

8 - Due to the restructuring of the LCTCS campuses, in AY2022-2023, Central Louisiana Technical Community College's Lamar Salter campus will report to SOWELA Technical Community College

117